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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s performance for the year by business

segments are set out in Note 46 to the Financial Statements.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 38.

On 19 August 2014, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.066 per ordinary share amounting to approximately HK$2,841
million, which was paid on 18 September 2014.

On 17 December 2014, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.074 per ordinary share amounting to approximately
HK$3,185 million, which was paid on 31 December 2014.

On 25 March 2015, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.066 per ordinary share amounting to approximately HK$2,841
million. This declared interim dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in the financial statements, but will be reflected as an

appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31 December 2015.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year 2014.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and

the statement of changes in equity respectively on pages 45 to 47.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$8 million.

Note: These donations do not include the donations and sponsorships made by BOCHK Charitable Foundation (“the Foundation”). The Foundation is a

separate legal entity established in Hong Kong and is a charitable institution exempt from tax under the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Properties, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 29 to the Financial

Statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Report of the Directors (continued)

Directors

The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman TIAN Guoli*

CHEN Siqing®
YUE Yi

Vice Chairmen

LI Lihuf*
HE Guangbei

LI Zaohang*
ZHU Shumin®
GAO Yingxin®

Directors

CHENG Eva*

KOH Beng Seng*

SHAN Weijian*

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*
ZHOU Zaiqun®

FUNG Victor Kwok King*
NING Gaoning*

# Non-executive Directors
* Independent Non-executive Directors

(appointment as Vice Chairman effective from 25 March 2014)

(appointment as Non-executive Director with effect from 22 May
2014, re-designation as Executive Director and appointment as
Vice Chairman effective from 6 March 2015)

(resignation effective from 25 March 2014)

(resignation effective from 6 March 2015)

(appointment effective from 22 May 2014)

(re-designation as Non-executive Director effective from 11
March 2015)

(appointment effective from 30 October 2014)

(retirement effective from 25 March 2014)
(retirement effective from 11 June 2014)
(resignation effective from 30 October 2014)

In accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of Association, the terms of office of Mr CHEN Siging, Mr KOH Beng Seng and Mr TUNG Savio

Wai-Hok will expire at the forthcoming annual general meeting. All the retiring Directors being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at

the forthcoming annual general meeting. Further, pursuant to Article 85 of the Articles of Association, any Director appointed by the Board

during the year shall hold office only until the next following annual general meeting, and shall then be eligible for re-election at such

meeting. Accordingly, the term of office of Mdm CHENG Eva, who had been appointed on 30 October 2014, will expire at the forthcoming

annual general meeting and, being eligible, will offer herself for re-election.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its

subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holdings) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides management

and investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The said agreement can

be terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Report of the Directors (continued)
Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
This Annual Report complies with the applicable requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules under the Banking

Ordinance.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year 2014 have been audited by Ernst & Young (“EY”) who has been appointed as new auditor of the
Bank at the annual general meeting of the Bank held on 28 May 2013 upon the retirement of PricewaterhouseCoopers. EY will retire
and offer themselves for re-appointment at the 2015 annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

% ?
AR
TIAN Guoli
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2015
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Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding high standards of corporate governance in order to safeguard the interests of
shareholders, customers and employees. The Bank abides strictly by the relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong, and observes
the rules and guidelines issued by regulatory authorities including HKMA and Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission. It is in
full compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Supervisory Policy Manual module CG-1 entitled “Corporate Governance of
Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” (“SPM CG-1") issued by HKMA. To further enhance corporate governance standard, the
Bank will revamp its corporate governance system and strengthen relevant measurements by referencing to market trend as well as
guidelines and requirements issued by regulatory authorities.

Corporate Governance Policy

The Bank recognises the importance of high standards of corporate governance and maintains an effective corporate governance
framework which delivers long-term success of the Bank. The Bank is also strongly committed to embracing and enhancing sound
corporate governance principles and practices. The established and well-structured corporate governance framework directs and
regulates the business ethical conduct of the Bank, thereby protects and upholds the value of shareholders and stakeholders as a
whole in a sustainable manner.

Corporate Governance Framework
Responsibilities of the Board and Management

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework and there is a clear division of responsibilities between the
Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of the Management.
Generally, the Board is responsible for:

» formulating the Group’s mid and long-term strategy and monitoring the implementation thereof;
» reviewing and approving the annual business plans and financial budgets;

* approving the annual, interim and quarterly results;

» reviewing and monitoring the Group’s risk management and internal control;

» ensuring good corporate governance and effective compliance; and

* monitoring the performance of the Management.

The Board authorises the Management to implement the strategies as approved by the Board. The Management is responsible for
the day-to-day operations of the Group and reports to the Board. For this purpose, the Board has formulated clear written guidelines
which stipulate the circumstances whereas the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will conduct regular review on these authorisation and
guidelines.

Roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive

To avoid concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are held by two
different individuals. Their roles are distinct, clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate. In short, the Chairman is
responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good corporate governance practices
and procedures. In addition, as the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for ensuring that all Directors are properly briefed
on all issues currently on hand, and that all Directors receive adequate, accurate and reliable information in a timely manner. The
Chief Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole Management and implementing important policies and
development strategies as adopted by the Board. Leaded by the Chief Executive, the Management Committee fulfils responsibilities
including management of the Group’s routine operation, implementation of business development strategies and realisation of the
Group’s long-term targets and strategies.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Corporate Governance Framework (continued)
Board Committees

Taking into consideration market practices and international best practices in corporate governance, the Board has established five
standing Board Committees to assist in performing its responsibilities. They are the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Risk Committee, and the Strategy and Budget Committee. In addition, the Board will authorise an
independent board committee comprising all Independent Non-executive Directors as and when required to review, approve and
monitor connected transactions (including continuing connected transactions) in accordance with relevant rules and regulations that
should be approved by the Board.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined Mandate and makes recommendations to the Board on relevant matters within its
scope of responsibilities or makes decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the Board.
All Board Committees are assigned a professional secretarial department which ensures that the Board Committees have adequate
resources to perform their duties effectively and properly. The Board and Board Committees will participate in the annual
performance appraisal of those professional secretarial departments to ensure and enhance the services provided and ensure that
adequate and efficient supports are provided to the Board and Board Committees. In addition, according to their respective Mandates,
the Board and each of the Board Committees will evaluate and review their work process and effectiveness annually, with a view to
identifying areas for further improvements.

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework:

Shareholders and
other Stakeholders

The Board of
Directors

. L . . Strategy and
Audit Nomination Remuneration Risk Bu -fy-t M
. ) ) . : dge ageme
Committee Committee Committee Committee 1 anagement
Committee

Details including the Bank’s corporate governance principles and framework adopted by the Board, the composition of the Board and
each of the Board Committees and their respective Mandates, Corporate Governance Policy and Information Disclosure Policy are
available under the sub-section “Corporate Governance” of the section headed “About Us” on the Bank’s website at www.bochk.com.

Board of Directors

Composition and Terms of Office of the Board

The Board of the Bank is composed of majority of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors that ensures the
independence and objectivity of the decisions of the Board, as well as comprehensive and impartial control of the Management. The

Board acts honestly and in good faith so that decisions are made objectively with a view to delivering long-term and maximum
shareholder value and fulfilling its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Board of Directors (continued)

The Board currently has ten members, comprising four Independent Non-executive Directors, five Non-executive Directors and one
Executive Director. Mr CHEN Siging was appointed as Vice Chairman and a member of the predecessor Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, ceased to be a member of each of the Risk Committee and the Strategy and Budget Committee of the
Bank with effect from 25 March 2014; Mr ZHU Shumin was appointed as a Non-executive Director and a member of each of the Risk
Committee and the Strategy and Budget Committee of the Bank with effect from 22 May 2014; Mdm CHENG Eva was appointed as
an Independent Non-executive Director and a member of each of the Audit Committee and the Strategy and Budget Committee of the
Bank with effect from 30 October 2014; on 6 March 2015, Mr YUE Yi has been re-designated from Non-executive Director (appointed
on 22 May 2014) to Executive Director, appointed as Vice Chairman and Chief Executive, ceased to be a member of the Risk
Committee but remains as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee of the Bank; and Mr GAO Yingxin has been
re-designated from Executive Director to Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of each of the Risk Committee and the
Strategy and Budget Committee of the Bank with effect from 11 March 2015.

With effect from 25 March 2014, Mr LI Lihui resigned as Vice Chairman and Non-executive Director, and ceased to be a member of
the predecessor Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Bank; Mr ZHOU Zaiqun retired and ceased to be a Non-executive
Director, a member of the Audit Committee and chairman of the Strategy and Budget Committee of the Bank; Mr LI Zaohang was
appointed as chairman of the Strategy and Budget Committee and ceased to be a member of the Risk Committee of the Bank; Dr
FUNG Victor Kwok King retired as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank after the conclusion of the annual general
meeting held on 11 June 2014 and ceased to be a member of each of the Audit Committee and the Strategy and Budget Committee;
Mr NING Gaoning resigned as an Independent Non-executive Director and ceased to be a member of the Strategy and Budget
Committee of the Bank with effect from 30 October 2014; and Mr HE Guangbei resigned as Vice Chairman, Executive Director and
Chief Executive and ceased to be a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee of the Bank with effect from 6 March 2015. Save
as disclosed above, there were no other changes to the composition of the Board and Board Committees during the year and up to
the date of this Annual Report.

All the existing Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank have been appointed for a fixed term
of approximately 3 years, with formal letters of appointment setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment. In
accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of Association, the terms of office of Mr CHEN Siging, Mr KOH Beng Seng and Mr TUNG
Savio Wai-Hok will expire at the forthcoming annual general meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Further,
pursuant to the Articles of Association, any Director appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office only until the next
following annual general meeting, and shall then be eligible for re-election at such meeting. Accordingly, the term of office of Mdm
CHENG Eva, who had been appointed on 30 October 2014, will expire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer herself for re-election. Further details regarding the proposed re-election of Directors are set out in the section headed “Report of
the Directors” of this Annual Report. In addition, the Bank has also established a written and formal process for the appointment of
Independent Non-executive Directors to ensure that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.

Diversity and Independence of the Board Members

The Bank recognises the importance and benefits of board diversity. In order to promote Board efficiency and standards of corporate
governance, the guidance set out in the “Board Diversity Policy” adopted by the Bank will be considered in identifying suitable and
qualified candidates to be a Board member, which covers a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, geographical location, professional experience, skills and knowledge, etc., in order to have an
appropriate proportion in the Board composition from various aspects as afore-mentioned. At the same time, all Board appointments
are made on merit, in the context of the skills and experience the Board as a whole required and the various perspectives of Board
diversity elements as mentioned above shall also be adequately considered.

Under the current board membership, all Directors possess extensive experience in banking and management. In addition, over
one-third of them are Independent Non-executive Directors, of whom some of them are experts in strategic development, financial
and/or risk management. The Board has formulated the “Policy on Independence of Directors” which stipulates the criteria on
independence of Independent Non-executive Directors. The Bank has received from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence by reference to the Independence Policy. Based on the information
available to the Bank, it considers that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.

22



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Corporate Governance (continued)
Board of Directors (continued)

An analysis of the Board Composition during the year is set out below:

Number of
Directors
11 Female United States
Independent
10 Non-executive Singapore
Director
56-65
8 o
ver 6 years

7 China
6 Male
5 Non-executive .

Director HoyEmE
4
3 45-55 Hong Kong
2

Executive 0-3 years
1 Director

Directorship
Geographical with the
Gender Designation Age group | rap Bank
ocation
(Number
of years)

Mr TIAN Guoli, Mr CHEN Siqging and Mr LI Zaohang are Executive Directors of BOC; Mr ZHU Shumin is an Executive Vice President
of BOC; Mr YUE Yi was an Executive Vice President of BOC (he resigned such position with effect from 6 March 2015); Mr LI Lihui
was a Vice Chairman, Executive Director and President of BOC (he resigned such positions with effect from 28 January 2014); Mr
ZHOU Zaiqun was an Executive Director and Executive Vice President of BOC (he resigned such positions with effect from 28 May
2011). Save as disclosed above, there are no other relationships between the Board members, including financial, business, family or
other material relationships.

In addition, it is expressly provided in the Board’s Mandate that, unless the applicable laws or regulations allow otherwise, if a
substantial shareholder or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, a Board meeting must be
convened and attended by Independent Non-executive Directors who have no material interest, and give professional advice to the
subject matter for further consideration and approval.

Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy

During the year, the Bank has arranged for appropriate cover on Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for
liabilities arising from the corporate activities. The coverage and the amount insured under such policy are reviewed annually by the
Bank.

Directors’ Training and Professional Development

To ensure the newly appointed Directors to have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business operations and to enable all
Directors to update their knowledge regularly so as to provide informed recommendation and advice and make contribution to the
Bank, the Board establishes a set of written policy specifying guidelines on Directors’ induction and training upon appointment.

The Bank also provides regular updates to Board members on material changes to regulatory requirements applicable to the
Directors and the Bank on a timely basis; and arranges regular meetings with the Management to facilitate the understanding of the
latest business development of the Bank. In addition, Board members are encouraged to participate actively in continuous training
programmes. The Bank also arranges relevant professional training programmes for Board members at the expense of BOCHK
(Holdings).
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During the year, all Directors have participated in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. In 2014, the Bank invited experts to deliver seminars to the Directors and senior management with regard to the latest
supervisory requirements in anti-money laundering, market development and risked-based capital and performance management.
Each of the Directors received a series of training locally or overseas as he thought fit, hosted or attended briefings, meetings,
seminars and conferences organised by the Bank and other organisations. Relevant training included, among others:

— development of national and global economy;
— corporate governance;

— regulatory updates; and

— banking industry development trend, etc.

The Directors’ records of annual training information have been entered in the register of directors’ training records maintained and
updated by the Bank from time to time. The following summarises continuous professional development participated by all Directors
of the Bank during the year:
Banking industry
development trend and

Corporate global/national
Directors "°° Governance Regulatory updates economy
Non-executive Directors
Mr TIAN Guoli v/ v v
Mr CHEN Siging v v v
Mr LI Zaohang 4 v v
Mr ZHU Shumin v v v
Mr YUE Yi v v v
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mdm CHENG Eva v v v
Mr KOH Beng Seng v v v
Mr SHAN Weijian v v v
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok v v v
Executive Directors
Mr HE Guangbei v v v
Mr GAO Yingxin v v v

Note: The training records for those Directors who resigned or retired during the year have not been included therein. Please refer to the section headed
“Composition and Terms of Office of the Board” under “Board of Directors” for details of changes in Directors during the year and up to the date of
this Annual Report

Directors’ Attendance of the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Board Committees and General Meetings

Six Board meetings were held during 2014 with an average attendance rate of 82%. The meeting schedule for the year was prepared
and approved by the Board in the preceding year. In general, formal notice of Board meetings shall be sent to all Directors at least 14
days before the date of the scheduled meetings and Board agenda and meeting materials are despatched to all Board members for
review at least seven days prior to the scheduled meetings. Board agenda is approved by the Chairman following consultation with
other Board members and the senior management. In addition, in order to facilitate open discussion with all Non-executive Directors,
the Chairman meets with all Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors), in the absence of Executive
Directors and the senior management, during the discussion session before each Board meeting. Relevant practice has been
incorporated in the Working Rules of the Board.
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Details of respective Directors’ attendance at the Board meetings, Board committee meetings, annual general meeting and
extraordinary general meeting in 2014 are set out as follows:

Number of meetings attended/Number of meetings convened during directors’ term of office

Board Committees

General Meeting

. 1 . . .
Directors Board Audit Nomination .and Nomination |Remuneration Risk Strategy and| Annual [Extraordinary|
Committee Remune_ratlon Committee?® | Committee® |Committee Budqet Gene.ral Gene.ral
Committee? Committee | Meeting Meeting
Number of meetings
held during the year 6 5 4 0 1 6 4 1 1
Non-executive Directors
TIAN Guoli (Chairman) 4/6 - - 0/0 - - - 0/1 0/1
CHEN Siging (Vice 6/6 - 33 0/0 111 111 11 on 0
Chairman)
LI Zaohang 4/6 - 2/4 - 171 0/1 3/3 0/ 0/1
ZHU Shumin 4/4 - - - - 4/5 3/3 17 17
YUE Yi 4/4 - - - - 3/5 2/3 11 171
LI Lihui (former Vice
Chairman) K ) 1 ) ) . ) ) )
ZHOU Zaiqun (retired) 11 11 - - - - 11 - -
Independent Non-executive Directors
CHENG Eva 17 171 - - - - 11 - -
KOH Beng Seng 6/6 4/5 3/4 0/0 17 6/6 - 171 17
SHAN Weijian 5/6 5/5 3/4 0/0 11 - - 0/1 0/1
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 5/6 5/5 4/4 0/0 11 5/6 3/4 17 11
FUNG Victor Kwok
King (retired) 2/3 2/2 - - - - 17 0/1 0/1
NING Gaoning 0/5 - - - - - 0/3 0 0/
(resigned)
Executive Directors
HE Guangbei (Vice
Chairman and Chief 6/6 - - - - - 4/4 17 17
Executive)
GAO Yingxin 6/6 - - - - - - 11 17
S ReneE 82% |  96% 80% N/A 100% 79% 79% 50% 50%

Notes:

1. Please refer to the section headed “Composition and Terms of Office of the Board” under “Board of Directors” for details of changes in Directors

during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report

2. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had been re-organised into the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee with effect

from 30 October 2014

3. The Nomination Committee did not hold any meeting after the re-organisation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee on 30 October 2014

Apart from formal Board meetings and annual general meetings, the Bank arranges, on a regular basis, other casual events for the
Board members and the senior management to facilitate their communication and interactions. For example, the Bank organises
working meals from time to time, Board members and senior management have been invited to join and share insights on the Bank’s
business and strategic issues. Further, a board retreat has also been held during the year to enhance communication between the
Board and the senior management.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprised four members during end of the year, all of which are Independent Non-executive Directors. lts
composition, main duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr SHAN Weijian (Chairman) - integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process

Mdm CHENG Eva + internal control systems

Mr KOH Beng Seng « effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of the Head of
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok Group Audit

appointment of external auditor and assessment of its qualification, independence
and performance and, with authorisation of the Board, determination of its
remuneration

periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial statements,
and financial and business review

compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and regulatory
requirements on financial disclosures

corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof

Major works performed during the year (included the review and, where applicable,
approval of)

the Bank’s Directors’ Report and financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2013 and the annual results announcement that were recommended to
the Board for approval

the Bank’s interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2014 and
the interim results announcement that were recommended to the Board for approval

the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by
external auditor, and the on-site examination reports issued by regulators

the appointment of external auditor, the fees payable to external auditor for the
annual audit, interim review and other non-audit services

the Group’s audit plan for next year and key areas identified

the deployment of human resources and pay level of the Internal Audit and its budget
for next year

the 2013 performance appraisal and key performance indicators for the Head of

Group Audit and the Group Audit for next year

The “Policy on Staff Reporting of Irregularities” adopted by the Board is proved to be effective. During the year, reports on a number
of cases were received and handled satisfactorily through the channels and procedures set out in the said Policy.

The Audit Committee conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group in 2014. The
review covers all the material internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk
management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting functions. Details of the relevant review will be elaborated in the sub-section headed
“Internal Control”.
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Board Committees (continued)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Re-organised into the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee

with effect from 30 October 2014)

The predecessor Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised five members prior to its re-organisation, including two

Non-executive Directors and three Independent Non-executive Directors. Its composition, main duties and major works performed

during the period are as follows:

Composition

Main duties

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok' (Chairman)
Mr CHEN Siging?

Mr LI Zaohang?

Mr SHAN Weijian'

Mr KOH Beng Seng'

human resources, remuneration strategy and incentive framework of the Group

selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and certain senior
executives as designated by the Board from time to time (defined as “Senior
Management”)

structure, size and composition (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, geographical location, professional experience,
skills and knowledge, etc.) of the Board and Board Committees. The Board has a
well-balanced composition of Executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and
Independent Non-executive Directors. Both the number and percentage of the
Independent Non-executive Directors are well in line with the requirements set by
relevant rules and regulations

remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members, Senior Management and Key
Personnel

effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees

training and continuous professional development of Directors and Senior
Management

code of conduct applicable to employees

Major works performed during the period (included the approval, review and proposal to
the Board)

review and amendment on the major human resources and remuneration policies,
including the succession policy for Senior Management variable pay deferral policy

performance appraisal result of the Executive Directors and Senior Management for
year 2013

proposal on staff bonus for year 2013 and salary adjustment for year 2014 for the
Group, including the Senior Management

monitoring the implementation progress of the Group’s medium-term human
resources strategies and other major human resources policies

analysis and report of self-evaluation results of the Board and Board Committees, put
forward recommendations to the Board to further enhance the functions and
effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees

consideration of the matters relating to the recruitment, adjustment and appointment
of Senior Management

consideration of the matters relating to the recruitment, adjustment and appointment
of directors in the Bank

Notes:
1. Independent Non-executive Director
2. Non-executive Director
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Board Committees (continued)

After taking into consideration the general practices of other listed companies, and the modifications of the composition and structure
of Board Committees will facilitate the fulfilment of the respective duties, implementation of effective control and enhancement on high
standards of corporate governance, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee had been re-organised into the Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration Committee with effect from 30 October 2014.

Nomination Committee

Following to the re-organisation, the Nomination Committee comprised five members, including two Non-executive Directors and
three Independent Non-executive Directors. Its composition and main duties are as follows:

Composition Main duties
Mr TIAN Guoli' (Chairman) + human resources, remuneration strategy and incentive framework of the Group
Mr CHEN Siging' - selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and Senior
Mr KOH Beng Seng? Management

g
Mr SHAN Weijian « structure, size and composition (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok? educational background, ethnicity, geographical location, professional experience,

skills and knowledge, etc.) of the Board and Board Committees

- effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees

+ training and continuous professional development of Directors and Senior
Management

+ code of conduct applicable to employees

Major works performed during the period (included the approval, review and proposal to
the Board)

matter relating to the appointment of Senior Management

Notes:
1. Non-executive Director
2. Independent Non-executive Director

Remuneration Committee

Following to the re-organisation, the Remuneration Committee comprised five members, including two Non-executive Directors and
three Independent Non-executive Directors. lts composition, main duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok' (Chairman) + remuneration strategy and incentive framework of the Group
Mr CHEN Siging® - remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members, Senior Management and Key
Mr LI Zaohang? Personnel

e 1
Mr SHAN Weijian Major tasks performed during the period (included the approval, review and proposal to
Mr KOH Beng Seng' the Board)

review and amendment on the major remuneration policies, include the bonus
funding mechanics of NCB (China)

remuneration relating to the appointment of Senior Management

key performance indicators of the Group and the Senior Management for year 2015

proposal on human resources budget of the Group for year 2015

Notes:
1. Independent Non-executive Director
2. Non-executive Director
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Risk Committee

The Risk Committee comprised four members during end of the year, including two Non-executive Directors and two Independent
Non-executive Directors. Its composition, main duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr KOH Beng Seng' (Chairman) «  formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group and
Mr ZHU Shumin? determination of the Group’s risk profile

Mr YUE Yi? . identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by various
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok' business units of the Group

. review and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management policies, system and internal control

*  review and monitoring of the Group’s capital management

. review and approval of the Group’s target balance sheet

. review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with the risk management policies,
system and internal control, including the Group’s compliance with prudential, legal
and regulatory requirements governing the businesses of the Group

. review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group

. review and approval of significant or high risk exposures or transactions

. review of key reports, including risk exposure reports, model development and
validation reports, and credit risk model performance reports

Major works performed during the year

. approval of “BOCHK Group's Recovery Plan”

. review/approval of key risk management policies, including the “Risk Appetite
Statement of BOCHK Group”, the “BOCHK Group Operating Principles”, the “Risk
Management Policy Statement of BOCHK Group”, the “Capital Management Policy”,
the “BOCHK Group Financial Instruments Valuation Policy”, the “Staff Code of
Conduct”, the “BOCHK Information Security Policy”, the “Policy for Validating Internal
Rating Systems”, the “Connected Transactions Management Policy”, the “Stress
Test Policy of BOCHK” and stress test scenarios, and a range of risk management
policies covering strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk,
operational risk, legal, compliance and reputation risk, etc.

. review of the risk adjustment method for group bonus funding mechanics and the
approval of the results of risk adjustment of BOCHK Group for 2013

. review/approval of the Group’s operating plans, including the Group’s target balance
sheets, the BOCHK’s banking book investment plans and portfolio key risk
indicators, as well as risk management limits

. review and monitoring of Basel Accord implementation, including review of model
validation reports and model performance reports, and receiving the status reports of
the allocation of risk-weighted assets

. review of various risk management reports

. review/approval of significant high risk exposures or transactions

Notes:
1. Independent Non-executive Director
2. Non-executive Director
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Board Committees (continued)

Strategy and Budget Committee

The Strategy and Budget Committee comprised six members during end of the year, including three Non-executive Directors, two

Independent Non-executive Directors as well as the Chief Executive and Executive Director of the Bank. Its composition, main duties
and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr LI Zaohang' (Chairman) *  prepare, with input from the Management, Group‘'s medium to long-term strategic
Mr HE Guangbei? plans for Board approval

Mr ZHU Shumin' . review, motion and monitor the Group’s medium to long-term strategy

Mr YUE Yi' .

review the process for formulating the Group’s medium to long-term strategy to
Mdm CHENG Eva® ensure that they are sufficiently robust to take into account a range of alternatives

: : 3
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok «  monitor implementation of the Group’s medium to long-term strategy through

pre-determined metrics and provide guidance to the Management

. make recommendations to the Board on major investments, capital expenditure, and
strategic commitments of the Group and monitor implementation of the same

. review budget for Board approval and monitor performance against budgeted targets

. review and monitor the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business plan and
financial budget

Major works performed during the year

. providing guidance and monitoring the implementation of the Group’s overall
business strategies. Considering the external market environment and internal
development target of the coming 3 years, the Committee discussed and approved
BOCHK Group’s 2015-2017 Strategic Plan, which was submitted and approved by
the Board eventually

for enhancing the cooperation within the BOC Group in overseas development, it
discussed the business cooperation between BOCHK and BOC Overseas Entities

in response to the new market trend which posed new opportunities and challenges
to the bank, it discussed the impact of internet finance on credit card business and
the related coping strategies

reviewed and monitored the implementation of the Group’s financial budgets and
business plans for 2014, and also reviewed and endorsed the financial budgets and
business plans submitted by the Management for the year 2015 and recommended
the same to the Board

Notes:
1. Non-executive Director
2. Executive Director

3. Independent Non-executive Director
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Ad Hoc Committee

The Board established an ad hoc Search Committee during the year with details as follows:
Search Committee

The Search Committee was established in March 2014 to search for a suitably qualified candidate as an Independent Non-executive
Director and a Deputy Chief Executive (Personal Banking) of the Bank. The Committee was chaired by Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok, an
Independent Non-executive Director. Its members included Mr HE Guangbei, an Executive Director, Mr CHEN Siging and Mr LI
Zaohang, Non-executive Directors and Mr KOH Beng Seng and Mr SHAN Weijian, Independent Non-executive Directors. After
several rounds of selection and with the recommendation of the predecessor Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board
resolved to appoint Mdm CHENG Eva as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank with effect from 30 October 2014 and
Mrs KUNG YEUNG Ann Yun Chi as a Deputy Chief Executive (Personal Banking) of the Bank with effect from 1 March 2015
respectively.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

BOCHK (Holdings) has established and implemented the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern the Directors’
dealings in securities transactions of BOC and BOCHK (Holdings). Upon inquiry by BOCHK (Holdings), all Directors confirmed that
they had strictly complied with the provisions as set out in both the said Code and the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers” as contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules throughout the year 2014.

Directors’ Remuneration

The Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility from the Board to determine the remuneration packages of the
Executive Directors and Senior Management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation payments (including any
compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or appointment, early payout of deferred remuneration), as well as the
performance-based remuneration. Moreover, it will recommend to the Board on their remuneration package upon joining, sign-on
bonus and contract guaranteed bonus, etc.

Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

The Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism of the Group is based on the principles of “effective motivation” and “sound
remuneration management”. It links remuneration with performance and risk factors closely. It serves to encourage staff to enhance
their performance, and at the same time, to strengthen their awareness of risk so as to achieve sound remuneration management.
The Remuneration and Incentive Policy of the Group is generally in line with the broad principles set out in the HKMA'’s “Guideline on

a Sound Remuneration System” and applicable to the Bank and all of its subsidiaries (including the branches and institutions in and
out of Hong Kong).
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

“Senior Management” and “Key Personnel”

The following groups of employees have been identified as the “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel” as defined in the
HKMA'’s “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System”:

+ “Senior Management”: The senior executives designated by the Board who are responsible for oversight of the firm-wide
strategy or material business lines, including Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Board Secretary and Head of Group Audit.

+ “Key Personnel”: The employees whose individual business activities involve the assumption of material risk which may have
significant impact on risk exposure, or whose individual responsibilites are directly and materially linked to the risk
management, or those who have direct influence to the profit, including heads of material business lines, heads of major
subsidiaries, Head of Trading and Chief Dealers, as well as heads of risk control functions.

Determination of the Remuneration Policy

To fulfil the above-mentioned principles and to facilitate effective risk management within the framework of the Remuneration
Policy of the Group, the Remuneration Policy of the Group is initiated by Human Resources Department with consultation of the
risk control units including risk management, financial management and compliance in order to balance the needs for staff
motivations, sound remuneration and prudent risk management. After the proposed Remuneration Policy is cleared by the
Management Committee, it will be submitted to the Remuneration Committee for review and thereafter to the Board for approval.
The Remuneration Committee and the Board will seek opinions from other Board Committees (e.g. Risk Committee, Audit
Committee, etc.) where they consider necessary under the circumstances.

Key Features of the Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

Performance Management Mechanism

To reflect the “performance-driven” corporate culture, the Group has put in place a performance management mechanism to
formalise the performance management at the levels of the Group, units and individuals. The annual targets of the Group will be
cascaded down under the framework of balanced scorecard whereby the performance of the “Senior Management” and different
units (including business units, risk control units and other units) would be assessed from the perspectives of financial, customer,
building blocks/key tasks, human capital, risk management and compliance. For individual staff at different levels, annual targets
of the Group will be tied to their job requirements through the performance management mechanism. Performance of individuals
will be appraised on their achievement against targets, their contribution towards performance of their units and fulfilment of risk
management duties and compliance, etc. Not only is target accomplishment taken into account, but the risk exposure involved
during the course of work could also be evaluated and managed, ensuring security and normal operation of the Group.

Risk Adjustment of Remuneration

To put the principle of aligning performance and remuneration with risk into practice, based on “The Risk Adjustment Method”, the
key risk modifiers of the Bank have been incorporated into the performance management mechanism of the Group. Credit risk,
market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, legal risk, compliance risk and reputation risk form the framework of
“The Risk Adjustment Method”. The size of the variable remuneration pool of the Group is calculated according to the risk
adjusted performance results approved by the Board and is subject to the Board’s discretion. This method ensures the Group to
fix the Group’s variable remuneration pool after considering risk exposures and changes and to maintain effective risk
management through the remuneration mechanism.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)
3. Performance-based and Risk-adjusted Remuneration Management

The remuneration of staff is composed of “fixed remuneration” and “variable remuneration”. The proportion of one to the other for
individual staff members depends on job grades, roles, responsibilities and functions of the staff with the prerequisite that balance
has to be struck between the fixed and variable portion. Generally speaking, the higher the job grades and/or the greater the
responsibilities, the higher will be the proportion of variable remuneration so as to encourage the staff to follow the philosophy of
prudent risk management and sound long-term financial stability.

Every year, the Group will conduct periodic review on the fixed remuneration of the staff with reference to various factors like
remuneration strategy, market pay trend and staff salary level, and will determine the remuneration based on the affordability of
the Group as well as the performance of the Group, units and individuals. As mentioned above, performance assessment criteria
include quantitative and qualitative factors, as well as financial and non-financial indicators.

According to the “Group Bonus Funding Policy”, the size of the variable remuneration pool of the Group is determined by the
Board on the basis of the financial performance of the Group and the achievement of non-financial strategic business targets
under the long-term development of the Group. Thorough consideration is also made to the risk factors in the determination
process. The size of the pool is reached based on pre-defined formulaic calculations but the Board can make discretionary
adjustment to it if deemed appropriate under prevailing circumstances. When the Group’s performance is relatively weak (e.g.
failed to meet the threshold performance level), no variable remuneration will be paid out that year in principle. However, the
Board reserves the rights to exercise its discretion.

As far as individual units and individual staff are concerned, allocation of the variable remuneration is closely linked to the
performance of the units, and that of each individual staff as well as the unit he/she is attaching to, and the assessment of which
should include risk modifiers. The performance and remuneration arrangement of risk control personnel are determined by the
achievement of their core job responsibilities, independent from the business they oversee; for front-line risk controllers, a
cross-departmental reporting and performance management system is applied to ensure the suitability of performance-based
remuneration. Within the acceptable risk level of the Group, the better the performance of the unit and the individual staff, the
higher will be the variable remuneration for the individual staff.

4. Linking the payout of the variable remuneration with the time horizon of the risk to reflect the long-term value creation of the
Group

To work out the principle of aligning remuneration with the time horizon of risk and to ensure that sufficient time is allowed to
ascertain the associated risk and its impact before the actual payout, payout of the variable remuneration of staff is required to be
deferred in cash if such amount reaches certain prescribed threshold. The Group adopts a progressive approach towards deferral.
The longer the time horizon of risk in the activities conducted by the staff, the higher the job grade or the higher amount of the
variable remuneration, the higher will be the proportion of deferral. Deferral period lasts for 3 years.

The vesting of the deferred variable remuneration is linked with the long term value creation of the Group. The vesting conditions
are closely linked to the annual performance of the Group in the next 3 years and the individual behaviour of the staff concerned.
When the Group’s performance has met the threshold requirement, the deferred variable remuneration would be vested following
the corresponding schedule. However, if a staff is found to have committed fraud, or any financial or non-financial factors used in
performance measurement or variable pay determination are later proven to have been manifestly worse than originally
understood in a particular year, or individual behaviour / management style pose negative impacts to the business unit and even
the Group, including but not limited to improper or inadequate risk management, etc., the unvested portion of the deferred
variable remuneration of the relevant staff would be forfeited.

¢ External Remuneration Consultant

To ensure the suitability and competitiveness of the remuneration and incentive mechanism, the Group appointed Towers
Watson Pennsylvania Inc. and McLagan Partners Asia, Inc. for independent consultation in areas of pay management
mechanism and market remuneration data of Senior Management and key positions.

¢ Disclosure on Remuneration

The Group has fully complied with the guideline in Part 3 of the “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the
HKMA to disclose information in relation to our remuneration and incentive mechanism.

33



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Corporate Governance (continued)

External Auditor

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditor Management” adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored and
was satisfied with the independence and objectivity of Ernst & Young, the Group’s external auditor, and the effectiveness of its audit
procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the said Policy that were in line with international best practices. Upon
the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that Ernst & Young be re-appointed as auditor of the Group at
the Bank’s 2015 annual general meeting. Subject to shareholders’ authorisation, the Board will authorise the Audit Committee to
determine the remuneration of Ernst & Young. For 2014, the fee charged by Ernst & Young was HK$37 million, of which HK$26
million was for audit services and HK$11 million related to other services (mainly including tax-related and advisory services). For
2013, the fee paid by the Group to Ernst & Young was HK$33 million, of which HK$25 million was for audit services and HK$8 million
related to other services (mainly including the tax-related and advisory services).

The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services in 2014 did not affect the independence of Ernst & Young. The amount
paid to Ernst & Young for non-audit services in 2014 comprised mainly the tax-related services fee of approximately HK$2 million,
services fee on Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act project of approximately HK$1 million, and other non-audit services fee of
approximately HK$8 million.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s
assets. According to the Board’s scope of delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations and risk
management.

The internal control system is designed to provide appropriate assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of
system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also
ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by reference to the guidelines
and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal control elements,
namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring. The
assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as
risk management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training of
the Group’s accounting and financial reporting functions. The review is coordinated by the Group’s internal audit which, after the
Management and various business departments have performed their self-assessment, then carries out an independent examination
and other post-assessment work on the review process and results. The results of the 2014 review have been reported to the Audit
Committee and the Board.

The key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are summarised as
follows:

« arational organisational structure with appropriate personnel is developed and whose responsibility, authority, and accountability
are clearly delineated. The Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and balances for all the
operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets, the implementation of internal controls and adherence to relevant
laws and regulations and risk management in its operations;
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Internal Control (continued)

» the Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and financial
budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial and operational
performance;

+ the Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are
responsible for identifying, assessing and managing all the major risks. These include reputation, strategic, legal, compliance,
credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks (The Group’s risk management is given on page 363 to page 370 in this
Annual Report);

» the Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on information
systems and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial information and operating
performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory bodies in assessing and monitoring
the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and reporting mechanisms are in place at various
business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information;

» pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the Group’s
internal audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business areas, various kinds of risks,
operations and activities. Reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. The Group’s internal audit closely follows up on
the items that require attention in a systematic way and reports to the Management and the Audit Committee in a timely manner;
and

+ the Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditor to the Group’s Management in connection with the annual
audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on internal control. The Group’s internal audit follows up on the
same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and also periodically reports the status of the implementation to
the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to upholding good corporate governance practices and the internal control system of all subsidiaries are
reviewed regularly. During the year of 2014, continuous improvements on the organisation structure and segregation of duty, the risk
management policy and procedure, and the enhancement of disclosure transparency have been undertaken by the Group. In
response to internal and external changes in global economic condition, operating environment, regulatory requirement and business
development, the Group has implemented a series of measures and undertaken an on-going review on the effectiveness of the
internal control mechanism. In 2014, areas for improvement have been identified and appropriate measures have been implemented.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditor’s statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditor's
report contained in this Annual Report. The statement aims to distinguish the responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor in
relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it considers
inappropriate. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the accounting records kept by the Bank at any time reasonably and
accurately reflect the financial position of the Bank, and also ensure that the financial statements comply with the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have duties to take reasonable and practicable steps to safeguard the assets
of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has adopted appropriate

accounting policies which have been consistently applied and supported by reasonable judgements and estimates, and that all
accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.

35



@ ¥ (&) 4L £5 (&%) H R A F

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

FEILAZ B

RKEETENEHAT
EY EEPRAZEBIR
§7i s RE221E

BRERT (B8) ARAT2ERF
ORF AT MBIV AR AT

AAZSE (LIRS T3M ) et THNGS 38 HES 321 HPERTT () ARAHE ( THIRMT, ) RENEAS (4 T&5%E
H ) Hvsr i - BIER 2014 4212 H 31 HEYSHE KA Rl R E A PR BE E % H IS AU - e A S WSS -
Sia AT BERNSG AR SR ER - DR TS BRI A S Ak -

EEMG O BRRIRE
BURTE SRS TS SO ATA SR (B BRER) RS (AEIRED) SREETIA TR ET TS - DU
A RN IR - DU AR ST B R R A E ER SR SR T B T B KB -

BT R
TR ERRBERMVES Y DM Bl SRR A - RPHREE (ARG (5562252 TR 115580k » e (fF
Fr—(HEERE) Bk o BRILZSMARE A B Y - BN ERARSE AR EEMEM A LR EEORIEEMEE -

ﬁiﬁﬁﬂi‘ﬁﬁ*‘ﬁ‘% STRIA SRR (TR ST T 3T LAF - B BOR IR TR AT A > STEIMIB T T LIFDIS B
AT A BB R RN B A R A S B R

FeT LIFW R EM AR » DUEHUE B4 & B e S aR I BR AV A5 513808 - BV a2 P HUA ML B ey £ - EREE i SR
BB AT BB SR b I RTA - AR TSR AN - A% A5 e B4R B EL BT A B R & o B 5 S A AR R T P S 2
il saEta EnEHER - B HRI R A SR A SRR E R - ot LIPS EE R BN G BRI e E MR &k
SHRYATENE - DURGHESE S B EIRAVAEAR S -

HAWEGE - BRPVEROFEER A  WEN 0 RERE R TS
BR

MRy BESEEVBRRTAUNS (BB SRR - BRI AP T B TAIEEB20144E12 531 HAYM BRI LR &
FEEEZ HILEEATFIER SR e - WERIEEE (AFRED) 2w -

Lt v

TR EETHIE BT
BlAEGET
EH > 2015443 525 H

36



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Independent Auditors’ Report

N Ernst & Young
22/F, CITIC Tower
EY 1 Tim Mei Avenue
57? Central, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 38 to 321, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2014, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated and company statements of comprehensive income, the
consolidated and company statements of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 80 of Schedule 11 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622), and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at

31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

b

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 25 March 2015
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net trading gain

Net loss on financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Net gain on other financial assets

Other operating income

Net operating income before impairment
allowances
Net charge of impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties

Net (loss)/gain from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment

Share of profits less losses after tax of
associates and a joint venture

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

Dividends

The notes on pages 49 to 321 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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=S
Notes 2014 2013
BEEET AR E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
45,806 37,479
(16,050) (11,477)
6 29,756 26,002
13,946 12,756
(3,822) (3,723)
7 10,124 9,033
8 2,207 3,110
(22) (27)
9 677 146
10 540 564
43,282 38,828
1 (1,050) (737)
42,232 38,091
12 (12,698) (11,845)
29,534 26,246
13 394 262
14 (24) 2
27 34 35
29,938 26,545
15 (5,393) (4,630)
24,545 21,915
24,237 21,618
308 297
24,545 21,915
17 8,867 13,429
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EEEEWNESEFE Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
B 3%
#2112 A 31 HikFE For the year ended 31 December Notes 2014 2013
BEEETT BEEEIT
HK$’'m HK$'m
RS Profit for the year 24,545 21,915
Hp A E s EE RN Items that will not be reclassified subsequently
HH - to income statement:
B Premises:
G E S Revaluation of premises 3,306 4,128
EAEFRIE Deferred tax 37 (449) (660)
2,857 3,468
Hign[EH T EE WS FTR AN ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
HH - income statement:
TRt R Available-for-sale securities:
alfEHEE S AN EEE Change in fair value of available-for-sale
securities 2,206 (5,706)
Rl B A (i HH E5E o%  fEiE Release upon disposal of available-for-sale
=Rl R securities reclassified to income
statement (647) (179)
At EE A E R E Amortisation with respect to
FIHAH 85 A 2 P available-for-sale securities transferred
iaE el to held-to-maturity securities reclassified
to income statement 288 -
PRIEFRTE Deferred tax 37 (594) 1,042
1,253 (4,843)
FHEEER R T A Z A Change in fair value of hedging instruments
Bk under net investment hedges 49 (54)
SRR Currency translation difference (292) 331
1,010 (4,566)
FEERRBHM S EZS Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 3,867 (1,098)
FEEEEW S Total comprehensive income for the year 28,412 20,817
FE (L2 SRR Total comprehensive income attributable to:
RERITHE R FE 2 Equity holders of the Bank 28,075 20,496
L Non-controlling interests 337 321
28,412 20,817

49 & 321 H 3B AMBHZE The notes on pages 49 to 321 are an integral part of these financial statements.
ZEHRRER Y
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

Bt
For the year ended 31 December Notes 2014 2013
AREEET B EET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Profit for the year 16 22,991 20,582
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently
to income statement:
Premises:
Revaluation of premises 2,578 2,992
Deferred tax 37 (362) (491)
2,216 2,501
Iltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
income statement:
Available-for-sale securities:
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
securities 1,506 (5,402)
Release upon disposal of available-for-sale
securities reclassified to income
statement (48) (148)
Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities transferred
to held-to-maturity securities reclassified
to income statement 287 -
Deferred tax 37 (488) 914
1,257 (4,636)
Currency translation difference 36 (13)
1,293 (4,649)
Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 3,509 (2,148)
Total comprehensive income for the year 26,500 18,434

The notes on pages 49 to 321 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and
twelve months

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in associates and a joint venture

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
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S
Notes 2014 2013
BEEHETT BEEEIT
HK$’m HK$'m
20 398,252 353,480
37,436 46,694
21 35,106 24,002
22 33,359 25,242
90,770 99,190
23 1,014,041 924,875
25 403,678 407,833
27 324 292
28 14,690 14,727
29 55,041 52,192
37 167 164
30 19,069 21,086
2,101,933 1,969,777
31 90,770 99,190
235,780 278,273
32 12,260 13,580
22 20,772 18,747
33 1,483,398 1,329,376
34 11,901 5,684
35 46,557 47,672
2,777 2,539
37 7,997 6,924
38 19,676 19,849
1,931,888 1,821,834
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HE Director
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HE Director

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

B &t
As at 31 December Notes 2014 2013
BEEET AR EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
EQUITY

Share capital 39 43,043 43,043
Reserves 40 124,912 102,863

Capital and reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the Bank 167,955 145,906
Non-controlling interests 2,090 2,037
Total equity 170,045 147,943
Total liabilities and equity 2,101,933 1,969,777

The notes on pages 49 to 321 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Approved by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2015 and signed on behalf of the Board by:

[Equip CHEN Siqing

HE Director
)
FERE SUI Yang

W54 Chief Financial Officer
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and
twelve months

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in associates and a joint venture

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
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FFEE
Notes 2014 2013
AEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
20 351,414 325,251
16,990 22,068
21 26,274 17,644
22 32,820 24,648
90,770 99,190
23 818,464 740,597
25 347,134 357,850
26 14,482 14,522
27 8 8
28 14,241 14,114
29 44,914 42,666
30 20,383 16,852
1,777,894 1,675,410
31 90,770 99,190
217,129 273,312
32 7,289 9,146
22 20,456 18,388
33 1,233,471 1,093,913
34 9,702 5,684
35 30,024 28,090
2,334 2,179
37 6,435 5,525
38 19,676 19,849
1,637,286 1,555,276




@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

EEEER (8) Balance Sheet (continued)
=S
w12 H 31 H As at 31 December Notes 2014 2013
BEEET B EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
=7 EQUITY
HE A Share capital 39 43,043 43,043
EEfE Reserves 40 97,565 77,091
BEARYERE Total equity 140,608 120,134
{5 R A Total liabilities and equity 1,777,894 1,675,410

49 & 321 H B AMBHZE The notes on pages 49 to 321 are an integral part of these financial statements.
ZEHHRER Y o

KEEFH 201543 H 25 Hili#  Approved by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2015 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
AN AERREE

7
z\2,
'
HEIL TIAN Guoli BRvuE CHEN Siqging
HE Director HE Director

5

5 YUE Yi FERE SUI Yang
HE Director HI4EE:  Chief Financial Officer
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At 1 January 2013

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Available-for-sale
securities
Change in fair
value of hedging
instruments
under net
investment
hedges
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Transfer to retained
earnings

Transfer from retained
earnings

Dividends

At 31 December 2013

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BRI AR TR
Attributable to the equity holders of the Bank

AT

SN HE

R %@Jf&%ffﬁ

- eserve for

RN SerEIES
G changes of & B

Bk  Promises  aovalable-  RCEEEGN  WOHGHE R Non.  FAME
Share  revaluation for-sale Regulatory ~Translaton  Retained 445t controlling Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings Total interests equity
BEEETT BWEERT  OBWEET BWEE R OBWEET BWEET BWEET  EEOET BREET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 31,355 3,957 7,754 771 51,959 138,839 2,025 140,864
- - - - - 21,618 21,618 297 21,915
- 3,425 - - - - 3,425 43 3,468
- - (4,817) - - - (4,817) (26) (4,843)
_ - - - (50) - (50) 4) (54)
- 3 (13) - 330 - 320 11 331
- 3,428 (4,830) - 280 21,618 20,496 321 20,817
- (30) - - - 30 - - -
- - - 1,240 - (1,240) - - -
- - - - - (13,429) (13,429) (309) (13,738)
43,043 34,753 (873) 8,994 1,051 58,938 145,906 2,037 147,943
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At 1 January 2014

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Available-for-sale
securities
Change in fair
value of hedging
instruments
under net
investment
hedges
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Release upon disposal of
premises

Transfer from retained
earnings

Dividends

At 31 December 2014

HEHIEE 39 S BRI

BRI e SR SR B A
FIEETE AT — e 2 s
RAARKEHEAA TR ) -

%49 2 321 HZ I E A Bk

ZHHRHE Y -

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

BRI A SRTTIR
Attributable to the equity holders of the Bank

A E

EENEE

Resg?éﬁ}ﬁ

BB i
BB changes of Jeimibgs

BA  Premises available-  ESE{kfE* BEEE  EEEA Non- E&4#H
Share revaluation for-sale Regulatory Translation Retained {8t controlling Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings Total interests equity
AWEHET BWOERT AROERT ABROET EBROET BYEErT EREERT AROET ABYoEn
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m
43,043 34,753 (873) 8,994 1,051 58,938 145,906 2,037 147,943
- - - - - 24,237 24,237 308 24,545
- 2,836 - - - - 2,836 21 2,857
- - 1,237 - - - 1,237 16 1,253
- - - - 46 - 46 3 49
- 3) M - (319) - (281) (11) (292)
- 2,833 1,278 - (273) 24,237 28,075 337 28,412
- (6) - - - 6 - - -
- - - 1,017 - (1,017) - - -
- - - - - (6,026) (6,026) (284) (6,310)
43,043 37,580 405 10,011 778 76,138 167,955 2,090 170,045

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses

or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

The notes on pages 49 to 321 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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#2014 F12 H31H

At 1 January 2013

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Available-for-sale
securities
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Transfer from retained
earnings
Dividends

At 31 December 2013

At 1 January 2014

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Available-for-sale
securities
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive

income

Transfer from retained
earnings
Dividends

At 31 December 2014

* BREEE TSRS 39 SR FORRHUR
RN B R SR A
F = B (SR T — AR 2 (BE
RAGRIBHAMA T TSR ) -

%49 £ 321 HZ B A Bk

ZAHRER ST -

Statement of Changes in Equity

AL

AT

S

3 Reserve for

A A fair value
&N Premises changes of BB EATFELF B
Share revaluation available-for- Regulatory Retained Total
capital reserve sale securities reserve* earnings equity
ANEETT ANEETT ANEETT AEETT ANEETT HNEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 24,984 2,937 6,046 38,119 115,129
- - - - 20,582 20,582
- 2,501 - - - 2,501
- - (4,636) - - (4,636)
- - (13) - - (13)
- 2,501 (4,649) - 20,582 18,434
- - - 849 (849) -
- - - - (13,429) (13,429)
43,043 27,485 (1,712) 6,895 44,423 120,134
43,043 27,485 (1,712) 6,895 44,423 120,134
- - - - 22,991 22,991
- 2,216 - - - 2,216
- - 1,257 - - 1,257
. - 36 - - 36
- 2,216 1,293 - 22,991 26,500
- - - 856 (856) -
- - - - (6,026) (6,026)
43,043 29,701 (419) 7,751 60,532 140,608

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses

or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

The notes on pages 49 to 321 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

LiE=s
For the year ended 31 December Notes 2014 2013
AEEET B EET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow before taxation 41(a) 62,007 146,540
Hong Kong profits tax paid (4,395) (3,766)
Overseas profits tax paid (738) (400)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 56,874 142,374
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of properties, plant and equipment 29 (1,016) (1,090)
Purchase of investment properties 28 - (2)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 44 2
Dividend received from associates and a
joint venture 27 2 2
Net cash outflow from investing activities (970) (1,088)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid to the equity holders of the
Bank (6,026) (13,429)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests (284) (309)
Repayment of subordinated loans - (6,668)
Interest paid for subordinated liabilities (410) (494)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (6,720) (20,900)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 49,184 120,386
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 362,940 241,715
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents (8,717) 839
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 41(b) 403,407 362,940

The notes on pages 49 to 321 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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A SRt s Notes to the Financial Statements

1. XK 1.

AR P E R E R
17 BAHRE 2 SRR TS -

RIRITR—RINTRRILE
MRS AE - AR E &
TR 1 SRR 14 7 -

2. TEEHBORME 2.

MR mEAGEMBRELE
WEETEEREIIT -

PREFRIFERISN - 22 F st By
e HITE - B A YR 2
AR -

2.1 GEEEAE

KEEH SR BB R 91
WA BT A G AR 2 &
BB (BB
AR RS - E T E
FERTA B 2 & BB H S
AER B A R )
fmE - WFFEEE (AFER
Bl) ZHE > Fp o I
A B (A TG
(% 622 1) 55 9 B /TAVE
TR ORE L - AR
ECg AR R IR AT B
A& (AFEIRRGD (5 32
) ZHE -

REFE WS T Sk
REGE - MR E T
B DAPEZEEA
Bt BRI R RS
CEFEIT AR LA ) Loy
SPEYIR S B - LA
BV IR Z R EYIZE R LA
{EEVER i (E AR R EE
FEtERARIIIES FE
TR % -

T2 HR T MR P s i o B H 4
BB - RS
FERZGHER - BH
JEIRER A EE g
ST BRI LA T I -
B OS RE EHI e - R
ZHIHE ~ SR AR S
RS BERNFEZ R
b LRI 3 -

Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services in
Hong Kong.

The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs is a collective term which
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs and
Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance which for this financial year and the comparative period continue
to be those of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32), in
accordance with transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the newly enacted
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale securities, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, precious metals at fair value, investment properties which are
carried at fair value and premises which are carried at fair value or revalued amount less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the Management to exercise
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.
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A EREBMHEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 EREE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) B 201415 1H

(a) Amendments and interpretation that are already mandatorily effective for

B ST EE RS accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2014
MER B K2R
AR
B B b E]
Applicable for Currently
BT/ 2 N financial years relevant to
Amendments/Interpretation Content beginning on the Group
EBEEAEHIE 32 58 (KUEET) SETH SR - eMEERSMAS gy  20MEIAIH 2
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting 1 January 2014 Yes

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

20141 H1H =
1 January 2014 Yes

EAEGSTAERIS 36 5 (&&5T)
HKAS 36 (Amendment)

EREERE * FRamlE v UL el A R
Impairment of Assets: Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

EAGEERIE 39 9F (KLhEET) SMTH BRI R—(TETANEE g 2014F1A1H 2
SHAVESE
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognition and 1 January 2014 Yes
Measurement — Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting
TSRS 10 12 7 e 2014F1/1H &
EAGSTAEAIS 27 5% (&&:5])
HKFRS 10, 12 and HKAS 27 Investment Entities 1 January 2014 No
(Amendments)
EEI SRR 21 5 (5 201451 H1H =
HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies 1 January 2014 Yes
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A EREBMHEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 EREE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) ER2014F£1H1H
REBRRHY B E A ]
HERZBT RER
(&)

(a) Amendments and interpretation that are already mandatorily effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2014 (continued)

o EEEEHAEHIE 32 ¢ HKAS 32 (Amendment), “Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting Financial

e (RERT) TR
TH 3R — /&
JE M s il B (2 AR
B o AMERTEHEER
7 I FH 12 1 B 9K
YA —EAE R > A
W BT R AR
5o Fh1) 1A SR T T K 4
M SR EAETT
9 5 1 4 B A
BREHYIEN : LUK
— L Y AR
FARG (Pl
BARH) B s
[ 7% 3 R 45 LA 3
SRR - PRUTAAEST
AL ER TS B
RIGHERTE -

ARG 36
e (RERT) TEE
BB ¢ JEERE A AT
Wl R EE | o %
fE 5T % 48 Al Bt B L
[N —E AR
EORRE P EAIMEE
BH AR B
HEIT © BESh > IR
SR A Y ]
Wi lel 88 A S {E
HIRRH B RCART - 77
HEHE AP EEE R
MR - TRARAIE
BT S 5 [ 6 A
WEP G AVE -

Assets and Financial Liabilities”. The amendment addresses inconsistencies in
current practice when applying the offsetting criteria and clarifies the meaning of
“currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off” including the circumstances of
default event or insolvency for any one of all the parties; and the application of
offsetting criteria to some gross settlement systems (such as central clearing house
systems) that may be considered equivalent to net settlement. The adoption of this
amendment does not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKAS 36 (Amendment), “Impairment of Assets: Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-Financial Assets”. The amendment aligns the disclosure requirements with
its original intention which does not intend to disclose at level of cash generating
unit if it is not impaired. It also requires additional disclosure about the fair value
measurement when the recoverable amount of impaired assets is based on fair
value less costs of disposal. The adoption of this amendment does not affect the
disclosure of the Group’s financial statements.
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MR (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 EREE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) Bt 20141 H1H (a) Amendments and interpretation that are already mandatorily effective for

FEFRIBHY S ST SR A accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2014 (continued)

HERZBT RER

(&)

o EEEEAEHIE 39 * HKAS 39 (Amendment), “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement —
g8 (&5ET) 4Rt Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting”. The amendment
TH : mEspeiste— introduces a relief to allow hedge accounting to continue in a situation where a
TTETAENES K derivative, which has been designated as a hedging instrument, is novated to effect
SEEt e, - clearing with a central counterparty as a result of laws or regulation. The adoption
BT EE T4 of this amendment does not have a material impact on the Group’s financial
T H w5 5E B statements.
TH » WREEHEE:
B ORI B A v
RHEHFEGEE

B B R ATL
& - RO EETHA
FEEE M BRI
HERZE -

o TR TR & AR HK(IFRIC) — Int 21, “Levies”. The interpretation addresses how an entity should

BEE 21 58 T account for liabilities to pay levies imposed by governments, other than income
oo MhEREEREA T taxes, in its financial statements. For a levy that is triggered upon reaching a
1> 3 FE 41 {a] 1F [ 75 minimum threshold, no liability should be anticipated before the specified minimum
2% i HH A B threshold is reached. The adoption of this interpretation does not have a material
WAL Y BT 15 858 LA SN impact on the Group’s financial statements.

B - W ERIRK

RETECRE A 38 A Y 3L

2t EMUERTR (B
BeREEEEIRT > MR
TRAEfAI (R - PRANZL
R A AR [ Y P
BWMFIZLHERNY
.
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A EREBMHEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 FERIEE (8) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) EFMEERIEE ML (b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
MEREASAEEFHR have not been early adopted by the Group in 2014
2014 FERATERGTZ AE
R B ABET
DUF CU M 2 R (& The following standards and amendments have been issued and are mandatory for
ETiN 20147 A1 H accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014:
REEC LA BAGHY ETE T4
FE AR -
EEEAZEE REAEE
Applicable for AR EMERM
5 N financial years Currently
R /fEE] W& beginning relevant to
Standards/Amendments Content on/after the Group
EHGETAENIE 16 - 41 5% JE ¢ RV 2016F£1A1H &
(&HZET)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer Plants 1 January 2016  No
(Amendments)
FH A 16 - 38 5 SEETES B MRS TR 2016F1H1H &
(#&fes1)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and 1 January 2016 No
(Amendments) Amortisation
EBEEHERE 19 #(2011) (R EEF : ROEIERIEHE NUETRAIH &
(4iE:T)
HKAS 19 (2011) (Amendment) Employee Benefits: Defined Benefit Plans 1 July 2014 No
T ErEPAENIE 27 57(2011) TS RN AIRERRE 2016F1/H1H &
(#&fes1)
HKAS 27 (2011) (Amendment) Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2016 Yes
PRI 28 5£(2011) - REHRERERAE b MIEE T EEEA 2016F£1/1H =
EBIATSHR A0S 10 9%
(&&{237)

HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its 1 January 2016 Yes

(Amendment) Associate or Joint Venture
BV MRS AR 9 57(2014) ERLTE 2018 E1 H1H &
HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments 1 January 2018 Yes
TSR 11 98 (RERT) &Ead S AR gt 2016F1A1H &
HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Joint Arrangements: Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests 1 January 2016 ~ No
in Joint Operations
FB T E SR 14 57 BB R AENR 2016F1H1H &
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 January 2016 No
B SRS AR 15 98 JEAE PE R 2017FE1H1H =&
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2017 Yes
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A EREBMHEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 EREE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) ELAEMRE ERIRGIMEE
WEREAEHR
2014 FIRATRGIZ %
RIRBsT (%)

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2014 (continued)

o FEEEFAEHIE 27 « HKAS 27 (2011) (Amendment), “Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements”.

#:(2011) (&fEaT)
TBIL B HEREA
HIREEE ) - IRE
STERT AT A
BEMHRE Y
HyoE - BaEs
EIRE=y- it Pkl a
PRARERDESAR - £
AR AT RN Z (B
2] - UMY
S AL B
e Bt
EaT - IABETHA
FEEEY I BRI
2
GRS 28
#2(2011) ~ FAIFS
HEEAEE 10 7
(85T THREH
HHEE NS A B
EZHHNEELE
BOEA ) o HIAEET
B E G
% 28 HR(2011)HE
R R R RS
10 SEZ RS
FHHBRENEE
i3 2 FEHY & 7E
EEE AR —
RUE - AERIERT 2 £
HEERE —EH
Fe— {2 H g HY =
o (s AR m e
AT o FERER
G BB
S REE - HEE
FEE A 1 — {8 &
A (RIEEME
FIHE) - MEER
syiRes o RIRIEET L
B - R RSE
HERTERY - BRAZIE
BT A S [ 6 A
WERGHERPE -

The amendment restores the option to allow an entity to apply the equity method to
account for its investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in its
separate financial statements. Early application is permitted. Entities electing to
change to the equity method in its separate financial statements will have to apply
that change retrospectively. This amendment will not have any impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

« HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 (Amendment), “Sale or Contribution of Assets

between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture’. The amendments
address an acknowledged inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS 10
and those in HKAS 28 (2011), in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The main consequence of
the amendments is that a full gain or loss is recognised when a transaction
involves a business (whether it is housed in a subsidiary or not). A partial gain or
loss is recognised when a transaction involves assets that do not constitute a
business, even if these assets are housed in a subsidiary. The amendments are to
be applied prospectively, early application is permitted. The application of these
amendments will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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A ssRRMIEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 GEEERE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) EAEME R RERAMEE
BERBEFEBER
2014 FHRATRGZ #
HUBAERT ()

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2014 (continued)

o HBMH AR « HKFRS 9 (2014), “Financial Instruments”. The issuance of IFRS 9 (2014)

% 9 5%(2014) T
TH, - BFE B

“Financial Instruments” completes the International Accounting Standards Board's
comprehensive response to the financial crisis. HKFRS 9 (2014), the equivalent

HAERIEE 9 57(2014) standard of IFRS 9 (2014) under HKFRS, includes a logical model for classification
T = o= and measurement, a single, forward-looking “expected loss” impairment model

SERR T B Et and a tighter linkage of risk management to hedge accounting. The changes

HIZ B g ¥ &R introduced in HKFRS 9 are highlighted as follows:

HEREIEIE - T

AT S AR 9 5k
(2014) > BIEBAH
AR 2 N BB
5] 5 5 i A A1
% 9 55(2014)A &5t
A=A UG B
YNGR B
— B AR T
RS ) R E R -
e L gy B P BB
Pyt 3 NE LT
Tk - BB
AR 9 SRIIEET
SEAR AT -

() 7HR A

(i) Classification and Measurement

BREE Financial assets
&b E W R Financial assets are required to be classified into one of the following
SrHE R DU Hoop measurement categories: (1) measured subsequently at amortised cost, (2)

Z — A E B
Al (1) A ER B
NG Fma

A LA 4 1 U
kTR (bR
THEAYEHER
HESE > RORAESD
P AP EED)
B ET A H At 42 T
Wezs) o =R(3)LL
NP EZELEA
1B 23 fF & M &1
2 SMEENY
S AE 38 % B e
E - ZIRRFERIGR
RS HAEE © 3% 70
BHUR R R EE
B e T H Y
I AR T
HEy&HE e
SIS

measured subsequently at fair value through other comprehensive income (all fair
value changes other than interest accrual, amortisation and impairment will be
recognised in other comprehensive income) or (3) measured subsequently at fair
value through profit or loss. Classification is to be made on transition, and
subsequently on initial recognition. The classification depends on the entity’s
business model for managing its financial instruments and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the instruments.
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2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 EREE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) ELAEMRE ERIRGIMEE
WEREAEHR
2014 FIRATRGIZ %
RIRBsT (%)

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2014 (continued)

() R A ()

(i) Classification and Measurement (continued)

EREE (4D
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Financial assets (continued)

A financial instrument is subsequently measured at amortised cost only if it is a
debt instrument, and the objective of the entity’s business model is to hold the
asset to collect the contractual cash flows, and the asset’s contractual cash flows
characteristics represent only unleveraged payments of principal and interest. A
debt instrument is subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if it is held in a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
and the instrument fulfils the contractual cash flows characteristics. All other debt
instruments are to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Equity instruments are generally measured subsequently at fair value with limited
circumstances that cost may be an appropriate estimate of fair value. Equity
instruments that are held for trading will be measured at fair value through profit
or loss. For all other equity investments, an irrevocable election can be made at
initial recognition to recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains and losses
in other comprehensive income without subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to the income statement even upon disposal. Dividend income
is recognised in the income statement when the right to receive payment is
established.
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21 EREE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) ELAEMRE ERIRGIMEE
WEREAEHR
2014 FIRATRGIZ %
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(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2014 (continued)

() 7#R:E ()

(i) Classification and Measurement (continued)

SREE Financial Liabilities

T T it R I T B Except for the two substantial changes described below, the classification and
{E4N > SRhE fEn measurement requirements of financial liabilities have been basically carried
SE R EREA forward with minimal amendments from HKAS 39.

TRE T BB ETE

HIZE 39 SRHYE
KOIRARZERT

BIEREAEERE The fair value option for financial liabilities were changed to address own credit
T RERINARI4 risk. The amount of change in fair value attributable to changes in the credit risk
FlE fEIY B 5 of the financial liabilities will be presented in other comprehensive income. The
R REHE D HHE remaining amount of the total gain or loss is included in the income statement. If
RN =17 this creates or enlarges an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, then the whole
HEERmayogs fair value change is presented in the income statement. The determination of
A A EE whether there will be a mismatch will need to be made at initial recognition of

B> BYIREHAL
EHYEE © EEEL
RS TR AR AR RIER D
srRAIE R IR R
W - HILEOR G E
LER AR
STHETC > AIEETEN
SPEZEFRIIRR
WeasF - BEEE
HE 1L 86 B
Lo TALRIEHERD
&R A (R E
HABE W E &
i o FIRFSHAM 2
TS e Y S B AR
R ETEHT IR
wRN - EATRE
TR R - BEEUE
AHPREGEEDIA
FEFHEEEE
EEERENE
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REREFENEH
EEREE S
EGRILEn S ENENS
EiSEnySdURE

individual liabilities and will not be re-assessed. Amounts presented in other
comprehensive income are not subsequently reclassified to the income statement
but may be transferred within equity. This removes the volatility in profit or loss
that was caused by changes in the credit risk of liabilities elected to be measured
at fair value. It also means that gains caused by the deterioration of an entity's
own credit risk on such liabilities will no longer be recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2014 (continued)

(i) Classification and Measurement (continued)

Financial Liabilities (continued)

The standard also eliminates the exception from fair value measurement
contained in HKAS 39 for derivative financial instruments that are linked to and
must be settled by delivery of an unquoted equity instrument.

(ii) Impairment

The standard introduces a new, expected-loss impairment model that will
require more timely recognition of expected credit losses. Specifically, it
requires entities to account for 12 months expected credit losses from inception
when financial instruments are first recognised and to recognise full lifetime
expected credit losses on a more timely basis when there have been significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The impairment for financial
instruments that are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (debt instruments), loan commitments
and financial guarantees will be governed by this standard.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2014 (continued)

(iii) Hedge accounting

The requirements related to hedge accounting would better align the accounting
treatments with risk management activities and enable entities to better reflect
these activities in their financial statements. It relaxes the requirements for
assessing hedge effectiveness which more risk management strategies may be
eligible for hedge accounting. It also relaxes the rules on using non-derivative
financial instruments as hedging instruments and allows greater flexibility on
hedged items. Users of the financial statements will be provided with more
relevant information about risk management and the effect of hedge accounting
on the financial statements.

Early application of HKFRS 9 in its entirety at the same time is permitted. Only the
part related to own credit risk can be elected to be early applied in isolation. The
Group is considering the financial impact of the standard and the timing of its
application.
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Bk WA EEH R have not been early adopted by the Group in 2014 (continued)
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o B EHRGERIE « HKFRS 15, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”. HKFRS 15 applies a single
15 55T RN E E AT model and specifies the accounting treatment for all revenue arising from contracts
MIULA S o BT with customers. The new standard is based on the core principle that revenue is
%&%:EEE%H SEIE recognised to reflect the consideration expected to be entitled when control of
Ei;\z%gﬂéﬁ?f promised good or service transfers to customer. It is also applicable to the
E’J%J\rﬁ@ - recognition and measure'ment of gai.ns or losses on the sale of some non-fina.ncial
B B I st ass.elté such as propertle.s or equments.that are not.an output of ordinary
G SRS e R activities. HKFRS 15 also includes a set of disclosure requirements about revenue
PR E R from customer contracts. The new standard will replace the separate models for
W e U A goods, services and construction contracts stipulated in different standards under
DU B FEHEREV S 2> /E the current HKFRS. Early application is permitted. The Group is considering the
18« HINEARHERT financial impact of the standard and the timing of its application.
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21 EREE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(c) BREFEM BRG] (c) Improvements to HKFRSs
ST/ BB RS A “Improvements to HKFRSs” contains numerous amendments to HKFRSs which the
Rl BE2TEEE S HKICPA considers not urgent but necessary. It comprises amendments that result in
sTHI AR RIFR A accounting changes for presentation, recognition or measurement purpose as well as

AREMEsT - ET 8
FESIBAETIR ~ MERDEK

terminology or editorial amendments related to a variety of individual HKFRSs. The

L . amendments are either effective and adopted for annual periods beginning on or after

SR TE S G R . . g gnning

HIEET - DR % TE B 1 July 2014 or will be effective on or after 1 January 2016. The adoption of these
o . o improvements does not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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FEAR BT E AT S In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of the newly enacted Hong
(AFEIRGT) (55 622 &) Kong Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622) will be applied from the Bank’s first financial

QI Sgal  fRE

%6 9 # TR E MEST ) Ara] year commencing after 3 March 2014 in accordance with section 358 of that Ordinance,

HYZDK - #5534 PR BIHYEE 358
W IR ASRITAE 2014 42
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which will be the year ending 31 December 2015. The Group is still assessing the
expected impact of the changes in the period of initial application. So far assessed, the

FEREF 0 B 2015 4 12 impact is unlikely to be significant and will primarily affect the presentation and disclosure
/32
H 31 F&ts > - Ate of information in the consolidated financial statements.
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2.2 REMERR 2.2 Consolidation

LRI R A S A RIT R The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and

P HEIf & A EEE 12531 all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

HAV sk -

(1) B AE] (1) Subsidiaries
I A = e fs AL E Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control is achieved when the Group
PRI A2 o 3B TR is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee
KEES R NERENES and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. The
WGP A S S P L existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
Sr B aE AN convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another
WY ESEEEY entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred
Er|alH o 1F FIET S & B to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.
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(i) FEZLL /T2 (i) Business combinations not under common control
=yid

Y& IR 2 L ETEH 2 Acquisitions of businesses not under common control are accounted for using the
SEHE > FEDIS A acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is the
HWITEs R - 1% fair values at the acquisition date of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
EHRE T ERER (including contingent consideration arrangement) and the equity interests issued
R G S T A e by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
FE > TAEU & H A expensed in the income statement as incurred.
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2.2 GEMBERER (8

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) WEAF (8D

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

() FERIE/TREFIHIFE TS

(i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)
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Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If after assessment, the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the Group’s
previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in the income statement as a bargain purchase gain. Subsequently,
goodwill is subject to impairment testing at least annually.

Where the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination
includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the
acquisition date and considered as part of the consideration transferred in a
business combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration
that qualify as measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with
the corresponding adjustments being made against goodwill or gain on bargain
purchase. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from
additional information obtained during the measurement period about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. Measurement period does
not exceed one year from the acquisition date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)

On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

(i) Business combinations under common control

For a combination with a company under common control, the merger accounting
method will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine
companies under common control as though the business of the acquiree had
always been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated financial
statements represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated financial position of the Group as if any such combination had
occurred from the date when the Bank and the acquiree first came under common
control (i.e. no fair value adjustment on the date of combination is required). The
difference between the consideration and carrying amount at the time of
combination is recognised in equity. The effects of all transactions between the
Group and the acquiree, whether occurring before or after the combination, are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group.
Comparative amounts are presented as if the acquiree had been combined at the
end of the previous reporting period. The transaction costs for the combination will
be expensed in the income statement.
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Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
Group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable. Dividend income from
subsidiaries is recognised in the income statement when the right to receive payment
is established.

(2) Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests without change of control
as transactions with equity owners of the Group. For purchases from non-controlling
interests, the difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recognised in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recognised in
equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence, any retained interest
in the entity is re-measured to its fair value, with the change in carrying amount
recognised in the income statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequent accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement.
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Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists
only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

Investments in associates and joint venture are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment in
associates and joint venture includes goodwill, net of accumulated impairment loss
and any related accumulated foreign currency translation difference.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates or joint
venture is recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The accumulated post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share
of losses in an associate or a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate or joint venture, the Group does not recognise further losses unless the
Group has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates or joint
venture.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates or joint venture
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates or joint venture.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
impairment of the asset transferred.
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(3) Associates and joint venture (continued)

If the ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement where
appropriate.

2.3 Segmental reporting

The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the Management Committee, which is the chief operating decision
maker of the Group, that allocates resources and assesses the performance of operating
segments. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in
determining operating segment performance.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

Iltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period for items that are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions and monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies translated at the exchange rate at the end of the
reporting period are recognised directly in the income statement, except when deferred in
other comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net
investment hedges.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

24

Foreign currency translation (continued)

Translation differences on monetary securities held at fair value through profit or loss are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the
securities and other changes in the carrying amount of the securities. Translation
differences related to changes in the amortised cost are recognised in the income
statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as available-for-sale are included
in other comprehensive income.

The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency
different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

« assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period;

« income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

« all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve in
equity through other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities, and of borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments are taken to other comprehensive income. When a foreign
entity is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in the income statement, as part
of the gain or loss on sale.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are obtained
from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
through the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are treated as separate
derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those
of the host contract and the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement.

Derivatives are categorised as held for trading and changes in their fair value are
recognised immediately in the income statement unless they are designated as hedges
and are effective hedging instruments, then they are subject to measurement under the
hedge accounting requirements.
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For derivative instruments designated as hedging instrument and are effectively hedged,
the method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on the nature of the
item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either:

(a) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair
value hedge); or

(b) hedges of a particular risk associated with a highly probable future cash flows
attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a highly probable forecasted
transaction (cash flow hedge).

Hedge accounting is used for derivatives designated in this way.

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the
hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of hedged items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be
accounted for under hedge accounting.
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective
fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with any changes in
the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

When fair value hedge accounting is applied to fixed rate financial liabilities, the
carrying values of the financial liabilities are adjusted for changes in fair value that are
attributable to the interest rate risk being hedged with the derivative instruments
rather than carried at amortised cost, such carrying value adjustment is recognised in
the income statement together with the changes in fair value of the hedging
derivatives.

If the hedge relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or is
terminated for reasons other than derecognition e.g. due to repayment of the hedged
item, the unamortised carrying value adjustment (the difference between the carrying
value of the hedged item at the time of termination and the value at which it would
have been carried had the hedge never existed) to the hedged item is amortised to
the income statement over the remaining life of the hedged item by the effective
interest method. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised carrying value
adjustment is recognised immediately in the income statement.
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts accumulated in equity are
reclassified to the income statement in the periods when the hedged item affects
profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting, any accumulated gain or loss existing in equity at that
time remains in equity and is recognised in the income statement when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognised in the income statement. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the accumulated gain or loss that was
reported in equity is immediately reclassified to the income statement.

(c) Net investment hedge

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted for in a similar way to
cash flow hedges. A gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedging instrument is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity; a gain or loss

9 ER 43 HY UL %8 3RS on the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.
18> g HA S Accumulated gains and losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
NS R FEm N & income are reclassified to the income statement upon disposal of the foreign
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operation as part of the gain or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

2.7 Interest income and expense and fee and commission income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets and financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates future
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (e.g. prepayment
options or incentives relating to residential mortgage loans) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes fees, premiums or discounts and basis points paid
or received between parties to the contract, and directly attributable origination fees and
costs which represent an integral part of the effective yield.

For all hedge transactions where interest rate is the hedged risk, interest income or
interest expense from hedged instruments such as fixed rate debt securities or fixed rate
subordinated notes are disclosed on a net basis together with net interest
income/expense arising from the hedging instrument such as interest rate swap.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.7 Interest income and expense and fee and commission income and expense

(continued)

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognised on the written down value
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent unwinding of the discount allowance is
recognised as interest income.

Fee and commission income and expenses that are not an integral part of the effective
yield are recognised on an accrual basis ratably over the period when the related service
is provided, such as administrative fee, asset management fee and custody services
fee. Loan syndication fees are recognised as revenue when the related syndication
arrangement has been completed and the Group has retained no part of the loan
package for itself or has retained a part at the same effective interest rate as that of
other participants.

2.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets into the following four categories: financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
securities and available-for-sale financial assets. The Management determines the
classification of investments at initial recognition. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets are held. All financial assets are recognised
initially at fair value. Except for financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss,
all transaction costs of financial assets are included in their initial carrying amounts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Afinancial asset, other than one held for trading, will be designated as a financial asset
at fair value through profit or loss, if it meets one of the criteria set out below, and is so
designated by the Management:

« eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(sometimes referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial assets or recognising the gains and losses on them on
different bases; or

« applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed and
its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the group is
provided internally on that basis to the key management; or

« relates to financial assets containing one or more embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flow resulting from those financial assets.

These assets are recognised initially at fair value, with transaction costs taken directly
to the income statement, and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)
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(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
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Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets (excluding the interest
component) are reported in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss. The interest component is
reported as part of interest income. Dividends on equity instruments of this category
are also recognised in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive
payment is established.

(2) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, including placements with and
advances to banks and other financial institutions, investment debt securities without
an active market and loans and advances to customers. They arise when the Group
provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the
receivable. They are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less allowances for impairment losses.
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(3) FFEEZHIHKE (3) Held-to-maturity
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(4) Available-for-sale

Financial assets classified as available-for-sale are those that are either designated
as such or are not classified in any of the other categories. They are intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time but may be sold in response to needs for liquidity
or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investments are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income, until the financial asset is
derecognised or impaired at which time the accumulated gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be transferred to the income statement. However,
interest income which includes the amortisation of premium and discount is
calculated using the effective interest method and is recognised in the income
statement. Dividends on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in other operating income when the Group’s right to receive payment is
established.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category, the fair value
carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and
any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been recognised in other
comprehensive income is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the
investment using the effective interest method. Any difference between the new
amortised cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over the remaining life of
the financial asset using the effective interest method. If the financial asset is
subsequently determined to be impaired, the amount recorded in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss immediately.
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2.8 &REE (&) 2.8 Financial assets (continued)
4) Y ESREE (8) (4) Available-for-sale (continued)
A R A R The treatment of translation differences on available-for-sale securities is dealt with in
CEEN S DA LN Note 2.4.
FifsE 2.4 -
29 &RAEE 2.9 Financial liabilities
AR LN SR The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following categories: trading
afE s XHUAaE - ek liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, debt
DU EE ERT AR R Z & securities and certificates of deposit in issue, subordinated liabilities, and other liabilities.
RE(E ~ 730 - O8TER All financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at fair value.
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(1) ZHMHEEE (1) Trading liabilities
SEMIHN R~ 5t A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the
BB A ER S purpose of repurchasing in the short term. Derivatives are also classified as held for
MRz &fE - BriAE trading unless they are designated as effective hedges. It is measured at fair value
T B T HAN > B and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the income
HUTA SR T B9y statement.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(3) Deposits, debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue, subordinated
liabilities and other liabilities

Deposits and debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue, together with
subordinated liabilities and other liabilities, other than those classified as trading
liabilities or designated at fair value through profit or loss are carried at amortised
cost. Any difference (if available) between proceeds net of transaction costs and the
redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the period using the
effective interest method.

2.10 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially recognised as financial liabilities and reported
under “Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements at fair value on the
date the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities
under such guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”
and (i) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, accumulated
amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis. Any
changes in the liability relating to financial guarantee contracts are taken to the income
statement.
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Purchases and sales of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are recognised on the trade date, the
date on which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and receivables (except
investment securities without an active market) are recognised when cash is advanced
to the borrowers. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the financial assets have expired or where the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. When the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
Group either continues to recognise the transferred financial asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement if control remains or derecognise it if there is no retained control.

Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss and
debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue are recognised on the trade date.
Deposits that are not trading liabilities are recognised when money is received from
customers, other liabilities are recognised when such obligations arise. Financial
liabilities are derecognised from the balance sheet when and only when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. If the Group purchases its
own debt, it is removed from the balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying
amount of a liability and the consideration paid is included in net trading gain/loss.

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to repurchase at a
pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are
referred to as repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counterparty with an
obligation to re-sell to the counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future
date under a resale agreement are referred to as reverse repos.

83



@

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MR (8D

2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

211

212

&R T RAHERALL R
(&)

U [El | s RS A

FF% E [ 20 5 B T Fr LS
ZEEER A - FIARIATERS
PRAT RO BERTT e HoAf <
RS K R R (A8
FD e FHPEHEAR [l i has 2
B Rl E E N G WA b R
T8 WAIFI R B R 77 LA
APERBEEABE &
BB - TR mEE s
A 77 A H4E I 12 e
TRHHTFZEERR &
B NREARKNYI R
7B < T FE SR AT RRH 2
FESRAT e FLAth < R B AR Y
GheR Ak (A 1
[ 1y [ i g T BT U A
FRfzeMEEH I
W EEAAR L
B {0 L[] (5 A2 AH A DA
B IR BOER R A
3 SRR R R F A R A
B2 -

ATERE

FEEPEEGHEEH
DATPHEARFERKE
Y ~ e e 0 o < T
H e NHERIREMEDE
R E AT R EEH RS
35 8RB ) 2 T iRk
T S SHEETHF K
S ERENEE AR
{Ei#% -

SFEEESNAREN VEE
FEI R A5 S EE
i SO A 25 5 1
T TR RIAY R E A
{5 -

AR LA PEE
R BB %2 W (E %
B A PR AR A I S R
KBz S E TS
Y52 BT % 2 B W]
AR S (RO A% -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.11 Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments (continued)

Repos or securities lending are initially recorded as due to banks, placements from
banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash
received from the counterparty. Financial assets given as collateral for repurchase
agreements are not derecognised and are recorded as investment in securities or
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Reverse repos or securities
borrowing are initially recorded in the balance sheet as cash and due from banks or
placements with banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual
amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial assets received as collateral under
reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised on the balance sheet. The
difference between sale and repurchase price is recognised as interest income or
interest expense over the life of the agreements using the effective interest method.

2.12 Fair value measurement

The Group measures its premises and investment properties, precious metals and
certain financial instruments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants in its principal market or the most
advantageous market accessible by the Group at the measurement date.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.
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212 NEEEE (8) 2.12 Fair value measurement (continued)
EHEENAGBRRE 2 TS If the market for assets or liabilities is not active, the Group uses valuation techniques,
MR ERE  NEEGESE including the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
WA B HEIEIRE T > B option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
AfE T EEEHAF participants, that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
B> BEEAER ZAET available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
LA S s MR SR ES minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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213 BE&8 2.13 Precious metals
EEEAEES  IRREM Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are
E&E - BB IUEAFE initially recognised and subsequently re-measured at fair value. Mark-to-market gains or
TEVIEHER R HAR S - & losses on precious metals are included in net trading gain/loss.
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214 &REERE 2.14 Impairment of financial assets
REFEKRGEGTEEH The Group assesses as at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
SHE B2 —4H 5 R B E 2 evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
SEERENEZEHER or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only
1Tald - &R BRI EHE if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
FHEe R E E LV a R occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or
%R —IER S IEE events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group
( "{E&EMS, ) o HiE of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial
KEHTEMHZES asset or group of financial assets may be impaired includes observable data that comes
Bl EFEEZ SR EEDN to the attention of the Group about the following probable loss events:
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(i) =17 Agi/R(E AEE (i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;
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(i) #4Y > FlanEHEI s K (i) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
AR EEK payment;

(iii) PR B 5 N 22 BA L (iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
IR e A e > &8 B0k borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the lender would not otherwise
EERA - RIEEE TS consider;
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(iv) & A ] BE B 7 56 (iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other financial
T EA A B EEAH reorganisation;

(v) R BN E$#EEZ & (v) the disappearance of an active market or downgrading below investment grade
&R ERTEH level for that financial asset because of financial difficulties; or
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of
those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial assets in the group, including:

« adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group; or

« national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in
the group.

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment
together with all other financial assets that are not individually significant or for which
impairment has not yet been identified. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

87



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

A EREBMHEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

214 SREERE (8&)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) DgmahicAs BIVEE

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity securities has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred), discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan or
held-to-maturity security has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the
contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis
of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure
less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral.

For the purposes of a collective assessment of impairment, financial assets are
grouped on the basis of similar and relevant credit risk characteristics. Those
characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) DgmahicAs BIVEE

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in
the group and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects
of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment losses. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures
have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of impairment
losses in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of allowance for impairment losses decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit
rating), the previously recognised impairment loss to the extent of its decrease is
reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is
recognised in the income statement.

Loans whose terms have been renegotiated with substantial difference in the terms
are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as new loans.
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(2) B ERTHEEN

(2) Assets classified as available-for-sale
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If evidence of impairment exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
accumulated losses, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost or
amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in the income statement, is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. In the case of equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are impaired. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in the income statement, the impairment loss to the
extent of its decrease is reversed through the income statement. With respect to
equity instruments, further fair value changes are recognised in the reserve for fair
value change of available-for-sale securities through other comprehensive income,
impairment losses are not reversed through the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

215

Impairment of investment

non-financial assets

in subsidiaries, associates, joint venture and

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Potential indications of
impairment may include significant adverse changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment in which the assets operate or whether there has been
a significant or prolonged decline in value below their cost.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). Assets that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

In the Bank’s financial statements, impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary,
associate or joint venture is also required upon receiving dividend from that entity if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of that entity concerned in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of that entity in the Bank’s
balance sheet exceeds the carrying amount of that entity’s net assets including
goodwill in its consolidated balance sheet.

91



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

A EREBMHEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.16 &Y

2.16 Investment properties
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Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,
and that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment
properties. Properties leased out within Group companies are classified as investment
properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as premises in
consolidated financial statements. Land held under operating lease is classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it is a finance lease.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The item is stated at cost less
impairment and is included in the carrying amount of investment properties. Once the
item begins to generate economic benefits, it is then measured at fair value. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.16 Investment properties (continued)

Any changes in fair value are recognised directly in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as premises, and
its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If
an item of premises becomes an investment property because its use has changed,
any difference resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at
the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income as a revaluation of
premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous revaluation loss or impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
income statement up to the amount previously debited.

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment

Properties are mainly branches and office premises. Premises are shown at fair value
based on periodic, at least annual, valuations by external independent valuers less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against
the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued
amount of the asset. In the intervening periods, the directors review the carrying
amount of premises, by reference to the open market value of similar properties, and
adjustments are made when there has been a material change.

All plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment. Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the
acquisition and installation of the items.
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2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
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Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The item is stated at cost less impairment until it begins to generate economic
benefits, then the item is subsequently measured according to the measurement basis
of its respective assets class. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to
the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited to the
premises revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same individual asset are charged against premises
revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income; all other decreases are
expensed in the income statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the
income statement up to the amount previously debited, and then to the premises
revaluation reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the relevant portion of the premises
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released and
transferred from the premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost or revalued
amount of such assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

. Properties

Over the life of government land leases

. Plant and equipment
3 to 15 years

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as at the end of
each reporting period.
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217 Y - B REHE (8) 2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

FEEETEEH  JFEN At the end of each reporting period, both internal and external sources of information
R R AN T Bk &l A are considered to determine whether there is any indication that properties, plant and
VESEEMIEE - 23 B sk it equipment, are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
B HHIRBE 2~ BRE - 0% asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the
BIFAE BMEEEE Z UL asset to its recoverable amount. Such an impairment loss is recognised in the income
EEE » MAESHEEN T statement except where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss does
VK AE A8 S T SR DA & E R not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case it is treated as a
EHEYEEE - 2 ERE revaluation decrease. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s fair value
BRFW TR B less costs to sell and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the premises
HRE T E SR - T revaluation reserve or the income statement as appropriate.
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HE 2 U as KRRl Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
BRIV &= 35 Pt ng=SE - amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are recognised in the income statement.
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218 #HE 2.18 Leases

(1) KefHs (1) Operating leases
KeEtHEREEE b Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
HHAREREEE retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. The total payments made
N iy dE L o under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged
HE - BHE 4l to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
SFECFE (IkE HHEA Contingent rental payable is recognised as expense in the accounting period in
WL A ART[E 05 ) - 7 which they are incurred.
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e HE A HLIEIHA When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any
BIELAE S o (L5548 T payment required to be made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognised as an
FHFE N Z S 4 expense in the period in which termination takes place. Rental income from
WA H NS F=N operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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2.18 Leases (continued)

(2) MEHEE (2) Finance leases
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Leases of assets where lessee have obtained substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases. Government land leases in Hong
Kong are classified as finance leases as the present value of the minimum lease
payments (i.e. transaction price) of the land amounted to substantially all of the fair
value of the land as if it were freehold.

Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair
value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other liabilities. Investment
properties acquired under finance leases are carried at their fair value.

When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present value of the lease
payments is recognised as a receivable. Lease income is recognised over the term
of the lease using net investment method, which reflects a constant periodic rate of
return.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity less than three months from the date of
acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial institutions,
short-term bills and notes classified as investment securities and certificates of deposit.

2.20 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

2.21 Employee benefits
(1) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under either
recognised ORSO schemes or MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees are
calculated as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes
and in accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit
scheme costs are charged to the income statement as incurred and represent
contributions payable by the Group to the schemes. Contributions made by the
Group that are forfeited by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior to
the full vesting of their entitlement to the contributions are used by the Group to
reduce the existing level of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust
deed of the ORSO schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds separate
from those of the Group.
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2.21 Employee benefits (continued)

(2) AEEE

(2) Leave entitlements
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Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused
annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

Compensated absences other than sick leave and special approved annual leaves
are non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used in
full. Except for unexpired annual leaves, they do not entitle employees to a cash
payment for unused entitiement on leaving the Group.

(3) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by
employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Liabilities for
bonus plans that are expected to be settled longer than twelve months will be
discounted if the amounts are significant.
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2.22 Current and deferred income taxes
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Tax expenses for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
other comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of the reporting period in each jurisdiction where the Bank and the
subsidiaries, associates and joint venture operate and generate taxable income, is
recognised as a current income tax expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions,
depreciation of premises and equipment, revaluation of certain assets including
available-for-sale securities and premises, and tax losses carried forward. However,
the deferred income tax is not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences
and deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEESHPCRFEE () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

2.23

2.24

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for deferred
income tax relating to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale securities and
revaluation of premises which are charged or credited to other comprehensive income,
in which case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged to other
comprehensive income and is subsequently recognised in the income statement
together with the realisation of the deferred gain and loss.

Deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset arising from investment property is
determined based on the presumption that the revaluation amount of such investment
property will be recovered through sale with the relevant tax rate applied.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs to
sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of
repossession, and the related loans and advances together with the related impairment
allowances are derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed
assets are measured at the lower of their cost and fair values less costs to sell and are
reported as “non-current assets held for sale” included in “Other assets”.

Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in its
holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions. These
assets and any gains or losses arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.
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2.25 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
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A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually
certain, it will be recognised as an asset.

2.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to
the Group if (i) that party controls, jointly controls or has significant influence over the
Group; (ii) is a member of the same financial reporting group, such as parents,
subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries; (iii) is an associate or a joint venture of the Group
or parent reporting group; (iv) is a key management personnel of the Group or parents;
(v) the party is subject to common control with the Group; and (vi) an entity in which a
person identified in (iv) controls. Related parties may be individuals or entities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas susceptible to
changes in essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities, are set out below. The effect of changes to either the key assumptions or other
estimation uncertainties will be presented below if it is practicable to determine. It is possible
that actual results may require material adjustments to the estimates referred to below.

3.1 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis.
In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the income statement,
the Group makes judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating that
there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of
loans and advances before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in that
portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that there has been an
adverse change in the payment status of borrowers in a group (e.g. payment delinquency
or default), or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the group.
The Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the
portfolio when estimating expected future cash flows. The methodology and assumptions
used for estimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed
regularly.

Carrying amounts of loans and advances as at 31 December 2014 are shown in Note 23.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.2 Impairment of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities

The Group reviews its held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investment portfolios to
assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether any of these
investments is impaired, risk characteristics and performance such as external credit
rating, market price etc will be assessed. The Group makes estimates on the default rate
and loss severity of each investment with reference to market performance of the
portfolios, current payment status of the issuers or performance of the underlying assets,
or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the collateralised assets. The
methodology and assumptions used for impairment assessments are reviewed regularly.

Carrying amounts of investment in securities as at 31 December 2014 are shown in Note
25.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.3 Fair values of derivative financial instruments

The fair values of derivative financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets
are determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used include
discounted cash flows analysis and models with built-in functions available in externally
acquired financial analysis or risk management systems widely used by the industry such
as option pricing models. To the extent practical, the models use observable data. In
addition, valuation adjustments may be adopted if factors such as credit risk are not
considered in the valuation models. Management judgement and estimates are required
for the selection of appropriate valuation parameters, assumptions and modeling
techniques. Further details will be discussed in Note 5.

Carrying amounts of derivative financial instruments as at 31 December 2014 are shown
in Note 22.

3.4 Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 in classifying certain non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity
securities. This classification requires significant management judgement to evaluate the
Group’s intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to
hold these investments to maturity other than for specific circumstances defined in HKAS
39, such as selling an insignificant amount, selling close to maturity or due to significant
credit deterioration of such investments, it will be required to reclassify the entire portfolio
of financial assets as available-for-sale securities. The investments would then be
measured at fair value and not amortised cost.

Carrying amounts of held-to-maturity securities as at 31 December 2014 are shown in
Note 25.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and
interest rate risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these
risks, as well as its objectives, risk management governance structure, policies and
processes for managing and the methods used to measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover all business
processes and ensures various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of
conducting business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with
a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly
reviewed and updated to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups
of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest
decision-making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk
management. The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary
responsibility for the formulation of risk management strategies and ensuring that the Group
has an effective risk management system to implement these strategies.

The Risk Committee (“RC”), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, approving high-level
risk-related policies and monitoring their implementation, reviewing significant or high risk
exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers that any transaction
should not proceed. The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing
the internal control system.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and material risk exposures or transactions
within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer (“CRO”)
assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of risks. The
CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures
that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas that may
arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating
environment. The CRO will also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory
changes. The CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions
within his delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any
transaction should not proceed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent
from the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of
risks. Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and
updating various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, NCB, NCB (China) and Chiyu, are subject to risk
policies that are consistent with those of the Group. Risk management units of BOCHK
monitor the risk management status of these subsidiaries.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including establishment of
an organisation structure that sets clear lines of authority and responsibility for monitoring
compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also provide sufficient
independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as adequate
segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an appropriate
internal control environment.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Product development and risk monitoring

To ensure the effectiveness of risk assessment and monitoring, the Group has a
comprehensive product development and risk monitoring system where roles and
responsibilities of all related units are clearly defined and proper due diligence processes on
product development are in place.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Board and the Management,
respective product management units are responsible for formulating business and product
development plans, and proceeding to specific product development activities. The
department of strategic development shall ensure the plans are aligned with the Group’s
overall strategies. Departments that are responsible for risk management, legal, compliance
and finance etc. are accountable for risk assessment and review.

Apart from product development, respective product management units shall work closely
with relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess the risks of new products.
Risk evaluating departments shall conduct independent review on the risk assessment
results and the corresponding risk management measures. Products can only be launched
upon completion of the product due diligence process to the satisfaction of all risk evaluating
departments.

A prudent approach is adopted in offering treasury products to our clients. All new treasury
products require approval from a special committee before launching.

4.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to or unwilling to
meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking book,
as well as from on- and off-balance sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally
from lending, trade finance and treasury businesses.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERE (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed and updated
to cope with changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

The Chief Credit Officer, who reports directly to the CRO, takes charge of credit risk
management and is also responsible for the control of credit risk exposures of subsidiaries
in line with the credit risk management principles and requirements set by the Group.
Various units of the Group have their respective credit risk management responsibilities.
Business units act as the first line of defence. The Risk Management Department (“RMD”),
which is independent from the business units, is responsible for the day-to-day
management of credit risks and has the primary responsibility for providing an independent
due diligence through identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling credit risk to
ensure an effective checks and balances, as well as drafting, reviewing and updating credit
risk management policies and procedures. It is also responsible for the design,
development and maintenance of the Group’s internal rating system and ensures the
system complies with the relevant regulatory requirements.

In accordance with Group’s operating principle, the Group’s principal banking
subsidiaries, NCB, NCB (China) and Chiyu, have also formulated their own credit risk
policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk
management strategies independently and report to the Group’s Management on a
regular basis.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERE (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can further
delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors. The
Group sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the business nature, rating,
the level of transaction risk, and the extent of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control

In view of the rapidly changing market conditions, the Group has been continuously
revisiting its credit strategies and conducting rigorous reviews on the concerned portfolios.

Advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of risk
associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. The Credit Risk Assessment
Committee, comprising experts from credit and other functions, is responsible for making
an independent assessment of material credit which requires the approval of Deputy Chief
Executives (“DCE”) or above. Credit applications for non-retail exposures are
independently reviewed and objectively assessed by risk management units. Obligor
ratings (in terms of probability of default) and facility ratings (in terms of loss given default)
are assigned to these portfolios to support credit approval. Retail internal rating systems
are deployed in the risk assessment of retail credit transactions, including small business
retail exposures, residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards. Loan grades,
obligor and facility ratings as well as loss estimates (if applicable) are used to support credit
approval.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERE (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)
Advances (continued)

The Group also uses loan grades, obligor ratings and loss estimates (if applicable) to
support credit monitoring, reporting and analysis of credit risk information. For non-retail
exposures, more frequent rating review and closer monitoring are required for higher-risk
customers. For retail exposures, monthly updated internal ratings and loss estimates are
used for credit monitoring on a portfolio basis. More comprehensive review is required for
obligors being identified under high-risk pools.

The Group employs an internal master rating scale that can be mapped to Standard &
Poor’s external credit ratings. The structure of internal master rating scale is in compliance
with the requirement of the Banking (Capital) Rules under the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

RMD provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the
MC, RC and Board of Directors to facilitate their continuous monitoring of credit risk.
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41 FERE (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Advances (continued)

In addition, the Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer
and counterparty. The Group monitors changes to counterparties credit risk, quality of the
credit portfolio and risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s Management.

In the year of 2014, the Group continues to adopt loan grading criteria which divide credit
assets into 5 categories with reference to HKMA's guidelines, as below:

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment
obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrower is experiencing difficulties which
may threaten the Group’s position. Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could
occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that is
likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value of
the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.
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41 FERE (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Debt securities and derivatives

For investments in debt securities and securitisation assets, the obligor ratings or external
credit ratings, assessment of the underlying assets and credit limits setting on
customer/security issuer basis are used for managing credit risk associated with the
investment. For derivatives, the Group sets customer limits to manage the credit risk
involved and follows the same approval and control processes as applied for advances.
On-going monitoring and stop-loss procedures are established.

The methodology and assumptions used for impairment assessments are reviewed
regularly. In evaluating impairment of asset backed securities (“ABS”) and mortgage
backed securities (“MBS”), the Group continued to use a significant decline in market
price and credit deterioration of the underlying assets to be the key indicators of
impairment. The Group also considered other objective evidence of impairment, taking
into account the impact of liquidity on market prices and the movement in loss coverage
ratios of individual ABS and MBS held by the Group.

Settlement risk arises mainly from foreign exchange transactions with counterparties and
also from derivatives transactions in any situation where a payment in cash, securities or
equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or
equities. Daily settlement limits are established for each counterparty or customer to
cover all settlement risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any single day.
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41 FEEE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
BHRREREMNESEE Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements
1Rt
AREEEIH) E A LS E R The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the credit risk
EHAEEREEEHEBER management policies and procedures which cover acceptance criteria, validity of
SR » BRI mA e collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio, valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is
SRR EFEAERI & revalued on a regular basis, though the frequency and the method used varies with the
ECERME(EEE® ~ (HEHTH0 type of collateral involved and the nature and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group
LR~ (5H KR EH has established a mechanism to update the value of its main type of collateral, real estate
TE o AREEEEIHESRK properties, with the use of public indices on a portfolio basis. Collateral is insured with the
PR EE - IR LR Group as the beneficiary. In the personal sector, the main types of collateral are real
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures
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The maximum credit exposure is the worst case scenario of exposure to the Group
without taking into account any collateral held or other credit enhancements. For
on-balance sheet assets, the maximum exposure to credit risk equals their carrying
amount. For letters of guarantee issued, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the
maximum amount that the Group could be required to pay if the guarantees are
called upon. For loan commitment and other credit related liabilities, the maximum
exposure to credit risk is the full amount of the committed facilities.

The nature of the collateral held and other credit enhancements and their financial
effect to the different classes of the Group’s financial assets are as follows.

Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

These exposures are generally considered to be low risk due to the nature of the
counterparties. Collateral is generally not sought on these assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and investment in securities

Collateral is generally not sought on debt securities.
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41 EREER (8D
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures (continued)
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Derivative financial instruments

The Master Agreement published by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association, Inc., (“ISDA Master Agreement’) is the preferred agreement for
documenting derivatives activities of the Group. It provides the contractual
framework under which dealing activities of OTC transactions are conducted, and
sets out close-out netting provisions upon termination following the occurrence of an
event of default or a termination event. In addition, if deemed necessary, Credit
Support Annex ("CSA") will be included to form part of the Schedule to the ISDA
Master Agreement. Under a CSA, collateral is passed from one counterparty to
another, as appropriate, to mitigate the exposures.

Advances and other accounts, contingent liabilities and commitments

The general types of collateral are disclosed on page 113. Advances and other
accounts, contingent liabilities and commitments are collateralised to the extent
considered appropriate by the Group taking account of the risk assessment of
individual exposures. The collateral coverage of advances to customers is analysed
on pages 135 to 138. The components and nature of contingent liabilities and
commitments are disclosed in Note 42. Regarding the commitments that are
unconditionally cancellable without prior notice, the Group would assess the
necessity to withdraw the credit line in case where the credit quality of a borrower
deteriorates. For contingent liabilities and commitments of the Group and the Bank,
9.4% (2013: 11.6%) and 9.6% (2013: 12.4%) are covered by collateral as at 31
December 2014 respectively.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are summarised

by product type as follows:

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Total

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Total

116

A
The Group
2014 2013
BEEET A EE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
223,527 208,502
14,059 12,678
46,333 33,297
590,666 518,374
86,316 85,413
960,901 858,264
57,756 70,846
1,018,657 929,110
RERAT
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEHET BEHET
HK$’m HK$'m
199,725 186,699
5,548 4,714
33,880 23,147
464,456 396,849
77,718 76,103
781,327 687,512
39,594 55,631
820,921 743,143




@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FEEE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SR HAMIEE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
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Sy B E A & remained continuously outside the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

TR B > 3R
HApR T - R
ZERE B R fE K
NIREERGCEA 2
ER/ONER SRS
o BETK—EHH
RN SR I oy
AEEGERIRER > TRFIME
PR -

= R S T s Advances are impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is
BRI —IEE % objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred and
TEE S > &EET that loss event(s) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the advances
EAEMBELEENRTD that can be reliably estimated.

5 B H TR A SRRy
RAH BN AIZE
AEHFURERE -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FEEE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) BEEF R HAMIEE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€:-))
W 2 8 58 18 K7 i If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on advances has been
ERE HE R EE incurred, the amount of loss is measured as the difference between the carrying
& HRHEA AR E amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows generated by the
{H B R AR B & R T advances. Objective evidence that advances are impaired includes observable data
WREWEME =% that comes to the attention of the Group about the loss events.
FE S BT U
EEIANEEEE
BB T A HE
HESAREHME
RS -
REERBUTE The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is objective evidence of an
BB RAERS impairment loss include:
[WASRENCAIERi=> SN
BN IR E A - Significant financial difficulty incurred by the borrower;
A TS PR 5
HIRELEN - A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in principal or interest
B0 B 1T B payment;
FHEE A £ A
B
EAEN HERR - For economic or legal reasons related to the borrower’s financial difficulty, the
BN AEE Group has granted to the borrower a concession that it would not otherwise
N = E consider;
ES e kSl
ST ERAERK
G IF A
BB EURER - Probable that the borrower will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
N A i reorganisation; or

TR © 5

HArBHEERE R - Other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
SN TGOS estimated future cash flows from such advances.

SRR &

TRBARA TR -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) BEF R HAMIEE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€:-))
(a) FEREAEET (a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired
K
JERE RIS Advances that were neither overdue nor impaired are analysed by internal credit
FFENERE EA) grades as follows:
illzagias 1NN
FTEH
The Group
2014
BERE  REEMUT
& Special Substandard =t
Pass mention or below Total
AEHET AR¥EET ABYEET BYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
HRERK Advances to customers
EPN Personal
- 118 - Mortgages 220,848 172 a1 221,061
- BHFR - Credit cards 13,456 - - 13,456
- HAh - Others 45,773 60 21 45,854
] Corporate
- PEEEERK - Commercial loans 584,069 2,987 747 587,803
- BORE - Trade finance 85,659 212 2 85,873
949,805 3,431 811 954,047
9 5 5hg Trade bills 57,756 - - 57,756
Yzt Total 1,007,561 3,431 811 1,011,803
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. $REBEE (8) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) 4ELEF R HAMIRIE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
(a) FERMEAFEHA (a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)
S (')
AEH
The Group
2013
TERAE RERELAT

Etg Special  Substandard 4EEt
Pass mention or below Total
WEEETT  BEEET BEEETT BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

B Advances to customers

A Personal
- ¥tE - Mortgages 205,805 178 45 206,028
- [EHFR - Credit cards 12,213 - - 12,213
- HAth - Others 32,706 125 11 32,842
] Corporate

- P - Commercial loans 510,777 4,908 119 515,804
- HERA - Trade finance 84,973 148 1 85,122
846,474 5,359 176 852,009
B o e Trade bills 70,846 - - 70,846
4zt Total 917,320 5,359 176 922,855
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FEEE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) BEF R HAMIEE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
(a) FEREFEHA (a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)
S (&)
AERIT
The Bank
2014
TEmE KRBT

=y Special Substandard -y
Pass mention or below Total
BEEETT A¥gEr BYEET B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

wPEK Advances to customers

{EPN Personal
- {448 - Mortgages 197,370 142 39 197,551
- EAF - Credit cards 5,351 - - 5,351
- HAth - Others 33,432 53 6 33,491
NH] Corporate

- PEEEK - Commercial loans 461,246 1,399 704 463,349
- Eo5RE - Trade finance 77,375 29 2 77,406
774,774 1,623 751 777,148
g 5 EE Trade bills 39,594 - - 39,594
4 Total 814,368 1,623 751 816,742
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W EmRITE (48)
4. EREREE (8D

41 EREER (8D

(B) SRS K HAMIRE
(8
(a) FERAEREH
&% (8D

HEEK
B
- %18
- [EHF
- HAl
- HEORE
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AERT
The Bank
2013
TERE WEREDAT
=i Special Substandard gzt
Pass mention or below Total
AEET B¥OHET BN OET BNEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 184,402 144 43 184,589
- Credit cards 4,570 - - 4,570
- Others 22,766 18 9 22,793
Corporate
- Commercial loans 393,246 1,701 106 395,053
- Trade finance 75,859 41 1 75,901
680,843 1,904 159 682,906
Trade bills 55,631 - - 55,631
Total 736,474 1,904 159 738,537

The occurrence of loss event(s) may not necessarily result in impairment loss
where the advances are fully collateralised. While such advances are of
“substandard” or lower grades, they are regarded as not being impaired and

have been included in the above tables.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W EmRITE (48)
4. EREREE (8D

41 EREER (8D
(B) SRS K HAMIRE

(8

(b) FHIRIFAESK

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

AR E &

- HORA

MGt

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Total

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The gross amount of advances overdue but not impaired is analysed as follows:

KEH
The Group
2014
A
3{EH
[ERS Y A
6fEH 6 @A
wH 3 A Overdue R Nc2h ]
EAYEN for 14
Overdue six months Overdue A
for or less for one i1 4
three but over year or less Overdue for
months three but over over one et
or less months six months year Total
AEEET AREET AEHET AEEET AEEHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
2,389 23 21 12 2,445
529 - - - 529
423 6 - 7 436
1,276 19 9 20 1,324
96 - - - 96
4,713 48 30 39 4,830
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W EmRITE (48)
4. EREREE (8D

41 EREER (8D
(B) SRERFHAMRIE

(&)
(b) BHEARBEERK
(&
BPERK Advances to customers
E@A Personal
- Ftg - Mortgages
- EAF - Credit cards
- At - Others
AHE] Corporate
- B - Commercial loans
- HER& - Trade finance
Hast Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AR
The Group
2013
A
3{EH
(BB I
CRIEVE! 6 {E 5
A 3 {5 5 Overdue ERN R
LT for 14
Overdue six months Overdue ATHA
for or less for one i1 E
three but over year or less Overdue for
months three but over over one 4=t
or less months six months year Total
BMEEET AMEEET AEET AMEEET AEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,407 9 14 16 2,446
436 1 - - 437
408 - 5 4 417
740 20 2 32 794
32 - 1 - 33
4,023 30 22 52 4,127
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W EmRITE (48)
4. EREREE (8D

41 EREER (8D
(B) SRS K HAMIRE

(&)
(b) EHARBESERK
(&)
HPERK Advances to customers
E@A Personal
- FHg - Mortgages
- EAF - Credit cards
- At - Others
INHE] Corporate
- PEEK - Commercial loans
- HERE - Trade finance
“aEt Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

GRT
The Bank
2014
AHEE
3EA
BB bk Ghapc]
6 EA 6 {HA
#iA 3 EA Overdue BEAREE
T for 14
Overdue six months Overdue bngsti]
for or less for one Eim1E
three but over year or less Overdue for
months three but over over one Wt
or less months six months year Total
BEEE T  AB¥EET AW EEL A EHET AW EHE
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
2,132 18 17 5 2,172
185 - - - 185
354 6 - 1 361
531 - - 10 541
83 - - - 83
3,285 24 17 16 3,342
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W EmRITE (48)
4. EREREE (8D

41 EREER (8D
(B) SRS K HAMIRE

(8

(b) FFRBAEEK
(&

HFEEGK
EA
- %18
- EHF
- HA
AT
- HSME

4y

HeEt

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N )
The Bank
2013
A
3{EH
(BB I
CRIEVE! 6 {E 5
A 3 {5 5 Overdue ERN R
E4VaN for 148
Overdue six months Overdue iHTEA
for or less for one i1 FE
three but over year or less Overdue for
months three but over over one 4=t
or less months six months year Total
AEEET AMEEET AEEIT BEEET AEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,089 9 2 10 2,110
135 - - - 135
323 - - 3 326
373 - - 26 399
23 - - - 23
2,943 9 2 39 2,993
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W EmRITE (48)
4. EREREE (8D

41 EREER (8D

(B) SEER K HAMIRE
(8
(c) BEERK
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(c) Impaired advances

Advances individually identified to be impaired are analysed by product type as

follows:

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Total

Impairment allowances
made in respect of
such advances

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of such

advances to customers

Covered portion of such advances to

customers

Uncovered portion of such advances to

customers

127

NS
The Group
2014 2013
FEHF R i
mifE e
YRR Market HEEEK Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
BEEHETT BEEERT AYEErc  BAEEETC
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
21 15 28 31
74 - 28 -
43 10 38 6
1,539 1,356 1,776 1,559
347 173 258 183
2,024 1,554 2,128 1,779
1,145 875
ENCEE
The Group
2014 2013
BAEEET BT ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,554 1,779
1,204 1,550
820 578
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

LN

Notes to the Financial Statements (

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

NS
The Bank
2014 2013
HEH Eise il
TifE e
HEEER Market HEEFER Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
AEEET A¥EET ENEsT  EYEsET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 2 2 - -
- Credit cards 12 - 9 -
- Others 28 - 28 -
Corporate
- Commercial loans 566 458 1,397 1,418
- Trade finance 229 127 179 126
Total 837 587 1,613 1,544
Impairment allowances
made in respect of
such advances 379 527
EN S
The Bank
2014 2013
BEET ABEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of such
advances to customers 587 1,544
Covered portion of such advances to
customers 562 1,375
Uncovered portion of such advances to
customers 275 238

The impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of

collateral in respect of impaired advances.

As at 31 December 2014, there were no impaired trade bills for the Group and

the Bank (2013: Nil).
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers

Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers

Individually assessed impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances

Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers

Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers

Individually assessed impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

ENCEE
The Group
2014 2013
BAEEET R EHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
3,008 2,433
0.31% 0.28%
1,096 840
EN: S
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEHET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,659 1,838
0.21% 0.27%
348 508

Classified or impaired advances to customers represent advances which are either
classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of
loan quality, or individually assessed to be impaired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than three months

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is analysed as
follows:

AEEHE
The Group
2014 2013
A% B R AR 13 SRR
Btk Btk
% of gross % of gross
Bt advances to $%A advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
AEEET BEEETT
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross advances to
customers which
have been
overdue for:
- six months or
less but over
three months 512 0.05% 266 0.03%
- one year or less
but over six
months 555 0.06% 97 0.01%
- over one year 240 0.03% 314 0.04%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 1,307 0.14% 677 0.08%
Individually
assessed
impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances 768 406
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)

AT
The Bank
2014 2013
A% B R AREE 13 P B
Btk Bkt
% of gross % of gross
S5 advances to SFH advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
AEEET BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross advances to
customers which
have been
overdue for:
- six months or
less but over
three months 224 0.03% 32 0.01%
- one year or less
but over six
months 390 0.05% 9 -
- over one year 38 - 133 0.02%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 652 0.08% 174 0.03%
Individually
assessed
impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances 246 87
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of such
advances to customers

Covered portion of such advances to
customers

Uncovered portion of such advances to
customers

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of such
advances to customers

Covered portion of such advances to
customers

Uncovered portion of such advances to
customers

AEH
The Group
2014 2013
AEEET BT ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,230 723
749 245
558 432
RERAT
The Bank
2014 2013
e ET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
733 420
439 46
213 128

Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
charges over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for
corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.

As at 31 December 2014, there were no trade bills overdue for more than three

months for the Group and the Bank (2013: Nil).
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(e) Rescheduled advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

REH
The Group
2014 2013
[fe-9=y=Eetit | % = SRR
Btk Horth
% of gross % of gross
458 advances to | advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
BEEEET B EEIT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
“Advances
overdue for
more than three
months” 25 - 1,012 0.12%
AT
The Bank
2014 2013
LLT-9=y=§ (e Lt il P ER AR
Btk H4ortk
% of gross % of gross
&50 advances to SHA advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
BEEHETT BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
“Advances
overdue for
more than three
months” 2 - 1,005 0.15%
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s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FEEE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) L& HAMIREIA (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(&)

(e) KEHEZK (8) (e) Rescheduled advances (continued)
KEHEM TS Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
B E R BB renegotiated because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or
o 5 41 BE 7 A1 A of the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule.
EE TS YalE] Rescheduled advances, which have been overdue for more than three months
HEEREEER under the revised repayment terms, are included in “Advances overdue for more
FHElZ G- &3 than three months”.
BT HIR 2 &
HHER N E
Rk 3EH - Al
BIFEALE T
3EHZ &k A
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following analysis of the gross advances to customers by industry sector is
based on the categories with reference to the Completion Instructions for the

HKMA return of loans and advances.

ZNIIECEE

TEEHEERZ K
TREERIsE

- Ve
- WRERE
- BRI

- SR
- RO

- {hIES)

- EEREHE

-

A

- MEEEARET
B AR
RS IR
s

- WA
£55

- (EFHRESK
- it

AEE T S

e

LB MR S5

El e

FEE
The Group
2014
BIEEE ERIEHEZ  HESHEZ
ZBESH HENE BB A EE
B RS GEE % Covered BRRIE Individually  Collectively
Gross by collateral Classified d d
advances to or other or WEA impairment impairment
customers security impaired Overdue allowances allowances
ANEET EWEET BYEET AWEET  AWEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development 48,044 31.88% 1 3 - 158
- Property investment 74,110 87.92% 26 413 2 372
- Financial concerns 4,758 22.51% - 1" - 31
- Stockbrokers 2,051 64.01% - - - 9
- Wholesale and retail trade 38,014 47.71% 149 592 54 187
- Manufacturing 24,097 26.69% 57 145 31 100
- Transport and transport
equipment 40,999 33.37% 735 15 13 192
- Recreational activities 454 11.49% - - 1
- Information technology 13,334 1.02% 2 5 1 41
- Others 62,280 40.54% 26 98 16 252
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 9,363 99.92% 25 229 - 6
- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties 203,744 99.92% 71 2,036 1 104
- Credit card advances 13,021 - 37 534 - 93
- Others 41,044 66.71% 43 405 7 66
Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 575,313 67.24% 1,172 4,486 125 1,612
Trade finance 86,316 13.88% 353 376 181 334
Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 299,272 24.96% 1,483 1,623 790 1,574
Gross advances to customers 960,901 49.28% 3,008 6,485 1,096 3,520

135



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

W EmRITE (48)
4. EREREE (8D

41 EREER (8D
(B) SRERFHAMRIE

(8

) EFERETE
(&

(i) TR B

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

REH
The Group
2013
Eisciilay 3 Rz HETHEZ
ZHEt FEE B2 JE A
B R AEER % Covered ERE Individually Collectively
Gross by collateral Classified d d
advances to or other or HIHA impairment impairment
customers security impaired QOverdue allowances allowances
BEEET AEETT  BEEET AREETT AR EETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development 40,596 37.02% 1 1 - 173
- Property investment 79,103 87.88% 54 275 4 416
- Financial concerns 7,748 11.42% - 2 - 46
- Stockbrokers 4,215 50.25% - - - 15
- Wholesale and retail trade 32,846 49.28% 95 237 34 173
- Manufacturing 19,031 36.22% 57 112 31 103
- Transport and transport
equipment 34,327 31.95% 971 4 271 157
- Recreational activities 492 10.99% - 1 - 2
- Information technology 10,852 1.55% 2 2 1 37
- Others 38,422 38.08% 42 164 24 172
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 9,773 99.97% 26 241 - 7
- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties 190,031 99.98% 59 2,006 - 105
- Credit card advances 12,223 - 28 455 - 84
- Others 28,244 63.49% 36 354 10 50
Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 507,903 69.72% 1,371 3,854 375 1,540
Trade finance 85,413 13.84% 266 285 122 375
Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 264,948 28.35% 796 1,108 343 1,480
Gross advances to customers 858,264 51.39% 2,433 5,247 840 3,395
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) TR HZ

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

B P H KR
(&)
AT
The Bank
2014
THEEE EAREy  GaTs
zB5th REESE AR BAEEE
BEFEEAERE % Covered BRIRAE Individually  Collectively
Gross by collateral Classified d d
advances to or other or A impairment  impairment
customers security impaired Overdue allowances allowances
EEEHET EEHET ABNEET BEEHET  ANEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
TEEAEH Z 85K Loans for use in Hong Kong
TREERIcE Industrial, commercial and
financial
- YRR - Property development 43,084 32.87% 1 3 - 140
- VEEE - Property investment 57,010 88.26% 17 198 1 232
- REE - Financial concerns 7,449 2.73% - 1 - 25
- PSR - Stockbrokers 1,933 66.97% - - - 9
- e - Wholesale and retail trade 23,237 54.33% 56 270 28 92
- il - Manufacturing 16,206 26.33% 19 103 4 60
- A R - Transport and transport
equipment 35,510 35.22% 704 9 1 171
- (RHTESE) - Recreational activities 391 11.51% - - - 1
- EERE - Information technology 11,400 0.88% - - - 36
- HiAth - Others 46,123 39.03% 15 72 9 162
fEA Individuals
- g EEAHES - Loans for the purchase of
B~ T M flats in Home Ownership
R ici;t.erjne,t.PrivgtT] Sector
s . articipation Scheme
f&%ﬁ%m@%zg: and Te‘;ants Purchase
& Scheme 8,862 99.92% 22 216 - 6
- ISR - Loans for purchase of
£ other residential
properties 190,830 99.94% 62 1,958 1 98
- [EHREER - Credit card advances 5,548 - 12 198 - 22
- HAth - Others 32,282 71.56% 38 354 6 51
R S Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 479,865 70.06% 946 3,382 50 1,105
U Trade finance 77,718 11.98% 236 245 92 271
TEEHLIYNER 2 £55 Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 223,744 19.00% 477 333 206 733
AR Gross advances to customers 781,327 49.66% 1,659 3,960 348 2,109
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4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) L& HAMIREIA (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
f ZEEEHxEGE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(&)
() #ITHESEZ (i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
B EREH
()
AT
The Bank
2013
Elis il {ERIEHEZ HesHbz
Z Btk FEE IR B e TRAELEH
ESg= vl % Covered BORE Individually ~ Collectively
Gross by collateral Classified d d
advances to or other or A impairment impairment
customers security impaired Overdue allowances allowances
BREET BEEETT BN EET BREET BREET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TEEAH &5 Loans for use in Hong Kong
TRE<ERicE Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Vg - Property development 36,694 36.85% 1 1 - 151
- VEEE - Property investment 61,892 88.11% 39 176 3 270
- R - Financial concerns 10,002 4.47% - 2 - 37
- A - Stockbrokers 3,929 53.37% - - - 14
- it R EE - Wholesale and retail trade 20,108 52.66% 27 124 14 83
- Bl - Manufacturing 13,315 33.77% 18 65 7 55
- Jg R - Transport and transport
equipment 29,014 32.97% 970 2 271 117
- (RETEE) - Recreational activities 423 11.11% - 1 - 2
- EEfRH - Information technology 8,494 1.47% - - - 31
- Hifth - Others 26,075 31.83% 22 125 16 96
A Individuals
- EEEEAHEST - Loans for the purchase of
)~ FLA RS flats in Home Ownership
EEs Scheme, Private Sector
| o Participation Scheme
HEs
;E’t e and Tenants Purchase
" Scheme 9,153 99.98% 23 226 - 6
- BEEHAM R - Loans for purchase of
S other residential
properties 177,498 99.98% 46 1,884 - 99
- (ERREEX - Credit card advances 4,714 - 9 144 - 17
- At - Others 21,628 66.08% 32 295 9 38
AEA S Sk asn Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 422,939 72.03% 1,187 3,045 320 1,016
R Trade finance 76,103 11.98% 187 196 63 309
TEEBLIYMERZ &K Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 188,470 22.39% 464 379 125 713
EAS= v Gross advances to customers 687,512 51.77% 1,838 3,620 508 2,038
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

The amount of new impairment allowances charged to the income statement,

and classified or impaired loans written off during the year are shown below:

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport equipment
- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong Kong
Trade finance
Loans for use outside Hong Kong

Gross advances to customers

139

AREEHE
The Group

2014 2013
WEHREE s E
S B iR SR B
K Classified or JAEAE  Classified or
o New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
BWEET EaET BEETT AWEETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 51 -
5 6 9 2

- - 3

- - 4 -
55 21 19 11
17 10 8 19
2 - 12 -
6 - - -
77 5 14 6
1 - 1 -
207 199 183 170
160 145 132 124
530 386 436 332
111 57 94 32
1,003 371 597 138
1,644 814 1,127 502
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

ARERAT
The Bank
2014 2013
A2 WEHRE
ke P
e MR A
Classified or TRE A Classified or
New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
BEEET BREEET BEEET BHEEET
HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development - - 44 -
- Property investment 2 3 1 2
- Financial concerns - - 3
- Stockbrokers - - 2 -
- Wholesale and retail trade 38 15 18 3
- Manufacturing 10 7 3 16
- Transport and transport equipment 2 - 2 -
- Recreational activities - - - -
- Information technology 5 - - -
- Others 61 2 1 2
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme - - - -
- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 1 - - -
- Credit card advances 89 84 75 65
- Others 145 133 122 111
Total loans for use in Hong Kong 353 244 271 199
Trade finance 56 42 70 14
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 105 3 200 -
Gross advances to customers 514 289 541 213
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4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 E88& (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) YAET R HAERIE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
) EFERXRETE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(&)
(i) 2 Hb 78 1 gk o5 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers
BzHmPER
sk
THIREINEFE The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based on the
B i & location of the counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk. For
I8 o M R AR B an advance to customer guaranteed by a party situated in a country different
RS F 2 from the customer, the risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.
TEH B R
JE\ PR N2 -
LRPERZ
1 OR T AL 3
B 5 AT AL 3
ENCIRREU)R
B EELRA
ZFTHENH? -
EE SR EE Gross advances to customers
AEHE
The Group
2014 2013
BEEET AR EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
& Hong Kong 711,707 666,534
o g7 AT HE Mainland of China 200,208 153,201
HAM Others 48,986 38,529
960,901 858,264
AT
The Bank
2014 2013
BAREET BEEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
T Hong Kong 613,666 573,840
o ] A Mainland of China 126,164 82,253
HAr Others 41,497 31,419
781,327 687,512
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s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) 4R K HAMRIE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€:-))
) EEEREFRE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€:-))
(i) 2o 3th B 1 45 55 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
Bz P E

Haed (&)

EFEEREE Gross advances to customers (continued)
€-))
REH
The Group
2014 2013
BEEHETT A EE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
REEERE Collectively assessed impairment
EF4E SR allowances in respect of the gross
1t Z TR AE % advances to customers
#
o Hong Kong 2,151 2,232
oA B Y HE Mainland of China 1,142 946
FAl Others 227 217
3,520 3,395
ARERTT
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEHETT AR ET
HK$’'m HK$'m
MREEERE Collectively assessed impairment
HIEH AT allowances in respect of the gross
i Z B AE & advances to customers
#
T Hong Kong 1,590 1,623
o R Y HE Mainland of China 393 295
HoA Others 126 120
2,109 2,038
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4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) L& HAMIREIA (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
) EFEREFE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€::))
(i) F2 3 B & I 47 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
Bz EPER

MR (8

BHAS K Overdue advances
ALEHE
The Group
2014 2013
BEEET BEEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
i Hong Kong 4,459 4,010
o 5] A Mainland of China 1,945 1,084
HoAh Others 81 153
6,485 5,247
BT
The Bank
2014 2013
BAREET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Tk Hong Kong 3,629 3,252
o [B7] AT 1, Mainland of China 308 307
HoA Others 23 61
3,960 3,620
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s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) L& HAMIREIA (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
) EFEREFE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€::))
(i) F2 Hf, 74 1 gk o5 (if) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
125 P ST

Huga (8D

HWHAEE (&) Overdue advances (continued)
AEEE
The Group
2014 2013
BEEET AR EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
BB S E Individually assessed impairment
R allowances in respect of the overdue
BAEEH advances
& Hong Kong 227 209
o [5] A Hb Mainland of China 642 323
HoAth Others 1 28
870 560
AIRAT
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEHETL BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
B E S E Individually assessed impairment
& R FEAL 2 allowances in respect of the overdue
BAEXER advances
s Hong Kong 174 148
o R P Mainland of China 79 63
HoA, Others - 24
253 235

144



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W EmRITE (48)
4. EREREE (8D

41 EREER (8D

(B) SRERFHAMRIE
(8
) EFERETE
(&

(if) f2 3 B & 4 oy
Bz E P &R
HarE ()

AR (&)

BB S E
HERrhz
AR

i
Pt
At

BB S E
HERrhiz
AR

&
PPt

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Overdue advances (continued)

Collectively assessed impairment
allowances in respect of the overdue
advances

Hong Kong
Mainland of China
Others

Collectively assessed impairment
allowances in respect of the overdue
advances

Hong Kong
Mainland of China
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The Group
2014 2013
BEEHETL BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
108 80
12 6
1 2
121 88
AT
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEHETL BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
73 47
1 1
74 48
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) L& HAMIREIA (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
) EFEREFE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€::))
(i) F27 Hb BH & 45 55 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
BZEPEX

HEa (8D

55 B o R Classified or impaired advances
HERK
AEEHE
The Group
2014 2013
BEEHETL A ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
e Hong Kong 1,523 1,743
o R AT 1 Mainland of China 1,328 586
oAl Others 157 104
3,008 2,433
AT
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEHETL B ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
EHHE Hong Kong 1,349 1,554
o R AT 1 Mainland of China 158 191
Hith Others 152 93
1,659 1,838
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Classified or impaired advances (continued)

AEEE
The Group
2014 2013
AEREET AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Individually assessed impairment
allowances in respect of the
classified or impaired advances
Hong Kong 260 488
Mainland of China 771 324
Others 65 28
1,096 840
ARIRTT
The Bank
2014 2013
AEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Individually assessed impairment
allowances in respect of the
classified or impaired advances
Hong Kong 205 421
Mainland of China 79 63
Others 64 24
348 508
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s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) EERFHAMIRIE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
f) EEEREFE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€:-))
(i) Fih &I oy (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
B2 EZPEK

HaEE (4

R E TSR Classified or impaired advances (continued)
EHER (8
REEE
The Group
2014 2013
BEEHEIT A ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
LI E SR Collectively assessed impairment
BEEME allowances in respect of the
HERPEZ classified or impaired advances
BELER
i Hong Kong 48 35
o B P 3 Mainland of China 5
At Others - 2
53 38
AT
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEHET AR ET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Mg E S EK Collectively assessed impairment
BAEERKIE allowances in respect of the
HETEZ classified or impaired advances
B
T Hong Kong 33 20
HFEI A Mainland of China - ;
FiAtt Others - 1
33 21
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s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(C) WrmEIEE (C) Repossessed assets
AEA > REE KA During the year, the Group and the Bank obtained assets by taking possession of
S5 17 30 28 S 5 collateral held as security. The nature and carrying value of these assets held as at 31
TR UL B & R December are summarised as follows:

HUSARY 12 H 31 H
FAARVEE > HAEH

FHREE RN
AEEE] AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
ABEEET  EYEET AEEET OBNEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
TV Industrial properties 3 3 2 -
[ExctyES Residential properties 1 51 1 32
14 54 13 32
KEE K A RIT Y The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group and the Bank as
2014 12 H 31 H at 31 December 2014 amounted to HK$28 million (2013: HK$118 million) and HK$23
FAEMWEEEZ million (2013: HK$80 million) respectively. They comprise properties in respect of
i 18 77 Al By 8 B which the Group and the Bank have acquired access or control (e.g. through court
0.28 &t (2013 proceedings or voluntary actions by the proprietors concerned) for release in full or in
AN 118 f8I0) part of the obligations of the borrowers.
KW 0.23 fEoT
(2013 4 : W ¥
0.80 f&JC) - iEHIIE
ENC SN
BEHEMREREE
SPERIRERTYIZE (A0
1 A R P 8k
T EHFEA M EAE
EETTECHUS ) T $HE
AN EBETS
BECER S R -
Al E =308 57 When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may
REJIZ B8 R consider the following alternatives:
BB BT
FI75 AR
- R (R - adjusting the selling prices
- HEEE E—fF - selling the loans together with the assets
- ZHHEBELH - arranging loan restructuring
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s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(D) TE$RIT R HAth S-Fhisk (D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
RBESRR RTEK
T BIESRIT R A The following tables present an analysis of balances and placements with banks and
< Rl R 1 2 B 5 other financial institutions that are neither overdue nor impaired as at 31 December by
BB 2 &5 Bk BT RO rating agency designation.
12 7 31 K st
Z RS -
HEE
The Group
2014
A3 LT
Aaa & A3 Lower FEEEAR st
Aaa to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
AEEET AEEHET A%EET AFEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
thoLgRe T Central banks 104,317 - - 104,317
AT R EA SRS Banks and other
financial
institutions 213,958 73,982 33,682 321,622
318,275 73,982 33,682 425,939
AR
The Group
2013
A3 DL
Aaa % A3 Lower fEETAR HaEt
Aaa to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BEEET BEHET BEEHEHT AFEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
FOLRTT Central banks 139,022 - - 139,022
HRAT R HAtr Rl i Banks and other
financial
institutions 170,605 61,737 19,354 251,696
309,627 61,737 19,354 390,718
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s EENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FEEE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(D) TE$RIT R HAth S-Fhisk (D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions (continued)
BNESR KR (&)
AT
The Bank
2014
A3 DIT
Aaa & A3 Lower i gE=t
Aaa to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BEEET BEEET AYEER BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
FOLERTT Central banks 85,139 - - 85,139
HRAT R E A RS Banks and other
financial
institutions 189,556 52,950 31,784 274,290
274,695 52,950 31,784 359,429
AT
The Bank
2013
A3 DIF
Aaa £ A3 Lower LR 4T
Aaa to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
AR E T R E T AEEET BEHET
HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
L gRe T Central banks 121,483 - - 121,483
PRAT B HoAth < Rl AR Banks and other
financial
institutions 153,065 40,213 24,214 217,492
274,548 40,213 24,214 338,975
2014 &£ 12 H 31 As at 31 December 2014, there were no overdue or impaired balances and
H > REE R AIRTZ placements with banks and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank
A B E 2 $RAT (2013: Nil).
T HoAth < Fb RS 4 B
KRR (2013 4F ¢
fie) -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit

The following tables present an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities and

certificates of deposit by issue rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings

designated for the issuers are reported.

(EPN:NREY &
AEHE
The Group
2014
A3 DU
Aa1l £ Aa3 A1l & A3 Lower FESPLR faxt
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BREHET  AWEERT BREErT BYEET A%SExT  A¥%EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
At E RS Available-for-sale
securities 64,186 114,709 118,872 17,492 22,077 337,336
FEZ2HES Held-to-maturity
securities 27,263 26,730 6,221 274 - 60,488
B R FELSGER Loans and receivables - - 2,856 - 2,012 4,868
NEES(EEE AIEZ:  Financial assets at fair
Z R E value through profit
or loss 13,588 13,544 5,591 1,214 1,166 35,103
4=t Total 105,037 154,983 133,540 18,980 25,255 437,795
AEEHE
The Group
2013
A3 DUF
Aal % Aa3 A1 & A3 Lower TR 45t
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
T ETT BETET REEET  ANEET RYEsET  A%EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ok E A Available-for-sale
securities 73,296 148,342 128,401 23,241 20,259 393,539
FrA R HZ S Held-to-maturity
securities 2,315 2,075 24 348 117 4,879
B FEGER Loans and receivables - - 7,270 - 675 7,945
NEES(EET AJEZs  Financial assets at fair
EREE value through profit
or loss 7,545 12,914 1,900 678 607 23,644
4=t Total 83,156 163,331 137,595 24,267 21,658 430,007
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

AT
The Bank
2014
A3 T
Aal £ Aa3 A1 E A3 Lower PR Hst
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
ERaErx BYoEL BFaERx EYasEr BFEET  B¥EER
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
59,543 90,907 103,966 16,724 15,818 286,958
27,020 24,370 5,605 197 - 57,192
- - 2,793 - - 2,793
8,112 11,537 4,979 590 1,053 26,271
94,675 126,814 117,343 17,511 16,871 373,214
AT
The Bank
2013
A3 DI
Aal £ Aa3 Al & A3 Lower SRR gaxt
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
AEETT AlEET  ANEET B¥aERr B¥asET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
72,199 126,984 111,706 22,440 14,494 347,823
2,315 864 21 270 117 3,587
- - 6,261 - - 6,261
7,345 9,096 888 47 265 17,641
81,859 136,944 118,876 22,757 14,876 375,312
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

TR R Z Y
1 o AEEERATER
HIEDLT - Algis

1T NP &R
o,

AR Available-for-sale
securities

FrAZFHRZ S Held-to-maturity
securities

B R Loans and receivables

INPES(EET AJEZE Financial assets at fair

ZeRbERE value through profit

or loss

st Total

A B Available-for-sale
securities

FrAZFIWHZ S Held-to-maturity
securities

SR EER Loans and receivables

N EEE(E ASBzs  Financial assets at fair

2 eRiEE value through profit

or loss

st Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

such issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

The following tables present an analysis of debt securities and certificates of deposit
neither overdue nor impaired as at 31 December by issue rating. In the absence of

AEH
The Group
2014
A3 BT

Aal Z# Aa3 A1 Z A3 Lower FESPLR fat
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
ARoErT BYoEr B¥EERx AYNoErx B¥EErT  B¥EER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
64,186 114,709 118,872 17,492 22,077 337,336
27,237 26,730 6,220 274 - 60,461
- - 2,856 - 2,012 4,868
13,588 13,544 5,591 1,214 1,166 35,103
105,011 154,983 133,539 18,980 25,255 437,768

REEE]

The Group
2013
A3 LI'F
Aal % Aa3 A1 F A3 Lower EETAR Yz

Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
M E T AEEHETT EEEET  EWEsET BREET B¥EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
73,296 148,336 128,401 23,241 20,259 393,533
2,271 2,075 23 348 117 4,834
- - 7,270 - 675 7,945
7,545 12,914 1,900 678 607 23,644
83,112 163,325 137,594 24,267 21,658 429,956
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

AT
The Bank
2014
A3 IF
Aal £ Aa3 A1 E A3 Lower PR Hst
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
ERaErx BYoEL BFaERx EYasEr BFEET  B¥EER
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
59,543 90,907 103,966 16,724 15,818 286,958
26,994 24,370 5,604 197 - 57,165
- - 2,793 - - 2,793
8,112 11,537 4,979 590 1,053 26,271
94,649 126,814 117,342 17,511 16,871 373,187
ASRAT
The Bank
2013
A3 LI
Aal £ Aa3 Al E A3 Lower fESPAR 4Est
Aaa Aa1l to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
T AiEETT  BNES T BNEET  B¥EET AEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
72,199 126,978 111,706 22,440 14,494 347,817
2,271 864 20 270 117 3,542
- - 6,261 - - 6,261
7,345 9,096 888 47 265 17,641
81,815 136,938 118,875 22,757 14,876 375,261
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4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERRE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(E) BB EERE (E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)
(&)
TEREBEELGSES The following tables present an analysis of impaired debt securities by issue rating. In
Z TR ST T o AE the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

fie 3% 17 RF &R AT 1
T o AIE ST AR

SRR -
AEE R AT
The Group and the Bank
2014
MR L H:
Carrying values BETREEE
Of which
A3 DT accumulated
Aal & Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower PR St impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
il il B il il il il
HET BHET HET HET BHET BHET HET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
FrAEZEEHZE%  Held-to-maturity
securities 26 - 1 - - 27 1
Hop: gEpEg Of which
St ffs accumulated
impairment
allowances 1 - - - - 1
REEE FASRT
The Group and the Bank
2013
HRIHI{E. Hep
Carrying values S SR
\ Of which
A3 LR . N accumulated
Aal & Aa3 A1 E A3 Lower ISR st impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
HEIT HET HETT HEIT HET HET HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ATk E RS Available-for-sale
securities - 6 - - - 6 -
FrAEZEFHZE%  Held-to-maturity
securities 44 - 1 - - 45 3
HHET Total 44 6 1 - - 51 3
Hop: gEpEg Of which
S ff accumulated
impairment
allowances 3 - - - - 3
2014412 H 31 H» K As at 31 December 2014, there were no impaired certificates of deposit and no overdue
B e A ER1T 8 H BB Z 7k debt securities and certificates of deposit for the Group and the Bank (2013: Nil).

A B R R
ke (2013 48 4 -
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TR EE 4.2 Market Risk

5 B 2 15 N < il T 4
{EE (SR ~ R - e (H
1% - Pan(EE ) IR
HEHISRGE ~ FIZR ~ B S
nfF B B B LT T AE
BB IS - R
IS R H 2 o Y T 55 L B
4 o BEL R B g Y P
iy - TSR EEAHE -
T R 98 A B L JEL B 1
TIE B SRR - K5
52 2 HAY L e 7 L ) R A A
BHEEL T AR E AR SR
BISE A h A gE A AR T
R e e
ﬁ °

R I e oy B o S
EERAVER T SR
HERMEERE wEE
HARFBEAERM B
fir » BEHM > HRAHE -
Jef BB (T U
&) e B B i e
FEEA HEEEEREA
BETHEEHENE B
EEA R T IRE BN
85 g IR e DA B B
SRAISRER T 0 - SRR
AL BGAOE 1 6 77 355 [ Bz 4
PEHIAE AT -

AR 5 B i L A #E
LS TR AR S B
A - A SEEIHIET — By
e\ B B R - e R
T R I A AT T
JEpREEE - [FIR > S E SR
JeR\ e LR JBE MR A ST
R 55 BT o PR S T 7 0K
TR R ZEET] > Si—HCE
T E (£ - TEAT AR
SRAUERTATHR T - S
EHE  EERETIRE
RS - H] LAET B ASAYEL
SRIARR? W ARIEE R
PR H O S R b
- B SR L
b I - B H Y
5 I K PR B AT 1R
U WIEHA R T ERAE R RC
BTSSR -

Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value of foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and commodity positions held by the Group due to the
volatility of financial market price (foreign exchange rate, interest rate, equity price,
commodity price). The Group adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a balance
between risk and return. The Group’s objective in managing market risk is to secure
healthy growth of the treasury business, by effective management of potential market risk
in the Group’s business, according to the Group’s overall risk appetite and strategy of
treasury business on the basis of a well established risk management regime and related
management measures.

In accordance with the Group’s corporate governance principles in respect of risk
management, the Board and RC, senior management and functional departments/units
perform their duties and responsibilities to manage the Group’s market risk. The RMD
(Market Risk Management Division) is mainly responsible for managing market risk,
assisting senior management to perform their day-to-day duties, independently monitoring
the market risk profile and compliance of management policies and limits of the Group and
BOCHK, and ensuring that the aggregate and individual market risks are within acceptable
levels.

The Group’s market risk management covers BOCHK and its subsidiaries. The Group
establishes consistent market risk management policies to regulate BOCHK’s and
subsidiaries’ market risk management; meanwhile, the Group sets up the Group VAR and
stress test limits, which are allocated and monitored across the Group, according to the
subsidiaries’ business requirements and risk tolerance levels. In line with the requirements
set in the Group policy, the management of subsidiaries may, subject to prior consent by
BOCHK, formulate the detailed policies and procedures and are responsible for managing
their daily market risk. The subsidiaries set up independent risk monitoring teams to
monitor daily market risk and limit compliance, and submit management information and
reports to BOCHK on a regular basis.
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4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 HigEE (8) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

REHEHA TS EE S The Group sets up market risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor and
TR PEEE > FH %A - & control market risk. Major risk indicators and limits include but are not limited to VAR,
B~ BRI A2 ) v 25 e Stop Loss, Open Position, Stress Testing and Sensitivity Analysis (Basis Point Value,
T o X R B s FE A PR AE Greeks), etc. To meet management requirements, major risk indicators and limits are
FFEE R PR EFEHE ~ 1 classified into four levels, and are approved by the RC, MC, CRO and the DCE in charge
FEEH ~ WUTIZE ~ BRI TR, of the treasury business or the head of the respective business unit respectively. Treasury
PR GRSy b ( LB (E business units of BOCHK and subsidiaries (as for Group Limit) are required to conduct
{8~ HARERUELS ) =5 - F their business within approved market risk indicators and limits.

TR B AR R
HR S oy K U =
& orhlhRBRZEE -
EHZ A R
FEEEEBIRIRE
SRR AL LA
PR R SR B R
Rt CotaeEIREs
M ) FAERAZAI TS
JoE i 15 A T 4 [
PR -

(A) Bt (A) VAR

KB E R R (= The Group uses the VAR to measure and report general market risks to the RC and
FE— R T R 0 senior management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VAR
ERAA R ZE B SRl calculation model, using a historical simulation approach and two years of historical
SEE A B - market data, to calculate the VAR of the Group and subsidiaries over a 1-day
REER A% —E holding period with a 99% confidence level, and sets up the VAR limit of the Group
FfEst e > EA and subsidiaries.

JE S EE  DlEkR2

ERE SN EE B2

R ETEI9%EEK

ST RARFA B

2 8 o R 5% B A
R E > SEERE
ARG B2 B
A e\ (L PR =
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4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 R (8) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(A) E&E (8) (A) VAR (continued)
TREF A EEH— The following table sets out the VAR for all general market risk exposure1 of the
R T 5 i B 7 B A Group.
et o
24 25 25
FE3R12H31H BEEE EEERE W PERE
At Minimum for Maximum for Average for
Year| 31 December the year the year the year
BEET  BNEHET BYNEsET ARaET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ST R VAR for all market risk 2014 18.0 16.2 35.1 23.9
b fE 2013 19.2 13.9 40.8 231
PR i f 2 e\ (E VAR for foreign exchange 2014 11.2 9.6 19.5 13.5
risk 2013 16.1 10.3 37.8 174
2R e\ 2 Ja\ e (L VAR for interest rate risk 2014 18.1 16.4 39.5 24.2
2013 24.0 8.8 39.6 20.0
R S e B = JeE i (L VAR for equity risk 2014 0.1 0.1 0.7 0.3
2013 0.1 0.0 3.2 1.1
o e JER o (L VAR for commodity risk 2014 0.1 0.0 1.3 0.2
2013 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.1
5 Note:
1R B S S b & 1 e 1. Structural FX positions have been excluded.
AR (E -
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4. SRIRREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mGERE (8D
(A) EBxE (F)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(A) VAR (continued)

e R IR (B B
17 35 JE g ) — JH
PR BAEESE
PR - il

- PR EE S 55
5 ffi 5t R A E) AR
K BE B K BT A AT
REHIRAYIEN -
LR — e il Uiy 1
T

- —HFEEMREE

73 A B P A B
fgw E—H
WEB SRS - 2
TH R R O RE 52
El AUt
b TEAETISR
IREHR{RES - ATRE
KERE—HFE
A = B S
FrAERE |

- HRES - S8
9% &F 5 /K F
- BIRAE R
It B {5 7K S A4
ER =Nl
Dk

- JE B fE 2 DL 3K
e fi] 4 SR B 1Y B
M ERT AL - A
I 3l AR — 7 S
2 5y I B P AT L

b -

Although a valuable guide to market risk, VAR should always be viewed in the context
of its limitations. For example:

- the use of historical market data as a proxy for estimating future events may not
encompass all potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;

- the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated or
hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of
severe illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or
hedge all positions fully;

- the use of a 99% confidence level, by definition, does not take into account
losses that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and

- VAR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business
and therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 R (&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(A) EfzfE (8

(A)

VAR (continued)

REE R 5T i The Group recognises these limitations by formulating stress test indicators and limits
b B 45 =Y S R to assess and manage the market risk uncovered by VAR. The stress testing

PE - Rt HilE T ER
J7RER 5 1 R BR 4R
DL A% A /& 2 | B
EREEmEN TS
JE\R o TR bR )
B $E $2 R [E] R
e R 25 2 822 1Y B e
12 1% B 7 Y 8RR 1
IR DU EIEsE
(GROR =57 i
1987 5 ~ 1994 &%
ZFig e - 1997
oo <l E % - 2001
FEEOMEFLK
2008 FilAHEF -

TR AR EA A
B PRAE (BILNERES R
JE\PRERER ) 1F Rl
ETH - I Atk
BRI [E —
B EERAR
$ATC - A A ST
FEEEY (BIAIsh s
) EH RN ERE
B A A S
e

programme of the market risk includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors
with various degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events
including the 1987 Equity Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, 1997 Asian
Financial Crisis, 2001 9-11 event and 2008 Financial Tsunami, etc.

(B) FMNEEE (B) Currency risk
AEBENEREKE The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly
BEEPEET - ET the HK dollar, the US dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the currency risk exposure of
FANRBE FHEE the Group is kept to an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position and VAR limit) are
W o Rt (e N e B used to serve as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the gap
ARIE R 2 between assets and liabilities in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts (e.g.

FX swaps) are usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign
currency-denominated assets and liabilities.
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency
exchange rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts in HK dollars equivalent, categorised by the original

R o AR currency.
BN AT E
BTTHREEYIR
AR M
FEHE
The Group
2014
£t BT e
AR# us HK BXZE Japanese  Pound HAtr, YT
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
B bt bt bt B B bt B
HHET ©OExT ©OErT ©Ex B8t EHt O8T EHEIT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m HK$m HK$’'m
B Assets
[EETFHR 4 R AFRBRIT R H A 428 Cash and balances with banks
TRAAIAEER and other financial institutions 319,779 37,931 31,70 3,120 1,031 803 4,418 398,252
TESRAT B HAth &Rl — %+ = Placements with banks and
{5 B NEHZ BT other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 23,299 9,613 3,393 90 - 97 944 37,436
NPEE(ET ABRZEMEE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 13,500 4,706 16,826 - - - 74 35,106
fTEemTE Derivative financial instruments 207 8,070 25,040 5 2 9 26 33,359
E R RITTEIEEUT & (E:59HZE Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 90,770 - - - - 90,770
SRR HAARIR Advances and other accounts 108,083 285,073 603,658 8,013 389 117 8,708 1,014,041
et Investment in securities
- IR - Available-for-sale securities 77,941 146,818 82,400 5,713 - 7,362 18,088 338,322
- FPA R EIIHES - Held-to-maturity securities 23,633 32,434 1,105 . . 649 2,667 60,488
- B EIGR - Loans and receivables 2,075 294 2,499 - . . . 4,868
BEAT REEMEER Interests in associates and a
joint venture - - 324 - - - - 324
i SES Investment properties 88 - 14,602 - - - - 14,690
W ~ 2R RGR A Properties, plant and equipment 831 2 54,208 - . . . 55,041
HittEE (BEIEERIEEE ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 625 3,647 14,143 520 20 23 258 19,236
HEGHEH Total assets 570,061 528,588 940,138 17,461 1,442 9,060 35,183 2,101,933
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AEHE
The Group
2014
e AT HE HEE
AR% us HK BXEE Japanese Pound HAth, HEET
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
B B bt B bt B bt B
BHET HET HHET ©O#ET ©O®cT SO#ET  EET EHEIT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$m HK$’'m HK$’'m
- - 90,770 - - - - 90,770
132,829 63,638 37,170 59 42 16 2,026 235,780
937 15 10,078 - - 6 1,224 12,260
334 2,567 17,649 151 2 8 61 20,772
342,864 310,412 771,486 13,285 3,388 10,637 31,326 1,483,398
- 9,780 - - 1,993 - 128 11,901
13,433 10,701 30,776 1,099 69 418 835 57,331
- 19,676 - - - - - 19,676
490,397 416,789 957,929 14,594 5,494 11,085 35,600 1,931,888
79,664 111,799 (17,791) 2,867 (4,052) (2,025) (417) 170,045
(67,130) (98,359) 172,541 (2,740) 3,831 1,869 (508) 9,504
67,295 179,433 311,278 1,937 423 14 1,007 561,387
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4. £REBER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TigEE (&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(B) sMERBE (%) (B) Currency risk (continued)
AREEHE
The Group
2013
FEIT AT H gk
NG us HK BXZE Japanese  Pound HAth HaEt
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
bt bt et bt bt e ol s
HETT HET  H&ET H#H&ET  HERX HET O HET HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
=73 Assets
[EETFHR & R AT RGBRIT FE At 4:/f Cash and balances with banks
HRBIASER and other financial institutions 296,351 38,474 14,159 1,264 230 259 2,743 353,480
TESRAT R H M &Rt — %+ Placements with banks and
(& H N EH 2 EEAFR other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 35,264 10,442 476 107 - - 405 46,694
NPES LR AJEIS 2 FEE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 5,198 2,721 15,922 - - - 161 24,002
ST A Derivative financial instruments 722 4,598 19,900 2 - - 20 25,242
R HTBIEBTAREHE Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 99,190 - - - - 99,190
B R AR Advances and other accounts 104,996 259,230 549,866 3,792 459 205 6,327 924,875
HHRE Investment in securities
- W R - Available-for-sale securities 80,404 201,352 83,437 6,024 296 515 22,981 395,009
-FHERIIHES - Held-to-maturity securities 702 1,981 677 - - - 1,519 4,879
- B EYER - Loans and receivables 833 4,039 3,073 - - - - 7,945
e N\T REERERELR Interests in associates and a
joint venture - - 292 - - - - 292
Bia e Investment properties 135 - 14,592 - - - - 14,727
W - 2N SR Properties, plant and equipment 865 3 51,324 - - - - 52,192
HAtr&E (AFERERIEEE ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 886 1,244 18,035 487 111 10 477 21,250
RS Total assets 526,356 524,084 870,943 11,676 1,096 989 34,633 1,969,777
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4. SRVERRER (8)

4.2 mEEE (8

(B) SMEERER (&)
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AEEE
The Group
2013
%t BT A HE %5
NG us HK EXZ Japanese  Pound HAth, “EEt
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total
G it i it peiics peiics peiics peiics
HEJT  HET  HExT HET  HEST HET O HET HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 99,190 - - - - 99,190
167,166 58,511 50,607 381 89 106 1,413 278,273
1,590 16 10,842 - - 7 1,125 13,580
894 2,196 15,395 187 1 - 74 18,747
311,870 273,621 678,429 9,965 3,563 11,270 40,658 1,329,376
- 5,684 - - - - - 5,684
11,542 9,057 33,513 981 148 600 1,294 57,135
- 19,849 - - - - - 19,849
493,062 368,934 887,976 11,514 3,801 11,983 44,564 1,821,834
33,294 155,150 (17,033) 162 (2,705) (10,994) (9,931) 147,943
(22,528) (145,010) 149,367 17) 2,573 10,966 9,465 4,816
73,056 146,235 293,937 4,069 501 1,244 4,223 523,265
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4. SRVERRERE (§)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 miGERE (8D
(B) SMERER (&)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

AT
The Bank
2014
e HEIT HE e
AR¥ us HK BXEE Japanese  Pound HAt QT
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen Sterling  Others Total
bt B B B B bt B bt
HET ©OHEx DT SOHt HO#ET EET EET BET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
BiE Assets
[EFIR G RERERTT R Hfth 4 fi Cash and balances with banks
HREIASER and other financial institutions 287,755 36,775 19,590 2,192 794 252 4,056 351,414
TESRAT Bt & Rt —Z -+ — Placements with banks and
{E B B2 E TR other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 6,502 7,455 3,033 - - - - 16,990
NPEE(LET ABR 2 &fEE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 13,464 3,349 9,387 - - - 74 26,274
TSI R Derivative financial instruments 177 8,047 24,554 5 2 9 26 32,820
E R RITTREEUT & (E:59HZE Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 90,770 - - - - 90,770
SRR HAARIR Advances and other accounts 57,541 233,407 511,290 7,259 341 44 8,582 818,464
A Investment in securities
- W R - Available-for-sale securities 56,373 137,833 69,575 4,425 - 7,034 11,909 287,149
- A EEHIHE S - Held-to-maturity securities 21,258 32,434 428 - - 649 2,423 57,192
- SR R - Loans and receivables - 294 2,499 - - - - 2,793
A EIfEz Interests in subsidiaries - - 14,482 - - - - 14,482
BB AT REEMEER Interests in associates and a
joint venture - - 8 - - - - 8
[atuES Investment properties - - 14241 - - - . 14,241
Yk ~ B R Properties, plant and equipment - - 44914 - - - - 44,914
HAitr&E Other assets 187 4,712 14,064 773 15 343 289 20,383
BEGE Total assets 443,257 464,306 818,835 14,654 1,152 8,331 27,359 1,777,894
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AERIT
The Bank
2014
E7T AT gk
ARE us HK EXZE Japanese Pound HAth #Est
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling  Others Total
N s b b s b b bicd
HET HET HETL HET HERX HET HET HET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$’'m
- - 90,770 - - - - 90,770
120,366 59,408 36,397 99 42 23 794 217,129
937 15 5,107 - - 6 1,224 7,289
230 2,506 17,498 151 2 8 61 20,456
261,503 266,953 653,392 10,311 5,140 10,005 26,167 1,233,471
- 9,702 - - - - - 9,702
1,314 9,613 25,746 994 3 413 710 38,793
- 19,676 - - - - - 19,676
384,350 367,873 828,910 11,555 5,187 10,455 28,956 1,637,286
58,907 96,433 (10,075) 3,099 (4,035) (2,124) (1,597) 140,608
(55,968) (84,613) 146,389 (2,983) 3,807 1,965 635 9,232
4,960 147,373 215,855 1,497 303 5 985 370,978
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4. RRRRER ()

4.2 mEEE (8
(B) SMEREE (&)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Assets

HiE
[ETFIR 4 RAERGRTT B HAth 4Rt Cash and balances with banks
HREIAEeR and other financial institutions
TESRT R Hifth £RbtfE—Z - — Placements with banks and
{8 A B 2 EHATE IR other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
NEESE( LT ABIE 2 $R&E Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
TEemTE Derivative financial instruments
TR RTEE BT A ESHE Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness

B R HEAMAEE Advances and other accounts
BHRE Investment in securities
- At ER R - Available-for-sale securities
- FEERHHES - Held-to-maturity securities
- BN EIGR - Loans and receivables
)N Interests in subsidiaries

BN E AR CEER Interests in associates and a

joint venture

"BV Investment properties

VI - b R Properties, plant and equipment
At Other assets

B Total assets

AIRET
The Bank
2013
EIT BT H ES
ARHE us HK EXZE Japanese Pound Hth qazt
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total
B BW BN OBW OB B EW B
HET HET HERXT HET EET HET HET HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
271,247 38,296 12,372 820 154 224 2,138 325,251
14,409 7,659 - - - - - 22,068
5,154 513 11,816 - - - 161 17,644
627 4,581 19,418 2 - - 20 24,648
- - 99,190 - - - - 99,190
55,364 209,264 465,770 3,327 402 103 6,367 740,597
63,773 192,913 70,675 5,243 296 336 14,766 348,002
117 1,951 - - - - 1,519 3,587
- 3,188 3,073 - - - - 6,261
- - 14,522 - - - - 14,522
- - 8 - - - - 8
- - 14,114 - - - - 14,114
- - 42,666 - - - - 42,666
578 1,184 14,034 483 110 8 455 16,852
411,269 459,549 767,658 9,875 962 671 25,426 1,675,410
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AIRTT
The Bank
2013
FETT T ] HE BEgE
NG us HK E% Japanese Pound HoAtr, st
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
G peiics peiics i i T Y i
HETT  HET HET HET  HET HETT HETT HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 99,190 - - - - 99,190
165,622 55,306 50,805 285 80 79 1,135 273,312
1,590 16 6,408 - - 7 1,125 9,146
802 2,104 15,220 187 1 - 74 18,388
221,966 238,324 578,692 7,700 3,316 10,628 33,287 1,093,913
- 5,684 - - - - - 5,684
963 6,411 26,651 580 11 54 1,024 35,794
- 19,849 - - - - - 19,849
390,943 327,694 776,966 8,752 3,508 10,768 36,645 1,555,276
20,326 131,855 (9,308) 1,123 (2,546) (10,097)  (11,219) 120,134
(18,486) (125,065) 125,852 (978) 2,413 10,068 10,696 4,500
8,489 109,965 214,108 1,628 436 39 2,013 336,678

* RINEEAEEF
EFRSMNENTE SR T
B2 MEFE 5
PERTA: Rl TH £
AR AR A SR R A
ST PR 5 o
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* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial
instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to currency movements.
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4. SEEEERE (8

4.2 HimEER (8D
(C) FIHER

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk

GBSt PN

Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from

FIKP - HEAFEY
REEMEEREE
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movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions.
The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of
interest rate risk from structural positions are:

- Repricing risk: mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities
that may affect net interest income;

- Basis risk: different pricing basis for different transactions resulting that the yield on
assets and cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same
repricing period;

- Yield curve risk: non-parallel shifts in the yield curve that may have an adverse impact
on net interest income or economic value; and

- Option risk: exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet
items that can cause a change in the cash flows of assets and liabilities.
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M HmENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £REBER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 HigERE (&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) FIXEmRE (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)

A [ o A T A The Group’s risk management framework applies also to interest rate risk management.
1 [543 788 P A R R The ALCO exercises its oversight of interest rate risk in accordance with the “BOCHK
JE G B o AR B S Group Banking Book Interest Rate Risk Management Policy” approved by RC. RMD
=R N0} (Interest Rate and Liquidity Risk Management) is responsible for interest rate risk
(R AL lfﬁ management. With the cooperation of the Asset and Liability Management Division of
FTRE AR JE b i Financial Management Department and Investment Management, RMD assists the
BER)  BEAEE ALCO to perform day-to-day interest rate risk management. Its roles include, but are not
HFZEoEHEEBET limited to, the formulation of management policies, selection of methodologies, setting of
A T A [ R R i risk indicators and limits, assessment of target balance sheet, monitoring of the
I E - EE compliance with policies and limits, and submission of interest rate risk management
B (FIREOREE reports to the senior management and RC, etc.

SEEER) TH
FlRREER > £
MR EHE 2 EE
BEEHENE
BEHNEET >
jJ SEAMEHZE
BB HE A
rﬂﬁz B TR
BLFE (R AR PR A
BEHBR - BEEE
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M HmENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £REBER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WiigEE (&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) FI=RmEiE (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
7N EE [ 5% E FIR | The Group sets out interest rate risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor

bt A e [REH -
Fragnl - BHE B
T 2 1 A R
bz o E S B A R
FIPRER IR B A PR
FREETERO ~ F
RELEWE - A
o KB R E
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SR ENEE AR (NI)
SOBEE R R
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BRI RIRED
% o ER b5 R
FIPRERH] 73 B = el
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W e b W
HEANREHZA
g ElRZagit
AE o ARAER R JE g
FY & S5 B AL 0 21
2R b 15 AR
L B Y B R A e
SEH o AEEHEL
FRAT R E i R
SERS AT - AHRA B
JRSEIT R et i
RF - EREREAL
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JeEU B S AR AR 1L S
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SIRAT M 2 J i 25 e
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bz REHEA

and control interest rate risk. The indicators and limits include, but are not limited to,
repricing gap limits, basis risk, duration, price value of a basis point (“PVBP”), Greeks,
net interest income sensitivity ratio (“NII”), economic value sensitivity ratio (“EV”)
(including sub-limit for AFS securities), etc. The indicators and limits are classified into
three levels, which are approved by the CFO and CRO, ALCO, RC respectively.
Risk-taking business units are required to conduct their business within the boundary of
the interest rate risk limits. Before launching a new product or business in the banking
book, the relevant departments are required to go through a risk assessment process,
which includes the assessment of underlying interest rate risk and consideration of the
adequacy of current risk monitoring mechanism. Any material impact on interest rate
risk noted during the risk assessment process will be submitted to RC for approval.
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4. SEEEERE (8

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 SRR (8)
(C) F&EE (4D

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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NIl and EV assess the impact of interest rate movement on the Group’s net interest
income and capital base. They are the Group’s key interest rate risk indicators. The
former assesses the impact of interest rate movement on net interest income as a
percentage to the projected net interest income for the year. The latter assesses the
impact of interest rate movement on economic value (i.e. the net present value of cash
flows of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items discounted using market interest
rate) as a percentage to the latest capital base. Limits are set by the RC on these two
indicators to monitor and control the Group’s banking book interest rate risk.

The Group uses scenario analysis and stress tests to assess the banking book interest
rate risk that the Group would face under adverse circumstances. Scenario analyses
and stress tests are also used to assess the impact on net interest income and
economic value arising from the optionality of savings deposits, the prepayment of
mortgage loans and the prepayment of debt securities with embedded options.
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T HK Dollar

US Dollar

Renminbi

AR

cial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group is principally exposed to HK Dollar, US Dollar, and Renminbi in terms of
interest rate risk. As at 31 December 2014, if HK Dollar, US Dollar and Renminbi market
interest rates had a 100 basis point parallel upward shift of the yield curve in relevant
currency with other variables held constant, the sensitivities on net interest income over
a twelve-month period and on reserves for the Group and the Bank would have been as
follows:

12 A 31 H¥RFK 12 EH
FREBRARRE
Impact on net interest income
over the next twelve months
at 31 December

12 B 31 HEREEEIE
Impact on reserves
at 31 December

AEHE AT KEH KT
The Group The Bank The Group The Bank

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
BHET BH&T BHET HET BHERX HET BHERT HET
HK$m HK$m HK$m HKEm HK$m HKFmMm HK$m HKEm
864 850 581 544 (301) (299) (244) (237)
(211) (502) (165) (447) (4,154) (5,898) (4,077) (5,789)
(820) (706) (731) (547) (1,253) (1,196) (892) (896)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TSR (#)
(C) F&EE (4D

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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The overall negative impact on net interest income of the above currencies has
decreased when compared with 2013 and is mainly because of the narrowed short term
negative gaps in relevant currencies. Reserves would have been reduced because of
the expected reduction in valuation of available-for-sale securities due to a parallel shift
up of 100 basis point in the yield curve. The reduction of reserves is decreased
compared with 2013 because the size of available-for-sale securities in capital market is
decreased.

The sensitivities above are for illustration only and are based on several assumptions,
including (but not limited to) the change in the correlation between interest rates of
relevant currencies, parallel movement of interest rates, the absence of actions that
would be taken to mitigate the impact of interest rate risk, the effectiveness of hedging
accounting, all positions being assumed to run to maturity, behavioural assumptions of
products in which actual repricing date differs from contractual repricing date or
products without contractual maturity. The above exposures form only a part of the
Group’s overall interest rate risk exposures.

175



@

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

sz RNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRUERRERE (8

4.2 SRR (8)
(C) FIxEkE (&)

TERMT AR
T 12 F 31
HZHEABERA

&S

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s on-balance sheet exposure to
interest rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and liabilities
at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.

FEE
The Group
2014
—Z = FEHE
—@AN  =@F  +-EF —EAF  EFUE Non
Up to 1to 3 3 to 12 1to 5 Over interest 4ast
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
EEOET BBEERT BYWOHET BYOET BYOET BREERT BEEERx
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Assets
Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions 376,142 - - - - 22,110 398,252
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 17,730 19,706 - - - 37,436
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,721 7,587 11,209 11,532 2,054 3 35,106
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 33,359 33,359
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 90,770 90,770
Advances and other accounts 768,661 154,044 66,747 16,279 1,438 6,872 1,014,041
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities 40,227 52,091 80,387 117,344 47,287 986 338,322
- Held-to-maturity securities 637 2,169 3,702 41,249 12,731 - 60,488
- Loans and receivables 2,499 915 1,454 - - - 4,868
Interests in associates and a
joint venture - - - - - 324 324
Investment properties - - - - - 14,690 14,690
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 55,041 55,041
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 1,604 - - - - 17,632 19,236
Total assets 1,192,491 234,536 183,205 186,404 63,510 241,787 2,101,933

176



@

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

sz RNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRUERRERE (8

4.2 SRR (8)
(C) FIxEkE (&)

b=}
BRI T B

RIT R Fcpt R 2 K
eSS

ATEBIG AR 48
it

SRR

BREHR

ERfRiES R

BRI R (EEIER
M FIRERIHAR)

®RIEA

Bt

FIR BRI

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

E:S
The Group
2014
—Z =7 FEtE
—EAR =@A  +=EA —ZEHf  #AEUE Non-
Up to 1to 3 3 to 12 1to 5 Over interest st
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
AEEET BBOHT BAYOET BYEOET A¥OET B¥OER BEOER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
- - - - - 90,770 90,770
201,704 6,277 2,705 - - 25,094 235,780
3,428 4,643 3,190 483 516 - 12,260
- - - - - 20,772 20,772
1,064,865 210,280 120,810 14,698 - 72,745 1,483,398
2,316 2,811 1,074 5,700 - - 11,901
19,757 2,685 4,055 194 - 30,640 57,331
- - - - 19,676 - 19,676
1,292,070 226,696 131,834 21,075 20,192 240,021 1,931,888
(99,579) 7,840 51,371 165,329 43,318 1,766 170,045

177



@

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. RRRRER ()

4.2 TEER (8)
(C) FimkE (8D

(-3
A IR B AR AR AT B At
G U LR

FESRT R AL i — 2
{8 A NEI . E T
¢

I HEE LR ARG
HiE
e T A
R AT BUE BUR & 58
HE
B AR
A
- Ak R
- 220 %
- BRI EUGK

FreE A E RE T RERER

Z &R

EaRlES

PIBE ~ 2501 Rl

Hitrgre (EfREEREE
)

HERR

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets
Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in associates and a
joint venture
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

A EEH
The Group
2013

—% =% FEtE

—EAR =R toEF EES ANk Non-
Up to 1t03 3 to 12 1t05 Over interest 4
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
AREETT BNEETT EWEEDT JEWEED T JEWEED T BNEET BEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
336,154 - - - - 17,326 353,480
- 33,801 12,893 - - - 46,694
2,158 6,142 7,616 5,780 1,948 358 24,002
- - - - - 25,242 25,242
- - - - - 99,190 99,190
699,355 121,716 78,275 18,082 1,004 6,443 924,875
47,934 57,864 76,763 141,106 69,872 1,470 395,009
1,325 460 2,040 941 113 - 4,879
1,660 2,931 3,354 - - - 7,945
- - - - - 292 292
- - - - - 14,727 14,727
- - - - - 52,192 52,192
608 - - - - 20,642 21,250
1,089,194 222,914 180,941 165,909 72,937 237,882 1,969,777
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

ESd |
The Group
2013
—F =5 AEHR
—EAN ={EH +=@H —EAFE EFEME Non-
Up to 1to3 3 to 12 1t05 Over interest 4=t
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BREET BYOE T BNOE T BEOET B¥OE T BROET BNEaET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - - - - 99,190 99,190
240,026 3,768 671 - - 33,808 278,273
5,451 5,406 2,071 382 270 - 13,580
- - - - - 18,747 18,747
953,827 169,169 124,513 10,589 39 71,239 1,329,376
- - - 5,684 - - 5,684
19,947 2,588 4,106 397 - 30,097 57,135
- - - - 19,849 - 19,849
1,219,251 180,931 131,361 17,052 20,158 253,081 1,821,834
(130,057) 41,983 49,580 148,857 52,779  (15,199) 147,943
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

AT
The Bank
2014
—Z =z FEHE
—fEAR =R +=EA —Z2EF AHFEMUE Non-
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1to5 Over interest st
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
AWEET AWEET AYWoErT AYWEErT AWoErT B¥EET S¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
Assets
Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions 331,634 - - - - 19,780 351,414
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 8,459 8,531 - - - 16,990
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,552 3,965 7,499 10,201 2,054 3 26,274
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 32,820 32,820
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 90,770 90,770
Advances and other accounts 642,693 116,831 44,021 11,621 1,147 2,151 818,464
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities 36,276 39,791 65,988 98,182 46,721 191 287,149
- Held-to-maturity securities 136 1,993 3,702 39,250 12,111 - 57,192
- Loans and receivables 2,499 294 - - - - 2,793
Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 14,482 14,482
Interests in associates and a
joint venture - - - - - 8 8
Investment properties - - - - - 14,241 14,241
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 44,914 44,914
Other assets 1,601 - - - - 18,782 20,383
Total assets 1,017,391 171,333 129,741 159,254 62,033 238,142 1,777,894
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 90,770 90,770
Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions 188,748 2,672 626 - - 25,083 217,129
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 1,449 3,769 1,072 483 516 - 7,289
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 20,456 20,456
Deposits from customers 918,784 165,414 82,608 4,866 - 61,799 1,233,471
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue 1,790 2,276 - 5,636 - - 9,702
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 14,453 - - - - 24,340 38,793
Subordinated liabilities - - - - 19,676 - 19,676
Total liabilities 1,125,224 174,131 84,306 10,985 20,192 222,448 1,637,286
Interest sensitivity gap (107,833) (2,798) 45,435 148,269 41,841 15,694 140,608
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets

Cash and balances with banks

and other financial institutions

Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates and a
joint venture
Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes

in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates

of deposit in issue
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)
Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

KT
The Bank
2013

—F =% FEHE

—fEAN =MEA +=@H —EEfF  AFbE Non-
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1t05 Over interest dEst
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
ANEETT BEEET BETET BETET BETET BYHETT EBETET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
309,182 - - - - 16,069 325,251
- 20,420 1,648 - - - 22,068
1,630 5,238 4,450 4,375 1,948 3 17,644
- - - - - 24,648 24,648
- - - - - 99,190 99,190
586,302 93,425 46,744 11,371 772 1,983 740,597
43,097 48,698 65,333 122,284 68,411 179 348,002
823 285 1,425 941 113 - 3,587
1,555 2,269 2,437 - - - 6,261
- - - - - 14,522 14,522
- - - - - 8 8
- - - - - 14,114 14,114
- - - - - 42,666 42,666
607 - - - - 16,245 16,852
943,196 170,335 122,037 138,971 71,244 229,627 1,675,410
- - - - - 99,190 99,190
237,438 2,854 223 - - 32,797 273,312
4,749 3,679 66 382 270 - 9,146
- - - - - 18,388 18,388
817,534 133,368 80,942 332 - 61,737 1,093,913
- - - 5,684 - - 5,684
16,625 - - - - 19,169 35,794
- - - - 19,849 - 19,849
1,076,346 139,901 81,231 6,398 20,119 231,281 1,555,276
(133,150) 30,434 40,806 132,573 51,125 (1,654) 120,134
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4.3 REESERE 4.3 Liquidity Risk
TRENE e R e e IR T Liquidity risk is the risk that banks fail to provide sufficient funds to grow assets or pay due
R AR TR E B L obligations, and need to bear an unacceptable loss. The Group maintains sound liquidity
JESE BN m TS| risk appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet liquidity
HAZETS > M REZRZ needs under normal circumstances or stressed scenarios; and to survive with net positive
AR IIEE - K cumulative cash flow in extreme scenarios, without requesting HKMA to act as the lender of
EHEIETR R E last resort.
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4.3 REgELERE (8 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
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The Group’s liquidity risk management objective is to effectively manage the liquidity of
on- and off-balance sheet items with reasonable cost based on the liquidity risk appetite
to achieve sound operation and sustainable profitability. Customer deposits are the
Group’s primary source of funds. To ensure stable and sufficient source of funds are in
place, the Group actively attracts new deposits, keeps the core deposit and obtains
supplementary funding from the interbank market or by issuing bills in the capital market.
According to different term maturities and the results of funding needs estimated from
stressed scenarios, the Group adjusts its asset structure (including loans, bonds
investment, interbank placement, etc.) to maintain sufficient liquid assets which provides
adequate funds in support of normal business needs and ensure its ability to raise funds
at a reasonable cost to serve external claims in case of emergency. The Group is
committed to diversify the source of funds and the use of funds to avoid excessive
concentration of assets and liabilities and prevent triggering liquidity risk due to the break
of funding strand when problem occurred in one concentrated funding source. The Group
has established intra-group liquidity risk management guideline to manage the liquidity
funding among different entities within the Group, and to restrict their reliance of funding
on each other. The Group also pays attention to manage liquidity risk created by
off-balance sheet activities, such as loan commitments, derivatives, options and other
complex structured products. The Group has an overall liquidity risk management
strategy to cover the liquidity management of foreign currency assets and liabilities,
collateral, intra-day liquidity, intra-group liquidity, the liquidity risk arising from other risks,
etc., and has formulated corresponding contingency plan.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pErELEE (8) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
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The RC is the decision-making authority of liquidity risk management, and assumes the
ultimate responsibility of liquidity risk management. As authorised by RC, ALCO exercises
its oversight of liquidity risk and ensures the daily operations of the Group are in
accordance with risk appetite and policies as set by RC. RMD (Interest Rate and Liquidity
Risk Management) is responsible for overseeing the Group’s liquidity risk. It cooperates
with the Asset and Liability Management Division of Financial Management Department,
Investment Management, etc. to assist the ALCO to perform liquidity management
functions according to their specific responsibilities.

The Group established liquidity risk management indicators and limits to identify, measure,
monitor and control liquidity risk on daily basis. These indicators and limits include, but are
not limited to liquidity ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio, Maximum Cumulative Cash Outflow
(“MCQO”) and liquidity buffer asset portfolio. The Group applies cash flow analysis to assess
the Group’s liquidity condition under normal conditions and also performs a liquidity stress
test (including institution specific, general market crisis and combined crisis) and other
methods at least on monthly basis to assess the Group’s capability to withstand various
severe liquidity crises. Also, the Assets and Liabilities Management System is developed to
provide data and the preparation for regular management reports to facilitate liquidity risk
management duties.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pEELEE (8) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
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In accordance with the requirements of Supervisory Policy Manual LM-2 “Sound Systems
and controls for Liquidity Risk Management” issued by the HKMA in 2011, the Group has
implemented in 2013 the refinement on the behaviour model and assumptions of cash flow
analysis and stress test to enhance the Group’s cash flow analysis under both normal and
stressed conditions. In cash flow analysis under normal circumstances, refinements have
been made to assumptions relating to on-balance sheet items (such as customer deposits)
and off-balance sheet items (such as loan commitments). According to various
characteristics of the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items, the Group forecasts
the future cash flow based on contractual maturity date and the assumptions of customer
behaviour and balance sheet changes. The Group establishes MCO indicator which
predicts the future 30 days maximum cumulative net cash outflow in normal situations
based on the above assumptions, to assess if the Group has sufficient financing capacity
to meet the cash flow gap in order to achieve the objective of continuing operation. As at
31 December 2014, before taking the cash inflow through the sale of outstanding
marketable securities into consideration, BOCHK’s 30 day cumulative cash flow was a net
cash inflow, amounting to HK$50,775 million (2013: HK$27,090 million) and was in
compliant with the internal limit requirements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pEELEE (8) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
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In the liquidity stress test, a new combined scenario which is a combination of institution
specific and general market crisis has been set up in 2013 to assess the Group’s capability
to withstand a more severe liquidity crisis, with a more stringent set of assumptions being
adopted. Stress test assumptions include the run-off rate of retail, wholesale and interbank
deposits; drawdown rate of loan commitments and trade-related contingent liabilities;
delinquency ratio and rollover rate of customer loans; and haircut of interbank placement
and marketable securities. As at 31 December 2014, the Group was able to maintain a
positive cash flow under the three stressed scenarios, indicating the Group has the ability
to meet financing needs under stressed conditions. In addition, the Group has a policy in
place to maintain a liquidity cushion which includes high quality or comparable quality
marketable securities issued or guaranteed by sovereigns, central banks, public sector
entities or multilateral development banks with 0% or 20% risk weight or non-financial
corporate issued or guaranteed marketable securities with a corresponding external credit
rating of A- or above (adopt corresponding internal rating if external credit rating is
unavailable) to ensure funding needs even under stressed scenarios, as at 31 December
2014, the liquidity cushion (before haircut) was HK$197,488 million. A contingency plan is
being established which details the conditions to trigger the plan based on stress test
results and early warning indicators, the action plans and relevant procedures and
responsibility of various departments.

In certain derivative contracts, the counterparties have right to request from the Group
additional collateral if they have concerns about the Group’s creditworthiness.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pEELEE (8) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
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The Group’s liquidity risk management also covers new products or business
developments. Before launching a new product or business, the relevant departments are
required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes the assessment of
underlying liquidity risk and consideration of the adequacy of the current risk management
mechanism. Any material impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk assessment process
will be reported to RC for approval.

The Group has established a set of uniform liquidity risk management policies which serve
as standards and guidance to all the Group’s members for liquidity risk management. On
the basis of the Group’s uniform policy, each of the subsidiaries develops its own liquidity
management policies according to its own characteristics, and assumes its own liquidity
risk management responsibility. Subsidiaries are required to report their respective liquidity
positions on a regular basis to RMD (Interest Rate and Liquidity Risk Management) of
BOCHK, which consolidates this information and evaluates group-wide liquidity risk.

(A) Liquidity ratio

2014 2013

Average liquidity ratio 42.17% 37.93%

The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s
average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the year.

The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Banking Ordinance.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) Maturity analysis
The tables below analyse the Group’s and the Bank’s assets and liabilities as at 31

December into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

HIE T > f s
HOF > HEKA

FEAEEELFIH
HITRIERHAMR 73351
HEH
The Group
2014
—Z =z
B —@ARN =®A +ZEA —Z2HF AFME FHEE
On Up to 1to3 3to12 1to 5 Over HHA =t
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
bl bl b i bl bl bt b b
HExX HEx BHEcX BHEL 0 HET HET HET  HEET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
BE Assets
EFIR S R AFRUR T R HAth 4@ Cash and balances with banks and
HehsA5ER other financial institutions 326,535 60,040 - - - - 11,677 398,252
ERTT R EAfth &Rt —% 1+ Placements with banks and other
{8 A 2 E R financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 17,730 19,706 - - - 37,436
INFES(LETABRZ &/EE  Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- ok — held for trading
- (EsES — debt securiies - 2,627 6,539 10,595 10,518 2,039 - 32,318
- s — certificates of deposit - 142 642 393 251 - - 1,428
- FUEBDIAHEE SRR — designated at fair value through
profit or loss
- (ElEs — debt securities - 9 10 86 1,252 - . 1,357
- B — equity securities - - . . R . 3 3
PTESMTE Derivative financial instruments 10,880 3,503 2,812 11,619 1,858 2,687 33,359
FEFITHERTAMERGHE  Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 90,770 - - - - - - 90,770
SRR AR Advances and other accounts
- BEEK —advances to customers 113,547 28,987 60,630 171,511 347,232 231,875 2,503 956,285
- 5 —trade bills 32 12,779 20,973 23,972 - - - 57,756
A Investment in securities
- ke — available-for-sale
- [EEEA — debt securities - 8,589 27,0563 65,390 130,173 48,401 - 279,606
- ey - certificates of deposit - 13,284 6,072 24,590 13,784 - - 57,730
- FEEEHIH - held-to-maturity
- (B — debt securiies - 85 2,107 4,462 40,979 12,751 27 60,411
- (E6E - certificates of deposit - - 77 - - - - 77
— ERRJENER —loans and receivables
- e — debt securities - 2,499 915 1,454 - - - 4,868
— Bl — equity securiies - - - - - - 986 986
AT R EE AR Interests in associates and a joint
venture - - - - - - 324 324
B Investment properties - - - - - - 14,690 14,690
YISE - B R Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 55,041 55,041
HitrgE (EiEREEhEgE)  Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 6,558 12,039 141 271 199 - 28 19,236
B Total assets 548,322 144,583 145,701 334,049 546,246 297,753 85,279 2,101,933
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FEH
The Group
2014
-z =2
B —EAAR =ZEA @A —ZEHSE BENME O FEE
On Up to 1t0 3 3to12 1to 5 Over HH#H a1
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
blicd i N bl bl i R i
EET HET BET HET B®HET BHET HET BET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$’m HK$’m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 90,770 - - - - - - 90,770
Deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions 203,379 23,419 6,277 2,705 - - - 235,780
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 3,428 4,643 3,190 483 516 - 12,260
Derivative financial instruments 6,976 3,034 2,455 4,494 2,523 1,290 - 20,772
Deposits from customers 794,464 340,972 209,587 122,979 15,396 - - 1,483,398
Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue
— debt securities - 2,316 2,811 1,106 5,668 - - 11,901
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 23,762 14,173 4,281 6,992 8,123 - - 57,331
Subordinated liabilities - - 418 - - 19,258 - 19,676
Total liabilities 1,119,351 387,342 230,472 141,466 32,193 21,064 - 1,931,888
Net liquidity gap (571,029) (242,759) (84,771) 192,583 514,053 276,689 85,279 170,045
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(B) EEAH I (&)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

AEH
The Group
2013
—F =%
Mgy —@EAN =Z@EF +2EA —=AfF HFEME FEEE
On Up to 1t03 3to 12 1to5 Over HHA 4t
demand 1 month months  months years 5 years Indefinite Total
i i W i i e W W
HETT HETT HETT HETT HETT HETT HETT HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BE Assets
EER G R ERSR T R Ef4F  Cash and balances with banks and
HehsA5ER other financial institutions 246,105 94,800 - - - - 12,575 353,480
TESRIT R EA &Rtk —%2 -+ Placements with banks and other
{# 3 A EIHA > & HIERT financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 33,801 12,893 - - - 46,694
NEE(ERT ARG 2 SfEE  Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- ok — held for trading
— (EEs — debt securities - 1,814 6,126 6,195 5,595 1,937 - 21,667
— ey - certificates of deposit - 18 13 78 30 - - 139
— REBLINHES T ASER — designated at fair value through
profit or loss
- (B — debt securities - 10 10 455 1,363 - - 1,838
- Relneess — equity securities - - - - - - 358 358
e T A Derivative financial instruments 13,672 2,137 1,287 2,761 1,766 3,619 - 25,242
HERITHEBITAMKEYE  Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 99,190 - - - - - - 99,190
SRR AR Advances and other accounts
- BFERK —advances to customers 82,303 29,710 55,130 143,186 317,087 224,648 1,965 854,029
- E5s — trade bills 6 16,254 19,003 35,583 - - - 70,846
Eevichd=y Investment in securities
- At —available-for-sale
- [EEEA - debt securities - 16,397 23,791 49,711 155,071 71,453 6 316,429
- ey - certificates of deposit - 10,419 13,749 36,106 16,836 - - 77,110
- FFEESHIH - held-to-maturity
- (EES — debt securities - 565 136 2,043 1,759 254 45 4,802
- (E6E - certificates of deposit - - - - 77 - - 77
— ERRJENER —loans and receivables
- (EES — debt securities - 1,660 2,931 3,354 - - - 7,945
— Hensss — equity securities - - - - - - 1,470 1,470
=Nl ey =wia it Interests in associates and a joint
venture - - - - - - 292 292
AP Investment properties - - B, _ _ - 14727 14727
W ~ ZEM R Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 52,192 52,192
HirgE (RiEELEfIEEE)  Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 6,772 13,925 88 248 125 4 88 21,250
RERH Total assets 448,048 187,709 156,065 292,613 499,709 301,915 83,718 1,969,777
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue
— debt securities

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AEEHE
The Group
2013
—F =%
B —@EAN =EA +FSER —EAF EFEMLE FHE
On Up to 1t03 3to012 1to5 Over HHA 4=t
demand 1 month months months years  5years Indefinite Total
it s i it i s e el
HEJL  HE&ERT HEjT BEERx HET HET BETT HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
99,190 - - - - - - 99,190
222,879 50,955 3,768 671 - - - 278,273
- 5,451 5,406 2,071 382 270 - 13,580
9,276 1,661 1,047 3,217 2,894 652 - 18,747
748,041 274,945 169,101 124,664 12,586 39 - 1,329,376
- - - 32 5,652 - - 5,684
24,890 14,003 4,031 6,402 7,798 1 - 57,135
- - 418 - - 19,431 - 19,849
1,104,276 347,015 183,771 137,057 29,312 20,403 - 1,821,834
(656,228) (159,306) (27,706) 155,556 470,397 281,512 83,718 147,943
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HEHH

Assets
Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- held for trading
— debt securities
- certificates of deposit
—equity securities
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers
—trade bills
Investment in securities
— available-for-sale
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit
- held-to-maturity
— debt securities
- loans and receivables
— debt securities
—equity securities
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates and a joint
venture
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment

Other assets

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Total assets

T
The Bank
2014
—z =2
B —EAR  =ZEA T—EA —EAFE BEENE FEE
On Up to 1to3 3to12 1to 5 Over ki3] fst
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
B s b B S b b b
EHEL BOEtT THET Ot Ok OET  E&tT  E8t
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
312,298 39,116 - - - - - 351,414
- - 8,459 8,531 - - - 16,990
- 2,470 2,918 6,988 10,494 2,039 - 24,909
- 129 642 375 216 - - 1,362
- - - - - - 3 3
10,345 3,503 2,805 11,610 1,870 2,687 - 32,820
90,770 - - - - - - 90,770
99,062 22,285 42,021 131,107 283,588 199,249 1,558 778,870
- 7,263 12,603 19,728 - - - 39,594
- 6,784 20,940 55,839 109,851 47,835 - 241,249
- 13,209 4,468 16,538 11,494 - - 45,709
- 84 2,007 3,961 38,982 12,131 27 57,192
- 2,499 294 - - - - 2,793
- - - - - - 191 191
- - - - - - 14,482 14,482
- - B - - - 8 8
- - - - - - 14,241 14,241
- - - - - - 44,914 44,914
8,070 11,823 138 295 41 - 16 20,383
520,545 109,165 97,295 254,972 456,536 263,941 75,440 1,777,894
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AERIT
The Bank
2014
-z =2
B —ERAR  =ZEA @A —ZEHE BENME  FHE
On Up to 1t0 3 3to12 1to 5 Over BHEH Ha=t
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
B bt b bl B B bt B
HET HERX HET HERT HET HET HET W HER
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$’'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 90,770 - - - - - - 90,770
Deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions 203,365 10,466 2,672 626 - - - 217,129
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 1450 3769 1,071 483 516 - 7,289
Derivative financial instruments 6,765 2,979 2,436 4,498 2,488 1,290 - 20,456
Deposits from customers 701,427 279,156 165,414 82,608 4,866 - - 1,233,471
Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue
— debt securities - 1,790 2,276 32 5,604 - - 9,702
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 17,660 10,951 1,300 2,510 6,372 - - 38,793
Subordinated liabilities - - 418 - - 19,258 - 19,676
Total liabilities 1,019,987 306,792 178,285 91,345 19,813 21,064 - 1,637,286
Net liquidity gap (499,442) (197,627) (80,990) 163,627 436,723 242,877 75,440 140,608
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Assets
Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
—held for trading
— debt securities
- certificates of deposit
—equity securities
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers
—trade bills
Investment in securities
- available-for-sale
— debt securities
- certificates of deposit
- held-to-maturity
— debt securities
- loans and receivables
— debt securities
— equity securities
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates and a joint
venture
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment

Other assets

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Total assets

AIRIT
The Bank
2013
—% =%
B —@AN  =@A3 @R —EAF AFEME O FHEE
On Up to 1t03 3to012 1to5 Over HHA 4=t
demand 1 month months  months years 5 years Indefinite Total
B OB OB OB OB OB B B
HETT HET  HET H&T @8t A& AET EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
239,020 86,231 - - - - - 325,251
- - 20,420 1,648 - - - 22,068
- 1,300 5,221 3,493 5,594 1,937 - 17,545
- 5 13 68 10 - - 96
- - - - - - 3 3
13,154 2,090 1,280 2,716 1,789 3,619 - 24,648
99,190 - - - - - - 99,190
69,310 23,783 40,669 99,869 260,274 189,446 1,615 684,966
5 13,227 13,242 29,157 - - - 55,631
- 13,708 20,943 43,890 132,501 70,009 6 281,057
- 10,257 12,114 29,198 15,197 - - 66,766
- 563 136 1,428 1,161 254 45 3,587
- 1,555 2,269 2,437 - - - 6,261
- - - - - - 179 179
- - - - - - 14,522 14,522
- - - - - - 8 8
- - - - - - 14,114 14,114
- - - - - - 42,666 42,666
6,244 10,263 108 151 41 - 45 16,852
426,923 162,982 116,415 214,055 416,567 265,265 73,203 1,675,410
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue
— debt securities

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AIRTT
The Bank
2013
—%& =7

B —@ArN =EA @A —ERSF OFME FEE
On Up to 1t03 3to 12 1t05 Over HEAH 4E=t
demand 1 month months  months years  5years Indefinite Total
B BR BE BW BE BN B Bl
HET H&T  HERX  HEST HERXT HEST HET HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$m  HK$'m HK$'m
99,190 - - - - - - 99,190
221,866 48,369 2,854 223 - - - 273,312
- 4,749 3,679 66 382 270 - 9,146
9,112 1,584 1,021 3,188 2,831 652 - 18,388
657,812 221,459 133,368 80,942 332 - - 1,093,913
- - - 32 5,652 - - 5,684
18,479 8,470 1,069 1,833 5,943 - - 35,794
- - 418 - - 19,431 - 19,849
1,006,459 284,631 142,409 86,284 15,140 20,353 - 1,555,276
(579,536) (121,649) (25,994) 127,771 401,427 244,912 73,203 120,134
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4. £REBER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 REESERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) EHEEH M (&) (B) Maturity analysis (continued)

FatE|HAH 588y The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with relevant
7B (BRI TE (588 ) provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Group has reported assets such
FRRAI) Z AHRBE S as advances and debt securities which have been overdue for not more than one month
YmBd o ANEERRAH as “On demand”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by different payments or
KigE 1 HAZE instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually overdue is reported as
o Bl EmK R BT overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported according to the residual
RS THIHE & maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which case the amount is
E o B R EIFER reported as “Indefinite”. The above assets are stated after deduction of provisions, if
oo HHEREZE any.

B HEZEETE

R 3 3 = B 43 e AR

T - HARE
Z BBy T AR
FlErHIR ¥ > HIR
EHEEEZHEE
FHEE > A% E
ORI T A REE H
By o BMBIRZE
E EL AT BR A T 4 B
#F (WHE) -

12 1 eR B EA H BHE The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
BB HZ oM ER comply with relevant provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The disclosure
HEGRITE (BE) does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.

FAI) ZAERRR ST

PeEEHY - FT{EREE A

R L5 56 25

HEFHAH -
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities
(a) Non-derivative cash flows

The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group and the Bank as at 31
December for non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual
maturities.

EEE
The Group
2014
—& =z
—@EAR =@ +ZER3 —EAF HEFME
Up to 1t03 3to12 1to 5 Over =t
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
bt b s AN peidicd s

HH#T H&ET BH&T BHET BET BHH&T
HK$'m HK$¥m HK$¥m  HK$m  HK$'m HK$’'m

Financial liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation 90,770 - - - - 90,770
Deposits and balances from banks and

other financial institutions 226,826 6,304 2,774 - - 235,904
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss 3,432 4,655 3,201 524 541 12,353
Deposits from customers 1,135,657 210,324 124,467 16,528 - 1,486,976
Debt securities and certificates of

deposit in issue 2,317 2,816 1,297 6,098 - 12,528
Subordinated liabilities - 538 538 4,305 19,926 25,307
Other financial liabilities 34,367 2,958 4,284 196 - 41,805
Total financial liabilities 1,493,369 227,595 136,561 27,651 20,467 1,905,643
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

ZRIFTHEBAER
(8
(a) FECTAETAZHE

St ()

(a) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)

AEE
The Group
2013
—F =5
—{EARA =EH +ZEA —ZFAF AFMUEL
Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over 4=t
1 month months  months years 5 years Total
A I A A i i
HEIT HETT B E# 7T HETT  HETT HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SR Financial liabilities
R TR OEATE Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 99,190 - - - - 99,190
ST R At <R RO Deposits and balances from banks and
4hER other financial institutions 273,850 3,795 674 - - 278,319
ASEER (e N = e Financial liabilities at fair value through
j=t profit or loss 5,457 5,419 2,079 406 304 13,665
d=reyy Deposits from customers 1,023,142 169,662 126,314 13,781 52 1,332,951
B T ES S TR Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue - - 218 6,252 - 6,470
==t Subordinated liabilities - 538 538 4,303 20,999 26,378
HitremeE Other financial liabilities 30,733 2,843 4,396 412 11 38,395
SRR Total financial liabilities 1,432,372 182,257 134219 25154 21,366 1,795,368
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M HmENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £REBEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pEELEE (8) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(C) ZELNFHIH 7 (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZRITHHAESR
()

(@) JEPTAETHZE
Et ()

(a) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)

AT
The Bank

2014

—Z ==
—EAR =EAR +ZER —2AF AFME

Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over a1
1 month months months years 5 years Total
bl bl b bt b i bt
BET ©BH&ET BET BE&7T BHET BE&T
HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$m  HK$'m HK$’m
SRIEE Financial liabilities
AR TR R Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 90,770 - - - - 90,770
ST R EAt i > 7k R Deposits and balances from banks and
%itas other financial institutions 213,832 2,679 648 - - 217,159
INHESH EET AIE S Sl Financial liabilities at fair value through
j=1i profit or loss 1,453 3,781 1,083 524 541 7,382
B Deposits from customers 980,767 166,002 83,398 5117 - 1,235,284
B TEE S TGS Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 1,790 2,278 218 6,035 - 10,321
=t Subordinated liabilities - 538 538 4,305 19,926 25,307
Hftr4mtEE Other financial liabilities 25,346 263 199 1 - 25,809
SREEEER Total financial liabilities 1,313,958 175,541 86,084 15,982 20,467 1,612,032
AERAT
The Bank
2013
—F = )
—{EHA =EH +ZEA —ZHEF AFMUEL
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1to5 Over 4Est
1 month months  months years 5 years Total
ptcd bt i et i et
HEIT HET  HET  HET HET HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SRR Financial liabilities
EARA TR B Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 99,190 - - - - 99,190
SRAT R H ARl R Deposits and balances from banks and
4LEs other financial institutions 270,245 2,867 223 - - 273,335
ASEER (e N = e Financial liabilities at fair value through
j=t profit or loss 4,755 3,692 73 406 304 9,230
d=reyy Deposits from customers 879,393 133,806 81,832 346 - 1,095,377
B T ES S TS Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue - - 218 6,252 - 6,470
1%lEEE Subordinated liabilities - 538 538 4,303 20,999 26,378
HAtr SRt e A Other financial liabilities 19,130 174 91 - - 19,395
SRIEEEE Total financial liabilities 1,272,713 141,077 82975 11,307 21,303 1,529,375
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M HmENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £REBEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 REEEEE (#)

(C) HEEWEEAH T
ZRFLARE R
(&

(b) TTAETHRZHE

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows

e
JIL

R T AR
B R ASRITHY 12
A 31 LR &
NEHHIIRZ
Wt WniEF
TGS H 2T
RS M
B AL
RBZT4Ee/ T
H(RmA &4
BEENRH) °
FRER 2T TR
LL2 S {E 51 R
Hh NRBEATH
M 2 B Ry R 2K
PTERAY & [F3E &

N
Jic ©

AR e A SRAT
SRS
ZUTEEM TR
FHE AR
1) Tz AR AR
SR ZITEEM
THRFHEAEER
R R ERE
-

The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group and the Bank by
remaining contractual maturities as at 31 December for derivative financial
liabilities that will be settled on a net basis, together with all derivative financial
instruments that will be settled on a gross basis regardless of whether the
contract is in an asset or liability position. The amounts disclosed in the tables
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, except for certain derivatives which
are disclosed at fair value.

The Group’s and the Bank’s derivative financial instruments that will be settled
on a net basis mainly include interest rate swaps whereas derivative financial
instruments that will be settled on a gross basis mainly include currency
forwards and currency swaps.

200



@

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRVERRER (8)

4.3 REEEEE (#)

(C) HEEWEEAH T
ZRFLARE R
(&

(b) TTAETHRZHE
it (@)

R B AR AR A
B4 E
Fhea(H

ARG
B2 A E
i T
RN

S

kK B
A o
il

fid PR
N VR o
FTH
RN
HEH

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

Derivative financial liabilities
settled on a net basis

Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis

Total inflow
Total outflow

Derivative financial liabilities
settled on a net basis

Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis

Total inflow
Total outflow

201

&
The Group
2014
—z =z
—@ARN =@H +=@F —ZEFAHFEUL

Up to 1t03 3to12 1to 5 Over faxt
1 month months months years 5 years Total
bl bl b B BN bl
BHEX HET HST H&ET BHERX HET
HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$'m HK$’m
(7,132) (407) (1,145) (1,445) (45) (10,174)
501,619 276,119 500,023 85168 1,778 1,364,707

(501,323) (275,792) (497,938) (85,159)

(1,769) (1,361,981)

A
The Group
2013
—F =%
—EAA  =EH +SEA —EOF AFUE

Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over 4EaEt
1 month months months years 5 years Total
B OBE OBE OER K i
HET HET HETT EET HET HETT
HK$'m  HKEFm  HKEm  HKEm HKEm HK$’'m
(9,413) (351) (1,312) (1,755) (51) (12,882)
354,322 160,883 302,495 44,133 42 861,875
(353,822) (160,676) (302,763) (44,252) (42) (861,555)




@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRVERRER (8)

4.3 REEEEE (#)

(C) HEEWEEAH T
ZRFLARE R
(&

(b) PTAETHEZH %
it (&)

PR AR
B4 ®
{5

R A
BZmEt®
FTE

4R

O

PR AR
B4 ®
il {5

B A 4
BZEt®
FTE
HORA

4R

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

AT
The Bank
2014
—z =%
—@EAN  =EA +Z@F —2H5F AFEUE
Up to 1t03 3to12 1to 5 Over yE=t
1 month months months years 5 years Total

B B B B BE B
HET HBHET HET BHET BHEST HET

HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$’m

Derivative financial liabilities
settled on a net basis
(6,921) (399) (1,127) (1,428) (45) (9,920)

Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis

Total inflow 492,493 276,137 498,763 84,410 1,778 1,353,581
Total outflow (491,904) (275,781) (496,559) (84,403) (1,769)(1,350,416)
T
The Bank
2013
—% =%
—EAR  =EF +-EF —E2EF AFUE
Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over QEET
1 month  months months years 5 years Total

i ARl s sl sl i
HETT HET HET HERT HET HETT
HK$m HK$m HKEm HK$Em  HK$m HK$'m
Derivative financial liabilities
settled on a net basis
(9,249) (342) (1,279) (1,721) (51) (12,642)

Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis

Total inflow 334,615 159,236 294,309 43,953 42 832,155
Total outflow (334,084) (159,001) (294,599) (44,073) (42) (831,799)
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M HmENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £REBEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 REESERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(C) #HEWNEIHIH o #r (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZRITHBAER
(&
(c) & & A & £ 4 (c) Off-balance sheet items

HHE
EERORIE Loan commitments
B A EE R The contractual amounts of the Group’s and the Bank’s off-balance sheet financial
$RITHY 2014412 instruments as at 31 December 2014 that the Group and the Bank commit to
H 31 HE%& & extend credit to customers and other facilities amounted to HK$488,784 million
FEREERHE (2013: HK$436,512 million) and HK$333,676 million (2013: HK$282,620 million)
it il &~ =AM < respectively. Those loan commitments can be drawn within one year.

MTE  H&8%
# oy Bl R kW
4,887.84 & T
(2013 £ @ g
4,365.12 {E7T) &
HHE 3,336.76 {3
gt (2013 4 3%
g 2,82620 (&
L) IWEERUK
ER—F N

HY ©

P 5 ¥ £ e LAt Financial guarantees and other financial facilities

W&

KEE K ARTT Financial guarantees and other financial facilities of the Group and the Bank as at
#2014 F£ 12 A 31 December 2014 amounting to HK$72,603 million (2013: HK$86,753 million)
31 HZ W5 and HK$37,302 million (2013: HK$54,058 million) respectively are maturing no
e HoAth i 75 ik & later than one year.

EHATY I R A W

726.03 & U

(2013 4 @ Bl

867.53 fE7T) K
HEHE 373.02 (BT
(2013 4« W
540.58 {#7T) » £
FIHAR D4
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sz RNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SEEEERE (8

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BEREH 4.4 Capital Management

REBEAREHN
H A S 4R B e
JE g RS AE TR HY B AT
JEIK > [RGB B A 21
BK[mlE - B A RS

ZagEmsT EEE
AREERE > WA BT
L DR R R ~ (o]
BRI R M R -

KEECKETLI—FER
RN E A E B BUR AT
PR > 0 HETT BT

HEEE IR B L
PR EIERE e
EEBERT R EBNE
K-BEAMEHNEZEEY
BEBTEEENEAR
M R ETE R S I EL
NELERITE B/ & & TH
EERNEEERR

 FRAATT

AREH TR HETENE
FER AT RUART R
H5r JE a2 (b R bR 4
HIE BRI E AR 12
{5 FH TR A (R85
{B)at R AT EREZF b
BRI (5 E R e T A
DR /N E R R R
RS (EER
W) SEUEST R - A5EE
AR E S EHE
ik HtREAEENE
BRSNS TE

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The ALCO periodically reviews the Group’s capital structure and adjusts the capital
mix where appropriate to maintain an optimal balance among risk, return and capital
adequacy.

The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework of policies and controls on
capital management to support the development of the Group’s business and to meet the
statutory capital adequacy ratio. The ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The
Group has complied with all the statutory capital requirements of the HKMA for the reported
periods in respect of banking operation as further elaborated below.

The Group has adopted the foundation internal ratings-based (“FIRB”) approach to calculate
the credit risk capital charge for the majority of its non-securitisation exposures and the
internal ratings-based (securitisation) approach to calculate the credit risk capital charge for
its securitisation exposures. A small residual credit exposures are remained under the
standardised (credit risk) (“STC”) approach. The Group has adopted the standardised credit
valuation adjustment (“CVA”) method to calculate the capital charge for the CVA risk of the
counterparty.
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sz RNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SEEEERE (8

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HAEHE (8)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

AR P B SR ] P9 T A
At AT EANE KA
R — i 5 E R &
BOR - MESE [ AR
st FHE R B AS
BRI S IR 1
A4 By T B T B A
(MBS R RETE
Hermi G mbR A TR -

BRIEER s BES TR
ER{ERER A EOK -

REEE 2014 FEEGUR
P PR A 70 R AT AS AR
FFUHE2EREER
RFM T EEEERER
WRVEDK - H B R
ZEERIES ) EE
TR RS T Fr 2 A
FHEES ST RA
HE BT BRI E R
JRBR R AVERSNE A - 1
T 3% 7 74 42 18 i {6 2
M — SR AL  ffE
— R E AL R R AR
BALLR - [ - ALEH
TR AT Y B A bR
SE T IE(FIER] - DR
Wi E M e E
HIE RO - AR R
WE & A T e P IR
e FESE DN g2t
AR N E R E SRR
B Je B IR 5 1T E B B A
& S R N
1 -

The Group continues to adopt the internal models (“IMM”) approach to calculate the general
market risk capital charge for foreign exchange and interest rate exposures and, with the
approval from HKMA, exclude its structural FX positions arising from NCB and Chiyu in the
calculation of the market risk capital charge. The Group continues to adopt the standardised
(market risk) (“STM”) approach to calculate the market risk capital charge for the remaining
exposures.

The Group continues to adopt standardised (operational risk) (“STO”) approach to calculate
the operational risk capital charge.

The Group has continued to adopt an internal capital adequacy assessment process
(“ICAAP”) to comply with the HKMA's requirements in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Supervisory Review Process” in 2014. Based on the HKMA's guidelines on Pillar I, ICAAP
has been initiated to assess the extra capital needed to cover the material risks not captured
or not adequately captured under Pillar |, and therefore minimum Common Equity Tier 1
capital ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and the minimum Total capital ratio are determined.
Meanwhile, operating ranges for the aforementioned capital ratios have also been
established which enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of capital
utilisation. The Group considers this ICAAP process as an on-going process for capital
management and periodically reviews and adjusts its capital structure where appropriate in
relation to the overall risk profile.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

M HmENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £REBER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 EXEHE (8 4.4 Capital Management (continued)

IEAh REEGEHEE In addition, the capital plan of the Group is drawn up annually and then submitted to the
EEAMRE RHEEAE Board for approval after endorsement of the ALCO. The plan is built up by assessing the
EHGZEEREREE implications of various factors upon capital adequacy such as the business strategies, return
Hefbf - EAIR BN on equity, risk appetite, credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements. Hence, the future
FEERIE ~ BB ol ~ b capital requirement is determined and capital sources are identified also. The plan is to
fRiF ~ (5 FHEEER ~ BE s ensure the Group maintains adequate capital and appropriate capital structure which align
SKREE S Y FE S B E A with its business development needs, thereby achieving an optimal balance among risk,
TR MR fE I TEMI return and capital adequacy.

RACERTF R FLEAK
TR DLORIE SR E e AR B
FHEARTREREAR
HEERE  KaXkBs
Je& > PR ~ [ R B
AT R MR P -

(A) BEE 4R (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation

EERENSGEE R The consolidation basis for regulatory purposes comprises the positions of BOCHK

TR (SR1TE and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA in accordance with the Banking
(&EAR) #HAY fF (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in accordance
PRE AR HE Y E with HKFRSs.

EREEZE A

FEJ4HR - R E TR

JTTH > R IR S

B GRS I

J&/NE] -
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sz RNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SEEEERE (8

4. Financial risk management (continued)
44 EAEH (8

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(A) EFESGEER (&)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

AEE g A4
EHIE > A EREE

The particulars of subsidiaries which are included within the accounting scope of

consolidation but not included within the regulatory scope of consolidation are as

EEH TR e HE )
= follows:
PR BT & s B 22 5F
BT
2014 2013
KEME - N KA &N
2% Name Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
BEEHET BEEHET BEHET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
hEERTT (%) A Bank of China (Hong Kong)
BIRAE Nominees Limited - - - _
PEIERTT (F%&) (55 Bank of China (Hong Kong)
HIRAE Trustees Limited 9 9 9 9
FEREEGEEABEL BOC Group Trustee Company
H] Limited 200 200 200 200
R R A TR A 5] BOC Travel Services Limited* - - 2 2
HRME BRI BOCHK Information Technology
HIRAE (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 214 186 193 172
HrSRE SRRk (2% BOCHK Information Technology
I ARAHE Services (Shenzhen) Ltd. 303 260 281 241
PR PE L SRS AT BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited
AIRAE 458 430 442 414
AL (REEA) BRRAH Che Hsing (Nominees) Limited 1 1 1 1
ST (RELA) AR Chiyu Banking Corporation
2N (Nominees) Limited 115 115 96 96
fIOEARAE] Grace Charter Limited - (1) - (1)
ARl A G.Z.Y. Microfilm Technology
HIRAE ™ (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.** - - 68 68
R EE AR A Kwong Li Nam Investment
Bl Agency Limited 4 4 4 4
BRI T (A Nanyang Commercial Bank
HIRAHE (Nominees) Limited 1 1 1 1
SR TERL AR Nanyang Commercial Bank
e Trustee Limited 16 16 17 17
B R E RS AR Po Sang Financial Investment
A Services Company Limited 121 105 121 105
EAEHSEHERAE Po Sang Futures Limited 597 188 219 171
WEEEARAH Seng Sun Development
Company, Limited 40 40 40 37
Wris s ERIRAE Sin Chiao Enterprises
Corporation, Limited 7 7 135 135
HHEEETAERAE Sin Hua Trustee Limited 5 5 4 4
HEHE RS A TR A E] Sino Information Services
Company Limited 20 20 21 20

207




BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

sz RNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRVERRERE (§)

4.4 BAEHE (8D
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

*

BOC Travel Services Limited was dissolved on 5 June 2014.

**G.Z.Y. Microfilm Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. completed winding up on 20 August 2014.

There are no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope of
consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of consolidation as at 31
December 2014 (2013: Nil).

There are also no subsidiaries which are included within both the accounting scope of
consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation but the methods of
consolidation differ as at 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).

The principal activities of the above subsidiaries are set out in “Appendix — Subsidiaries
of the Bank” on pages 373 to 374.

(B) Capital ratio

2014 2013

CET1 capital ratio
12.30% 10.57%
Tier 1 capital ratio 12.38% 10.67%
Total capital ratio 17.51% 15.80%
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4. SRVERRER (8)

4.4 HAEHE (8)

(C) BRI LS ERE
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(C) Components of capital base after deductions

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above

capital ratios as at 31 December and reported to the HKMA is analysed as follows:

2014 2013
AEEET B EET
HK$’m HK$'m
CET1 capital: instruments and reserves
Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital
instruments 43,043 43,043
Retained earnings 76,649 59,291
Disclosed reserves 47,803 43,025
Minority interests arising from CET1 capital
instruments issued by consolidated bank
subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount
allowed in CET1 capital of the consolidation
group)
614 504
CET1 capital before regulatory deductions
168,109 145,863
CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
Valuation adjustments (19) (21)
Deferred tax assets net of deferred tax liabilities
(167) (164)
Gains and losses due to changes in own credit
risk on fair valued liabilities
(160) (81)
Cumulative fair value gains arising from the
revaluation of land and buildings (own-use
and investment properties)
(47,312) (44,491)
Regulatory reserve for general banking risks
(10,011) (8,994)
Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital
(57,669) (53,751)
CET1 capital 110,440 92,112
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4. SRVERRERE (§)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HAEHE (8)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(C) BRI LS ERE
Hakty (8)

(C) Components of capital base after deductions (continued)

2014 2013
AR EET B EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
BEHN—CEA B AT1 capital: instruments
HEEEIRTTI B A 58 AT1 capital instruments issued by consolidated
TS =77 FAR bank subsidiaries and held by third parties
BN — R E AR (amount allowed in AT1 capital of the
(A[Et A& EEERY consolidation group)
A — R E AR AT
) 733 894
BN —EEAR AT1 capital 733 894
—RE R Tier 1 capital 111,173 93,006
TARER  ERR R RS Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions
TR AR E AR IR Capital instruments subject to phase out
HEARERE arrangements from Tier 2 capital 19,294 19,294
&R RITHT B A =8 Tier 2 capital instruments issued by
T HEE = FFA Y consolidated bank subsidiaries and held by
THEARERE (AE third parties (amount allowed in Tier 2 capital
AGFEEEN ZRE of the consolidation group)
RHVEER ) 256 321
EEBERET A REART Collective impairment allowances and
RSB E T R —% regulatory reserve for general banking risks
SRAT b L eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 capital 5,195 5,047
BRI I & A Tier 2 capital before regulatory deductions 24,745 24,662
ZHCER ¢ BEEALR Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions
el EEEE A ZgE Add back of cumulative fair value gains arising
A R A 3 R SR from the revaluation of land and buildings
YI(BRAMSERZR) (own-use and investment properties) eligible
HITEEEGmMESL for inclusion in Tier 2 capital
HY B A EE = 21,290 20,021
B ARSI RS Total regulatory deductions to Tier 2 capital
P 21,290 20,021
THEA Tier 2 capital 46,035 44,683
A T=%iN Total capital 157,208 137,689
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(C) Components of capital base after deductions (continued)

To comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules, a section “Regulatory Disclosures” is
available on the Bank’'s website at www.bochk.com and includes the following
consolidated information of BOCHK:

- A detailed breakdown of the capital base and regulatory deductions, using the
standard template as specified by the HKMA.

- A reconciliation of capital components to the balance sheet, using the standard
template as specified by the HKMA.

- A description of the main features and the full terms and conditions of the issued
capital instruments.
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, “Fair value
measurement”. The categorisation are determined with reference to the observability and
significance of the inputs used in the valuation methods and based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities. This category includes listed equity securities on exchange, debt instruments
issued by certain governments, certain exchange-traded derivative contracts and precious
metals.

- Level 2: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to

the fair value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes
majority of the over-the-counter (“OTC”) derivative contracts, debt securities and certificates
of deposit with quote from pricing services vendors and issued structured deposits. It also
includes precious metals and properties with insignificant adjustments made to observable
market inputs.

Level 3: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable. This category includes equity investment and
debt instruments with significant unobservable components. It also includes properties with
significant adjustments made to observable market inputs.
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

The Group has an established governance structure and controls framework to ensure that
fair values are either determined or validated by control units independent of the front
offices. Control units have overall responsibility for independent verification of valuation
results from front line businesses and all other significant fair value measurements. Specific
controls include verification of observable pricing inputs; review and approval for new
models and changes to models; calibration and back-testing of models against observed
market transactions; analysis and investigation of significant daily valuation movements;
review of significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. Significant valuation
issues are reported to senior management, Risk Committee and Audit Committee.
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5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
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The Group uses valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair
value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in active
markets.

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by the
Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices,
volatilities, counterparty credit spreads and others, which are mostly observable and
obtainable from open market.

The technique used to calculate the fair value of the following financial instruments is as
below:

Debt securities and certificates of deposit

The fair value of these instruments is determined by obtaining quoted market prices from
exchange, dealer or independent pricing service vendors or using discounted cash flow
technique. Discounted cash flow model is a valuation technique that measures present
value using estimated expected future cash flows from the instruments and then discounts
these flows using a discount rate or discount margin that reflects the credit spreads
required by the market for instruments with similar risk. These inputs are observable or
can be corroborated by observable or unobservable market data.

Asset backed securities

For this class of instruments, external prices are obtained from independent third parties.
The valuation of these securities, depending on the nature of transaction, is estimated
from market standard cash flow models with input parameter which include spreads to
discount rates, default and recovery rates and prepayment rates that may be observable
or compiled through matrix pricing for similar issues.
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OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contracts on foreign exchange,
interest rate, equity, commodity or credit. The fair values of these contracts are mainly
measured using valuation techniques such as discounted cash flow models and option
pricing models. The inputs can be observable or unobservable market data. Observable
inputs include interest rate, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices, commodity
prices, credit default swap spreads and volatilities. Unobservable inputs such as volatility
surface may be used for less commonly traded option products which are embedded in
structured deposits. For certain complex derivatives contracts, the fair values are
determined based on broker/dealer price quotations.

Credit valuation adjustments (“CVA”) and debit valuation adjustments (“DVA”) are applied
to the Group’s OTC derivatives. These adjustments reflect interest rates, expectations of
counterparty creditworthiness and the Group’s own credit spread respectively. They are
determined for each counterparty and are dependent on expected future values of
exposures, default probabilities and recovery rates.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

This class of instruments includes certain deposits received from customers that are
embedded with derivatives. The plain vanilla contracts are valued in the similar way
described in previous debt securities section. The fair value of structured deposits is
derived from the fair value of the underlying deposit by using discounted cash flow
analysis taking the Group’s own credit risk into account, and the fair value of the
embedded derivatives determined as described in the paragraph above on derivatives.
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(A) Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 21)
- Trading securities
- Debt securities
- Certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
- Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Debt securities
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22)
Available-for-sale securities
(Note 25)
- Debt securities
- Certificates of deposit
- Equity securities

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
(Note 32)
- Trading liabilities
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22)
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

KEHE
The Group
2014
E—fEH Bk B=RE% GHET
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEETETT ABYEERL BEEET AYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
189 32,129 - 32,318
- 1,428 - 1,428
3 - - 3
- 1,357 - 1,357
10,885 22,474 - 33,359
8,374 271,232 - 279,606
- 57,499 231 57,730
- 719 267 986
- 9,145 - 9,145
- 3,115 - 3,115
6,979 13,793 - 20,772
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

AREHE
The Group
2013
E—Eak Lo 4 E=IEE) dast
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEEHET B¥EET AYEET B¥EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 21)
- Trading securities
- Debt securities - 21,667 - 21,667
- Certificates of deposit - 139 - 139
- Equity securities 3 355 - 358
- Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Debt securities - 1,838 - 1,838
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 13,685 11,557 - 25,242
Available-for-sale securities
(Note 25)
- Debt securities 8,422 307,807 200 316,429
- Certificates of deposit - 71,860 5,250 77,110
- Equity securities - 1,220 250 1,470
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
(Note 32)
- Trading liabilities - 9,748 - 9,748
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss - 3,832 - 3,832
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 9,358 9,389 - 18,747
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

The Bank
2014
E—fEH Bk B=RE% GHET
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEETETT ABYEERL BEEET AYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
ERERE Financial assets
A EEEBET ARG Financial assets at fair value
2 ERiEE through profit or loss
(FfEE 21) (Note 21)
- RS - Trading securities
- HBES - Debt securities 189 24,720 - 24,909
- FEGE - Certificates of deposit - 1,362 - 1,362
- BefnEE s - Equity securities 3 - - 3
e TR Derivative financial
(FfE 22) instruments (Note 22) 10,350 22,470 - 32,820
AR Available-for-sale securities
(B 25) (Note 25)
- BB - Debt securities 8,374 232,875 - 241,249
- FkGE - Certificates of deposit - 45,478 231 45,709
- BelnEEsE - Equity securities - - 191 191
ERaE Financial liabilities
AFEE(LET AR Financial liabilities at fair
ZEREE value through profit or loss
(B 32) (Note 32)
- XBHHEAE - Trading liabilities - 4,174 - 4,174
- FRERIATHE - Financial liabilities
S{bat AfEE designated at fair value
ZERE through profit or loss - 3,115 - 3,115
PTEER T A Derivative financial
(Mt 22) instruments (Note 22) 6,769 13,687 - 20,456
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

RERAT
The Bank
2013
gk Lo 4 E=IEE) Hast
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEEHET B¥EET AYEET B¥EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 21)
- Trading securities
- Debt securities - 17,545 - 17,545
- Certificates of deposit - 96 - 96
- Equity securities 3 - - 3
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 13,168 11,480 - 24,648
Available-for-sale securities
(Note 25)
- Debt securities 8,422 272,635 - 281,057
- Certificates of deposit - 65,769 997 66,766
- Equity securities - - 179 179
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
(Note 32)
- Trading liabilities - 5,314 - 5,314
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss - 3,832 - 3,832
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 9,195 9,193 - 18,388

There were no financial asset and liability transfers between level 1

Group and the Bank during the year (2013: Nil).
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(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

At 1 January 2014
Gains
- Income statement
- Other comprehensive
income
- Change in fair value of
available-for-
sale securities
Sales
Transfers out of level 3

At 31 December 2014

Total unrealised gain for the
year included in income
statement for financial
assets held as at 31
December 2014
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A
The Group
2014
 REE
Financial assets
T EE
Available-for-sale
securities
ERER R it ahE e
Debt Certificates Equity
securities of deposit securities
AYEEET BEEET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
200 5,250 250
- 1" 17
- (3,410) -
(200) (1,620) -
- 231 267
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(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

R
The Group
2013
Sl
SEEE Financial
Financial assets liabilities
FUE R LA R
G- g%

STk AL P
Available-for-sale i
securities Financial
liabilities
designated
s fFRE BHp@E% atfairvalue
Debt  Certificates Equity through
securities of deposit securities profit or loss
AEET  BRaET BFEET BEHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2013 200 1,188 205 (771)

(Losses)/gains
- Income statement - - - -

- Other comprehensive
income
- Change in fair value of
available-for-

sale securities - (1) 24 -
Purchases - 4,729 21 -
Sales - (506) - -
Settlements - - - 771
Transfers into level 3 - 160 - -
Transfers out of level 3 - (320) - -
At 31 December 2013 200 5,250 250 -

Total unrealised gain for the
year included in income
statement for financial
assets and liabilities held as
at 31 December 2013
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5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.1 DA RESHRINSET 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

8 (8
(B) E=B4kHVEEE (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
B (&)
AT
The Bank
2014
Finaﬁcial assets
" ER
Available-for-sale
securities
R e dharte
Certificates Equity
of deposit securities
BEEET BEEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m
#2014 F1H1H At 1 January 2014 997 179
ez Gains
- Jzs#E - Income statement - -
- HAt g mes - Other comprehensive
income
- AL ER G - Change in fair value
NFEEE of available-for-
sale securities 9 12
EHE =g Transfers out of level 3 (775) -
2014 £ 12 531 H At 31 December 2014 231 191
2014412 H 31 H Total unrealised gain for the
FFANEREENE year included in income
WET ARG RIVARE statement for financial
UL 8% assets held as at 31
December 2014 - -
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5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
(&
5.1 DA RESHRINSET 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
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(B) E=EHAVREE

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

By (8)
AIRAT
The Bank
2013
Sl =
SRhERE Financial
Financial assets liabilities
B L FERUATE
Available-for-sale (bt IR
securities N =i
Financial
liabilities
designated
Fkae B8 %5 at fair value
Certificates Equity through
of deposit securities profit or loss
AR ETT B EETT RN E T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
201341 H 1 H At 1 January 2013 321 140 (771)
(FR) s (Losses)/gains

- Wk - Income statement - - _

- HAremas - Other comprehensive

income
- AR ERE G - Change in fair value
NEEE of available-for-

sale securities 1) 18 -
HA Purchases 997 21 -
G Settlements - - 771
EHE = ER Transfers out of level 3 (320) - -
2013412 H 31 H At 31 December 2013 997 179 -

2013412 531 H
FrAEREREE N E
BN AU R
HIAR B a4 A

Total unrealised gain for the
year included in income
statement for financial
assets and liabilities held
as at 31 December 2013
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, financial instruments categorised as level 3 are
mainly comprised of debt securities, certificates of deposit and unlisted equity shares.

Debt securities and certificates of deposit were transferred into and out of level 3 in the
year of 2014 and 2013 due to change of valuation observability. For certain illiquid debt
securities and certificates of deposit, the Group obtains valuation quotations from
counterparties which may be based on unobservable inputs with significant impact on
the valuation. Therefore, these instruments have been classified by the Group as level
3. The Group has established internal control procedures to control the Group’s
exposure to such financial instruments.

The fair values of unlisted available-for-sale equity shares are determined with
reference to multiples of comparable listed companies, such as average of the
price/earning ratios of comparables or net asset value, if appropriate comparables are
not available. The fair value is positively correlated to the price/earning ratios of
appropriate comparables or net asset values. Had the net asset value of the underlying
equity investments increased/decreased by 5%, the Group’s other comprehensive
income would have increased/decreased by HK$13 million (2013: HK$13 million).
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5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value
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Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods
and assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instrument as far as practicable.

Balances with/from banks and other financial institutions and trade bills
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Substantially all the financial assets and liabilities mature within one year from the balance
sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Advances to customers
Substantially all the advances to customers are on floating rate terms, bear interest at
prevailing market interest rates and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Held-to-maturity securities

The fair value of held-to-maturity securities is determined by using the same approach as
those debt securities and certificates of deposit and asset backed securities measured at
fair value as described in Note 5.1.

Loans and receivables
A discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the
remaining term to maturity.

Deposits from customers
Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance sheet
date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue
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The fair value of these instruments is determined by using the same approach as those debt
securities and certificates of deposit and asset backed securities measured at fair value as
described in Note 5.1.

Subordinated liabilities

Fair value for subordinated notes is based on market prices or broker/dealer price
quotations.
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5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

The following tables set out the carrying values and fair values of the financial instruments
not measured at fair value, except for the above with their carrying values being

approximation of fair values.

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity securities (Note 25)

- Debt securities
- Certificates of deposit
Loans and receivables (Note 25)

Financial liabilities

Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue (Note 34)
- Debt securities

Subordinated liabilities (Note 38)

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity securities (Note 25)

- Debt securities
Loans and receivables (Note 25)

Financial liabilities

Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue (Note 34)
- Debt securities

Subordinated liabilities (Note 38)
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AEH
The Group
2014 2013
FREE FERIE
Carrying NE Carrying NEE
value _ Fair value value  Fair value
BEEHETL A¥EERT  BEYEET BBEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
60,411 61,591 4,802 4,884
77 77 77 77
4,868 4,867 7,945 7,942
11,901 12,315 5,684 6,193
19,676 21,624 19,849 21,224
AKERT
The Bank
2014 2013
FREE RERITE

Carrying AEE Carrying AFAE
value _ Fair value value _ Fair value
BEEHETT BEEERT OB¥EET B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
57,192 58,322 3,587 3,669
2,793 2,794 6,261 6,263
9,702 10,113 5,684 6,193
19,676 21,624 19,849 21,224
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

The following tables show the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments with fair values

disclosed.

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity securities
- Debt securities
- Certificates of deposit
Loans and receivables

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue
- Debt securities
Subordinated liabilities

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity securities
- Debt securities
- Certificates of deposit
Loans and receivables

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue
- Debt securities
Subordinated liabilities
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EHE
The Group

2014
B FEK BB Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEET BYEET BYEER  B¥aET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
412 61,179 - 61,591
- 77 - 77
- 4,867 - 4,867
- 12,315 - 12,315
- 21,624 - 21,624

AREEHE

The Group

2013
F—lEak EIEE = Hast
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
ABEET YO ETT BNEET ABEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- 4,732 152 4,884
- - 77 77
- 7,942 - 7,942
- 6,193 - 6,193
- 21,224 - 21,224
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WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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Financial assets

Held-to-maturity securities
- Debt securities

Loans and receivables

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue
- Debt securities
Subordinated liabilities

Financial assets

Held-to-maturity securities
- Debt securities

Loans and receivables

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue
- Debt securities
Subordinated liabilities
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5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

BHAT
The Bank
2014

F—E@% EE% £ 1 HEEt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEEET RBYEE T BYEERT  BYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
412 57,910 - 58,322
- 2,794 - 2,794
- 10,113 - 10,113
- 21,624 - 21,624

AT

The Bank
2013
E—Ea EIBEK = HaE

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEEHET AFOET BYOET AEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- 3,669 - 3,669
- 6,263 - 6,263
- 6,193 - 6,193
- 21,224 - 21,224
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€D

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value
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The Group uses valuation techniques or quoted market prices in active market to
determine the fair value of non-financial instruments.

Investment properties and premises

The Group’s properties can be divided into investment properties and premises. All of the
Group’s investment properties and premises were revalued as at year end. The valuations
were carried out by an independent firm of chartered surveyors, Savills Valuation and
Professional Services Limited, who have among their staff Fellow and Members of The
Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the locations and categories of
properties being valued. The Group’s Management had discussions with the surveyors on
the valuation methods, valuation assumptions and valuation results when the valuation is
performed at each interim and annual reporting date. There has been no change in
valuation methods during the year.

Valuation methods and inputs used in Level 2 fair value measurements

The fair value of properties classified as Level 2 is determined using either the market
comparison approach by reference to recent sales price of comparable properties or the
income capitalisation approach by reference to market rent and capitalisation rate, with
appropriate adjustments to reflect the differences between the comparable properties and
the subject properties. These adjustments are considered as insignificant to the entire
measurement.

The Group’s properties are located in Hong Kong and major cities in the PRC where the
property markets are considered active and transparent. Sales price, market rent and
capitalisation rate of comparable properties are generally observable either directly or
indirectly in these markets.

229



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT
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M HmENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€D

5.3 DA REEHBIIES R 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

IR (8

EEYFERFE (§) Investment properties and premises (continued)

BRE =TSN FEE Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

EIVER

FRERTT A AN » W kE By The fair value of all of the Group’s properties classified as Level 3, except for the bank
FE=JG RN AR EEY % vault, is determined using either the market comparison approach or the income
TN EESR TS capitalisation approach, adjusted for a premium or a discount specific to the features of the
BOEBSUNAE AL » B Group’s properties compared to the comparable properties.

AREEYISEARE Y TR
BE 2 M T R

BEAHE -

H A SR 1T < B 2 J 4 1 The fair value of the bank vault is determined using the depreciated replacement cost
& ISR 5 B E] approach as no direct comparable is available given the specialised nature of the property.
BErhiE - HOAEE R A The major inputs are the market value of the existing land, the current cost of replacing the
TEEENALEE - £ property and the depreciation rate. Appropriate adjustments are made to reflect the
TR ZE B ey specialised nature of the property.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Investment properties and premises (continued)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

The valuation methods and significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value
measurement of the Group’s properties classified as Level 3 are as follows:

AEEE AT ER IR
EI77E R R A
R -
TR RN FERIR %
fEEFE BEARNIEERE TS Relationship of
Valuation Significant Weighted unobservable inputs
method unobservable inputs average to fair value
AT PresEERATE Hreg= FF2% PrEgsplE - AT EME -
Bank vault Depreciated Depreciation rate (20134F : 2%) The higher the depreciation rate,
replacement cost 2% (2013: 2%) the lower the fair value.
approach per year
VISERR B 2 i (E HEEERA+20% (B A PERE
Premium on specialised| (20134 : +20% ) The higher the premium,
nature of the property| +20%(2013:+20%) the higher the fair value.
to building cost
HAtr e TGLLECAR | Ve S AR e -13% i ERE o APERE -
Other W ANE AL B EZwE (rE) (2013: -19%) The higher the premium,
properties Market Premium/(discount) the higher the fair value.
comparison on features of the
approach or property compared to PriEis » A FEBRE -
income comparable properties The higher the discount,
capitalisation the lower the fair value.
approach

VISR ] EER) SR A
MWE B2 (IrE)D
T9S75 BT LL AT
FRIEZE EAIZES - f
WA & 2 T ~
firE ~ (HEEE: -~ i
AR ~ M - T~ A
[ mAEE -

Premium/(discount) on features of the property are determined after taken into account

various factors, such as time for market movement, location, accessibility, building

age/condition, floor level, size, layout, etc., with reference to their differences in features

with comparable properties.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&
5.3 DA RESBHIIESRE 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
IR (8
BEEE Precious metals
HEE 2 NP EHEES The fair values of precious metals are determined by obtaining quoted market prices in
BTG E S E T active market or market quote with certain adjustments.

BRI (E R B -

(A) A EMFLK (A) Fair value hierarchy
HHHE
The Group
2014
£k B F=RE &EEt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEEHETT AYEET B¥EER BEEHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
EEHEE Non-financial assets
EYE (s 28) Investment properties (Note 28) - 358 14,332 14,690
YIZE - S3M KRS A Properties, plant and equipment
(FfFEE29) (Note 29)
- FiE - Premises - 2,855 49,653 52,508
Btz (KisE 30) Other assets (Note 30)
- BB - Precious metals 3,670 12 - 3,682
AEH
The Group
2013
BBl E R E=EH HaEt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEET AFOET BYEET A EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SR EE Non-financial assets
eEE (Kt 28) Investment properties (Note 28) - 1,595 13,132 14,727
LYE YN &E Properties, plant and equipment
(K5 29) (Note 29)
- BiE - Premises - 7,963 41,698 49,661
Hftr&aE (K 30) Other assets (Note 30)
- B - Precious metals 5,146 - - 5,146
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&
5.3 DN EESEHIES R 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
IR (8
(A) N PERES (8D (A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)
AT
The Bank
2014
FESK HTEK B Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AETET BREERT BEEERT BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
SR EE Non-financial assets
e (Mt 28) Investment properties (Note 28) - 443 13,798 14,241
LYE Y& Properties, plant and equipment
(K5 29) (Note 29)
- BE - Premises - 2,482 40,304 42,786
HAtezE (FiEE 30) Other assets (Note 30)
- BB - Precious metals 3,670 307 - 3,977
RERAT
The Bank
2013
F—Eak EIEE FE=IBEk HE5
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEEET EYEET BREET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EEHEE Non-financial assets
B (MiEE28) Investment properties (Note 28) - 1,605 12,509 14,114
Y - B3N KRS Properties, plant and equipment
(Ff5E29) (Note 29)
- FE - Premises - 5,627 34,968 40,595
Btz (KisE 30) Other assets (Note 30)
- 588 - Precious metals 5,146 - - 5,146
REEFARITZIES There were no non-financial asset transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the Group and the
RLEENTFENEEE— Bank during the year (2013: Nil).

e 4 Fe 5 i k2 [ Y
i (2013 4 ¢ fi) -
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WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&

5.3 DA REEHBIIES R 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

IE (8

(B) B=EHRHIEEE (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

#2014E£1H1H
i
- ik
- B E  ATAE
P e
- HiEE I B R
B lf 2P
- A T
- R
e
HE
B =
WU =R
EEmE
b 2 224

#20144£12 H 31 H

Jt 2014 £12 [ 31 HFPAH)
JEE RN R AU
REPR T G 484
- AV ERRE S

Wrzs
- EfliFE 2

At 1 January 2014
Gains
- Income statement

- Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties
- Net gain from disposal/revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment
- Other comprehensive income

- Revaluation of premises
Depreciation
Additions
Transfers into level 3
Transfers out of level 3
Reclassification
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2014

Total unrealised gain for the year included in income
statement for non-financial assets held as at 31
December 2014
- Net gain from fair value adjustments on

investment properties
- Net gain from revaluation of premises
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HEE
The Group
2014
JEEREE
Non-financial assets

Yok B[R
B4
Properties,
plant and
&Y%  equipment
Investment BE
properties Premises
BYEEET ABYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m
13,132 41,698
330 -
- 2
- 2,675
- (876)
- 187
1,254 7,139
- (1,544)
(384) 384
- (12)
14,332 49,653
330 -
- 2
330 2
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WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&
5.3 DA REEHBIIES R 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
IR (8
(B) E=/E4kHIIE H &S (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
€-))
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2013412 H31H
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- WEYEENHERE S

g
- EffiRRE 2R

At 1 January 2013
Gains
- Income statement
- Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties
- Net gain from disposal/revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment
- Other comprehensive income
- Revaluation of premises
Depreciation
Additions
Reclassification
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2013

Total unrealised gain for the year included in income
statement for non-financial assets held as at 31
December 2013
- Net gain from fair value adjustments on

investment properties
- Net gain from revaluation of premises
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REH
The Group

2013

JEeRbEE
Non-financial assets

Yk ~ 250 R

B4

Properties,

plant and

&Y equipment
Investment B
properties Premises
BEEET  ANEET
HK$'m HK$'m
12,888 38,904

151 -

- 10

- 3,316

(802)

2 347

90 (90)

1 13

13,132 41,698

151 -

- 10

151 10
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

€D
5.3 DN EESEHIES R 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
IR (&
(B) E=/E4RHTE B &3 (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
(€:-))
AERIT
The Bank
2014
FEEREE
Non-financial assets
Wi ~ B R
Bt
Properties,
plant and
BEY = equipment
Investment BE
properties Premises
BETETL B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m
ﬁ/:\ 2014 ﬂi 1 H 1 El At 1 January 2014 12’509 34,968
Wz Gains
- zssk - Income statement
- EYELE ANFE - Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments
SHEL SRS on investment properties 283 -
- HoAth g - Other comprehensive income
- BEEM - Revaluation of premises . 2,141
res Depreciation ; (787)
HE Additions . 146
FH B A = A Transfer from subsidiaries 52 ;
A = EARk Transfers into level 3 1,275 5,059
B EE = Ak Transfers out of level 3 R (1,544)
EG g Reclassification (321) 321
201412 H 31 H At 31 December 2014 13,798 40,304
#2014 £ 12 H 31 HIFEN Total unrealised gain for the year included in income
IESREE N F N AU statement for non-financial assets held as at 31
FARF RS AEEH December 2014
- EYEA HERETE 5 - Net gain from fair value adjustments on
e investment properties 283 .

236



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMABH/AEE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&

5.3 DA REEHBIIES R 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

IE (8

(B) E=/E4RHTE B &3 (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

€:-))

#R2013FE1H1H
Wzs
- ek
- REVFELE NFE
AR R
- HoAtre s
- FEEM
15
WE
¥

2013412 H31H

Fr 2013 ££: 12 F 31 HFFARY
FEERMBEENFERE AU
EGPE N ellvendk
- REVEEAVEEREZ

G

AR S = R Ty
N S EY) SRS ATt
WYREEEE E2aE s T
B RERNHEREERTSIE -
MWE 2 () J5HL
AT E PSR ST IR 2
AT ERYE SR -
N AR B I 5
LRSI G AR - B
T EY SR AT RS
A G SHES
FAFTE(L - WM B
TIGNRFTET 2R ER
MR e 2L - SIS
A =g -

At 1 January 2013
Gains
- Income statement
- Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties
- Other comprehensive income
- Revaluation of premises
Depreciation
Additions
Reclassification

At 31 December 2013

Total unrealised gain for the year included in income
statement for non-financial assets held as at 31
December 2013
- Net gain from fair value adjustments on

investment properties

AT
The Bank
2013
R E
Non-financial assets

Bedit
Properties,
plant and
Ry __equipment
Investment TR
properties Premises
BREHETT  BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
12,409 32,955
269 -
- 2,401
- (722)
2 163
(71) 171
12,509 34,968
269 -

The transfer of properties into and out of level 3 is due to change in the
premium/(discount) on features applied between the subject and comparable
properties during the year. Premium/(discount) on features is determined with
reference to differences in features between the subject properties and the
comparable properties recently transacted in the market. As comparable properties

that come from recent market transactions may be different in each year, the

premium/(discount) on features applied between the subject and comparable

properties would change from year to year accordingly. As a result, the significance of

adjustments made to observable market inputs may vary and lead to the transfer of

properties into and out of level 3.
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W EmRITE (48)
6. FHEUWA

FIEHA

TFIBOR FIZE B HoAth b A

EFRIEH
HEE
LA
JE ETHREFEE
HAth

FIESZH

I3 e FLAth e A T Iy

0
EEEK
e T en

RIEAR
FiAth

BRI

HE20144£12 5 31 HikS
J& 2 F B A BLIEHTUE By
RE SR eSS WA
W8 HETT (2013 4£ « ik
6 HETT) © ERFRAE
EEIESTFIE WA Ryl 3
EET (2013 42 - M5

H#IT) °

FELLAHEE B AR 2
< R B < M (R T 2R
HIFIE A R OR
TR ) i Ry
467.67 {E7T (2013 4F : J&HY
384.55 {Z7T) K& 167.01
7T (2013 4 : A% 120.95

f87T) -

6. Net interest income

Interest income

Due from banks and other financial institutions

Advances to customers
Listed investments
Unlisted investments
Others

Interest expense
Due to banks and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Subordinated liabilities

Others

Net interest income

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2014 2013
AWEET R E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
13,782 8,585
22,397 19,873
3,376 3,544
6,033 5,265
218 212
45,806 37,479
(1,653) (1,039)
(13,509) (9,853)
(223) (143)
(271) (118)
(394) (324)
(16,050) (11,477)
29,756 26,002

Included within interest income is HK$8 million (2013: HK$6 million) of interest with respect to
income accrued on advances classified as impaired for the year ended 31 December 2014.
Interest income accrued on impaired investment in securities amounted to HK$3 million

(2013: HK$5 million).

Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$46,767 million (2013:
HK$38,455 million) and HK$16,701 million (2013: HK$12,095 million), before hedging effect,
for financial assets and financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit

or loss respectively.
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W EmRITE (48)
7. FRBERMASWA
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7. Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income
Credit card business
Securities brokerage

Loan commissions
Insurance

Funds distribution

Bills commissions
Payment services

Trust and custody services
Safe deposit box

Currency exchange

Others

Fee and commission expense
Credit card business

Securities brokerage

Insurance

Others

Net fee and commission income

Of which arise from

- financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value

through profit or loss

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense

- trust and other fiduciary activities

- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense
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2014 2013
BEEHET B EEIT
HK$'m HK$'m
3,698 3,538
2,676 2,432
2,186 1,900
1,496 1,302
983 794
810 819
604 665
454 391
264 244
231 197
544 474
13,946 12,756
(2,690) (2,677)
(305) (295)
(175) (186)
(652) (565)
(3,822) (3,723)
10,124 9,033
2,273 1,993
(18) )
2,255 1,984
648 571
(26) (34)
622 537
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MsERitsE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8. B G 8. Net trading gain
2014 2013
BAEEET AREHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
pelg=y/=1=IH Net gain from:
- SRS 5 B A NE S 5 7 i - foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products 1,415 1,983
- FIERTH A TEE Y - interest rate instruments and items under
IEH fair value hedge 644 808
- P - commodities 60 91
- Bt RESETAETR - equity and credit derivative instruments 88 228
2,207 3,110
9. Hith&REEFWEZS 9. Net gain on other financial assets
2014 2013
BEEET AR E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
LB S 2 F S Net gain on available-for-sale securities 647 179
Hofr Others 30 (33)
677 146
10. MK BULA 10. Other operating income
2014 2013
BEEHET AR ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
FE AR A Dividend income from investment in securities
- JEETESAE - unlisted investments 40 36
By 2 BRI A Gross rental income from investment properties 467 491
Tk BRIEEYH Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (74) (63)
HAth Others 107 100
540 564
TERSEYH Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$8 million (2013: HK$6
BFEEAN R HHEE Y3 million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during
THPBEL A 8T the year.
T (2013 4F 1 M 6
BT
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
1.

Net charge of impairment allowances

2014 2013
AEEET AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Individually assessed
- new allowances (1,078) (418)
- releases 330 105
- recoveries 161 254
Net charge of individually assessed loan
impairment allowances (Note 24) (587) (59)
Collectively assessed
- new allowances (566) (709)
- releases 81 4
- recoveries 41 34
Net charge of collectively assessed loan
impairment allowances (Note 24) (444) (671)
Net charge of loan impairment allowances (1,031) (730)
Held-to-maturity securities
Net reversal of impairment allowances on
held-to-maturity securities
- Individually assessed (Note 25) 2 5
Others (21) (12)
Net charge of impairment allowances (1,050) (737)
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MGHZEHTsE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12, BT H 12. Operating expenses
2014 2013
BEHET BT ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
ANEEH (AEEEWNE) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- B R A - salaries and other costs 6,554 6,169
- BIREA - pension cost 529 502
7,083 6,671
B Ml (NEE Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
=D depreciation)
- FEfs - rental of premises 808 775
- BEEEHE - information technology 419 396
- At - others 421 376
1,648 1,547
reE (MsE29) Depreciation (Note 29) 1,817 1,650
TS Auditor’s remuneration
- FHatis - audit services 26 25
- IEEEIRTS - non-audit services 1 8
Hr 457 Other operating expenses 2,113 1,944
12,698 11,845

FEEHS | BIEENEAE Contingent rent included in the “Rental of premises” amounted to HK$15 million during the
S35 0.15 [Z77 (2013 48 ¢ year (2013: HK$10 million ).
A5 0.10 (BT) -
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MGHZEHTsE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

13. TLEYETE N 13. Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment
{ERE 7 B igs properties

2014 2013
BEEHETT BIEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
BV AN EREE Net gain from fair value adjustments on investment
g (FTE 28) properties (Note 28) 394 262

14. BE EEYEE - 384 14. Net (loss)/gain from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
KEktEZE (BBR) equipment

s
2014 2013
BEEHETT BIEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
HEFE 2P Net gain from disposal of premises 1 -
L 7 2 SRS 1R Net loss from disposal of other fixed assets (27) (12)
Eil B R (TEE 29) Net gain from revaluation of premises (Note 29) 2 14
(24) 2
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

15. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

2014 2013
BEEET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Current tax
Hong Kong profits tax
- current year taxation 4,280 4,174
- over-provision in prior years (62) (13)
4,218 4,161
Overseas taxation
- current year taxation 1,153 688
- over-provision in prior years - (16)
5,371 4,833
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
(Note 37) 22 (203)
5,393 4,630

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on overseas

profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of

taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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15. #9E (&) 15. Taxation (continued)
AEEEBRIR AT FE L AE The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount
FERIE - BRI EERIER that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

Rt EAYBITARAT ¢

2014 2013

BEEET BEBEET

HK$’'m HK$'m

ERfR gl Profit before taxation 29,938 26,545
15FR2% 16.5% (2013 4 ¢ Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%)

16.5%) I ERFRIE 4,940 4,380
HoAth B i = SRR o 2 Effect of different taxation rates in other countries 37 26
TR Z U A Income not subject to taxation (38) (153)
P AN AR B = Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 113 58
TR BRI Over-provision in prior years (62) (29)
TFHNTEEERR Foreign withholding tax 403 348
I AFRIE Taxation charge 5,393 4,630
MR Effective tax rate 18.0% 17.4%

16. RERTTHG R E(LRSF]  16. Profit attributable to the equity holders of the Bank

#E 2014412 H 31 Hik The consolidated profit attributable to the equity holders of the Bank for the year ended 31
R A TRORIEIR SR & December 2014 includes a profit of HK$22,991 million (2013: HK$20,582 million) which has
A BRI AR RITRF been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.

B R N AR RO g
229.91 {7 (2013 4 : 3
20582 fEL) -
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MGHZEHTE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
17. 5 17. Dividends

2014 2013
4 R L (51 Hag
Al BEREET et BEEET
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$’'m HK$ HK$'m
AR Interim dividend 0.206 8,867 0.312 13,429
HN2014 28 H19 H » & On 19 August 2014, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.066 per ordinary share
Ea TR T HIR B ER amounting to approximately HK$2,841 million, which was paid on 18 September 2014.
MR 0.066 T - #8EHLY
Ry 28.41 (370 WER
2014 £ 9 F 18 HZf -
2014 F12 H17T H » & On 17 December 2014, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.074 per ordinary
Hy B IR AR B R share amounting to approximately HK$3,185 million, which was paid on 31 December 2014.
TR 0.074 JT - 48%ELY
FyENE 31.85 BT WER
2014 & 12 A 31 {7 f -
HN2015 3 H25 H » & On 25 March 2015, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.066 per ordinary share
FEgEIRPHIRE SRS amounting to approximately HK$2,841 million. This declared interim dividend is not
IR 0.066 JT 0 4EEELY reflected as a dividend payable in these financial statements, but will be reflected as an
Byl 28.41 BT - ILEIR appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31 December 2015.

o S st 500 A R A S
RPFIEERSD - (R
#HZE 2015412 H 31 HiE
FEREFIERFEFIDM -
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18. BIRFEFIERA

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Retirement benefit costs

AREEGE T A B R THY
FEBRKE # 1 2 R (R
TEEARB)ER o B 2R R K
S R T R Orast i 2 5 i
Eat#) - MRIERSE R A
F) (B BARIECE IR (RS E
ZAEF AR R A A H &
Z 5% > Mg+ &K
RREEAHHZ 5%E
15% A E(RFE B Z
F£H]) - REAERENK
FEATR IR I BI% I B
HRASAEEE A 10 FE DL B 55
LR ULEL 100% 2 {8+
AR - MR 3 4FE 9 4
Y8 T RH AR T4 1L
i FH 8 (e BT ERS: fi7 e e
Hb) > FTURHL 30% % 90%
Z{RFE K- (R B U (R
FHF A2 R AR
EETEIRET) FTR -

W SR B )it 2000
12 51 Ot > A%
IS B o 5ROt 5 2 5 it
et SatEZ ZEE AR
IREY LR R (S5 A
PRAE] R EH A Ryl
BUF S fral A E B EL A
PRANE] LRI A F3 Ry
IRTZAREAL -

HE2014 5127531 H>
FEAOBRET AR 0.07 BT
(2013 4 : 49344 0.05 &
L) 2RI - ISR
IREFE] 2 R RERLY o8
5 3.59 (87T (2013 41 &
Al 3.52 (BT ) MASHE
17 SR < ) R A
A4y R ¥ 0.64 {F T
(2013 4 : 4344 0.58 (&
oL

Defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO schemes exempted
under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme.
Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO schemes
equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly contributions equal
to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on years of service. The
employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s contributions upon retirement,
early retirement or termination of employment after completing 10 years of service.
Employees with 3 to 9 years of service are entitled to receive the employer’s contributions
at a scale ranging from 30% to 90% upon termination of employment for other reasons
other than summary dismissal. All employer’s contributions received by employee are
subject to MPF Schemes Ordinance.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme, of which the trustee is
BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is BOCI-Prudential Manager, which
are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended 31
December 2014 amounted to approximately HK$359 million (2013: approximately HK$352
million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$7 million (2013:
approximately HK$5 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed approximately
HK$64 million (2013: approximately HK$58 million) for the year ended 31 December 2014.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. X - 58EH A8 K 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

FEARME

() EErEEEEAR

i<
(i) EEHE

ENC RN
RRTEE A
SRAT S B L
AR 25 R
i1 B AT B e E
R Z B < 5 1F
LIRS

BiTES
ill=a )
AR

JEBTEE
EE|=7AvA
[ty
2y’
L
R
%%&sn
s
=
HiEE
o
Eﬁﬁ# 2
EERLE 2

1 ERERE

i 2 PMERRHE
BT BIA

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

(i) Directors’ emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank in
respect of their services rendered for the Bank and managing the subsidiaries within
the Group during the year are as follows:

Executive Directors
HE Guangbei (Chief Executive)
GAO Yingxin

Non-executive Directors
TIAN Guoli

CHEN Siqing

LI Lihui N

LI Zaohang

ZHU Shumin "'

YUE YI Note1

CHENG Eva* "’

KOH Beng Seng™

SHAN Wesijian*

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*
ZHOU Zaiqun* "'
FUNG Victor Kwok King™ "2
NING Gaoning™* "2

Note 1:

2014

¥ T I ¥ U

RSB

Basic salaries,

HEWHES allowances
Directors’ and benefits JE&T dExt
fee in kind Bonus Total
BETIT BETT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
100 8,754 4,492 13,346
100 5,906 2,622 8,628
200 14,660 7,114 21,974
52 - - 52
409 - - 409
359 - - 359
459 - - 459
1,047 - - 1,047
133 - - 133
125 - - 125
2,584 - - 2,584
2,784 14,660 7,114 24,558

Appointed during the year.

Note 2: Resigned/retired during the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. X - 585H A8 K 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

FTEARMSE (&)

(@) EERREEEAR
B (4D

(i) E=ME (8D

BiTES
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AR

JEITES
HET
R4
[ty
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RFEFENTHEEZ
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(continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

(i) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Executive Directors
HE Guangbei (Chief Executive)
GAO Yingxin

Non-executive Directors
TIAN Guoli

XIAO Gang

CHEN Siqing

LI Lihui

LI Zaohang

KOH Beng Seng*

SHAN Weijian*

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*
ZHOU Zaiqun*

FUNG Victor Kwok King*
NING Gaoning*

TUNG Chee Chen*

# Included fee as Chairman and Non-executive Director of Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited

* Independent Non-executive Directors
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2013

BN e

K EYIHER]

Basic salaries,

EHEE allowances
Directors’ and benefits G4 e
fee in kind Bonus Total
AT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
100 8,326 4,286 12,712
100 5,741 2,570 8,411
200 14,067 6,856 21,123
380 - - 380
350 - - 350
430 - - 430
4,136 - - 4,136
300 - - 300
250 - - 250
142 - - 142
5,988 - - 5,988
6,188 14,067 6,856 27,111
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MGHZENTE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. X - 585H A8 K 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

FEAEME () (continued)

(a) EEREEEHEAR (a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
Bi& (&)
(i) EEM4 (8) (i) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
B 22014512 5 For the year ended 31 December 2014, certain directors waived emoluments of
MTHIEEE » #F HK$2 million (2013: HK$2 million), which include directors’ fee from subsidiaries.
HEREALMN e
M2 E H7T (2013

B2 E
7T B EEE
NFEEREE -

(i) AALEEF AL (i) Five highest paid individuals
AR EE N TR The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year
SR LR 2 include two (2013: two) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
% (20134F:24%) presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining three (2013: three)
HH > Hifil¢E#H individuals during the year are as follows:
R ESCorHr o HobR
3 4% (2013 4£: 3

%) EEETA L
L

2014 2013

BEEHET BEHETT

HK$’m HK$'m

FRAH G R RG Basic salaries and allowances 12 12
1E4T Bonus 6 6
BIREET B Contributions to pension schemes 1 -
19 18
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19. X - 585H A8 K 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

FEAEME () (continued)

(a) EEREEEHEAR (a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
B (8
(i) AfrE=EAL (ii) Five highest paid individuals (continued)
(&)
FERNEEE E A Emoluments paid to or receivable by individuals during the year with reference to
BT R HE UL AR UL their tenure are within the following bands:

Z IR T

ANB
Number of individuals
2014 2013

A&l 5,500,001 jT E ## 6,000,000 JT HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 1 1
H&i% 6,000,001 JT £ #H 6,500,000 JT HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 2 2
(iii) ZEEEA S (iii) Senior management’s emoluments

SEEHEABEEN Emoluments paid to or receivable by individuals during the year with reference to

M EFIHANEAT their tenure as senior management are within the following bands:

Je MR M i

ST -

N
Number of individuals
2014 2013

R 1,500,001 JT. £ ##4 2,000,000 7T HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1 -
HkiZ 2,000,001 JT. &£ ##4 2,500,000 7T HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 - 1
ki 3,500,001 JT.E ##4 4,000,000 7T HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 1 -
ki 4,500,001 JT.E H##4 5,000,000 7T HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000 1 -
k% 5,000,001 JT. £ H##4 5,500,000 7T HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 1 2
HkiZ 5,500,001 JT. 2 ##4 6,000,000 I HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 1 3
k% 6,000,001 JT. £ H##4 6,500,000 I HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 2 1
HkiZ 8,000,001 JT £ H#ks 8,500,000 I HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000 - 1
A& 8,500,001 Jr 2 ##E 9,000,000 JT HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,000,000 1 -
A& 12,500,001 T2 % 13,000,000 jT HK$12,500,001 to HK$13,000,000 - 1
A& 13,000,001 T2 13,500,000 jT HK$13,000,001 to HK$13,500,000 1 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. X - 58EH A8 K 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

FTEARMSE (&)

(b) CG-5 TRKEEA
BREBEASHIHH

HEER%EN L CG-5
R fit A 57 B 7 45
51) REEERERHZ
PR EHARREE
AN BHIFEET

(i) PEEPRTFHIH

(continued)

(b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5

Pursuant to CG-5 Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System issued by the HKMA,
details of the remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel of the Group

during the year are as follows:

(i) Remuneration awarded during the year

2014
BHREEAR FEAR
Senior Management Key Personnel
PRI R JRRIE R
Non- WRIE E Non- BT dEEt
deferred  Deferred Total deferred Deferred Total
AEEETT BYEHT BE¥EET AfgErx B¥aEr BA¥aE
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
[ E Fixed remuneration
W Cash 46 46 51 - 51
TFEE Variable remuneration
I Cash 14 19 24 7 31
4zt Total 60 65 75 7 82
2013
SREEAR FEAE
Senior Management Key Personnel
FEIRAE FEIRIE
Non- IR 4Gt Non- JEHE G
deferred Deferred Total deferred Deferred Total
WEEHET ANEET BNEHET  BYEERT BYEET BYEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Elegerill Fixed remuneration
2k Cash 46 46 48 - 48
S EHTEN Variable remuneration
e Cash 14 19 21 7 28
HaEt Total 60 65 69 7 76

LLEFMERE 12 &
(2013 11 &) =
HLEHANAK 18 £
(2013 4 : 17 &) F
HAR -

The remuneration above includes 12 (2013: 11) members of Senior Management

and 18 (2013: 17) members of Key Personnel.
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MGHZEHTsE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. X - 58EH A8 K 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

FTEARMSE (&) (continued)

(b) CG-5 TRKEHEA

BREZEARFH
(&

(ii) BEIEFTHH

gl
CiiE
ES

NN ER S

BT

B

SRR
[IE{RYEGEIRA)

12731 H

SRR R - AE i
RATESEHA R R E
HANBTIRBEER
R (i By 37 B 1) 72 45
50) E# -

EREBAR  EEY
fEENEREHEAR
BRI B
% > EUFERKEE - BILEE -
A H WL - R
BHME - EREOWE
DUk SEEFERZ R -

EHEHANE © EAERE
P RE R R BAE
Hinle®zBEAFERE
& S N HER
EHAHE  HEKRKE
& RHENFEEY
BNNE  GIEEBE
MR R B AL £
B AEEEEES
AR -HEA - RSE
BENEERSGE » Dk
e e BT
HY M BE BE A 55 — T AE
o

(b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5
(continued)

(ii) Deferred remuneration

2014 2013
BHREEAS EREEAR
Senior FEAE Senior B YN =
Management  Key Personnel Management Key Personnel
AW EET BEET AEEETT BEEETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Deferred remuneration
Vested 6 6 6 4
Unvested 10 14 11 13
16 20 17 17
At 1 January 1 13 12 10
Awarded 5 7 5 7
Paid out (6) (6) (6) (4)
Reduced through
performance
adjustments - - - -
At 31 December 10 14 11 13

For the purpose of disclosure, Senior Management and Key Personnel mentioned in this
section are defined according to the HKMA's Guideline on a Sound Remuneration
System.

Senior Management: The senior executives designated by the Board who are
responsible for oversight of the firm-wide strategy or material business lines, including
Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk Officer,
Chief Operating Officer, Board Secretary and Head of Group Audit.

Key Personnel: The employees whose individual business activities involve the
assumption of material risk which may have significant impact on risk exposure, or
whose individual responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk
management, or those who have direct influence to the profit, including heads of
material business lines, heads of major subsidiaries, Head of Trading and Chief
Dealers, as well as heads of risk control functions.
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20. ERHSEERERTT 20. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

e HoAth S REREHIES
(i3
AREH AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEHET AR E T BEEET AT E T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
B S Cash 9,749 9,456 8,975 8,344
EH P SR THIAS B Balances with central banks 104,317 139,022 85,139 121,483
ERUSRAT e HoAth 4 Rl A Balances with banks and
HI4EER other financial institutions 224,146 110,202 218,184 109,193
TESRTT R A < R — (i Placements with banks and
A NEHA 2 & B other financial institutions
maturing within one month 60,040 94,800 39,116 86,231
398,252 353,480 351,414 325,251
21. N PEE(LETAEZ  21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Z BB E
AREEHE
The Group
FERMATERE
STAIBRZ SRIEE
Financial assets
R designated at fair value gzt
Trading securities through profit or loss Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEETT BaEx BYEEHRT AYgEr BA¥aErx AFaEr
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
AN AESIRE At fair value
BE575 Debt securities
- NEE LT - Listed in
Hong Kong 9,424 7,811 742 759 10,166 8,570
- NEELLIL - Listed outside
RS Hong Kong 3,476 459 615 1,079 4,091 1,538
12,900 8,270 1,357 1,838 14,257 10,108
- JEEA - Unlisted 19,418 13,397 - - 19,418 13,397
32,318 21,667 1,357 1,838 33,675 23,505
ke Certificates of
deposit
- INEALSR - Listed outside
kM Hong Kong 119 - - - 119 -
- JEEH - Unlisted 1,309 139 - - 1,309 139
1,428 139 - - 1,428 139
R385 Equity securities
- INEB LT - Listed in
Hong Kong 3 3 - - 3 3
- Ik - Unlisted - 355 - - - 355
3 358 - - 3 358
4=t Total 33,749 22,164 1,357 1,838 35,106 24,002
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. NPEES(EEFAIEZE  21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

ZEMEE (&)
AT
The Bank
FERULPEEL
AR SRAE
Financial assets
TEMEE A designated at fair value qazt
Trading securities through profit or loss Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEETT AYoErT AB¥EER AYoEx B¥EER B¥EET
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
AN ET IR At fair value
BB Debt securities
- NE#EET - Listed in
Hong Kong 9,424 7,811 - - 9,424 7,811
- INEALIS - Listed outside
A= Hong Kong 3,476 459 - - 3,476 459
12,900 8,270 - - 12,900 8,270
- JE b - Unlisted 12,009 9,275 - - 12,009 9,275
24,909 17,545 - - 24,909 17,545
TG Certificates of
deposit
- INEHELSE - Listed outside
=i Hong Kong 119 - - - 119 -
- JELTH - Unlisted 1,243 96 - - 1,243 96
1,362 96 - - 1,362 96
R alrtes Equity securities
- NEE W - Listed in
Hong Kong 3 3 - - 3 3
4zt Total 26,274 17,644 - - 26,274 17,644
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. NPEES(EEFAIEZE  21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

REHE AT

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEHETL  BEEHET BEEHETL BEEHET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Sovereigns 19,102 17,560 1,717 13,495
Public sector entities* 309 17 309 1

Banks and other financial

institutions 11,667 3,432 11,498 3,227
Corporate entities 4,028 2,993 2,750 921
35,106 24,002 26,274 17,644

* Included financial assets at fair value through profit or loss of the Group and the Bank of HK$309
million (2013: HK$1 million) and HK$309 million (2013: HK$1 million) respectively which are eligible to
be classified as public sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed as follows:

REHE RERAT

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
AETHET O EYEET BEEET B EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
Treasury bills 11,990 9,895 4,605 5,829
Certificates of deposit 1,428 139 1,362 96
Others 21,688 13,968 20,307 11,719
35,106 24,002 26,274 17,644
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22. TS T A RS 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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The Group enters into the following exchange rate, interest rate, commodity and equity
related derivative financial instrument contracts for trading and risk management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a
future date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
based on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a
future date at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock
exchange. Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that
call for a cash settlement at a future date for the difference between a contract rate of
interest and the current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate swaps).
Except for certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, precious metal and equity options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC”)
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
gt (&)

AEEZUTEERTES The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by
4 /4 F U B N SEE the Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
FEYIA T R ISR T instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
B EY),/ AR certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
MNEEAERH KT the balance sheets. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash
IR G A T&RTE flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate
ZEY S 2 E R the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial instruments become
T EHEEE A& ERNAT favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in foreign
M A FEEENEE exchange rates, market interest rates, metal prices or equity prices relative to their terms.
S ELEREE - (B2 0 B The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments can fluctuate significantly from
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TREE AT PE - Al
AN BE S A B [ i T B Y
5 E R R T S - B
BT A il T B S8R
HHRAEIRESS » AEGAIR - &
S8 Ja (B e O RE 2 (L AR
KB - T2 R A
ETREELEAF (&R ) 5
FF (R By 1Bt
s BT REAE AN R AR A

KATEE) -

(a) FTESBTHR (a) Derivative financial instruments
REFEBETEHN RS The Group trades derivative products (both exchange-traded or OTC) mainly for
IMITEESTHN T customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management policies and
FHNEHERZEFE % requirement in providing derivative products to our customers and in trading of
¥ - BEEBIZ R [E 3 derivative products in the interbank market.
MR M 7 42 7 &

LG TR ERER
A [ 25 A o) e e L

BURBHATE

174 7 ShOJRFE R R & Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking book. A
H R 17 HE 1Y F] 2 E derivative instrument must be included in the approved product list before any
T > HAEEERAE A transactions for that instrument can be made. There are limits to control the notional
B EANATAE amount of exposure arising from derivative transactions, and the maximum tenor of the
FEmm T A TR S o HH deal is set. Every derivative transaction must be input into the relevant system for
TTHERL S EEDN settlement, mark-to-market revaluation, reporting and control.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts of each class of
derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:

ESPEZE 3
AEE
The Group
2014
ARERHE
ERPEETA
N Not qualified "
HE BIREDE (o hodge et
Trading Hedging accounting Total
BEEETT AYEERT  ABYEERT  BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
[EREL Exchange rate contracts
RUHA ~ mEA R E S Spot, forwards and futures 345,522 - - 345,522
A Swaps 1,122,849 - - 1,122,849
SNERT S HARE Foreign currency options
- B AMAE - Options purchased 35,101 - - 35,101
- B HIEARE - Options written 33,654 - - 33,654
1,537,126 - - 1,537,126
IESEYY Interest rate contracts
& Futures 4,156 - - 4,156
R HA Swaps 334,572 74,405 3,848 412,825
338,728 74,405 3,848 416,981
EmaEyy Commodity contracts 6,547 - - 6,547
Bt &4y Equity contracts 4,253 - . 4,253
EEMTETEEY Credit derivative contracts 78 - . 78
YEt Total 1,886,732 74,405 3,848 1,964,985

FrratRAsTEE
Fofl (AT (388 M
R 0K - BT TE AT
G g EER H
B E DA PE (B s
RARNWE# T —HE
HATAETAEY -

Not qualified for hedge accounting: derivative contracts which do not qualify as hedges for
accounting purposes but are managed in conjunction with the financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss are separately disclosed in compliance with
the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.
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22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

REEHE
The Group
2013
FrFEtRA
EPPEEHE
. gty Not qualified -
HE ELF?E%#/EF for hedge %[L‘In+
Trading Hedging accounting Total
AEEHET  AWEETT EREsET BBEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures 302,252 - - 302,252
Swaps 687,225 - - 687,225
Foreign currency options
- Options purchased 20,982 - - 20,982
- Options written 23,457 - - 23,457
1,033,916 - - 1,033,916
Interest rate contracts
Futures 2,790 - - 2,790
Swaps 267,140 86,803 4,177 358,120
269,930 86,803 4,177 360,910
Commodity contracts 5,367 - - 5,367
Equity contracts 2,099 - - 2,099
Other contracts 59 - - 59
Total 1,311,371 86,803 4177 1,402,351
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures
Swaps
Foreign currency options

- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps

Commodity contracts

Equity contracts

Credit derivative contracts

Total

261

KT
The Bank
2014
ARERA
BP@EDE
5 Not qualified N

= BRI (or hedge it
Trading Hedging accounting Total
EWEET BMEET EREER  EBEEER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
333,799 - - 333,799
1,117,999 - - 1,117,999
35,101 - - 35,101
33,686 - - 33,686
1,520,585 - - 1,520,585
4,156 - - 4,156
327,409 74,405 3,507 405,321
331,565 74,405 3,507 409,477
6,752 - - 6,752
3,993 - - 3,993

78 - - 78
1,862,973 74,405 3,507 1,940,885
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22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

AT
The Bank
2013
ArFEtRA
EPPEEHE
. SR Not qualified -
HE ELF?E%#/EF for hedge %[L‘In+
Trading Hedging accounting Total
AEHET  AWEET EREET BBEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures 287,682 - - 287,682
Swaps 666,716 - - 666,716
Foreign currency options
- Options purchased 20,982 - - 20,982
- Options written 23,503 - - 23,503
998,883 - - 998,883
Interest rate contracts
Futures 2,790 - - 2,790
Swaps 259,319 86,803 3,507 349,629
262,109 86,803 3,507 352,419
Commodity contracts 5,267 - - 5,267
Equity contracts 2,099 - - 2,099
Other contracts 55 - - 55
Total 1,268,413 86,803 3,507 1,358,723
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22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following tables summarise the fair values of each class of derivative financial

instrument as at 31 December:

Z AT -
HEH
The Group
2014
AVEAE ATEAR
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities
FRERA FRERA
BHEEA BREETA
Not Not
WE Egapp  Qualified st ME  mgzpe  qualified it
for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
BEEET B¥WEET AEEET BEOSET BEOET BEEET BEEET BWEET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
[EREL Exchange rate contracts
BIEA ~ B RIS Spot, forwards and futures 12,208 - - 12,208 (7,392) - - (7,392)
A Swaps 12,480 - - 12,480 (9,828) - - (9,828)
HNERZ FHARE Foreign currency options
- B AMARE - Options purchased 4,676 - - 4,676 - - - -
- B IR - Options written - - - - (207) - - (207)
29,364 - - 29,364 (17,427) - - (17,427)
FIREL Interest rate contracts
& Futures 2 - - 2 (3) - - (3)
L Swaps 1,311 2,270 2 3,583 (1,881) (1,128) (50) (3,059)
1,313 2,270 2 3,585 (1,884) (1,128) (50) (3,062)
Ry Commodity contracts 328 - - 328 (202) - - (202)
B G4y Equity contracts 82 - - 82 (1) - - 1)
“ast Total 31,087 2,270 2 33,359 (19,594) (1,128) (50) (20,772)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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Exchange rate contracts

Spot, forwards and futures

Swaps

Foreign currency options

- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures

Swaps

Commodity contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

AREEH
The Group
2013
AN VEERE AN TFEAER
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

N E=E2 3| et

gtk HrbgEtA

Not Not
HE O EREE qualified st HE R qualified 4azt

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
BEEHET BEEET AEEETT OBYEET BNEET EBEET BEEETT BYEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
14,208 - - 14,208 (10,000) - - (10,000)
5,348 - - 5,348 (5,005) - - (5,005)
58 - - 58 - - - -
- - - - (150) - - (150)
19,614 - - 19,614  (15,155) - - (15,155)
1 - - 1 1 - - (@)
1,767 3,359 5 5,131 (2,191) (1,127) (64) (3,382)
1,768 3,359 5 5,132 (2,192) (1,127) (64) (3,383)
472 - - 472 (185) - - (185)
24 - - 24 (24) - - (24)
21,878 3,359 5 25,242 (17,556) (1,127) (64) (18,747)
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22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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Sy

Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures
Swaps
Foreign currency options
- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures

Swaps

Commodity contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

AERIT
The Bank
2014
APERE ANFEERE
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

TRERA TRERA

shhErEbA BOREELA

Not Not
HE Rigape  Qualified st HE  Egphp  qualified st

for hedge for hedge ’

Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
BEEEST BNREEIL BREEST BNEEL BNEET BYEET REEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
11,671 - - 11,671 (7,169) - - (7,169)
12,474 - - 12,474 (9,778) - - (9,778)
4,676 - - 4,676 - - - -
. - - - (207) - - (207)
28,821 - - 28,821 (17,154) - - (17,154)
2 - - 2 (3) - - (3)
1,323 2,270 2 3,595 (1,868) (1,128) (20) (3,016)
1,325 2,270 2 3,597 (1,871) (1,128) (20) (3,019)
320 - - 320 (202) - - (202)
82 - - 82 (81) - - (81)
30,548 2,270 2 32,820 (19,308) (1,128) (20)  (20,456)
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Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures
Swaps
Foreign currency options
- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures

Swaps

Commodity contracts

Equity contracts

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

AT EKER 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

AIRIT
The Bank
2013
AN FEERE AFEAR
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

BN ENEE ]

pgshis Fapii FIpES

Not Not
EHE Rk qualified azt H®  Ephy  Qualified st

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging  accounting Total
TR BIEE AT BREETT  BWEE T CBEEEDT BWEADT AREETT EEE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
13,627 - - 13,627 (9,821) - - (9,821)
5,333 - - 5,333 (4,903) - - (4,903)
58 - - 58 - - - -
- - - - (150) - - (150)
19,018 - - 19,018  (14,874) - - (14,874)
1 - - 1 M - - M
1,785 3,359 5 5,149 (2,162) (1,127) (16) (3,305)
1,786 3,359 5 5,150 (2,163) (1,127) (16) (3,306)
456 - - 456 (184) - - (184)
24 - - 24 (24) - - (24)
21,284 3,359 5 24,648  (17,245) (1,127) (16)  (18,388)
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22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The table below gives the credit risk-weighted amounts of the above derivative financial
instruments and is prepared with reference to the Completion Instructions for the HKMA
return of capital adequacy ratio.

p ] AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BWEET AWEETT AEET AWEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Exchange rate contracts
Forwards and futures 1,611 1,149 1,503 955
Swaps 4,628 3,963 4,621 3,909
Foreign currency options
- Options purchased 1,569 144 1,569 144
7,808 5,256 7,693 5,008
Interest rate contracts
Futures 1 1 1 1
Swaps 728 1,541 718 1,526
729 1,542 719 1,527
Commodity contracts - 4 - 4
Equity contracts 208 144 200 144
Total 8,745 6,946 8,612 6,683

The credit risk-weighted amounts are calculated in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules. The amounts are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the
maturity characteristics of each type of contract.

The total fair values of derivatives subject to valid bilateral netting agreements for the
Group and the Bank amounted to HK$10,946 million (2013: HK$173 million) and
HK$10,955 million (2013: HK$173 million) and the effect of valid bilateral netting
agreements amounted to HK$7,166 million (2013: HK$154 million) and HK$7,175 million
(2013: HK$154 million) respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(b) Hedge accounting

The fair values of derivative financial instruments designated as hedging instruments as

at 31 December are as follows:

AREEE AT
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
BE =i HiE =t
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
AEEETT ABEEET B¥EsT AYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fair value hedges 2,270 (1,128) 3,359 (1,127)

(i) Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair value of financial
assets and liabilities arising from movements in market interest rates.

Gains or losses on fair value hedges reflected in net trading gain for the year are as

follows:

R AR T
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
HEPEE  HNEE sdhEE A
Hedged Hedged Hedged Hedged
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BEETT  ABREET SEasT BAYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Net (loss)/gain
- hedging instruments (1,708) 86 2,284 (1,467)
- hedged items 1,841 141 (2,284) 2,031
133 227 - 564
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22. TS T A K%M 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
it (&)

(b) et () (b) Hedge accounting (continued)
(i) BINEEREE (ii) Hedges of net investments in foreign operations
Eapad
#2014 £ 12 H As at 31 December 2014, a proportion of the Group’s RMB-denominated deposits
31 H > KEEFRE from customers of HK$1,766 million (2013: HK$1,888 million) were designated as a
oy NREEHER hedging instrument to hedge against the net investments in foreign operations.
PG

17.66 {=5¢ (2013
B ¢ 3 18.88 fi
) BEPTH
FR LA N

P -

FENGH TRy There were no gains or losses on ineffective portion recognised in the income
U BB R UL statement during the year (2013: Nil).

R AR (2013

) o
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

LN

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. Advances and other accounts

AEEHE AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
AWEET  EREsET BREET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Personal loans and
advances 283,919 254,477 239,153 214,560
Corporate loans and
advances 676,982 603,787 542,174 472,952
Advances to customers* 960,901 858,264 781,327 687,512
Loan impairment
allowances
- Individually assessed (1,096) (840) (348) (508)
- Collectively assessed (3,520) (3,395) (2,109) (2,038)
956,285 854,029 778,870 684,966
Trade bills 57,756 70,846 39,594 55,631
Total 1,014,041 924,875 818,464 740,597

As at 31 December 2014, advances to customers of the Group and the Bank included
accrued interest of HK$1,570 million (2013: HK$1,344 million) and HK$1,152 million (2013:
HK$974 million) respectively.

As at 31 December 2014, no impairment allowance was made in respect of trade bills (2013:
Nil).

* Included advances to customers of the Group and the Bank denominated in HK dollars of HK$606,533
million (2013: HK$552,719 million) and HK$513,401 million (2013: HK$467,810 million) and US dollars
equivalent to HK$251,558 million (2013: HK$217,696 million) and HK$207,699 million (2013:
HK$178,289 million) respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances

HHE
The Group
2014
TR RS
Individual assessment
fEA o ol
Personal Corporate Total
AEEET AEEHET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
2014151 H At 1 January 2014 30 810 840
Nz (§EE) (Credited)/charged to income
(M 11) statement (Note 11) (6) 593 587
RIS < AU B ERK Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (8) (464) (472)
Wiz o] LA T Recoveries 12 149 161
PrELRAE ] Unwind of discount on impairment
allowances (1) (7) (8)
VRS2 72 Exchange difference (1) (11) (12)
2014 F12 H 31 H At 31 December 2014 26 1,070 1,096
KEHE
The Group
2014
G EHE
Collective assessment
fEA ol ol
Personal Corporate Total
BEHET BEEHET AW EHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
N20144E1H1H At 1 January 2014 315 3,080 3,395
USRS (HEE 1) Charged to income statement
(Note 11) 343 101 444
EE{ANE 7= NI = 44 Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (339) (3) (342)
R 62 Recoveries 41 - 41
VR 527280 Exchange difference - (18) (18)
W2014F12 H31H At 31 December 2014 360 3,160 3,520
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

REEE
The Group
2013
FE (A SEAL
Individual assessment
N AL st
Personal Corporate Total
AR EHETT AR EETT AREHETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
W20134FE1 H1H At 1 January 2013 26 710 736
Nz (§EE) (Credited)/charged to income
CFEsE 1) statement (Note 11) 4) 63 59
FEPIEH < AU B ERK Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible 3) (206) (209)
Wiz o] LA T Recoveries 11 243 254
PR E (] Unwind of discount on impairment
allowances - (6) (6)
PR S EH Exchange difference - 6 6
2013412 H 31 H At 31 December 2013 30 810 840
AEH
The Group
2013
A GEHL
Collective assessment
N AT st
Personal Corporate Total
B EETT R E T B EHETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
r2013E1H1H At 1 January 2013 269 2,700 2,969
PGSR (KEE 1) Charged to income statement
(Note 11) 303 368 671
TS 2 ARUT B Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (291) (2) (293)
Y B e R IE Recoveries 34 - 34
VB SR Exchange difference - 14 14
W2013F 12 H31H At 31 December 2013 315 3,080 3,395
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

RIRT
The Bank
2014
FRAE B
Individual assessment
fEA AT ket
Personal Corporate Total
BEEETT BEEETT AREETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
20141 H1H At 1 January 2014 16 492 508
e Credited to income statement (14) (215) (229)
TR > AR B &R Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (4) (73) (77)
W=l R BRI Recoveries 10 144 154
PrELRE EfS (Bl Unwind of discount on impairment
allowances (1) (7) (8)
B 2014412 5 31 H At 31 December 2014 7 341 348
KT
The Bank
2014
A ETHE
Collective assessment
fEA AT ket
Personal Corporate Total
BEEETT BEEETT AREETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
2014 F1H1H At 1 January 2014 160 1,878 2,038
e ] Charged to income statement 222 54 276
SRS > AR B &R Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (212) - (212)
el E s Recoveries 7 - 7
HN2014 £ 12 531 H At 31 December 2014 177 1,932 2,109
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

AT
The Bank

2013

HEE AR

Individual assessment

fELA 4] i

Personal Corporate Total

BEHET BEHET BEET

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

20131 H1H At 1 January 2013 18 449 467

N EnES Credited to income statement (8) (108) (116)
CE 67 e ST = 18 Loans written off during the year

as uncollectible (3) (37) (40)

W I=T R BRI Recoveries 9 191 200

PTELRE B (Al Unwind of discount on impairment
allowances - (3) (3)
2013412 H 31 H At 31 December 2013 16 492 508
AIRIT
The Bank
2013
Fal Eabh
Collective assessment
fELA 4] i

Personal Corporate Total

BEHET BEHET BEETT

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

20131 H1H At 1 January 2013 143 1,708 1,851

UGS TS Charged to income statement 186 170 356
SR > AR B &R Loans written off during the year

as uncollectible (173) - (173)

i [e] EL SR TE Recoveries 4 i 4

HR20134E12 31 H At 31 December 2013 160 1,878 2,038
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25. BEHEE 25. Investment in securities
REH AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
B EHETT AR ETT AR EET R E T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
(a) Tt ERSR (a) Available-for-sale
securities
Eaes 0 HAFEE Debt securities, at fair
HIHR value
- REELET - Listed in Hong
Kong 24,447 27,134 22,137 23,654
- NEAMIN T - Listed outside
Hong Kong 95,398 109,947 91,271 104,860
119,845 137,081 113,408 128,514
- JE kT - Unlisted 159,761 179,348 127,841 152,543
279,606 316,429 241,249 281,057
EkEE » N HEY IR Certificates of
deposit, at fair
value
- NEB W - Listed in Hong
Kong 501 502 501 502
- BB BT - Listed outside
Hong Kong 366 686 160 426
867 1,188 661 928
- JE L - Unlisted 56,863 75,922 45,048 65,838
57,730 77,110 45,709 66,766
e R /A E Equity securities, at
HlHE fair value
- JE L - Unlisted 986 1,470 191 179
338,322 395,009 287,149 348,002
(b) FEZEZHAHES (b) Held-to-maturity
securities
BB HERR Debt securities, at
HIlHR amortised cost
L OBATRS - Listed in Hong
REELE Kong 428 710 428 710
L ORASEME DN AR - Listed outside
WEARUILIT Hong Kong 17,688 1,662 17,639 1,632
18,116 2,372 18,067 2,342
- JEEH - Unlisted 42,296 2,433 39,126 1,248
60,412 4,805 57,193 3,590
BN o sl b Certificates of
ﬁ?{; HRBEA AR deposit, at
= amortised cost
- JELTH - Unlisted 77 77 - -
) 60,489 4,882 57,193 3,590
A Impairment
allowances (1) (3) (1) (3)
60,488 4,879 57,192 3,587
(c) ERBFEBK (c) Loans and
receivables
JELT - R A Unlisted, at
FIRE amortised cost 4,868 7,945 2,793 6,261
gzt Total 403,678 407,833 347,134 357,850
HEZEIHH Fhgs Market value of listed
i held-to-maturity
securities 18,206 2,432 18,156 2,402
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:

MR RTIRE 20

BAE -
KEHE
The Group
2014
HEZE
THEESES  IHIEES SRR
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and =t
securities securities receivables Total
BEEHETT BEEET BEEHET BEEHETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
BhHERE Sovereigns 66,939 2,618 - 69,557
INES BT Public sector entities* 20,227 22,710 - 42,937
SRAT R Eo it 4 Rl Banks and other financial
institutions 183,874 25,540 2,793 212,207
INERZE Corporate entities 67,282 9,620 2,075 78,977
338,322 60,488 4,868 403,678
REEE
The Group
2013
ez
it ERr  FHAHESG SRRERGK
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and 4
securities securities receivables Total
R E T B ETT R E T A E T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EP-1:] Sovereigns 52,745 822 - 53,567
INEEEAL Public sector entities* 46,292 137 - 46,429
SRAT R Eofth 4 Rl Banks and other financial
institutions 237,226 3,320 7,112 247,658
NEIRE Corporate entities 58,746 600 833 60,179
395,009 4,879 7,945 407,833

© BEAE (ERITE CEA) MDD
IR R ] L B A A AT {3
&SR 185.67 (FT

(2013 4 : 3% 245.30 {&7T)
EE R R
27.62 {E71(2013 £ 455 0.58
f87T) °

* Included available-for-sale securites of HK$18,567 million (2013: HK$24,530 million) and
held-to-maturity securities of HK$2,762 million (2013: HK$58 million) which are eligible to be classified

as public sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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BiHR
A i

SRAT R HA Rt
Bikise S

I

S
AN

SRAT e FLAMh AR

NEIRE

> BRELE (BRIT3E (EA) BED

IR Ry ol N B

B 18333 7T

(2013 4 : % 239.25 &1 )
LT E LR L
26.31 {%71( 2013 451 s 0.58
) -

Sovereigns

Public sector entities**

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns

Public sector entities**

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

** Included available-for-sale securities of HK$18,333 million

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

T
The Bank
2014
FEZ

WEHERE  FHIHER SRR

Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and =t
securities securities receivables Total
AWEEL  B¥EEC BEEET AW EET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
55,143 840 - 55,983
19,993 22,579 - 42,572
156,387 24,265 2,793 183,445
55,626 9,508 - 65,134
287,149 57,192 2,793 347,134

ASRT
The Bank
2013
ES R

oL RS FHHHE S ERORERGK

Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and 4zt
securities securities receivables Total
BEEHET  BEEET BEEETT AEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
42,402 237 - 42,639
45,687 137 - 45,824
213,541 2,616 6,261 222,418
46,372 597 - 46,969
348,002 3,587 6,261 357,850

(2013: HK$23,925 million) and

held-to-maturity securities of HK$2,631 million (2013: HK$58 million) which are eligible to be classified

as public sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

SRR SEEEIN AT The movements in investment in securities are summarised as follows:

AEHE
The Group
2014
BHEZE

WEHERS  FHHER SRRERK
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
AEEET  BE¥EET AREET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
HR2014F1H1H At 1 January 2014 395,009 4,879 7,945
| Additions 333,533 10,611 8,482
RE ~ JEE R EEA Disposals, redemptions and maturity (338,621) (3,549) (11,631)
A Amortisation (606) 900 82
NS Change in fair value 4,047 - -
T AE E R ] Net reversal of impairment allowances - 2 -
EEEiipay Reclassification (48,396) 48,396 -
PEE 7 7225 Exchange difference (6,644) (751) (10)
2014512 H 31 H At 31 December 2014 338,322 60,488 4,868

ES

The Group
2013
FEZ

A EREE FIHIHEG  ERORERGK
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
AR E T BEEHETT BEHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
201341 H1H At 1 January 2013 436,566 13,344 9,234
b2y} Additions 534,082 114 12,927
B~ WE [ R EHA Disposals, redemptions and maturity (550,578) (8,213) (14,321)
5021 Amortisation (212) (44) 100
N ESE Change in fair value (7,990) - -
AR 2 T g ] Net reversal of impairment allowances - 5 -
P 72 254 Exchange difference (16,859) (327) 5
2013412 H 31 H At 31 December 2013 395,009 4,879 7,945
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25. Investment in securities (continued)

ASRET
The Bank
2014
BHEZE

WEHERS  FHHER SRRERK
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
AEEET BE¥EET AREET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
w2014 1 H1H At 1 January 2014 348,002 3,587 6,261
A Additions 270,833 8,294 5,818
RE ~ EE R EEA Disposals, redemptions and maturity (280,738) (2,959) (9,329)
N Amortisation (640) 853 39
NEESE Change in fair value 3,347 - -
NERER | Net reversal of impairment allowances - 2 -
Esteibay | Reclassification (48,132) 48,132 -
BE 17 22 4 Exchange difference (5,523) (717) 4
2014512 H 31 H At 31 December 2014 287,149 57,192 2,793

AERAT

The Bank
2013
FEZ

A EREE FIHIHEG  ERORERGK
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
BEEHET BEHET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
B2013F1H1H At 1 January 2013 393,941 10,364 8,077
B Additions 463,026 114 10,622
FRE - IE o K EIH Disposals, redemptions and maturity (484,955) (6,509) (12,493)
BN Amortisation (196) (32) 93
INEAEEAE Change in fair value (7,686) - -
NERER R | Net reversal of impairment allowances - 5 -
P T 22 %A Exchange difference (16,128) (355) (38)
2013412 H 31 H At 31 December 2013 348,002 3,587 6,261
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25. BEEE (8) 25. Investment in securities (continued)
ot E RFAE EFHEH Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are analysed as follows:
FEHEYBENT
A
The Group
HHHERS REZIIHH#ES
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
securities securities
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEHETT  BEEHETC BEEET AR E T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
[E£73 Treasury bills 48,079 33,975 2,375 585
ke Certificates of deposit 57,730 77,110 77 77
At Others 232,513 283,924 58,036 4,217
338,322 395,009 60,488 4,879
AT
The Bank
AHHEES HERZIHHES
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
securities securities
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEHET  BEEET BEEHETT B EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
[E£73 Treasury bills 35,566 25,127 - -
FRGE Certificates of deposit 45,709 66,766 - -
HoAh Others 205,874 256,109 57,192 3,587
287,149 348,002 57,192 3,587
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25. Investment in securities (continued)

R £ 28 H 325 2 E
AR T

RA1A1TH

FrugesgE (it 11)
R E

w12 531 H

R AR IRTINENE
oy BTE USRS i
Bt BRI E R o S E R
ARBFIEER HAPE
73 A R A ¥E 483.96 {E7T
(2013 4F : f) FOBH
481.32 {&Jjr (2013 4 :
) - NEMBH > A%
B R A SRAT A B R AE
FiA IS RS 2
H -

The movements in impairment allowances on held-to-maturity securities are summarised as
follows:

AL R AR T

The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
AW EET AEE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
At 1 January 3 9
Credited to income statement (Note 11) (2) (5)
Disposals - (1)
At 31 December 1 3

The Group and the Bank reclassified certain debt securities with fair value of HK$48,396
million (2013: Nil) and HK$48,132 million (2013: Nil) respectively out of available-for-sale
category into held-to-maturity category during the year. The Group and the Bank had the
intention and ability to hold these reclassified debt securities until maturity at the date of
reclassification.
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PARSITZ IS AT -
2014 512 A 31 H 2 F =

Unlisted shares, at cost

Amounts due from subsidiaries

26. Interests in subsidiaries

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AT

The Bank
2014 2013
AEEHET AR EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
14,478 14,518
4
14,482 14,522

The particulars of all direct and indirect subsidiaries of the Bank are set out in the Appendix of
this Annual Report, “Subsidiaries of the Bank”. The following is a list of principal subsidiaries

as at 31 December 2014:

BAESRANT
R B AR
Place of ESTRA/ElELR EEEH
215 incorporation Issued share capital/ by =y el Principal
Name and operation registered capital Interest held activities
R SER T AR A E & e 1y 100% PRATETS
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong 3,144,517,396 7T Banking
Limited Ordinary shares business
HK$3,144,517,396
ERSTARAT & Syl 70.49% PRATES
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong 300,000,000 &7t Banking
Limited Ordinary shares business
HK$300,000,000
HRiEM~ (EE) AR & L 38 e 7 100% ERRRS
INH] Hong Kong 480,000,000 #:7T Credit card
BOC Credit Card Ordinary shares services
(International) Limited HK$480,000,000
HAEMEARAT i yepiilicala *100%  BHEFES
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong 95,000,000 #&7¢ Securities and
Ordinary shares futures brokerage
HK$95,000,000
FEERERT (PED AR Ed &R *100% PRATSERS
N PRC 6,500,000,000 A E#% Banking
Nanyang Commercial Bank Registered capital business

(China), Limited

RMB6,500,000,000

* AHRATRIBERA Y

* Shares held indirectly by the Bank
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27. 2B AT REEMDE 27. Interests in associates and a joint venture

M2

B1HA1HE
JENS Z A
JEMSFRIH
EHE

12731 H

#2014 £ 12 A 31 H > A$R
THA#ER 8 HETT (2013
kW 8 HEJT) JEEM
BEEEZRT WEEIEHE
s {ERE(f (2013 48 @ i) -

REEZBE N F R EE DR

At 1 January
Share of results
Share of tax

Dividend received

At 31 December

N

The Group
2014 2013
BEET AEEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
292 259
49 42
(15) (7)
(2) 2)
324 292

As at 31 December 2014, the Bank held HK$8 million (2013: HK$8 million) of unlisted shares
in its joint venture with no provision for impairment in value (2013: Nil).

The particulars of the Group’s associates and joint venture, all of which are unlisted, are as

W RIEEMAE B follows:
T
FE R B S HRE
Place of ESTRAFEMEAR
278 incorporation Issued share capital/ RERER FEEER
Name and operation registered capital Interest held Principal activities
B A -
Associates:
s e Rl A IR H FEEA 45.00% {EHRIE G IR% %
NG| PRC 50,000,000 A i Credit card back-end
BOC Services Registered capital service support
Company RMB50,000,000
Limited
WA S RS A e FEEA 25.33% T AT RAR
FRAHE] PRC 450,000,000 A [R#% Prepay debit card services
BOC Expresspay Registered capital
Company Limited RMB450,000,000
BEMRKE:
Joint Venture:
SRR AIRAE w {7y 19.96% RyE il EIR B R AL
Joint Electronic Hong Kong 10,023,800 &7 SRITRAA GRS i a4k

Teller Services
Limited

Ordinary shares
HK$10,023,800

Operation of a private
inter-bank message
switching network in

respect of ATM services
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28. EMFE

R1ATH

WME

A PEWEE (MR 13)

B (EE) HE
Yigg ~ Sh Reasctis (I
#£29)

Ve A%

12 H 31 H

R1ATH

WME

EHF S =R

O PEWE

HHT I EY)E - s
FeasetE (KFEE 29)

12 H 31 H

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

REEHE
The Group
BB ] S
Associates Joint venture
2014 2013 2014 2013
BREET AIEEET BEEHETL  BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Interests in
associates/joint venture 265 232 59 60
Share of profit/total
comprehensive income
for the year of
associates/joint
venture 33 33 1 2
28. Investment properties
AEH
The Group
2014 2013
BEEET BHEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
At 1 January 14,727 14,364
Additions - 2
Fair value gains (Note 13) 394 262
Reclassification (to)/from properties,
plant and equipment (Note 29)
(431) 98
Exchange difference - 1
At 31 December 14,690 14,727
AT
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEET BHEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
At 1 January 14,114 13,904
Additions - 2
Transfer from subsidiaries 127 -
Fair value gains 350 368
Reclassification to properties, plant and
equipment (Note 29) (350) (160)
At 31 December 14,241 14,114
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HEY)H Z IR EEIZHY
FIERIRDATAT -

TERERA
RIHLT Gla4a 50 4F)
IRy (10 4223 50 42)

EFHBLINTH
LY (10 422 50 )
FAHATELY (DI 10 48)

TERERA
RIITHLT (BE4s 50 48 )
TrHIFEEY (10 4223 50 42)

EFHELINTH
Y (10 4223 50 )

#2014 £ 12 H 31 H %
NEEAFRRANZREY
% BB I A TR
B RKP RS E L E
SERAHEAIRAFR 2014 4
12 7 31 HBAA B R BRdE
P T 2 HEAHE - A PE
fHERI B E HEEARF
ST 17 T [ T 8552 B
HHET - HIREYEE
HUSHERS -

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

28. Investment properties (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of the

leases as follows:

Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease (over 50 years)
On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years)

Held outside Hong Kong
On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years)
On short-term lease (less than 10 years)

Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease (over 50 years)
On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years)

Held outside Hong Kong
On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years)

REH
The Group
2014 2013
BEEET AT ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
3,631 2,902
10,808 11,557
231 248
20 20
14,690 14,727
KT
The Bank
2014 2013
BEEHETL BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
3,240 2,548
10,800 11,373
201 193
14,241 14,114

As at 31 December 2014, investment properties are included in the balance sheets at
valuation carried out at 31 December 2014 on the basis of their fair value by an independent
firm of chartered surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited. The fair
value represents the price that would be received to sell each investment property in an
orderly transaction with market participants at the measurement date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment

N
The Group
2%~ EERHE
BoetE
Equipment,
BE fixtures and 4zt
Premises fittings Total
AEEET AREEET AEEET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
W2014FE1H1HZ Net book value at
HEEDFE 1 January 2014 49,661 2,531 52,192
= Additions 211 805 1,016
e Disposals (43) (27) (70)
B Revaluation 3,308 - 3,308
FREHTE (MfEE12) Depreciation for the year
(Note 12) (1,048) (769) (1,817)
EEEEREY Reclassification from
(FffzE28) investment properties
(Note 28) 431 - 431
bR 10 75 %H Exchange difference (12) (7) (19)
20144412 H 31 H>2 Net book value at
MRIAFE 31 December 2014 52,508 2,533 55,041
»2014£12 H 31 H At 31 December 2014
BAE B Cost or valuation 52,508 8,229 60,737
FETHTES RORE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (5,696) (5,696)
H2014FE12 H31 H> Net book value at
URIASHE 31 December 2014 52,508 2,533 55,041
P& E 2 A E S The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
pax i1l
2014412 H 31 H At 31 December 2014
HRARE At cost - 8,229 8,229
b E At valuation 52,508 - 52,508
52,508 8,229 60,737
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

(&)
AEH
The Group
S~ [EE R
Bt
Equipment,
B fixtures and 4=t
Premises fittings Total
A ETT A ETT A ETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
W 20134E1 A1 HZ Net book value at
HEHEDSE 1 January 2013 46,178 2,522 48,700
WME Additions 376 714 1,090
g Disposals ) (13) (14)
Hfl Revaluation 4,142 - 4,142
FERETE (MfsE12) Depreciation for the year
(Note 12) (950) (700) (1,650)
E i R R E Y Reclassification to
(FfsE 28) investment properties
(Note 28) (98) - (98)
DB 2 72248 Exchange difference 14 8 22
2013412 H 31 H>Z Net book value at
WS TAFHE 31 December 2013 49,661 2,531 52,192
2013412 H 31 H At 31 December 2013
D &NEERRIE Cost or valuation 49,661 8,204 57,865
RETHTEE RORUE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (5,673) (5,673)
#20134FE12 H 31 H> Net book value at
HEmESHE 31 December 2013 49,661 2,531 52,192
U E 2 RAME B The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
SRR
20134412 H31H At 31 December 2013
A At cost - 8,204 8,204
frfh{E At valuation 49 661 } 49,661
49,661 8,204 57,865
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

(&)
AT
The Bank
B BEER
B
Equipment,
EE fixtures and qazt
Premises fittings Total
AW EET BEEET AR EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
7?2014 FE1H1HZ Net book value at
MRTADFHE 1 January 2014 40,595 2,071 42,666
by Additions 169 689 858
Y Disposals - (25) (25)
Hff Revaluation 2,578 - 2,578
T Depreciation for the year (906) (607) (1,513)
EEr T EEE R EYE Reclassification from
(fffxx 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 350 - 350
#2014F£12 H31 H>Z Net book value at
IRHEDFE 31 December 2014 42,786 2,128 44,914
W2014F12 H 31 H At 31 December 2014
A S A E Cost or valuation 42,786 6,896 49,682
FETHTEE FORE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (4,768) (4,768)
2014 £ 12 H 31 H> Net book value at
IR FHE 31 December 2014 42,786 2,128 44,914
BaltEE > A E S E The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
ST
#2014 4F12 H 31 H At 31 December 2014
TR AE At cost - 6,896 6,896
b At valuation 42,786 - 42,786
42,786 6,896 49,682
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

(&)
AT
The Bank
M~ EEE
R
Equipment,
B fixtures and HaEt
Premises fittings Total
BEHETT BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
P20134FE1H1HZ Net book value at
MRTADFHE 1 January 2013 38,103 2,040 40,143
b= Additions 167 584 751
HeE Disposals (1) (8) 9)
Hff Revaluation 2,992 - 2,992
T Depreciation for the year (826) (545) (1,371)
E T EEE R EYE Reclassification from
(fffxx 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 160 - 160
H2013F 12 H31 H> Net book value at
W A FHE 31 December 2013 40,595 2,071 42,666
2013412 H 31 H At 31 December 2013
D &NIEERRIE Cost or valuation 40,595 6,926 47,521
FETHTEE FORE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (4,855) (4,855)
2013412 H 31 H> Net book value at
IR FHE 31 December 2013 40,595 2,071 42,666
BaltEE > A E S E The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
ST
#20134FE12 H 31 H At 31 December 2013
TR AE At cost - 6,926 6,926
feftifE At valuation 40,595 - 40,595
40,595 6,926 47,521
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as

follows:

Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years)
On medium-term lease
(10 to 50 years)

Held outside Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years)
On medium-term lease
(10 to 50 years)
On short-term lease
(less than 10 years)

AR AT

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
AREET EFEET BEEET AREEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
19,416 18,765 12,508 12,347
32,308 30,129 30,278 28,248
81 74 - -
685 675 - -
18 18 - -
52,508 49,661 42,786 40,595
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

201412 A 31 H %
MNEEABRENZEE T
IS IR T RS —
AP BT (e B SR

As at 31 December 2014, premises are included in the balance sheets at valuation carried
out at 31 December 2014 on the basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered
surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited. The fair value represents
the price that would be received to sell each premises in an orderly transaction with market

FIAIRATER 2014 £ 12
A 31 HELA B R AR AERT
HEFT 2 A {E - A PEE
TEst & HEEATR PR
SCHITE LT [ T 2
g — I e A FE U
{Ei#% -

(e L
6 B L
1 U R BRI AT
AT -

participants at the measurement date.

As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the premises were

recognised in the premises revaluation reserve, the income statement and non-controlling

interests as follows:

REHE RERAT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BWEEIL  ABNEET B EET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Bl EE B 2 EiL Increase in valuation
(g credited to premises
revaluation reserve 3,281 4,077 2,578 2,992
SRtk B HEE Increase in valuation
credited to income
statement 2 14 - -
SErdEEHIE L 2 AL Increase in valuation
{E credited to
non-controlling
interests 25 51 - -
3,308 4,142 2,578 2,992

201412 31 H &
i be FE AR R AME TR R 5T
ITEE SORAEAR R TR » ALk
e AT 2 B E AR
PN 2 55 E R T 05 LT 3 1)
Byt 82.39 BT (2013
W T1.27 (RoT) Kok
W4 83.25 fEyr (2013 4 :
AW 74.82(87T) -

As at 31 December 2014, the net book value of premises that would have been included in
the Group’s and the Bank’s balance sheets had the premises been carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses was HK$8,239 million (2013: HK$7,127
million) and HK$8,325 million (2013: HK$7,482 million) respectively.
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30. Hn&gE 30. Other assets
AEEH AT

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
AEEET ABEET BEEHETL BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Uz lel &z Repossessed assets 18 64 13 32
EEE Precious metals 3,682 5,146 3,977 5,146

JEVREIE K TR 2 F Accounts receivable and

prepayments 15,369 15,876 16,393 11,674
19,069 21,086 20,383 16,852

3. FEEITRERE 31. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation
4R

Z AR AT T AR The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in respect
A 2 EBR AT EE of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.

BUN A FREHE 2 Fack

B -
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ZeREHE

LoMER
- MRS SR R R
T

FIEBATEZIERA
R S

- SRR 33)

2014 £ 12 A 31 HAE R
VAR B iEE AL N =P
R AERAR E LA
B R ASRAT R B H 49
S TRBANZ BBV
¥4 TETT (2013 4
¥ 6 &) - HEAK
EERBRELT BN VE
Bt ABEZERAEMN
N HEBB) RS
AE R EFE) WAE
%, o

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

32. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

REEH RIRTT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
AREHETT  AEOET AEEET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Trading liabilities
- Short positions in
Exchange Fund Bills
and Notes 9,145 9,748 4,174 5,314
Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Structured deposits
(Note 33) 3,115 3,832 3,115 3,832
12,260 13,580 7,289 9,146

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss as at
31 December 2014 was less than the amount that the Group and the Bank would be
contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders by HK$4 million (2013: HK$6 million).
The amount of change in the fair values of financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, during the year and cumulatively, attributable to changes in own credit risk was
insignificant.
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Gl Ry i PEE bRt ARz
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S
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G
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33. Deposits from customers

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AEEH KT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEET BEEET BREET ABEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Current, savings and
other deposit accounts
(per balance sheets) 1,483,398 1,329,376 1,233,471 1,093,913
Structured deposits
reported as financial
liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 32) 3,115 3,832 3,115 3,832
1,486,513 1,333,208 1,236,586 1,097,745
Analysed by:
Demand deposits and
current accounts
- corporate 88,269 83,919 69,140 66,996
- personal 28,776 23,622 25,817 20,798
117,045 107,541 94,957 87,794
Savings deposits
- corporate 252,870 225,919 233,538 205,538
- personal 420,311 411,167 372,671 364,125
673,181 637,086 606,209 569,663
Time, call and notice
deposits
- corporate 424,786 351,903 340,025 277,728
- personal 271,501 236,678 195,395 162,560
696,287 588,581 535,420 440,288
1,486,513 1,333,208 1,236,586 1,097,745
34. Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue
AL KT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEET BN EET AEEET BT ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Debt securities, at
amortised cost
- Senior notes under the
Medium Term Note
Programme 5,636 5,684 5,636 5,684
- Other debt securities 6,265 - 4,066 -
11,901 5,684 9,702 5,684
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EEHEE
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LR DFFEEE  BEF
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5 R BIR N &
53R Ryt 58.60 (27T
(2013 4« #% 33.94 (&
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7€ (2013 4£ : 4% 150.31
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

35.

36.

Other accounts and provisions
REEE AIRLT

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEET EWEET BEEETT R EETT
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
Other accounts payable 46,203 47,326 29,774 27,835
Provisions 354 346 250 255
46,557 47,672 30,024 28,090

Assets pledged as security

As at 31 December 2014, liabilities of the Group and the Bank amounting to HK$16,309
million (2013: HK$11,529 million) and HK$9,776 million (2013: HK$7,380 million)
respectively were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate
settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group and the Bank amounting to
HK$5,860 million (2013: HK$3,394 million) and HK$3,751 million (2013: HK$2,100 million )
respectively were secured by debt securities and bills related to sale and repurchase

arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the Group and the Bank to secure these
liabilities was HK$22,423 million (2013: HK$15,031 million) and HK$13,728 million (2013:
HK$9,552 million) respectively mainly included in “Trading securities”, “Available-for-sale

securities” and “Trade bills”.

295



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8D

37. BIEIH

RER R T B &t
AU 129% T TSR B
B ER RIS EE

37. Deferred taxation

B LA S ik P MR 1
W B A AR -

HEBMRENZERERH

accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the balance sheets,
and the movements during the year are as follows:

(FE) AETZHAS -
AR EARFE N 2 S8
T
2014 4 At 1 January
1H1H 2014
&5/ (&) Charged/(credited)
Wz to income
(Ffsx15) statement
(Note 15)
fEECH M A Charged to other
s comprehensive
income
PE 72240 Exchange difference
A 2014 £ At 31 December
12H31H 2014
2013 & At 1 January
1A1H 2013
gt (&8) Charged/(credited)
a2z to income
(BfzE15) statement
(Note 15)
E G- Charged/(credited)
HoAtr s to other
comprehensive
income
P 72250 Exchange difference
A 2013 At 31 December
12H31H 2013

AEH
The Group
2014

pilIEES I} HAt

itk | R

Accelerated Y E L BERE Other
tax Property B2  Impairment temporary =t
depreciation  revaluation Losses allowance differences Total
ERaET BYoET  BReER AYoEr  BWEERx  BYEET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
577 7,329 (1) (594) (551) 6,760
26 61 1 (55) (11) 22
- 449 - - 594 1,043
- (1) - 4 2 5
603 7,838 - (645) 34 7,830

REEE
The Group
2013

hnTes HAth

il W A2

Accelerated YEE Mg B Other

tax Property E51E Impairment temporary JaEE

depreciation revaluation Losses allowance differences Total
BEEETT  OBNEET AREEETT  BYEERT  EREER BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
559 6,772 - (492) 508 7,347
18 (104) (1) (100) (16) (203)
- 660 - - (1,042) (382)
- 1 - 2) 1) 2)
577 7,329 (1) (594) (551) 6,760
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g

A 2014 £
12H31H

#2013
1H1H

e/ (&ED)
Wit
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HAth = mila

2013 4
12H31H

37. Deferred taxation (continued)

At 1 January
2014

Charged/(credited)
to income
statement

Charged to other
comprehensive
income

At 31 December
2014

At 1 January
2013

Charged/(credited)
to income
statement

Charged/(credited)
to other
comprehensive
income

At 31 December
2013

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

T
The Bank
2014

IR HAh

R T

Accelerated YrEk BEEE Other
tax Property Impairment temporary =t
depreciation revaluation allowance differences Total
AYTHET AR EET AR EET AT AREEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
531 5,748 (337) (417) 5,525
19 56 (11) (4) 60
362 - 488 850
550 6,166 (348) 67 6,435

KHRAT
The Bank
2013

piliEEE iy HAtr

EELiTEl B AR

Accelerated YIHEELS BAEE Other

tax Property Impairment temporary Yz

depreciation revaluation allowance differences Total
ARTEHETT AWEETT A EHETT AREETT AWEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
521 5,348 (305) 487 6,051
10 91) (32) 10 (103)
- 491 - (914) (423)
531 5,748 (337) (417) 5,525

297



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MGHZEHTsE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37. BERIE (8) 37. Deferred taxation (continued)
BHEEER T EIRAR Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a legal
THE E A R TH A K right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxation
B - TR AERTIE B 5] — A relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting,
OB - FIARHE A AR are shown in the balance sheets:

A% A R T T LR FE R I
REEMHIEE - MYIEERE
RBEENYIR 28 251

NS
AL ARERTT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEHETT OBEHET BEEETT BEEEIT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
BRI T & Deferred tax assets (167) (164) - R
IEIEFRIE & Deferred tax liabilities 7,997 6,924 6,435 5,525
7,830 6,760 6,435 5,525
AEHE AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEHETL BEEET BEEHETL B ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
IRIEFRIEE R (i 12 (E Deferred tax assets to be
IERELdED) recovered after more than
twelve months (129) (84) - -
TEIEFIA A E G 12 Deferred tax liabilities to be
A& settled after more than
twelve months 7,904 7,371 6,347 5,924
7,775 7,287 6,347 5,924
2014 £ 12 H 31 H A As at 31 December 2014, the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
EERMER IR IR A losses amounting to HK$10 million (2013: HK$7 million). These tax losses do not expire
ISR RS 0.10 8 under the current tax legislation.

7t (2013 4 : 3% 0.07 i3
TO) BT AR
RUBEARIZ A FREHIIR -
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38. BEEE 38. Subordinated liabilities
ENCAE S EN S
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
BEEET BEEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
BEER » FERRA K Subordinated notes, at amortised cost with
ANEEEERTIE fair value hedge adjustment
25.00 {§=ET* UsD2,500m* 19,676 19,849
A 2010 48 > RS T In 2010, BOCHK issued listed subordinated notes with an aggregate amount of USD2,500
44fH 25.00 fEE7T Ltk million.
= -
IR TR T By A Amounts qualified as Tier 2 capital instruments for regulatory purposes are shown in Note
RERZ BEEFEST 7 4.4(C).
It 4.4(C)FHIR -
* FBEREEL R FF] * Interest rate at 5.55% per annum payable semi-annually, due February 2020.
225.55% » 202042 F FH -
39. fEA 39. Share capital
2014 2013
BEEHETT BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
EIE Authorised:
BN 1 T2 Ordinary shares of HK$1 each - 100,000
LT RS Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 Hﬁ%ﬁﬁ% 43,042,840,858 ordinary shares 43,043 43,043
R 2014 23 H 3 H Under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622), which commenced operation on
HEINE & CAEMRE]) 3 March 2014, the concept of authorised share capital no longer exists. In accordance with
(2 622 & ) A TEHEAHY section 135, the Bank’s shares no longer have a par value. There is no impact on the number
WEEAHEE » MRS of shares in issue or the relative entitlement of any of the members of the Bank as a result of
135 {5 » AERITIIREADTR this transition.
AFHEHEE - HEEET
BT B AR R TR
BB 2 MRS A
o .
40. BEfE 40. Reserves
REEE N ARIRITZ ARFEE The Group’s and the Bank’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior
FAEER AR SR R ) years are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and statement of
BT RIEKIAEE 456 2 47 changes in equity respectively on pages 45 to 47 of the financial statements.
B 4ot S ok L
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M. EEFHESHERNEE 41. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) &EERAIEEERIIAT

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow before

REH S RAE taxation
5
2014 2013
BEEET AEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
A=yl Operating profit 29,534 26,246
e Depreciation 1,817 1,650
TR R RS Net charge of impairment allowances 1,050 737
PrELR A ol Unwind of discount on impairment allowances (8) (6)
A SR (FkR Advances written off net of recoveries
I{EECD) (612) (214)
&IEaE EE) Change in subordinated liabilities 237 (1,744)
JREIHAH &8 3 # H Change in balances with banks and other
ZAETBERAT B EA financial institutions with original maturity
SRR over three months
) 9,991 (3,896)
JREEH#84 3 EH Change in placements with banks and other
ZATSRAT R A< financial institutions with original maturity
Rl > EHRE over three months
S (2,290) 33,223
N EEZ bR AR Change in financial assets at fair value through
LR ) profit or loss (10,909) (883)
14 R T H 2~ 858 Change in derivative financial instruments (6,092) 3,675
B AR TE > S5 Change in advances and other accounts (89,547) (105,721)
SEHRIGE Y EEE) Change in investment in securities 3,061 4,445
HAMh & E > FEF) Change in other assets 1,996 833
SRAT R HoAr it fE Change in deposits and balances from banks
FRl sk tn 2 S5 and other financial institutions (42,493) 99,067
A EE L AR Change in financial liabilities at fair value
Z SR ) through profit or loss (1,320) (6,592)
B PR ) Change in deposits from customers 154,022 96,422
BB TEGSS S N F Change in debt securities and certificates of
HEs > sE deposit in issue 6,217 (239)
Ol BRIE R B > S5 Change in other accounts and provisions (1,115) 104
PR Effect of changes in exchange rates 8,468 (567)
FRFERTAC IR e Operating cash inflow before taxation
A 62,007 146,540
WEEB RS E Cash flows from operating activities included:
HETE
- BUCHIE - Interest received 43,481 36,829
- OAFIE - Interest paid 14,595 11,145
- EHER - Dividend received 40 36
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MGHZENTE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. GEERESRERMTEE  41. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(&
(b) HE K ERHEESE (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
B&EFI
2014 2013
BEEEET BT ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
[ B R EIHAH Cash and balances with banks and other
1 3 5N financial institutions with original maturity
SRAT B HoAth < Rl within three months
HEAVAEER 384,910 330,147
JFEIEIE A 3 {EH A Placements with banks and other financial
ZIEERTT R M4 institutions with original maturity within three
R E R months 10,496 22,044
EEHEIE A 3{EH AN Treasury bills with original maturity within three
2 [ months 6,940 10,024
[FEIHIHE 3EH AN Certificates of deposit with original maturity within
I three months 1,061 725
403,407 362,940
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

42. Contingent liabilities and commitments

HAAHRAEIE IS H
WEATRLEZ$ER
SRR
S E TR 2 AL
T U e
A

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of

contingent liability and commitment and the aggregate credit risk-weighted amount and is
prepared with reference to the Completion Instructions for the HKMA return of capital

adequacy ratio.

KEH AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
AEEEIT  AYEEr AEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
HEEEEAIEE Direct credit substitutes 22,621 17,555 3,271 1,932
B SR 2 SR A S Transaction-related
contingencies 9,225 12,929 6,512 7,280
R 5V R R Hofth 2 Bk Trade-related and other
“iE contingencies 40,757 56,269 27,519 44,846
NEB S m iR Commitments that are
Bss > &aE unconditionally
cancellable without prior
notice 407,686 361,777 258,712 214,161
HAtrRYE - FEIEIE R Other commitments with an
original maturity of
-1 DT - up to one year 9,974 6,601 8,393 5,837
-1ED - over one year 71,124 68,134 66,571 62,622
561,387 523,265 370,978 336,678
EE Rt Credit risk-weighted
amount 49,699 55,481 34,984 40,307

SRR BEEIRE

(IR1TE (A HAD
S - WBEEEUAR S
HTF 2B RS EENZ
IR -

The credit risk-weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital)
Rules. The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity
characteristics of each type of contract.
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43. BRI
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43. Capital commitments

The Group and the Bank have the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for

in the financial statements:

AEH AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEET EREET AEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Authorised and contracted
for but not provided for 448 350 423 347
Authorised but not
contracted for 4 11 4 9
452 361 427 356

The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s and the Bank’s premises.

44. Operating lease commitments

(a) As lessee

The Group and the Bank have commitments to make the following future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases:

AEH AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEETT  AYEET BEEET BHEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Land and buildings
- not later than one
year 733 696 446 424
- later than one year
but not later than
five years 1,208 1,180 485 427
- later than five years 238 323 12 -
2,179 2,199 943 851

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the table above were subject to
renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified
agreed dates or according to the special conditions as stipulated in the leases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
44. Operating lease commitments (continued)
(b) As lessor

The Group and the Bank have contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

REH AT
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
BEEOET  BEHET B EHET BBEET
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m

Land and buildings
- not later than one
year 409 403 385 375
- later than one year
but not later than
five years 426 416 414 393

835 819 799 768

The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 28) under operating lease
arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the
leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for rent
adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions at the expiration of the lease.

45, Litigation

The Group has been served a number of claims and counterclaims by various independent
parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal commercial activities of
the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the
directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the
amounts involved in these claims are not expected to be material.

304



@

MR (8D
46. TEHE

AR SRR o S
BHETE R EREIIA
FIRTFERIEEE > 48 90%
REEH - R EESER I
BB MRl
{18 NSRITSH ~ 1SRRI T3R5
TR ESEA » SEB SRS UE
ENAEEFF B R ELE
$ - BRI TAY RPC (&
PR B RRE) B
B8 -

& A SRAT RO B SRAT SR S 40
et EmrI TR > &
RS B & 18
P ~ BLEE AR A i B
(s SR - & R ORbRE
i~ ANEESES ST AR A - (]
N ERAT S5 4 T B2 R 5 e
ANBNEEF > TREIRITE
BRETRRBEAFEZEF -2
PR ESEGGR R TEHEESE
sh EAEEHEMIREE
&~ FISFNER - T oA
B FEAEAREERE
FEHLEE ~ FEYIZE - T A
Fera B a B R

SETSRATEE - & - WA
ST ~ BB R A AN
AN B G ST BOR T R
& - AR EEERENZ
FEBR G A PLE
ey B ETSGRIVER - 556
B ASAER  HEEENE
BRI SR E - £
TELATS AR Rt - W58
HRAEE AR -

AR YA B F
BUA - tHEEEHAS
FEFM B AR E H
5 HILFA SR B A
SUA RS ORI -

2014 FESEBRESNER
5 ARBIME R - (E2H
EEE s EHERT : il - 3
EEBRAIHERIES - (st
SR (8 SR ~ dRSRERTT R
A3 TSGR TR B U A
I3 R Bl 73.34 {8T ~ A
111.35 {EjC RN 80.25 (2
TE » AT ZAELASRTT ~ 4
SESRAT R S A5 AR B 7 A
ST 7 51 R 7 56.93 %
JC ~ R 81.39 (E T REE
65.25 {Z7C °

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
46. Segmental reporting

The Group manages the business mainly from a business segment perspective and over
90% of the Group’s revenues, profits before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.
Currently, three operating segments are identified: Personal Banking, Corporate Banking
and Treasury. The classification of the Group’s operating segments is based on customer
segment and product type, which is aligned with the RPC (relationship, product and channel)
management model of the Group.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking provide general banking services including
various deposit products, overdrafts, loans, credit cards, trade related products and other
credit facilities, investment and insurance products, and foreign currency and derivative
products. Personal Banking mainly serves retail customers and small enterprises, while
Corporate Banking mainly deals with corporate customers. Treasury manages the funding
and liquidity, and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to
proprietary trades. “Others” mainly represents the Group’s holdings of premises, investment
properties, equity investments and interests in associates and a joint venture.

Measurement of segment assets, liabilities, income, expenses, results and capital
expenditure is based on the Group’s accounting policies. The segment information includes
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis. Inter-segment funding is charged according to the internal funds transfer
pricing mechanism of the Group, which is primarily based on market rates with the
consideration of specific features of the product.

As the Group derives a majority of revenue from interest and the senior management relies
primarily on net interest income in managing the business, interest income and expense for
all reportable segments are presented on a net basis.

In 2014, liquidity term premium was introduced into inter-segment funding. No revision has
been made to the comparative figures. However, if the same mechanism was applied last
year, it is estimated that the net interest income of the Group’s Personal Banking, Corporate
Banking and Treasury would be HK$7,334 million, HK$11,135 million and HK$8,025 million
respectively while the net interest income of the Bank's Personal Banking, Corporate
Banking and Treasury would be HK$5,693 million, HK$8,139 million and HK$6,525 million
respectively.
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46. Segmental reporting (continued)

REHE
The Group
2014
{EASRT ST
Personal  Corporate 6323 HAth Nt etisin ey
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
AEERT BYEEL  BMEER  BYEET  AYEET EWEET AEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
AFIEHA (2D Net interest
income/(expense)
- Ak - external 1,485 8,959 19,309 3 29,756 - 29,756
- PSR - inter-segment 6,632 3,141 (9,047) (726) - - -
8,117 12,100 10,262 (723) 29,756 - 29,756
PR B KA Net fee and commission
income 6,045 3,832 245 345 10,467 (343) 10,124
SR EMRS S (BEHE) Net trading gain/(loss) 502 303 1,435 (33) 2,207 - 2,207
FEBLANEHES(ETA Net loss on financial
1BLS 7 RO T E 8 instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss - - (22) - (22) - (22)
R Pl Net gain on other financial
assets 505 30 142 - 677 - 677
HfraCEUA Other operating income M 18 9 1,624 1,692 (1,152) 540
IR AR RS Net operating income
WA before impairment
allowances 15,210 16,283 12,071 1,213 44,777 (1,495) 43,282
TGS P Net charge of impairment
allowances (380) (661) (9) - (1,050) - (1,050)
SRR A Net operating income 14,830 15,622 12,062 1,213 43,727 (1,495) 42,232
LB Operating expenses (6,792) (3,687) (1,233) (2,481) (14,193) 1,495 (12,698)
R (B58) Operating profit/(loss) 8,038 11,935 10,829 (1,268) 29,534 - 29,534
FeEpEE e N HEH  Netgain from disposal
BTG offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 394 394 - 394
e BV - 286K Netloss from disposal/
PR revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment 17) 3) - (4) (24) - (24)
JEERFE AT NEERE  Share of profits less
R TR losses after tax of
associates and a joint
venture - - - 34 34 - 34
ERFsTARIEF] . (BFHE) Profit/(loss) before
taxation 8,021 11,932 10,829 (844) 29,938 - 29,938
EE Assets
SEERE Segment assets 319,722 718,063 1,002,485 70,060 2,110,330 (8,721) 2,101,609
FE AT REENEREZ  Interests in associates
and a joint venture - - - 324 324 - 324
319,722 718,063 1,002,485 70,384 2,110,654 (8,721) 2,101,933
=Tt Liabilities
Sy EfE Segment liabilities 808,673 716,585 398,264 17,087 1,940,609 (8,721) 1,931,888
H Ak} Other information
BEAMESZ N Capital expenditure 29 4 - 983 1,016 - 1,016
e Depreciation 347 146 66 1,258 1,817 - 1,817
S Amortisation of securities - - 376 - 376 - 376
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46. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
income/(expense)
- external

- inter-segment

Net fee and commission
income
Net trading gain/(loss)

Net loss on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net gain/(loss) on other
financial assets

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)
Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties
Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment
Share of profits less
losses after tax of
associates and a joint
venture

Profit/(loss) before
taxation

Assets

Segment assets
Interests in associates
and a joint venture

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Other information
Capital expenditure

Depreciation
Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R
The Group
2013

ELASRTT TR T
Personal Corporate A& HiAfihr N EOHESY 4=t
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
AlEETT  BREETT  ABREsET BNEET BREET AlEET AEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1,835 9,618 14,547 2 26,002 - 26,002
5,758 2,286 (7,550) (494) - - -
7,593 11,904 6,997 (492) 26,002 - 26,002
5,324 3,576 144 315 9,359 (326) 9,033
734 337 2,201 (161) 3,11 1) 3,110
- - (27) - (27) - (27)
- 21 179 (54) 146 - 146
48 4 3 1,559 1,614 (1,050) 564
13,699 15,842 9,497 1,167 40,205 (1,377) 38,828
(289) (453) 5 - (737) - (737)
13,410 15,389 9,502 1,167 39,468 (1,377) 38,091
(6,477) (3,544) (1,155) (2,046) (13,222) 1,377 (11,845)
6,933 11,845 8,347 (879) 26,246 - 26,246
- - - 262 262 - 262
(7) (1) - 10 2 - 2
- - - 35 35 - 35
6,926 11,844 8,347 (572) 26,545 - 26,545
286,067 662,806 962,077 67,106 1,978,056 (8,571) 1,969,485
- - - 292 292 - 292
286,067 662,806 962,077 67,398 1,978,348 (8,571) 1,969,777
738,429 625,842 445,973 20,161 1,830,405 (8,571) 1,821,834
28 4 - 1,060 1,092 - 1,092
341 188 77 1,044 1,650 - 1,650
- - (156) - (156) - (156)
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46. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
income/(expense)
- external
- inter-segment

Net fee and commission
income

Net trading gain

Net loss on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net gain on other financial
assets

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net loss from disposal/
revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment

Profit before taxation

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates
and a joint venture

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Other information
Capital expenditure
Depreciation
Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

REUT
The Bank
2014

{ELAST IESRT
Personal Corporate e 3 Hh INT SEHEH fesy
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
B¥OET  BWEET  BBEOET BSOET  ABEER AREET AREET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
1,401 5,769 15,940 1) 23,109 - 23,109
5,050 3,261 (7,583) (728) - - -
6,451 9,030 8,357 (729) 23,109 - 23,109
4,583 2,515 147 326 7,571 - 7,571
486 189 1,564 - 2,239 - 2,239
- - (3) - (3) - (3)
- 2 48 - 50 - 50
13 1" 9 4,336 4,369 (984) 3,385
11,533 11,747 10,122 3,933 37,335 (984) 36,351
(246) 196 (9) - (59) - (59)
11,287 11,943 10,113 3,933 37,276 (984) 36,292
(4,932) (2,171) (924) (2,118) (10,145) 984 (9,161)
6,355 9,772 9,189 1,815 27,131 - 27,131
- - - 350 350 - 350
(17) (3) - 4) (24) - (24)
6,338 9,769 9,189 2,161 27,457 - 27,457
269,651 562,420 872,249 73,566 1,777,886 - 1,777,886
- - - 8 8 - 8
269,651 562,420 872,249 73,574 1,777,894 - 1,777,894
664,554 585,070 373,151 14,511 1,637,286 - 1,637,286
- - - 985 985 - 985
306 128 65 1,014 1,513 - 1,513
- - 252 - 252 - 252
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46. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
income/(expense)
- external

- inter-segment

Net fee and commission
income

Net trading gain

Net gain on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net gain/(loss) on other
financial assets

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment

Profit before taxation

Assets

Segment assets
Interests in associates
and a joint venture

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Other information
Capital expenditure
Depreciation
Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RERTT
The Bank
2013

ELASRTT TR
Personal Corporate A& Hifihr N EOHESY 4=t
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
AEETT  BREETT ABREsET ENEET BKEET AlEETT AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1,811 6,233 11,817 (1) 19,860 - 19,860
4,116 2,633 (6,253) (496) - - -
5,927 8,866 5,564 (497) 19,860 - 19,860
4,075 2,352 114 268 6,809 - 6,809
524 206 2,114 - 2,844 - 2,844
- - 1 - 1 - 1
- - 148 (54) 94 - 94
11 1 2 4,087 4,101 (895) 3,206
10,537 11,425 7,943 3,804 33,709 (895) 32,814
(161) (80) 5 - (236) - (236)
10,376 11,345 7,948 3,804 33,473 (895) 32,578
(4,713) (2,157) (760) (1,769) (9,399) 895 (8,504)
5,663 9,188 7,188 2,035 24,074 - 24,074
- - - 368 368 - 368
(8) (1) - 1 (8) - (8)
5,655 9,187 7,188 2,404 24,434 - 24,434
236,557 513,528 854,267 71,050 1,675,402 - 1,675,402
- - - 8 8 - 8
236,557 513,528 854,267 71,058 1,675,410 - 1,675,410
597,538 507,132 432,899 17,707 1,555,276 - 1,555,276
- - - 753 753 - 753
288 120 54 909 1,371 - 1,371
- - (135) - (135) - (135)
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Assets

Derivative financial
instruments

Other assets

Total

Liabilities
Derivative financial
instruments
Repurchase
agreements
Other liabilities

Total

47. Offsetting financial instruments

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following tables present details of the Group’s financial instruments subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements.

2014
KENBEEBERPBHZ
REEaEK: KEEaEz TSR
BHEHES  PHIRAIEE elated amounts
ORI 4Rl Bl (i LR RE not set off in the balance
EEEYEA Gross amounts Net amounts sheet
Gross of recognised of financial BEWEZ
amounts of financial assets HEHN
recognised liabilities set off presented in SRTHE Cash
financial in the balance the balance Financial collateral pzzc]
assets sheet sheet instruments received Net amount
BEETT BEETT AEETL  BROEL BROETL BFEER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
21,775 - 21,775 (8,768) (2,057) 10,950
14,794 (11,586) 3,208 - - 3,208
36,569 (11,586) 24,983 (8,768) (2,057) 14,158
2014
FENBEABRPERHZ
NEEAME THRAR
REEGERD Iningm  Related amounts
CHI4R BN TS EEB5E not set off in the balance
=V RLERES Net amounts sheet
Gross Gross amounts of financial B
amounts of of recognised liabilities &
recognised financial assets presented in SRTH Cash
financial set off in the the balance Financial collateral Pzt
liabilities  balance sheet sheet instruments pledged Net amount
AREET AEET AEEHET  A¥OoErT ABYEET  BYEET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
13,653 - 13,653 (8,768) (1,128) 3,757
3,751 - 3,751 (3,751) - -
11,867 (11,586) 281 - - 281
29,271 (11,586) 17,685 (12,519) (1,128) 4,038
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

47. ST EH Y (48) 47. Offsetting financial instruments (continued)

Bk Assets

ITESRMTE Derivative financial
instruments

Hit&zE Other assets

4EEt Total

‘aE Liabilities

PTEER TR Derivative financial
instruments

i a5 Repurchase
agreements

HAt & {7 Other liabilities

HEET Total

AL AMSIMIE LR
T E & B 55 1 5 BEAE AR R
EREN - HIE—R 5 T2
Iofl S B P SRS

2013
KH B@%E%%%%W&ﬁ%z
NAEAlED NEEAlE Rel ’fﬁfgﬁﬂﬁ
B OMEE BYRSR elated amounts
> A (A LR TR not set off in the balance
GiEEsasd  Gross amounts  Net amounts sheet
Gross of recognised of financial BEUgEL >
amounts of financial assets PR
recognised liabilities set off  presented in BELTE Cash
financial  in the balance the balance Financial collateral TREE
assets sheet sheet instruments received  Net amount
AHEEETT AEEETT AEEETT AEEE T BNEET BYEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
11,344 - 11,344 (6,605) (1,826) 2,913
13,286 (8,532) 4,754 - - 4,754
24,630 (8,532) 16,098 (6,605) (1,826) 7,667
2013
RANEEARTIRF
NEEEEE A48
_ Rpmafigy  pyinmgm  Related amounts
B4 SH2CHZe  Afvs  notsetoffin the balance
i FhEEEY%E  Net amounts sheet
Gross Gross amounts of financial B
amounts of of recognised liabilities S
recognised financial assets presented in LRt T E Cash
financial set off in the the balance Financial collateral JREE
liabilities  balance sheet sheet instruments pledged  Net amount
AIEEETT A EETT AEEETT AEEETT  BYEET  B¥EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
9,098 - 9,098 (6,605) - 2,493
2,100 - 2,100 (2,100) - -
8,784 (8,532) 252 - - 252
19,982 (8,532) 11,450 (8,705) - 2,745

For master netting agreements of OTC derivative and sale and repurchase transactions
entered into by the Group, related amounts with the same counterparty can be offset if an
event of default or other predetermined events occur.
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48. &R EE 48. Transfers of financial assets
DU R ARG AT &4 1k The transferred financial assets of the Group below that do not qualify for derecognition are
MR IF 2 DB e E debt securities held by counterparties as collateral under sale and repurchase agreements.
EREXGHFREER
B 1% [O] i T s FEA  FY fR
itk -
2014 2013

CHPEEREE MHHAEREE CHPHEEREE  HHEartREE

Carrying amount Carrying amount  Carrying amount  Carrying amount

of transferred of associated of transferred of associated
assets liabilities assets liabilities
EREET EREET AEEETT AEETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Bl Repurchase
agreements 3,840 3,751 2,100 2,100

49, EELESRBEESSE  49. Loans to directors and officers

RIBEEHE (ARG (5 Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to section 78 of
622 &= ) [ff#2 11 55 78 & » Schedule 11 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622) with reference to section
MBrI BT (A F 161B of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32) are as follows:

By (55 3225 ) %5 161B
TRIVHLE » RIASRITE S
Fm R B R At SR

B
2014 2013
BEEHET T # T
HK$’'m HK$'m
NEREAKEE HR Aggregate amount of relevant transactions outstanding
G HEER at year end 2,783 3,790
RENREBEH S Maximum aggregate amount of relevant transactions
B = A8 EE outstanding during the year 7,030 7,661
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

M HENsE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
50. FEFHRIE A T3S 50. Significant related party transactions

g A BRI E 7S Fre am i The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
PEERREEAEC China Investment Corporation (“CIC”), its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin
)~ H2EEAE R Investment Ltd. (“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity
EERAEAREEATC interests.

& DRESA PG
EIRAT - BIARLEE T T

il -

(a) ER AT RFATE (a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies
gz HAth A #E controlled by the parent companies
TR 5
REAFIEAER ¢ General information of the parent companies:

A G ] 57 o B R AT
il - SR ERIT
PEREANE] > IR AT
EEMEAFE -
RIEFINEEERAE
HEBHBEABE LS
o e

P B L A T B AR Y
A TEIE -

ARG AR TR s T
BEEE R TIRNT RS
K5 BFEERK - iR
REREWETHELS) -

RES T PR ISR THES T
Bz ASN G e
o - 1% 2014 £ 12 A
31 B AREEAHBAEUL
B FE(S B SR TR AR
BRI Ry 1,574.23
fEn (2013 4 : &%
1,306.57 {&7T) fAHE
618.44 (7T (2013 4 :
HWE 41263 fRI0) - #h
F 201412 31 H
IEAFRE - BLrP SR TAY
LEZE T R A
M AR S ST B
By W 55.63 fE T
(2013 48 : il 22.77
f&7T) KW 4.00 BT
(2013 £F : #iE 1.46
{87 )~ B BRI T4
ZEA A FNGIRE AR
50

The Group is controlled by BOC. Central Huijin is the controlling entity of BOC, and it
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIC which is a wholly state-owned company engaging
in foreign currency investment management.

Central Huijin has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC.

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business which include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.

The majority of transactions with BOC arise from money market activities. As at 31
December 2014, the related aggregate amounts due from and to BOC of the Group
were HK$157,423 million (2013: HK$130,657 million) and HK$61,844 million (2013:
HK$41,263 million) respectively. The aggregate amounts of income and expenses of
the Group arising from these transactions with BOC for the year ended 31 December
2014 were HK$5,563 million (2013: HK$2,277 million) and HK$400 million (2013:
HK$146 million) respectively. Transactions with other companies controlled by BOC
are not considered material.
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W% ENEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. TE > FRE A L3c 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (#)

(b) BELE PRS- RE (b) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other
HEEE © [ B RS R state controlled entities
HAtr A R E R
5
R EE A B 4 R [ [ 7% The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
52 38 3t o 5 K7 [EE 45 ) CIC and Central Huijin, which also directly and indirectly controls a significant number of
REBEHEIES > 1M entities through its government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled
o AR 3 R [ 7 entities. The Group enters into banking transactions with government authorities,
F52 77 5 208 R T AR agencies, affiliates and other state controlled entities in the normal course of business at
(RELHERE ~ I B commercial terms.
e HAt [ P2 ) B e
ERCE Rk et

H s - AL
— e SE R AR B U
tehE ~ (CERERAS - T
JaB AR A R L A o 42
B A T A RAT

B SEIEEANE These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following:

FRIA T HISIH

- fEE RS R - lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;

PRAIEZ RN

- RITEIFEZFI - inter-bank balance taking and placing;
o

- HEEE - B K - sales, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state controlled
i ] ey LA I 2 entities;
HIE AT EE1T 2 E
%

- FRHLSNE - PR AR - rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services;
R AR

- REMERCEE S K - provision of fiduciary activities; and
- BEEAILESE - purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services.

TH - &SRR
R ©
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WERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
50. FEFHRIE A T3 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

2

(c)

(&

HBFE AT A RE

E P EN L] EIN
THEEFEEEE
W TZ R SR

AR e N
g~ GEBFE A
HRIENLER A
i3h= PN’ [
ZHEUIA S e
ERREALAT T -

WaaFRIE H
B FEBA TR
R

HM AL E S

HEAMRHEA
EFFK

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with associates, a joint venture and other related parties

The aggregate income/expenses and balances arising from related party transactions
with associates, a joint venture and other related parties of the Group are summarised as
follows:

2014 2013
BEEAE K e A E R
BREH EHEH
Associates HAHERE AT Associates HAtrEREH AT
and joint  Other related and joint Other related
venture parties venture parties
AW EET BEEET BREET B EETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Income statement items:
Administrative services
fees received/
receivable - 9 - 9
Other operating
expenses 59 - 49 -
Balance sheet items:
Deposits from
customers 1 - 22 -
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MGHZEHTsE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. FEZAMBALR

2 (&)

(d) ZEERBAR

FHEEEANRZE
K g g B BE S 9
AT R A
ST R R EEE
HEH 2 At B
HE - SEEEAR
RN IR - A
TEIEH 2B 15 o & 1%
ZEHEEEARF
R T He A K
RAGEREE - WAL
KR AEENDR
AT R A%
BAE L SE
UNCER RSN
THEATEARRS -

FTHEEEAREE
12 331 HIEEE Y
FrEaT -

I R At A 5 R T

&
BIRAEF]

B A FHIGEER

2014 £ 12 F 31
B> ARTEA
TR s — i
EMRFETRK HE
A2 0 JE ST e AT
& O B ROH SR A
B Ryl 27311 (&
7T (2013 4 @ g
262.62 {&7T ) F
58.34 {gjt (2013
W 38.95 (B
JL)°

50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(d) Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly,
including directors, senior management and company secretary. The Group accepts
deposits from and grants loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the
ordinary course of business. During both the current and prior years, no material
transaction was conducted with key management personnel of the Bank and its holding
companies, as well as parties related to them.

The compensation of key management personnel for the year ended 31 December is
detailed as follows:

2014 2013
BEEET B EET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Salaries and other short-term employee
Benefits 61 66
Post-employment benefits 1 1
62 67

(e) Balances with subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2014, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and
amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during
the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$27,311 million (2013:
HK$26,262 million) and HK$5,834 million (2013: HK$3,895 million) respectively.
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MGHZENTsE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. & 51. Currency concentrations
THERINHAEERFEZER The following is a summary of the Group’s major foreign currency exposures arising from
5~ JEERR G R AR trading, non-trading and structural positions and is prepared with reference to the
ERmEL 2 FEINEE Completion Instructions for the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position of an
% - WS BEE FHHTR Authorised Institution” issued by the HKMA. The net options position is calculated based on
0] A R SNE S the basis of delta-weighted positions of all foreign exchange options contracts.

W BRI R -
IR P S RRIE A S
ALY TR
PRI ) RISt -

2014

AREETEE

Equivalent in million of HK$

HAhsME SRR

ET HE T HEGE Other Total

US Japanese EiZg& Australian Pound AR foreign foreign

Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Sterling Renminbi currencies currencies

IREEE Spot assets 507,965 1,466 18,063 22,392 9,688 604,486 16,360 1,180,420

IREAE Spot liabilities (422,806) (5,518) (15,050) (22,256) (11,715) (508,972) (16,883) (1,003,200)

EHAE A Forward purchases 728,458 67,974 57,895 41,806 32,445 329,654 38,306 1,296,538

AR Forward sales (805,959) (63,934) (60,757) (41,870) (30,334) (422,231) (37,897) (1,462,982)

TR S Net options position 2,613 (1) (4,463) 12 (4)  (2,625) (31) (4,499)
B/ (4) #%% Net long/(short)

position 10,271 (13) (4,312) 84 80 312 (145) 6,277

4EREMEERLFEE Net structural position 277 - - - - 9,308 - 9,585

2013
B ETTEE
Equivalent in million of HK$

HAHMNEE A

F#ETT H BT LR Other Total

US Japanese ExZE Awustralian  Pound ANEHE foreign foreign

Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Sterling Renminbi currencies currencies

fﬁ B Spot assets 509,043 1,093 11,963 22,583 1,447 556,172 16,566 1,118,867

H&Ea Spot liabilities (379,485)  (3,797) (11,663) (31,203) (12,441) (509,246)  (17,849) (965,684)

HEAE A Forward purchases 438,862 42,992 49,900 34,026 25,008 197,747 36,646 825,181

mEAE Forward sales (562,242)  (40,424) (50,197) (25,635) (14,046) (239,201)  (35,547) (967,292)

e P Net options position 2,416 - (1) (5) 4 (2,991) (5) (582)
£, (55) #3535 Net long/(short)

position 8,594 (136) 2 (234) (28) 2,481 (189) 10,490

sEfE MR R EE Net structural position 333 - - - - 9,075 - 9,408
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

52. Cross-border claims

The below analysis is prepared with reference to the Completion Instructions for the HKMA
return of cross-border claims. Cross-border claims are exposures to foreign counterparties
on which the ultimate risk lies, and are derived according to the location of the
counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk. For a claim guaranteed by a
party situated in a country different from the counterparty, the risk will be transferred to the
country of the guarantor. For a claim on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is
located in another country, the risk will be transferred to the country where its head office is
located. Claims on individual countries or areas, after risk transfer, amounting to 10% or
more of the aggregate cross-border claims of the Group are shown as follows:

2014
yay=a-ing
$RTT Public sector Fflr gt
Banks entities* Others Total
EHREET EHEET AMEHET AREET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland of China 402,814 88,779 196,795 688,388
- Others 50,794 7,541 36,794 95,129
Total 453,608 96,320 233,589 783,517
2013
INEEAr
$RT Public sector HAth 4=t
Banks entities* Others Total
BEHET BEEHET BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland of China 398,379 126,445 137,717 662,541
- Others 46,681 9,416 28,841 84,938
Total 445,060 135,861 166,558 747,479

* There are no exposures eligible to be classified as public sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules

in the tables above.
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MGHENTEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
53. JESRTTHYANHEEEER  53. Non-bank Mainland exposures

=]

HIERITRK ZEH TN The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the categories of non-bank
AH e JE B R 3 2 i 5 2 counterparties and the type of direct exposures with reference to the Completion
BeE A SR AVEHR Instructions for the HKMA return of non-bank Mainland exposures, which includes the
e 2 MRS SE B R B Mainland exposures extended by BOCHK only.
PRI BRI A3 - hk
FAEE R P ERE B 2 N
RS -
2014
HEAR HEAR
SR RAN MY
HHE [ AR R AR I
ltems in On-balance Off-balance #E[&E&EWE
HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
BETETL BYEERL B¥EER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

RO AT ~ RRERTEARY Central government, central
g - KB AT REE government-owned entities and their

13 subsidiaries and joint ventures 1 236,711 31,179 267,890
HOFEUR ~ #OTBURFFARY  Local governments, local

W HifE A NEE government-owned entities and their

(e subsidiaries and joint ventures 2 55,275 9,503 64,778
hEEENERSNEMERE  PRC nationals residing in Mainland

AEEMrERE - HEA or other entities incorporated in

HREEMNE Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures 3 32,199 5,537 37,736
ReFEfE Bt —Igh ey Other entities of central government
JiF IR At not reported in item 1 above 4 2,845 1,894 4,739
ReErEfE bl — 15 J5Er  Other entities of local governments not
JF PN Y LAt AR reported in item 2 above 5 39 - 39

hEfEEINEREFESNE PRC nationals residing outside
TR - RN Mainland or entities incorporated
(553 outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland 6 47,024 8,700 55,724
HZ 5 FmMEEREEIE  Other counterparties where the
R R g ESRAT Y P St L exposures are considered to be

HRIE non-bank Mainland exposures 7 1,242 - 1,242
4aat Total 8 375,335 56,813 432,148
IR R0 E AL Total assets after provision 9 1,759,394

LEABENNER &I On-balance sheet exposures as
LB EEEHE L percentage of total assets 10 21.33%
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(Eis

Fofth = Fh s T EL R R
WA Ry ESRA TR Pkt e
HRIE

MGt

A 1% Y B 4

HE A AR E R
B L

HEB R IIT  LATF
BAREZ TRV -

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Central government, central

government-owned entities and their
subsidiaries and joint ventures

Local governments, local

government-owned entities and their
subsidiaries and joint ventures

PRC nationals residing in Mainland
or other entities incorporated in
Mainland and their subsidiaries and

joint ventures

Other entities of central government
not reported in item 1 above

Other entities of local governments not

reported in item 2 above

PRC nationals residing outside
Mainland or entities incorporated
outside Mainland where the credit is

granted for use in Mainland

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered to be
non-bank Mainland exposures

Total

Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as

percentage of total assets

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

53. Non-bank Mainland exposures (continued)

(&%)
(Restated)
2013

HEAMRA HEAM

SRR RAEY I

EH BRI Rk
ltems in On-balance  Off-balance  4&JE\fm&IE
HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
BEEHET AWEHET  BEEHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1 190,290 29,469 219,759
2 49,560 15,548 65,108
3 34,640 6,043 40,683
4 1,742 - 1,742
5 - - -
6 42,741 13,390 56,131
7 190 - 190
8 319,163 64,450 383,613

9 1,659,984
10 19.23%

The comparative amounts have been restated to conform with the current year’s presentation.
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MGHZEHTsE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

54, EREERE/AE] 54. Ultimate holding company
HrEE A B L [ R 7 e 2 The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
BPEHEERREEN China Investment Corporation, its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment Ltd.
]~ BB T b (“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

EREAREELT (THE
&) REESHEA PRI
ZHERTT  HALEET

PER o
55. BASE =LA 55. Approval of financial statements
KA HZE 2015 423 B The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
25 H&HEFGEBRZAE on 25 March 2015.
A o
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E AT e Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

A BER

1. E8& - M EE/EREE 1. Regulatory capital for credit, market and operational risks
NEEEEAR

AHEEEE - TSR EE(E  The bases of regulatory capital calculation for credit risk, market risk and operational risk are
JE gt EE A ARESETY  described in Note 4.4 to the Financial Statements.
AT ERANTEE 4.4 ottt -

KA B E R E1 295 Sections 1 to 9 of the supplementary financial information have been prepared on a

DEEEHENGT R mE - consolidated basis for regulatory purposes. The basis of regulatory consolidation is set out in
SR A o o RS A A 15 3] Note 4.4(A) to the Financial Statements.
KL 4(A) -

TR SE E A FETE The table below summarises the regulatory capital computed on the same consolidation basis
EE - R EGEEE for credit, market, and operational risks.

B -
2014 2013
BEEHETT BEHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
EEEE Credit risk 66,708 65,327
5 Market risk 1,546 1,329
PERAE R\ Operational risk 5,664 5,038
73,918 71,694

BHREAEREEREHKEAR  For details of capital management and capital ratios of the Group, please refer to Note 4.4 to
CEREEN - 55 R HEMEE  the Financial Statements.
44 -
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2. EREBREARE

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Capital requirements for credit risk

TRIPR GRITSE (BA)
HI) BRSERIANTEBHEE
JE\ P AR YEHTE AR E

The tables below show the capital requirements for each class and subclass of credit risk

exposures as specified in the Banking (Capital) Rules.

2014 2013
AWEETT e
HK$’'m HK$'m
A E ek A B TR E R Capital required for exposures under the IRB approach
REFRELR
fine Corporate
BLs SRR I AT Y Specialised lending under supervisory slotting criteria
HPEES approach
- IHHRE - Project finance 120 76
N Small-and-medium sized corporates 4,080 3,046
HA 3 Other corporates 31,703 33,669
1T Bank
RAT Banks 17,873 16,179
S SR HE] Securities firms 37 77
T Retail
(FEEIHEE Residential mortgages
S EA - Individuals 1,617 985
- ZERENE] - Property-holding shell companies 59 46
ESERIEIREE Qualifying revolving retail 974 866
HAENZE Other retail to individuals 645 502
VIS Small business retail 86 70
A Others
BeIHE Cash items N )
HAEH Other items 6,354 6,084
sk Securitisation 5 8
(SEH{EFE Credit valuation adjustment 407 515
N ERSP AR BT B A TRy R Total capital requirements for exposures under the IRB
RIEFTREAS e approach 63,960 63,023
2 (EEEE) 5fEATH  Capital required for exposures under the standardised
R AEBERES (credit risk) approach
G A EREN R RE On-balance sheet exposures
BEITH Sovereigns 34 82
BT Public sector entities 63 63
T Banks 117 18
13 Corporates 903 726
EERE Regulatory retail 607 526
EEHHEEK Residential mortgage loans 448 342
K& A Y LA SR A Other exposures which are not past due 308 288
ATHA R Past due exposures 10 4
BEE A ERINE R AE Off-balance sheet exposures
FRe8 R & A 5 R AT AET Off-balance sheet exposures other than securities
BEELIMNTEREEER financing transactions and derivative contracts
SN R E 232 233
R ET S RITETER Securities financing transactions and derivative
=) contracts 26 22
Eealn Securitisation - _
=8 (EEERE) STEETH Total capital requirements for exposures under the
B RIEFT R A E4sE standardised (credit risk) approach 2,748 2,304
EERBRIEREESAHE Total capital requirements for credit risk exposures
RE L] 66,708 65,327
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E AT e Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
A BER (&)

3. NERFEREZEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach
KIS B

3.1 AR AL K BB 4H K 3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components

oy

BETEEEERAHE K The Group adopts the FIRB approach to calculate the regulatory capital requirements for
EEE R (R FEFIERTT most of the corporate and bank exposures, and adopts the supervisory slotting criteria
H JE\ B AR A {5 P EERRE Y0 approach to project finance exposures under “specialised lending”. The Group adopts
SPARERERTELE - BIEPY retail IRB approach for retail exposures to individuals and small business. The following
MRS RYTE H & e is the table showing the Group’s different capital calculation approaches to each asset
O MERERIEEE class and sub-classes of exposures (other than securitisation exposures).

PN S D=3 3
B ZE AR
SPRUE o TRINAER
BHEN BT 2
bdE (Bragzr bR
I PR EATE
Jitk -
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)

MEERRER (&)
3.1 PEBRTAR A B BB AR

3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)

o (8
HESE FoEREERRE BEASRITA
Asset class Exposure sub-class Capital calculation approach
siee JEl vz BB BCEAGTREDE TSP S (HE B |58 0 BEERIGT B

Corporate exposures

Specialised lending under supervisory slotting
criteria approach (project finance)

Supervisory Slotting Criteria Approach

HSE BB SRS A
Small-and-medium sized corporates FIRB Approach
HAth 13
Other corporates
EWE L v BT FE (EEER) sHEE
Sovereign exposures Sovereigns Standardised (credit risk) Approach

J&E I3 ERaIE A L R BT

Sovereign foreign public sector entities

LB ST

Multilateral development banks
PRAT bR HRIT TN RS PR B A
Bank exposures Banks FIRB Approach

S AT

Securities firms

NERL CFNEEEE T ERRIEAR A BB
Public sector entities (excluding sovereign
foreign public sector entities)

T (FERERE) STEE
Standardised (credit risk) Approach

T bR
Retail exposures

8 NEEH B

Residential mortgages to individuals

TENE R EE
Retail IRB Approach

22 N EHE S ER
Residential mortgages to property-holding shell
companies

EHMIEREE

R

Qualifying revolving retail

HAEAZE
Other retail to individuals

BNt S

Small business retail

FREHHE S B A - T (FERERE) STEE
Equity exposures Standardised (credit risk) Approach
FoAth bR HE BeIHE FiE B E R A
Other exposures Cash items Specific Risk-weight Approach
HAtHE
Other items
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)

HERER (E)

3.1 EREPAR A B BB 4 K
o (8D

(A) NEPRAGERER
PRSP 4R BES MR SP 4R
HFERA A

AR Y BT
P Z ST — (W 4 Y
eIyt
AR G IR
fili » PR ARSERISRITAE
af o FUB AR
J& R WA R R &Y
JEB > R (E R AETE
W E S N\ — B
i53-7Z SiEPN s
IR ER BN -

AEEE B S T TR
BLIB TR AN
HRATRIZEEHE AN
BLMARPD) LUK
{0 F 2 N B R TA A
T RIE T EERE
RERELGBRER
(LGD) 12 &7 Ji b K
#E(EAD,) -

AER 5 A N BRETAR
ZEREHE A N ESRE
AR FUE T ERK
NHYELTATREME -
R EERA—
I AEL R -
(EONEI - EL IS
R E R RS RP AR
T HHA(EERE
LERPN:ORE R/ ON:OF
B fEmHER R
RSNV i
BinEEE -

FERETE (15 AR AY
BES > FHEEE
BB B RIR
HEE - BHEHR
F - {7 - B
FEATHE AR
R BT > I
PR IEAE R BRI SR 2R DL
FHMIEA [R &€ IR
TREITEENEEN
REJIRIEEI -

3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)

(A) The structure of internal rating systems and the relationship between internal

ratings and external ratings

The Group’s internal rating system is a two dimensional rating system that provides
separate assessment of borrower and transaction characteristics. For corporate and
bank portfolios, the obligor rating dimension reflects exclusively the risk of borrower
default and the facility rating dimension reflects transaction specific factors that affect
the loss severity in the case of borrower default.

The Group developed statistical models to provide own estimated probability of
default (“PD”) for its corporate, bank and retail borrowers, and loss given default
(“LGD”) and exposure at default (“EAD”) for retail exposures under retail IRB
approach.

The Group uses internal rating system to assess the borrower’s likelihood of default
for all IRB portfolios. PD estimates the risk of borrower default over a one-year period.
A borrower credit grade means a grouping of similar credit-worthiness to which
borrowers are assigned on the basis of specified and distinct set of rating criteria, from
which the average PD are derived for RWA calculation.

In the process of obligor rating assignment, variables of latest financial performance,
management quality, industry risks, group connection and negative warning signals of
each obligor are assessed as critical factors to predict borrower's ability and
willingness to meet with the contractual obligations under different economic
conditions.
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HfEEERE (8

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

3.1 EREPAR A B BB 4 K
o (8D

3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)

(A) NEPRAGERER

(A) The structure of internal rating systems and the relationship between internal

PRSP 4R BES MR SP 4R
HFERR (8D

AESERISRT T A e
TEBOMRAEN
R8N FFR
T EFEEQEBA
ol LAl 22266 (=
BRI =
Al - MR EE RS
SIHUE - (EREE D
SRR ROANIHE
RLE R ARE 73 Fod
el FE 2 &9 &m0 FO 18
BEIPH - HNEE
WESEF AR AR ST ROA
HE AR - %
BB AME - BZEH
B~ SR SRR A
RSy Ry A TR 4T
R~ B AR
L HRR R ] -

STAH e RfE A2
SR PZER A E
EEHEEK - &7
&5 R Z 8 R oK
¥~ e A Z
Zze /i =YAN S S
JREL Iz K 9 Y 4 R0
R BEHBICRE
R AR AR R —
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B - REEE RS
BUE » FTA RIEFIR
TTHIEER S HE
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IRARREE) - &
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ratings and external ratings (continued)

The obligors for corporate and bank, and retail PD pools are assigned into eight
broad obligor ratings including seven grades for non-defaulted obligors with
sub-divisions into 26 minor credit grades and one for defaulted obligors. In the
supervisory slotting criteria approach for the project finance exposures, there are four
grades for non-defaulted borrowers and one for defaulted borrowers in accordance
with the HKMA guidance. The estimates for retail IRB portfolios are pooled by nature
of obligors, facility types, collateral types and delinquency status into different PD,
EAD and LGD pools. This pooling process provides the basis of accurate and
consistent estimation for PD, LGD and EAD at the pool level for exposures arising
from residential mortgages to both individuals and property-holding shell companies,
qualifying revolving retail exposures and other retail exposures to individuals and
small business retail exposures. All credit transactions for corporates and banks are
assigned facility ratings (in terms of LGD) in accordance with the HKMA guidance.
LGD estimates multiplied by the PD estimates produce the expected loss (“EL”)
estimates, which are used to assess credit risk quantitatively.
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)

HERER (E)
3.1 NERFPAR Z 8 B R AR

#or (@D

(A) AEREPR SSRGS R
PIERPER ELS MR R AR

HfERR (#D

EE AR ESY

3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)

(A) The structure of internal rating systems and the relationship between internal
ratings and external ratings (continued)

For each internal rating, the equivalent external rating in terms of default risk is as

JE B A2 FEE A S 5 4 below:
HEmE
HEME SR A R ESR HERAE LR
Standard & Poor’s
Internal Credit Grades Definition of Internal Ratings Equivalent

1 BB AR “17 F1 “27 FRim({KAY#E | The obligors in grades “1” and “2” have AAA

2 L o extremely low default risk. AA+
78 N BT TITRE IR T - The obligor’s capacity to meet its financial AA

commitment on the obligation is extremely
strong. AA-

3 BB AR “37 F(EiELYES - {24E| The obligors in grade “3” have low default A+
—ETERE F A AR AR TR RS EERI4K |risk but are somewhat susceptible to the
LD BTS2 (TS S 5 - adverse effects of changes in circumstances A

and economic conditions.

However, the obligor’s capacity to meet its

financial commitment on the obligation is A-
very strong.

4 & AR “4” FTorfREEHERYESY | The obligors in grade “4” have relatively low BBB+
JE\ BFRAEYE B s - [ age2 A< |default risk and are currently under adequate
FIGE R P F RIS (L MM SRR |Protection. N BBB
HEE TS - However, adverse economic conditions or

K changing circumstances are likely to lead to
a weakened capacity of the obligor to meet BBB-
its financial commitment on the obligation.

5 B ARE “5” FordEELYE S - #H | The obligors in grade “5” have medium BB+
S5 LA PR B TS A /D B R g |default risk which are less vulnerable to
. nonpayment than other speculative obligors.

" - et However, they face major ongoing BB
H 3 ~ BREAN EZYIES S
%ﬁgikzg;éggg%y@ézﬁ uncgrtamtl(_es or exposure to adverse B
g T g e i business, financial, or economic conditions
(5085 NMEERE A R DUETTHES AL © |which could lead to the obligor’s inadequate BB-
capacity to meet its financial commitment on
the obligation.

6 B AHR “67 FTorEEE 2R =E4Y |The obligors in grade “6” have significant to B+
e R 25 5 R B - very high default risk and are vulnerable to
s N\ B = RN A A /R TR 'rll'ﬁgp:gﬂggpé.currently and in the near term
== s A N EIRACE 5z
iiﬂyﬁgfggiﬁﬁgﬁéfjﬂig have the capacity to meet its financial B
= DA T RESF BORIT SN TT IR commitment on the obligation but adverse
it - business, financial, or economic conditions

will very likely impair the obligor’s capacity or B-
willingness to meet its financial commitment
on the obligation.

7 BB AR 7" FortinmELYEEE | The obligors in grade “7” have very high CCC
HEife & 2 5 M IR R s 5 (&7 AgE |default risk and are currently quite
SR FEHEIL - QAR EH AR |Vinerable to nonpayment. The obligors’

Mk | A SRE AT L - g |aDility to meet their financial commitmen
izjiéﬁzzg%i:@ﬂﬂ;ﬁ;;ﬁb”i%% and obligation are dependent upon favorable cc
ol 2= RHREMRAIRTT | pusiness, financial, and economic
RBEIE - conditions.
In the event of adverse business, financial, c
or economic conditions, these obligors are
not likely to have the capacity to meet its
financial commitment on the obligation.
8 BB ANRE] 8" FToRBEEUEL - Obligors rated “8” are in payment default. D
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3.1 AR AL K BB AE K 3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)
oy (&)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

(B) AEMMERMERIAR

(B) Use of internal estimates

ARG E R A E LM
REFENET R
BRI AR B Y B
BEAS > RinsRH
HRTAEERBEE
H > SRR
R BYBRRE
QbR R TR A
R EANREER
fit - EEEE - E8
[ s ke T

EERRGERTAL
EH R EER

HINEAEHIA T
AR i > A
AR A R 2
EEHIEIHEIBER
TR - WiFE (3R
73 (BEA) KA
HiE SRR
IR IEEOR -

B ER B BE Y BT
GEAEt R R A
AR EERBRAYE -
HLERATHE OR B
R R S # THE
HISRIT ~ 3 DU
75 0N F P i it HY 4B
IR - AEEES R
AR S 5 B
ERR(EHIR - TEEF
EERBARIERA
HYBLHRAR -

Besides using PD estimates for regulatory capital calculation in corporate and bank
exposures, the Group uses the PD together with the LGD and EAD estimates in the
credit approval, credit monitoring, reporting and analysis of credit risk information,
etc., for the purpose of strengthening the daily management on all credit related
matters.

(C) Process of managing and recognising credit risk mitigation

For collateral recognised under capital management, the Group has well-defined
policies and procedures for collateral valuation and management which are compliant
with the operational requirements for recognised collateral of credit risk mitigation as
stated in the Banking (Capital) Rules.

For the credit exposures adopting FIRB approach for capital calculation purpose, the
recognised eligible guarantees include the guarantees provided by banks, corporates
and securities firms with a lower risk weights than the counterparty. The Group takes
into account the credit risk mitigation effect of recognised collateral through its
determination of the net credit exposures and the effective LGD.
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HfEEERE (8

3.1 ATk LG R 3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)

oy (8D

(C) EERBERIE Y (C) Process of managing and recognising credit risk mitigation (continued)
B R IR ()
EA BB NP L For retail IRB approach, the effect of the credit risk mitigation is incorporated into the
BABEEHENEE internal risk parameters of PD or LGD depending on the nature of the guarantees and
g RIE (S8 collateral for calculating the risk exposures.
SRR (F IR
IS E SR
LI EUELIR LR
HY P B JE b 2 82
o
AEERT A E S E The credit and market risk concentrations within the credit risk mitigation (recognised
ERTE (HAfEER collateral and guarantees for capital calculation) used by the Group are under a low
SHRAYE AT A S A level.

FHHELR) HUE B
b G o PR T 55 U
PR B -

BEWRESH  FiHE Up to the date of report, for capital calculation, except OTC derivative transactions
BEARNE - T a& g cleared by central counterparties and derivatives subject to valid bilateral netting
R o FLEEREN agreements, the Group has not used any other on-balance sheet or off-balance
TTETEX S YA sheet recognised netting for credit risk mitigation. The Group also has not used any
WS RS E recognised credit derivative contracts for credit risk mitigation.

BRICTEZZ BN

A EEIBNG fi {5 PR AR AT

HAh & E A EER N

HEAMARINEEF
TR B EE R
&R LE - AREIR
EHEAEMRAEE
PTETREOERE
BEpEEETR -
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HfEEERE (8

3.1 AE kLG RS 3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)

oy ()

(D) PNEREE 4R &5 2 (D) The control mechanisms used for internal rating systems
e
AREBCEILT — The Group has established a comprehensive control mechanism to ensure the
57 3= Ay P H & integrity, accuracy and consistency of the rating systems including the processes for
il - DAHECREFAR 24 using the risk components in the day-to-day business to assess credit risk.

(BEEHEER

i A2 {5 R JE B 4H Rk
B 5y DASEAL {5 S 5
F) HYSEEEME - AEGfE
MER—EE -
B E e A All of IRB risk models are approved by the RC of the Board on the recommendation of
% B g R g AL E the Group’s Basel Steering Committee (“SC”). The Basel SC supervises the use of
EEMEAREE these internal rating models for risk identification and assessments in the Group’s
BREGNESR  H credit decisions.
it P A R AR A
B EEM B b E

B - BRI EA
[ES o
HEAEEEGEER
SR o {5 T P T R AR
152 250 o 17 Rl e sk 51
FIRFERIFEN -

331



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

REFEZZ

M BEER (&)

3. NSk EZESTE AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HEEER (&)

3.1 AEER LG RS 3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)
oy (&)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

(D) HEREPER A R

(D) The control mechanisms used for internal rating systems (continued)

P (8D

o (5 T o 4
EFEH - ATV
& AGEREIL T
ILHE B A T S 4
&2 B Y ST 4R 7 it
2P - HR P ESEFER
BEEARNER
N > e H
A% A1) DB O P 4 Y
SEEEME ~ AEEMERT—
B - WSS
(ERIRT) B8
HE > NERRFARESR
il e ek RV A
S HERER(E S
FHANABAERRF
#E - (ERIR SEEER
ANFE B U (Y
LT e
F 5 B A T 5 4 e
B A TR E
Bt o AR RE
B R HoAth 5 B B
R EHETE
&IgA -

T Y SE AR
A b 2 AL AR
EEEEE - (FRE
S BRb i EEs
SHpER T - HENRFAR
Pt 76 i A B Y
it P N 58 B8 M TR A
IS R R D) BE
B ST -

PR A £ E (5 5
WRECK 0% A ST
2V FEETE
1 o FEREANEERE
BHEARIELT - R
BEAEEEERRE
BUR - HILRIHETEY
e

In order to achieve reasonably accurate risk ratings assignment, the Group has
established a rating approval process which is independent of the sales and
marketing units. Since internal rating is one of the key inputs to credit decision
making, a control mechanism is put in place to ensure the integrity, accuracy and
consistency of the rating assignment. For the wholesale (corporate and bank) credit
portfolio, internal ratings are normally approved by credit officers who are functionally
separated from the sales and marketing units. In some cases where the transactions
are in small amount and of very low credit risk, the credit ratings can be assigned and
approved by staff within the sales and marketing units, subject to the periodic
post-approval review of ratings by RMD and other credit monitoring units.

The rating assignment and risk quantification process of retail portfolio are highly
automated. As an integral part of the daily credit assessment process, the accuracy
and completeness of data input for automatic rating assignment are verified by units
independent from business development function.

The obligor rating is reviewed at least annually as required by the Group’s credit risk
policy. When credit events occur to the obligor, rating review is triggered promptly in
accordance with the Group’s credit risk policy.
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HfEEERE (8

3.1 NEER LS B 3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)
By (8D

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

(D) REFEPER F G

(D) The control mechanisms used for internal rating systems (continued)

HE (8D
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AREEEE P EETAR 2
SRy R BT R A
TEWIEEEE - mEEE
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Rating override is designed to allow the credit analyst to include any other relevant
credit information that has not yet been captured in the rating models. For reasons of
conservatism and prudential considerations, overrides are unlimited in terms of
downgrades but more restricted for upgrades. All upgrades will be limited to a
maximum of two sub-grades supported by a very narrowly pre-defined list of
appropriate reasons. All overrides need to be signed off by a higher level of credit
approval authority. The internal rating policy sets a trigger point of 10% overrides on
rating cases. The use of overrides and override reasons are analysed as part of
performance review on IRB rating models.

The performance of internal rating system is put under ongoing periodic monitoring.
The senior management periodically reviews the performance and predictive ability of
the internal rating system. The effectiveness of the internal rating system and
processes are reviewed by independent control functions. The model maintenance
unit conducts assessment on the discriminatory power, accuracy and stability of the
rating systems while the validation unit performs comprehensive review of the internal
rating system. Internal audit reviews the internal rating system and the operations of
the related credit risk control units. The results of the review are reported to the Board
and senior management regularly.
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HfEEERE (8

3.1 NEELER A4 B R BR 4E R 3.1 The internal rating systems and risk components (continued)

oy (8D

(D) PNEREE 4R £ &5 2 (D) The control mechanisms used for internal rating systems (continued)
HeH (8D
T ER 38 B PR AB L A model validation team which is independent from the model development unit and
T55 7Y ] 5% B (i 15 rating assignment units, conducts periodic model validations using both qualitative
WEEAT  EEAFIFE and quantitative analysis. Model acceptance standards are established to ensure the
4 FE = o i 1T discriminatory power, accuracy and stability of the rating systems meet regulatory and
THARIEREE - AHEEH] management requirements. Review of a rating model will be triggered if the
TE T A5 B UG A2 e performance of the model deteriorates materially against pre-determined tolerance
IR R SN ] limits.

FAIREST ~ AETENER]
TREMTEEE K
EHIOR o ALY
RHLAE TR T [
ERHHERELR
[ Rl Rl e
Bl -

(E) JREEFEE (E) Approach for determining provisions

TR HEf T AR The approach in determining provisions is in line with the Group’s accounting policies.
BB —2 0 5 For details, please refer to Note 2.14 “Impairment of financial assets” to the Financial
17555 R SRR Statements.

214 T & @b E K

e
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

3.2 NEEPREERTRIAT
MR R

3.2 Exposures by IRB calculation approach

TERIIRAEERE TR
JoEL iz 7 A/ R P 2% R P

The tables below show the Group’s exposures other than securitisation exposures
(including the EAD of on-balance sheet exposures and off-balance sheet exposures) by

HSRP AR A B B

HYREg R IE (BIEEEA
RN R EEA AR

HYELEAYE) -

each IRB calculation approach.

2014
ERAE  BREOEER ZERE
SReR R FHEE SReR R i E R
FT®7%  Supervisory BHEE  HEERHEE
Foundation Slotting Retail Specific el e
IRB Criteria IRB Risk-weight Total
Approach Approach Approach Approach exposures
AEEET AEEET AYREERT  BEEET BEEER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
[ 3 Corporate 800,429 1,544 - - 801,973
BT Bank 627,768 - - - 627,768
B Retail
EPN-&E5: 7N Residential
EilEetisis mortgages to
B individuals
and property-
holding shell
companies - - 223,642 - 223,642
EESEE Qualifying
B revolving retail - - 63,730 - 63,730
HAtrH A Z & Other retail to
individuals - - 34,470 - 34,470
/NP Small business
retail - - 8,943 - 8,943
HoAh Others - - - 188,596 188,596
4=t Total 1,428,197 1,544 330,785 188,596 1,949,122
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KR eEeh A& E AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)

HERER (E)

3.2 NEFPRELEFRIAT

HERRE (&)

13

T
[EVN & 7
MR

EHIBIER

oAt e N

A

TN

£

st

Corporate
Bank
Retail
Residential
mortgages to
individuals
and property-
holding shell
companies
Qualifying
revolving retail
Other retail to
individuals
Small business
retail
Others

Total

3.2 Exposures by IRB calculation approach (continued)

2013
EENED BBy EEER] EENHES

ST AE FHEE SRANERAE i

st%i%  Supervisory FHEDE REEETRE
Foundation Slotting Retail Specific 40 i i
IRB Criteria IRB Risk-weight Total
Approach Approach Approach Approach exposures
BEEET BEEHET  BEEET BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
741,926 851 - - 742,777
565,535 - - - 565,535
- - 211,727 - 211,727
- - 57,868 - 57,868
- - 27,942 - 27,942
- - 9,168 - 9,168
- - - 196,371 196,371
1,307,461 851 306,705 196,371 1,811,388
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HfEEERE (8

3.3 NERpaREL ST BIA T ES 3.3 Exposures subject to supervisory estimates under the IRB approach

EHE M ERRRE

NEFRAI A B E B A ER The table below shows the total EAD of the Group’s exposures subject to supervisory
SPARELAEE A N 2 estimates under the use of IRB approach (including the specialised lending subject to
FUE AL R R4 R LY R R the supervisory slotting criteria approach).

& (BEEE BRI
FETHEMMEEE) -

2014 2013
BEEET B EE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
P Corporate 801,973 742,777
$RTT Bank 627,768 565,535
At Others 188,596 196,371
1,618,337 1,504,683
3.4 ZEERREET AEE 3.4 Exposures covered by credit risk mitigation used
BRI
(A) ZFuIIEFR{REETYE (A) Exposures covered by recognised collateral
BRiE
TERYTAEEEEH The table below shows the Group’s exposures under the use of FIRB approach
RN B s FL T (after the effect of any on-balance sheet or off-balance sheet recognised netting)
BUET iR (4R which are covered by recognised collateral after the application of haircuts required
7 (&AR) A under the Banking (Capital) Rules. These exposures exclude securities financing
YR E M HIUR% 2 transactions and derivative contracts.
0 ] O P Y R s
E¥E (BEtREME
EAERNNEER
BRI TR
TERIRSEE) o A
AEIEN N EAERE R
ERXHRUTETES
&y e
2014 2013
BEEETT BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
[ Corporate 121,573 107,841
RIT Bank 767 1,889
122,340 109,730
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HNEERR (&)

34 ZIEERREEIEMRE 3.4 Exposures covered by credit risk mitigation used (continued)
HEbEEE (&)

(B) 2R wHB{RIREEIE (B) Exposures covered by recognised guarantees
i
TRV S E R The table below shows the Group’s exposures (after the effect of any on-balance
(ERTT3 (BEAR) # sheet or off-balance sheet recognised netting) which are covered by recognised
Rl Y AYRRE 1E L guarantees after the application of haircuts required under the Banking (Capital)
&2l SRR Rules. These exposures exclude securities financing transactions and derivative
EgEE (Eat R E contracts.
A& EEERNEE

EERARIN S AR
FTEUERIREE) - IEE
JEUBg AR HE A B RS

FREL G RATAE T
H&4 -

2014 2013
EEHET BREETT
HK$’m HK$'m
[ Corporate 208,630 142,723
1T Bank 31,102 17,406
239,732 160,129
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3. NSk EZESTE AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HEEER (&)

3.5 NEGPREEHRAT &

SR SRAT B AR SRR R
B

TERIPRALEREN 12 H
31 HEEH ANFRAVE
W R A R - 2 e A
BRI R R A R ST 2
EEINERZ 2 R RTT
HURLE R ARHE -

DT £ 28 2 $RAT Z # 49
JE Bz A3 B AR E
BT R AT~ ST
BT 5 R w8 E R Y B2
2 MASE AR
AEELTAETRAL -

HRA& B N FEHRATE
#FoEREIBH -

(A) 3EERRE (FR
AR AR A
RRANEPIMEE
5)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

3.5 Risk assessment for corporate and bank exposures under IRB approach

The tables below detail the Group’s total EAD of corporate and bank exposures by
exposure-weighted average risk-weight and exposure-weighted average PD for each
obligor grade as at 31 December.

The EAD and PD disclosed below in respect of corporate and bank exposures have taken
into account the effect of recognised collateral, recognised netting and recognised
guarantees. The Group did not have any recognised credit derivative contracts.

For definition of each obligor grade, please refer to page 328.

(A) Corporate exposures (other than specialised lending under supervisory slotting
criteria approach)

R ESESG]

Gl
Gl 2
Gl 3
Gl 4
Gl 5
Gl 6
ol 7
G 8, LY

2014
R A N
YR REE R AR A
Exposure- SEEBAER
B BERSE weighted Exposure-
Exposure average weighted
Internal Credit Grades at default risk-weight average PD
AEEET % %
HK$’m
Grade 1 - - -
Grade 2 26,578 20.37 0.04
Grade 3 219,636 25.95 0.07
Grade 4 280,591 44.02 0.23
Grade 5 207,055 78.06 1.07
Grade 6 60,994 113.16 4.40
Grade 7 3,443 73.00 22.47
Grade 8/Default 2,132 132.96 100.00
800,429
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HfEEERE (8

3.5 NI R EEHEA T 3.5 Risk assessment for corporate and bank exposures under IRB approach (continued)

S KSR T IR e AR HE Y LB
BaN¢::))
(A) EREEEE (FR (A) Corporate exposures (other than specialised lending under supervisory slotting
RS ] criteria approach) (continued)
SRR EFTMAE
) (&)
2013
JEU AR T
R i E JE\ i AR e
Exposure- S EAIER
ARG RIE weighted Exposure-
Exposure average weighted
RENEEE Internal Credit Grades at default risk-weight average PD
ABEET % %
HK$'m
S GIN Grade 1 - - ;
KA 2 Grade 2 20,498 20.38 0.03
KA 3 Grade 3 177,400 26.72 0.08
KA 4 Grade 4 254,284 44.08 0.23
4K 5 Grade 5 193,997 78.28 1.07
4K 6 Grade 6 92,999 132.60 5.54
KA 7 Grade 7 492 211.60 22.51
4l 8, E&Y Grade 8/Default 2,256 162.90 100.00
741,926
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3. NERSEREEESTEIET 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HfEEERE (8

3.5 NIk EEHEIA T 3.5 Risk assessment for corporate and bank exposures under IRB approach (continued)

S KSR T IR e AR HE Y LB
BaN¢::))
(B) fEEFEEE (A (B) Corporate exposures (specialised lending under supervisory slotting criteria
EESEEIRIRE approach)
EETIE )
2014 2013
R\ RS e
IR RS
Exposure- Exposure-
BLERRRE weighted LR R weighted
Exposure average Exposure average
ELESPARAR AT  Supervisory Rating Grades at default risk-weight at default risk-weight
BEEET % AR E T %
HK$’'m HK$'m
& Strong 506 60.17 171 70.00
B Good 312 86.96 - -
el Satisfactory 726 115.00 680 115.00
REE Weak - . ; }
A Default . . . _
1,544 851
B M A B BT The supervisory rating grades and risk-weights of specialised lending are
R ARCR By JE b R B Y determined in accordance with section 158 of the Banking (Capital) Rules.

REE CBRAT3E (A
HUAT) 55 158 fRAYHL
TEMEE -
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3. NEerekEEEAE AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HEEREE (%)

3.5 NEeahE#REATEETH 3.5 Risk assessment for corporate and bank exposures under IRB approach (continued)

S8 R SRAT I AR T L B
=l (48D
(C) TR ERSRE (C) Bank exposures
2014
BRI
YRS JE\Bg AR S hItE
Exposure- SRR
BB AE weighted Exposure-
Exposure average weighted
AT =S Internal Credit Grades at default risk-weight average PD
AEEET % %
HK$’'m
4Rl 1 Grade 1 - - -
4l 2 Grade 2 76,217 21.62 0.04
4R 3 Grade 3 439,499 29.52 0.06
4 4 Grade 4 105,085 57.12 0.22
4B 5 Grade 5 6,908 70.52 0.74
4 6 Grade 6 59 133.77 5.84
7 Grade 7 - - -
4Rl 8, LY Grade 8/Default - - -
627,768
2013
JEUBg AR e
e g B JE\ B AR HE T
Exposure- SR ATRER
A E R weighted Exposure-
Exposure average weighted
RENEEE Gl Internal Credit Grades at default risk-weight average PD
AEET % %
HK$'m
4R Grade 1 - - -
&)1 2 Grade 2 63,883 22.22 0.04
S GIK] Grade 3 388,691 29.85 0.06
&R 4 Grade 4 106,471 52.82 0.19
&R 5 Grade 5 6,446 80.23 0.68
&R 6 Grade 6 44 132.12 2.78
RAETT Grade 7 - - -
B GIR-YE:| Grade 8/Default - - .
565,535
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3. NEerekEEEAE AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HEEREE (%)

3.6 NEPRHREETEEA TR 3.6 Risk assessment for retail exposures under IRB approach

B R R AR R AL
TERYIRR 12 A 31 Hi% The tables below show breakdown of retail exposures on a pool basis by expected loss
THEAtEL EH LA AE percentage (EL%) range as at 31 December.
B R -
FEERIBERK Residential mortgages
2014 2013
AEEET BEEHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
B®%E1% Up to 1% 222,319 210,430
>1% >1% 1,218 1,199
EL] Default 105 98
223,642 211,727
GERERTE Qualifying revolving retail
2014 2013
AEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
B®%%E10% Up to 10% 63,055 57,269
>10% >10% 644 575
2L Default 31 24
63,730 57,868
Hi{EAEE Other retail to individuals
2014 2013
A EE BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
B%%E2% Up to 2% 34,055 27,513
>2% >2% 323 348
B Default 92 81
34,470 27,942
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3. NEerekEEEAE AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HEEREE (%)

3.6 NEFHREETRATE 3.6 Risk assessment for retail exposures under IRB approach (continued)

EERRBERTS
€
BRI Small business retail
2014 2013
BEEET BEEHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
5% %E1% Up to 1% 8,591 8,936
>1% >1% 290 175
L] Default 62 57
8,943 9,168
3.7 EREERGEENSHT 3.7 Analysis of actual loss and estimates
TR E S ARIEE RS R The table below shows the actual losses broken down by class of risk exposure, which
FIEIEER - FIEIEREHE represent the net charges (including write-offs and individually assessed impairment
R NIRRT EA allowances) made by each class of exposures under the internal ratings-based
{1 AR S A approach for the year.
HFES M (BRI R (E
AR AR E G )
2014 2013
BREET AREET
HK$’'m HK$'m
3 Corporate 723 285
RIT Bank - -
B R ZER N EETES Residential mortgages to individuals and
B property-holding shell companies 1 -
SEREESE Qualifying revolving retail 177 159
HArEAZE Other retail to individuals 7 12
T/ Small business retail 19 21
927 477
EFRBEFNE T HD Increase in the loan impairment charge of corporate exposures was mainly due to the
W FEEN 2014 F£ 27 85 increase in the amount of new classified or impaired loans in 2014.
B Ay BB E B R
RN -
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3. NEerekEEEAE AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HEEREE (%)

3.7 ERBL B AGEEN ST 3.7 Analysis of actual loss and estimates (continued)

€

R R IEE YR The table below shows the expected loss broken down by class of risk exposure, which
THEEAES - THHAEAESS is the estimated loss likely to be incurred arising from the potential default of the obligors
(B AT e R b A s in respect of the exposure over a one-year period.

—EHIN I RE LTS L
HdETE -

20134£12H31H 2012412 A 31 H

LGP THIHEX

Expected loss Expected loss

at 31 December at 31 December

2013 2012

BEEHET AEEET

HK$’'m HK$'m

13 Corporate 4,121 4,428

RAT Bank 226 164
{8 AR ZE AN EHE TS Residential mortgages to individuals and

j=%14¢ property-holding shell companies 110 98

GEKERTE Qualifying revolving retail 334 329

HAtfE N B Other retail to individuals 96 84

TE/NPE Small business retail 46 31

4,933 5,134
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3. NEerekEEEAE AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)
HEEREE (%)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

3.7 EEBRAREREENSH
(&

3.7 Analysis of actual loss and estimates (continued)

TRELHENEIEED The tables below set out the actual default rate compared against the estimated PD of

RO R RO RS
tt -

the respective portfolio.

2014 4Ef 2013412 H 31 H

HELR fERRLIBER

Actual default Estimated PD

rate during at 31 December

2014 2013

% %

13 Corporate 0.56 1.82

SRAT Bank - 0.45
{8 N B ZE 7%\ B T s Residential mortgages to individuals and

%14 property-holding shell companies 0.05 0.60

GEREREE Qualifying revolving retail 0.17 0.54

HAE N EE Other retail to individuals 0.51 1.53

T\ Small business retail 0.53 1.23

2013 [ 201212 H 31 H

BEELR il RELIER

Actual default Estimated PD

rate during at 31 December

2013 2012

% %

e Corporate 0.33 1.88

SRAT Bank - 0.48
BN R ZE 7% N EHE TS Residential mortgages to individuals and

J=v14 property-holding shell companies 0.04 0.62

GESEREE Qualifying revolving retail 0.17 0.60

HAE N EE Other retail to individuals 0.61 1.70

T\ Small business retail 0.69 1.35

346




@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

REFZLZ
M BER (&)

3. NERaEeRA#EETE AT 3. Credit risk under the internal ratings-based approach (continued)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

EERER (%)

3.7 BEREBARMEMERSHT 3.7 Analysis of actual loss and estimates (continued)
€:-))
THHAE LRI B R ER It should be noted that expected loss and actual loss are measured and calculated using
RE T A HE T & R different methodologies compliant with relevant regulatory and accounting standards,
B DA E R which therefore may not be directly comparable. The limitation arises mainly from the
TEFIEETER] » RIS fundamental differences in the definition of “loss”. The expected loss under Basel Accord
HE E A bR o LPR ] which estimates the economic loss arising from the potential default of the obligor by
FEORE THEE ) UE taking into account the time value of money and including the direct and indirect costs
FFREAER - THEAEL associated with the recoveries on the credit exposures during the workout process,
FEEREAESNE while actual loss is the net charge of individually assessed impairment allowances and
BB NELNBEEER write-offs made during the year in accordance with the accounting standards.
0 W R AT
18 R EE R WOB AR Hr Bl
(5] S I\ A M A B Y B
PR A BRI
RN TN g
AR HI RS BRI
BRI S A -

BRI LA B 2
EOEBE A (5%
JE\fg A YE D BIR FEE (Z
B RIE ) I RAELY
R RS — (B &R Y
RIPYERLPRIER
WAERTER H TEEH— 4RI
TR SRR -

AL - RSO LRI
il i N T
Bl AR (TREERERS )
eSS RN
B Y A AU

+

BB R R AT

R ERRERST -

The actual default rate is measured by using the number of obligors (for wholesale
exposures) or number of accounts (for retail exposures) defaulted whereas the estimated
probability of default is an estimate of the long run average default rate over an economic
cycle and is the estimated one-year forward-looking PD from the date of rating
assignment.

Hence, actual default rate in a particular year (“point-in-time”) will typically differ from the
estimated probability of default which is the “through-the-cycle” estimates as economies
move above or below the cyclical norms.

The estimated probability of default is more conservative than the actual default rate for
all asset classes.
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4. =X ([SEEE) 51H 4. Credit risk under the standardised (credit risk) approach
& THEERRE

4.1

4.2

SMERME EFHL A (ECAI)
PRI

REFRERAEE (5
SR ) SRR EISNIS
5 HEPER R fichs - &
R EEAF R R
EOEN AR RUA
Z/NER (S R ARHE DL
B AN EE SR 2 R K
EEERERREE

- BHEE
- NERL
- ZBEREIRT

AEEE CBRITHE (B
MAT) 25 4 B HUERTE
JEREAE - (H SN E BT
RIS AT N RTARETESR
FTIRAVE R ARHE - AR
SR RYSNEN S BRI
EFEFEAEEE - AR
o

)

EEERERE

HPRAEE(EERRE)
STEERE BRI AR -
FE bR HE R £ 2
AT A A AR
A AR RREEE - It
Sh > Bt I E Ryid i s
5 e K 9 O B T T
b o A SEEEEE ATH EAAY
BT E ($RT3E (A
A PeEEEtEEE
e\ SRR YK - 7
B (EERRE) sHRE
SRS B R R A
RIEF - SEATHECR AR
e\ 1 R SE 2 TR AY
BIEE  ABEM %
BRI IRT T R e
FZEBEN R
SR A B FEIE R AT
TR BRSNS ERT AT
TESTT ARTERII 3 - ot
Hh - EEREEEEDE
PR R AR S
PGSR A RTITTAE

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

4.1 Use of ratings from External Credit Assessment Institutions (“ECAI”)

The Group continues to adopt STC approach based on external credit rating to determine
the risk weight of the small residual credit exposures that was approved by HKMA to be
exempted from FIRB approach and the following asset classes of exposures:

- Sovereign
- Public sector entity

- Multilateral development bank

The Group performs the ECAI issuer ratings mapping to its exposures in banking book in
accordance with Part 4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules. The ECAIs recognised by the
Group include Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch.

4.2 Credit risk mitigation

For credit exposures adopting STC approach, the main types of recognised collateral
include cash deposits, debt securities and equities for non-past due exposures. In
addition, real estate collateral is also recognised for past due exposures. The treatment
of recognised collateral is compliant with the comprehensive approach for credit risk
mitigation as mentioned in the Banking (Capital) Rules. For credit exposures under STC
approach, the recognised guarantees for capital calculation include the guarantees
given by sovereigns, public sector entities, multilateral development banks, or banks and
those corporates with ECAI issuer ratings both exempted from FIRB approach for credit
exposures, that have lower risk weights than the counterparty. Besides, the recognised
netting for credit risk mitigation includes derivatives subject to valid bilateral netting
agreements.
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4. @ ((EEEE) 5FE 4. Credit risk under the standardised (credit risk) approach (continued)
AETHEERERE (8)

4.3 RIS LEEREIMELE 4.3 Credit risk exposures other than securitisation exposures under the standardised

(fEERk) HEEATH (credit risk) approach
EERERRRE
2014
B AR
WEHSY WEES
%‘%@'Fﬁ . Total Total
AR ERRDE R exposures exposures

4E Exposures after CRM* _Risk-weighted amount . .4 by covered by

Total B RRESER PESFAR REEFLL  recognised recognised

exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated collateral guarantees
A¥EET AYaET A¥EET B¥EEr B¥EEn B¥EEET BEHEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
EiEAlEBEAEEENE On-balance sheet exposures
BHEE Sovereigns 175,401 175,594 - 427 - - -
SNV BT Public sector entities 23,255 23,262 - 790 - - 193
BT Multilateral development
banks 19,026 19,026 - - - - -
AT Banks 6,732 532 6,200 107 1,352 - -
BHNE] Securities firms 1 - 1 - - - _
i3 Corporates 16,508 317 11,131 159 11,131 5,059 1
HEEE Regulatory retail 10,388 - 10,113 - 7,586 275 -
EEHHEEK Residential mortgage loans 11,404 - 11,205 - 5,602 - 199
A Ja A P E At Other exposures which are
HRIfE not past due 8,037 - 3,009 - 3,849 5,028 -
A E R Past due exposures 87 - 87 - 123 13 -
BEEAERAEEEKE  Total for on-balance sheet
) exposures 270,839 218,731 41,746 1,483 29,643 10,375 393
LEEAMERIMNARBESE Off-balance sheet exposures
FReE & AL 5 T Off-balance sheet exposures
£ THEGHIMTE other than securities
A S MNE K financing transactions and
i derivative contracts 4,250 1,515 2,735 219 2,679 - 460
FEGRNE AT AT Securities financing
THE&Y transactions and derivative
contracts 399 26 373 2 324 11 -
LEAMERIMNARENE Total for off-balance sheet
) exposures 4,649 1,541 3,108 221 3,003 11 460
JEEHLE G K IE44%  Total for non-securitisation
exposures 275,488 220,272 44,854 1,704 32,646 10,386 853

1,250% G HEERYE ~—~ Exposures that are risk-weighted
ozt at 1,250%
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4. EE (EEEE)
ATHERERE (&)

4.3 BReE M bERARIEI MR
(EEEE) SHEATH
ERRERE (8D

BEAFTRNER R

On-balance sheet exposures

BERS Sovereigns
INEEAL Public sector entities
LB IRTT Multilateral development
banks
RIT Banks
13 Corporates
HEHE Cash items
BEEEE Regulatory retail
(et Sio= e Residential mortgage loans
R A At U Other exposures which are
R not past due
AT R\ AR Past due exposures
HiEafFENEEENE  Total for on-balance sheet
“azE exposures

B ARRINERARIE
PReEsRRa R o BT

Off-balance sheet exposures
Off-balance sheet exposures

ETHREHMIE other than securities
B ERINEE R financing transactions and
# derivative contracts

RIFRME I B AT
THEEY

Securities financing
transactions and derivative
contracts

BEEAERIMNEEYE  Total for off-balance sheet

Elecealetilll vttt ol

exposures

Total for non-securitisation
exposures

1,250% e\t EE AT
fR LA

Exposures that are risk-weighted
at 1,250%

*

oAl R b R T
& (RT3 (&4
HIAN) STERYE K B
TR -

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

& 4. Credit risk under the standardised (credit risk) approach (continued)

4.3 Credit risk exposures other than securitisation exposures under the standardised
(credit risk) approach (continued)

2013

SR AR

e ATy Y
/j%%ﬁkﬁ;x X . Total Total
R SRR . E&Eﬁgbnff@ﬁzﬁﬁ exposures exposures
4E Exposures after CRM* Risk-weighted amount covered by covered by
Total TR NEREAR TR FHESTL recognised recognised
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated collateral guarantees
ANEETT BT BYOsE T ANOET BETET ABEEET BEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
193,015 194,586 - 1,026 - - -
26,605 26,530 - 784 - - 191
21,096 21,096 - - - - -
508 362 146 74 146 - -
11,424 1,572 8,241 844 8,241 231 1,380

1 - 1 - - - -

8,987 - 8,762 - 6,572 225 -
8,665 - 8,549 - 4,274 - 116
3,335 - 2,826 - 3,600 509 -
47 - 47 - 55 30 -
273,683 244,146 28,572 2,728 22,888 995 1,687
4,425 1,847 2,578 424 2,489 - 355
404 13 391 1 268 39 -
4,829 1,860 2,969 425 2,757 39 355
278,512 246,006 31,541 3,153 25,645 1,034 2,042
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5. X G5EF(EEEETHEE 5. Counterparty credit risk-related exposures

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

IR

REBELDIRFSRTIRT
RETTETRGY MR
BRI 2R A FE R
F P\ B E R B R
Wit 4 Frafi— 2% - A SR i
—REEFMREFELELS
BT (5 ERE DRI
TARGER AR FAER
BT AR S B IR R SRAT
R EEAIEEXC 5 A BRY &S 5
JeR\B: - A< SRR B T
B R BAE bR AR I T R %
T B B AR R A - B
W B 2 D) RL  Ef  F1
EAESPRAE(I I BRI I -

RO TEE R RENE
EE AN EE R B 3
EEABEMHRE - HAT A&
B BRI BT R R T 0A
sHRMHEMEESERE BfF
BT LB A P LV A LB K
¥ - B 5 T2 LR &
AREORYE LR R AR AL AR
STRUE R (EERR) &t
FOEETE - 58N REEBRA
(S B ERERE TR BT
MR 5 5 B A5 E 5
BATDR -

FEBC HEFMELS T
Z IR R 2 G A T
FEATAE A RAR AT -

FEEIRIE L 5 TAVEY
TR R A R I 2 T 1245
HEBIER - H A E B
- IHEE R ERAD S
B RHRIE R B iRt Al
B B B SR ME AT B (e
i -

FESH A S (AT ELY
R B 2 2 T T Eh Y (5
£ R B IE 1 B A Y S
b ) BYEBRELEE SR [ JRHI L
N FUET BT A4 2 5 1) L
BBy AZ 7 - A 7E M e e
A8 BE KR Y B AE — %
s BRIV S T

The Group’s counterparty credit risk arising from derivative contracts and securities financing
transactions both in trading and banking book is subject to the same risk management
framework as mentioned in Note 4 to the Financial Statements. The Group establishes credit
limit through formal credit approval procedures to control the pre-settlement credit risk arising
from derivative transactions and settlement limit to control the settlement risk arising from
foreign exchange-related transactions for counterparties in both the trading book and banking
book. The Group monitors the risk exposure due to fluctuations in the market by using the
current exposure and the potential exposure value of the transactions. Exceptions or
excesses are timely and closely identified and monitored by RMD.

Credit equivalent amount and capital charge for the relevant counterparty credit exposures
are determined following the regulatory capital requirements. Currently, the Group has
adopted the Current Exposure Method to measure the relevant credit equivalent amount,
which comprises current exposures and potential future exposures. The relevant counterparty
default risk capital charge is calculated under the FIRB/STC approach. In addition, the Group
has adopted standardised credit valuation adjustment (“CVA”) method to calculate the
relevant counterparty CVA capital charge.

The Group establishes prudent eligibility criteria and haircut policy of debt securities being
pledged as collateral for securities financing transactions.

The Group formulates policy for classification of credit assets according to the PD of
counterparties and the period of overdue. If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss has been incurred, impairment allowance will be provided according to HKFRS and
regulatory requirements.

In controlling and monitoring of wrong-way risk (risk of existence of positive correlation
between the PD of a counterparty and credit exposures driven by mark-to-market value of the
underlying transactions), specific wrong-way risk transactions are generally not allowed and
monitoring measures have been formulated for those counterparties identified by stress
testing that would be exposed to potential general wrong-way risk.
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M BER (&)

5. X GEF(EEEETHBE 5. Counterparty credit risk-related exposures (continued)

E (8D

5.1 RERFHREEFIATH

X HHFEERERE

5.1 Counterparty credit risk exposures under the internal ratings-based approach

RO E R T
JE\g R I T A T R B T
HEFTHFRE S R ITE
THAALREENERRER
& A B2 H AR
FEREE R

The following table summarises the Group’s exposures to counterparty credit risk arising
from securities financing transactions and derivative contracts calculated using the
Current Exposure Method. There is no effect of valid cross-product netting agreements on
these exposures.

BIEBAPE

[SHEYERVE S =
Tkt Bt RAEN
LR AR R
&

TR SRR

- {5
- HAl

E A P L
R L APy
BRI
FTHAT R A

DI S TR B
EL R R
e S
AT

VS5 S sl Py
JeE\ P I S
13
AT

RAE ERERIEEA(E
BITAE T HEHH
TG

2014 2013
BHRMERS EARRE RS
Securities FTETEAY Securities FTAETHEY
financing Derivative financing Derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
AEEET AMEHET AEEET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Gross total positive fair
value 19,433 11,078
Default risk exposures
after the effect of valid
bilateral netting
agreements 6,604 29,482 4,220 22,719
Less: Value of recognised
collateral
- debt securities - - (314) -
- others (5,813) (2,167) (3,362) (2,117)
Default risk exposures
after the effect of valid
bilateral netting
agreements net of
recognised collateral 791 27,315 544 20,602
Default risk exposures by
counterparty type
Corporate - 1,306 - 1,135
Bank 6,604 28,176 4,220 21,584
6,604 29,482 4,220 22,719
Risk-weighted amounts
by counterparty type
Corporate - 1,106 - 917
Bank 300 7,313 265 5,760
300 8,419 265 6,677

Notional amounts of
recognised credit
derivative contracts that
provide credit protection
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5. X GEF(EEEETHBE 5. Counterparty credit risk-related exposures (continued)

E (8D

5.2 f (EERR) FEA

5.2 Counterparty credit risk exposures under the standardised (credit risk) approach

THXGHFEEER
R

T AR A B2 (£ 3R
(E S apea g R
HIETUTETREEY
FREEZERTRRRIE > AH.
TR A RS E i R R A

RIS

The following table summarises the Group’s exposures to counterparty credit risk arising
from derivative contracts calculated using the Current Exposure Method. There is no
effect of valid cross-product netting agreements on these exposures.

SRR HE

[SECEh it
R RN
L RIR AT
ifs

TR ST

- fE%
- HAl

A S S
T Bt RAEN
ZELY R AR
AT bR g

2014 2013
BB S FEFRIE LS
Securities TTETREEY Securities AT HEY
financing Derivative financing Derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
BEEHET B EHET BMEEET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
Gross total positive fair
value 13,926 118
Default risk exposures
after the effect of valid
bilateral netting
agreements - 399 - 404
Less: Value of recognised
collateral
- debt securities - - - -
- others - - - (39)
Default risk exposures
after the effect of valid
bilateral netting
agreements net of
recognised collateral - 399 - 365
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5. X GEF(EEEETHBE 5. Counterparty credit risk-related exposures (continued)

E (8D

5.2

B (EERE) SREX
TR ZGHFEERR
RiE (8D

5.2 Counterparty credit risk exposures under the standardised (credit risk) approach

(continued)

PIAe B TR0
L B B AR
B
YRR
iioe S
BEEEZE
A A LA

bRy
S A

VS5 S sl
e\ e B

B HE
NEERAL

3%

EEEE

A T S A

bR yE
I Ry

fEftEERENRE RS
BT T RENE
Eit et

2014 2013
BHRER S SRS
Securities TETHEHAY Securities TR TEEY
financing Derivative financing Derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
AEEET AEEHET BEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Default risk exposures by
counterparty type
Sovereigns 29 - 73
Public sector entities - - 3
Corporates 85 - 213
Regulatory retail 190 - 113
Other exposures which
are not past due 95 - 2
Past due exposures - - -
399 - 404
Risk-weighted amounts
by counterparty type
Sovereigns 2 - 8
Public sector entities - - 1
Corporates 86 - 173
Regulatory retail 142 - 85
Other exposures which
are not past due 95 - 2
Past due exposures 1 - -
326 - 269

Notional amounts of
recognised credit
derivative contracts that
provide credit protection
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. Counterparty credit risk-related exposures (continued)

5.3 Credit derivative contracts which create exposures to counterparty credit risk

The notional amounts of credit derivative contracts which create exposures to
counterparty credit risk are shown as follows:

2014 2013
AEEET B EET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Used for credit portfolio
Credit default swaps
Protection bought - -
Protection sold 78 -

6. Assets securitisation

The Group continues to adopt the ratings-based method under IRB approach to calculate the
credit risk for both securitisation and re-securitisation exposures as an investing institution in
the year 2014. Since this approach employs mapping of external credit ratings for risk
weights calculations, the Group adopts the three ECAIls (Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and
Fitch) recognised by HKMA for this purpose.

The Group monitors the risks inherent in its securitisation assets and re-securitisation assets
on an ongoing basis. The external credit ratings, assessment of the underlying assets and
market prices are used for managing credit risk associated with the investment. For interest
rate risk in its banking book, control measures for asset backed securities and mortgage
backed securities include, but not limited to AFS EV and PVBP.

The Group has no outstanding exposures that are held with the intention of transferring
exposures booked in the banking book and trading book into securitisation transactions as at
31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).
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6. EEFZHE (8) 6. Assets securitisation (continued)

A AR ST Securitisation exposures arising from the Group’s investing activities are analysed as

R ARYE AT follows:
6.1 FH(LEE=E 6.1 Securitisation exposures

2014 2013

HYTHR ZER RITHR LI
Banking book Trading book Banking book  Trading book

AWEET  B¥EERT  BEEaET BYEET

HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
G A ERN R R E On-balance sheet exposures
(TR e Residential mortgage
loans 394 - 703 -
BRI Student loans 19 - 79 -
413 - 782 -
BiE A ERIMNE A NE Off-balance sheet exposures - - - -
o b BB R IEDY T BEE Reduction in securitisation exposures was due to repayments of principal.
ZEBEREHE) -
#20144E12H31H » 385 There were no securitisation transactions in trading book subject to the IMM approach as
e A SIS 50 PR P A = at 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).
BUEMEEFEATS (2013
) -
2014E12H31H » MfidiE There were no securitisation exposures that the Group has allocated a risk-weight of
R RIEEAEE 1,250% as at 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).
fic ¥ 1,250% J& [ fE =
(20134 : i) -
#2014:E12H31H » K& The Group did not have credit risk mitigations which are treated as part of securitisation
[ Sl S O B 2B R B A and re-securitisation transactions as at 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).

BHERG—HNEE
Ep 4t (20134F : 4 ) -
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6.2 NITRFRERE (FEsb)
SHRUA T IREREEE

6. Assets securitisation (continued)

6.2 Breakdown by risk-weights of the securitisation exposures (excluding

re-securitisation exposures) under internal

ratings-based (securitisation)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

NEFbEREE (FE approach
EEESLEREE)
2014 2013
B bR YE BAEE SR EbBRE BEARFE
Securitisation Capital Securitisation Capital
exposures requirements exposures requirements
BEEHETL BEEHET M E T BHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
7% 7% 244 1 576 4
8% 8% 32 - 27 -
10% 10% 1" - 16 -
12% 12% 67 1 87 1
15% 15% - - - -
18% 18% - - - -
20% 20% - - - -
25% 25% - - - -
35% 35% 18 1 27 1
50% 50% - - - -
60% 60% 29 1 34 2
75% 75% - - - -
100% 100% 12 1 15 1
250% 250% - - - -
425% 425% - - - -
650% 650% - - - -
IR B & A Deducted from capital - - - -
413 5 782 9

ST LR R AN
ERY TR EEA S

& o

Reduction in securitisation exposures and
repayments of principal.
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6.3

6.4

MERRPER AR (Esb)

SRR TR ES Y
S bR R
20% 20%
25% 25%
30% 30%
35% 35%
40% 40%
50% 50%
60% 60%
65% 65%
100% 100%
150% 150%
200% 200%
225% 225%
300% 300%
500% 500%
650% 650%
750% 750%
850% 850%

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

6. Assets securitisation (continued)

6.3 Breakdown by risk-weights of the re-securitisation exposures under internal
ratings-based (securitisation) approach

2014 2013
B LR BAEBRE  FALEREE BAHLE
Securitisation Capital Securitisation Capital
exposures requirements exposures requirements
B EHET AEHET AEET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

E{INZASE=VN Deducted from capital - . ) )

B CEEREZ FE
RHE

B S H o AR
AEFTFFLZABE
75 o WSS HE IR
AR IEE 2.8 T &
HE 2.1 TR TR
HERRRIA% (R FERY  ~ 2.12
PAPESTE K 214
PRI ERE ) A%
SHECRTIFE& 38
Kt B o MLAPEE
2 BHE E—
B ERBIRIA M B i
i 5.1 T AR EEEN
EREITHE -

6.4 Summary of accounting policies for securitisation exposures

The Group held certain securitised debt securities at the end of the reporting period. They
are classified and measured for accounting purpose in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies as outlined in Note 2.8 “Financial assets”, 2.11 “Recognition and
derecognition of financial instruments”, 2.12 “Fair value measurement” and 2.14
“Impairment of financial assets” to the Financial Statements. For those investments
measured at fair value, further details on their valuation are outlined in Note 5.1 “Financial

instruments measured at fair value” to the Financial Statements.
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7. RSB AR 7. Capital charge for market risk

2014 2013
BMEET BEHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
I (M) SHEET Under the standardised (market risk)
approach
SPEE RS (54 ) Foreign exchange exposures (net) - -
IR i A 3 Interest rate exposures
- JEEB A LR FE R E - non-securitisation exposure 191 50
P i Commodity exposures 7 6
P A R B Equity exposures 1 57
FEREHEAETEET Under the internal models approach
HIBEE R R — s R\ R A General foreign exchange and interest
rate exposures 1,347 1,216
SR EE AT K Capital charge for market risk 1,546 1,329

359



@

¥ &) 4L £5 (%) RATH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

REFZLZ
M BER (&)

7. TEEEEATER () 7. Capital charge for market risk (continued)

Rt e (201 FE3RTE(EA)

(1) #R) - HGEEEE
BEATORF ARG EE
KRR - TRINHALH A
HifE A R AR A 5
bR E Ry BB G R R R
{E R 2R

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Market risk regulatory capital charge is calculated under the Banking (Capital) (Amendment)

Rules 2011 to incorporate capital charge for stressed VAR. The following table sets out the

IMM VAR and stressed VAR' for the general market risk exposure calculated under the IMM

approach of the Group.

e e e
R12H  mE#E SesE PHRE
31H  Minimum Maximum  Average
iy At 31 for the for the for the
Year | December year year year
Wi E T WA E T e E T BREET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SNPEE B Rl BB 2 (N ERE =, IMM VAR for foreign exchange 2014 95.8 48.8 122.4 81.3
SHEAE R E and interest rate risk
2013 80.8 33.2 113.8 61.2
YNGR B > N ECEF A IMM VAR for foreign exchange 2014 30.0 23.2 69.2 394
B AE risk
2013 59.2 17.8 7.7 40.3
FIRE 2 NEEREFEDE IMM VAR for interest rate risk 2014 94.5 50.6 117.1 82.7
JE
2013 88.7 23.1 135.1 61.9
YINoEE B FIR g > 7 BRJE\ sz Stressed VAR for foreign exchange 2014 298.8 154.6 491.2 327.0
{H and interest rate risk
2013 246.6 203.7 489.4 338.7
SN R <2 BR T\ (B Stressed VAR for foreign exchange 2014 70.6 50.5 222.8 99.1
risk
2013 171.9 27.2 195.9 77.4
TR e gz 2 7 JBR Jai i (L Stressed VAR for interest rate risk 2014 2745 176.4 441.7 336.5
2013 379.3 190.7 531.9 371.6

i

1. TG EE R E AR AR
ST RRUA R b (8 R =2 R e fELA
T 99% EfE/KFR 10 KFf
FWAGTR « 2 B (E R 6
R (EERIARRIRY DT - RIS
B4R A1E 4T 12 (8 A B
TR S SR

Note:

1. IMM VAR and stressed VAR measures used for market risk regulatory capital purposes are calculated to a

99% confidence level and use a 10-day holding period. The stressed VAR uses the same methodology as

the VAR model and is generated with inputs calibrated to the historical market data from a continuous

12-month period of significant financial stress relevant to the Group’s portfolio.
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A BER (&)
7. TEEEEATER () 7. Capital charge for market risk (continued)

THEPIRAEEERETFE TR The graph below shows the regulatory back-testing result of the Group’s market risk under
ARETHEBROEEERN MM approach.
AR -

201 44F 45 K ] I 5k
Daily Back-testing in 2014
A E ST
HKD Million
60 —
50 —
40 —
30 —
20 —
10 —] +8 1 +«+ #1111 PHRIEEE HaE-H- L 5] oL HHE Y-
0 RN LGOI LR e LB L e L e L L LR LRI B L LRI L) D LI R R LR LIR LI LR 3
10 — 3 e By 5 .
1 0 R . [ S | S PP /- e
TS J S . W Y, SOV 4 W
B0 o

T
2
9/77
%,
Yo
U
9
o
65—
605
N
&
%,
9%~
9%,
) s

7 %

7 7/9 3
’9/,7

HREUIA JE
Actual Revenues VAR

201 3454 K ] Tk
Daily Back-testing in 2013
A EETT
HKD Million
40 —
30 —

20 —

| | | | | | f | } |
~ S ~ oS ~ A A o 33 ~ 2 v g A O
S S S A R R S S S SR

FRRA R
ctual Revenues VAR

-
Ty~

il

>

ERE RS R - ARZEENE  There was no actual loss exceeding the VAR for the Group as shown in the back-testing
fmEET SR EEEEE  results.
=
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8. Capital charge for operational risk

FRER R EAER

AREEERAEE CERIRIER
) stRATRERER R EA

9. SRITHRAIRCAERE BB RiE

R HAM A SRR T AR
TEHRE S R RE R 1A B B A
M o DRIBA R SRS VR B R T
AHIBREEAN A (B4
BASEE) MFEFA YRR L
REEITEAN - BEHERA
HIRERER . (LRSI E A
Al GEMERIE A FRR
) At ERER 0 A
MEEARTRNN BREE
BT ©

AR H R ELEES  N B e
fffsE 2.8(4)-2.11-2.12 F12.14
HHIELZ Gt R A E T AR
HITIRTEREFE A F] - B8
Sive TANIEZANCIIVIN N
BRiE - BHME P E
PRI T ER 3 5.17 B
A EET BRI TR o H
TRIGHIE A RARAEATREE > 3
5B — TR RER R R
Al - GEMENIELAF - &
AR G AR s
BERET 7 BANR -

B e AR M B < W2 =
ISR T

e EAN T ER

PRI R R P iR 2ok
HHE G

2014 2013

BEEET BEEET

HK$’'m HK$'m

Capital charge for operational risk 5,664 5,038

The Group uses the standardised (operational risk) approach to calculate its operational risk
capital charge.

. Equity exposures in banking book

Equity holdings in other entities are accounted for in accordance with the underlying
intentions of holdings at the inception of acquisition. The classifications for equity holdings
taken for relationship and strategic purposes will be separated from those taken for other
purposes (including capital appreciation). Investments in equity shares which are intended to
be held on a continuing basis, but which do not comprise investments in associates, joint
venture or subsidiaries, are classified as available-for-sale securities and are reported in the
balance sheet as “Investment in securities”.

For equity exposures in banking book other than associates, joint venture or subsidiaries,
the Group applies the same accounting treatment and valuation methodologies as detailed
in the Notes 2.8(4), 2.11, 2.12 and 2.14 to the Financial Statements, further details on their
valuation are outlined in Note 5.1 “Financial instruments measured at fair value” to the
Financial Statements. If additional investment is made subsequently such that an investee
becomes an associate, joint venture or subsidiary, then the investment is reclassified in
accordance with the Group’s accounting policies.

Gains or losses related to equity exposures are summarised below:

2014 2013

EREET ABEEET

HK$’'m HK$'m

Realised gains from sales 531 -
Unrealised gains on revaluation recognised in

reserves but not through income statement 778 1,179

362



@ ¥ 5 4 fr(mn)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

REFZLZ
M BER (&)
10. EREH

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

10. Risk Management

FEERTHFE
s

REEB(E BV E bR EE
R ESTTR - H
AR AEE R E
B e 8L S 5 3 e e P B 2
TEEE R Z TR RS- - A
EESEB N EENAE R &
fEEEmEE - FREE - 15
JEB ~ A B ~ R IEE
b ~ (SRR ~ AR R AR
e e SRR g - = S B
B H RS R R EE
FRIRR » R O R P2 £ w422
ZHIKFZ - RSB A 4
TS A Y B B R R
Al > FeE A SR i AT
R T BT AR HE B e 25
BUEAREE DI BRI B
FR R 22 1 ) 2 AH 56 5 6 54
& AR EER G EEE S
IR B 3 AT R
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ERRREH

EERE TN P 5
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B EASMENEEEE A
AR (E SRR B 25
HEDR 35 AR P S
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SR EE

7 455 R\ S 15 TR <l T 455
& (BB ~ ISR - B SEEAg -
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W EH sl E D 8 AT
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Banking Group
Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any
organisation. In its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk
management and emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and
business development. The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are
credit risk, interest rate risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, reputation risk, legal
and compliance risk, and strategic risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to
enhance shareholder value by maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits. The
Group has a defined risk appetite statement approved by the Board, which is an expression
of the types and level of risk that the Group is willing to take in a controllable way in order to
achieve its business goals and to meet the expectations of its stakeholders. For details of
the Group’s risk management governance structure, please refer to Note 4 to the Financial
Statements in this Annual Report.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to or unwilling to meet
its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking book, as well as
from on- and off-balance sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally from lending,
trade finance and treasury businesses. For details of the Group’s Credit Risk Management,
please refer to Note 4.1 to the Financial Statements in this Annual Report.

Market Risk Management

Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value of foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and commodity positions held by the Group due to the
volatility of financial market price (foreign exchange rate, interest rate, equity price,
commodity price). The Group adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a balance
between risk and return. For details of the Group’s Market Risk Management, please refer
to Note 4.2 to the Financial Statements in this Annual Report.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

10. Risk Management (continued)
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Market Risk Management (continued)

The Group uses the VAR to measure and report general market risks to the Risk Committee
(“RC”) and senior management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VAR
calculation model, using a historical simulation approach and two years of historical market
data, to calculate the VAR of the Group and subsidiaries over a 1-day holding period with a
99% confidence level, and sets up the VAR limit of the Group and subsidiaries.

The Group adopts back-testing to measure the accuracy of VAR model results. The
back-testing compares the calculated VAR figure of market risk positions of each business
day with the actual and hypothetical revenues arising from those positions on the next
business day. Generally speaking, the number of back-testing exceptions in a rolling
12-month period will not exceed four times, given a 99% confidence level. The graph below
shows the back-testing result of the VAR against actual revenues of the Group.

201445 45K [l ok
Daily Back-testing in 2014

I
> & ool
2 S &
> v =

I I I | I I o I | | I
& Lo L0 el ~ oS 0 © A O > ~
2 X & < <9 & N & S & & =
2 ° e N ° e T S
e
JE B {E
VAR

There were no actual losses exceeding the VAR for the Group in 2014 as shown in the
back-testing results.
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10. Risk Management (continued)
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Interest Rate Risk Management

Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions.
The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest
rate risk from structural positions are repricing risk, basis risk, yield curve risk and option
risk. For details of the Group’s Interest Rate Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to
the Financial Statements in this Annual Report.

Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk is the risk that banks fail to provide sufficient funds to grow assets or pay due
obligations, and need to bear an unacceptable loss. The Group maintains sound liquidity risk
appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet liquidity needs
under normal circumstances or stressed scenarios; and to survive with net positive
cumulative cash flow in extreme scenarios without requesting the HKMA to act as the lender
of last resort. For details of the Group’s Liquidity Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.3
to the Financial Statements in this Annual Report.

Operational Risk Management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal process, people

and system, or from external events. The risk is inherent in every aspect of business
operations and confronted by the Group in its day-to-day operational activities.
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10. Risk Management (continued)
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Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Group has implemented the “Three Lines of Defence” for its operational risk
management. All departments or functional units as the first line of defence are the first
parties responsible for operational risk management, and carry out the duties and functions
of self risk control in the process of business operation through self assessment and self
enhancement. The Operational Risk and Compliance Department (“‘OR&CD”), together with
certain specialist functional units in relation to operational risk management within the
Group, including the Human Resources Department, Information Technology Department,
Corporate Services Department, Financial Management Department and General
Accounting & Accounting Policy Department (collectively known as “specialist functional
units”), are the second line of defence. They are responsible for assessing and monitoring
the operational risk conditions in the first line of defence, and providing them with guidance.
The OR&CD, being independent from the business units, is responsible for assisting the
Management in managing the Group’s operational risk, including the establishment and
review of the operational risk management policy and framework, designing the operational
risk management tools and reporting mechanism, and assessing and reporting the overall
operational risk position to the Management and RC. Specialist functional units are required
to carry out their managerial duties of the second line of defence with respect to some
specific aspects of operational risk and its related issues. Besides taking charge of
operational risk management in their own units, these units are also required to provide
other units with professional advice/training in respect of certain operational risk categories
and to lead the group-wide operational risk management. Group Audit is the third line of
defence which provides independent assessment to the effectiveness and adequacy of the
operational risk management framework and is required to conduct periodic audit of the
operational risk management activities of various departments or functional units within the
Group regarding their compliance and effectiveness and to put forward recommendations
for remedial actions.
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10. Risk Management (continued)
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Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the
establishment of policies and control procedures for all the key activities. The Group adheres
to the fundamental principle of proper segregation of duties and authorisation. The Group
adopts various operational risk management tools or methodologies such as key risk
indicators, self-assessment, operational risk events reporting and review to identify, assess,
monitor and control the risks inherent in business activities and products, as well as
purchase of insurance to mitigate unforeseeable operational risks. Business continuity plans
are established to support business operations in the event of an emergency or disaster.
Adequate backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are conducted.

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity about the Group’s business practices,
whether genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer base, or lead to costly
litigation or revenue decrease. Reputation risk is inherent in other types of risk and every
aspect of business operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated and duly followed its
Reputation Risk Management Policy. The policy aims to identify and prevent reputation risk
proactively at an early stage when an incident occurs. Since reputation risk is often caused
by various types of operational and strategic issues that negatively impact the trust and
perception of the Group, all operational and key risks identified are assessed through the
established Key Control Self-Assessment framework, including risk assessment tools, to
evaluate the severity of their impact on the Group, including the damage to reputation.
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10. Risk Management (continued)

EERRER (8

BEAh > A SR AT 5 S ]
ERR Lot B T e L
BEREM > LAREH
P R DA R LB A
BERRZE - REEIME
B 75 SO R e [ ) 2
Gl E=Fa= Ay SRzl e VA
D PAE L BB A SR B4
NG -

EEREHEREE

R 15 N A W AT &
&~ SRERECA R R BE
(A SR 1 B R0 L
BUR AL SR 2 B AR
GREBIERAE ST S
BREBIRFRA > TR
BAEE R Z A
ERRERIE - 512 BIRL
BEBHRA AR - JEER
G R R\ R R b R R
EVEH > BZEPT B R A b
HAREIEER I(F - PRAARS
B AR RS LR B
L ) B R MR T
E o bR b R A
HRB OB TREE
HUEEEE S o GAEREHER
(e et LGN ZEE
VAR - R
THIERRZ B Gt -

Reputation Risk Management (continued)

In addition, the Group has put in place a comprehensive framework to continuously monitor
reputation risk incidents in the financial industry. This continuous monitoring enables the
Group to effectively manage, control and mitigate any potential adverse impact from an
incident. The Group also adopts robust disclosure practices to keep our stakeholders
informed at all times, which helps build confidence in the Group and establish a strong public
image.

Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may
disrupt or otherwise negatively affect the operations or financial conditions of the Group.
Compliance risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial losses or losses in
reputation the Group may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with all applicable laws
and regulations. Legal and compliance risks are managed by the OR&CD, which reports
directly to the CRO. All legal matters are handled by the Legal Services Centre (“‘LSC”"),
which reports to the Chief Operating Officer. The OR&CD is responsible for legal risk
management of the Group with support rendered by the LSC. As part of the Group’s
corporate governance framework, the policy for the management of legal and compliance
risk is approved by the RC as delegated by the Board.
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Strategic Risk Management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may cause current or future negative impacts
on the earnings, or capital or reputation or market position of the Group because of poor
business decisions, improper implementation of strategies and inadequacies in the
response to the changing market condition. The Board reviews and approves the strategic
risk management policy. Key strategic issues have to be fully evaluated and properly
endorsed by the senior management and the Board.

The Group regularly reviews its business strategies to cope with the latest market situation
and developments.

Capital Management

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”) periodically reviews the
Group’s capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where appropriate to maintain an
optimal balance among risk, return and capital adequacy.

To comply with the HKMA’s requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Supervisory Review Process”, the Group adopts the internal capital adequacy assessment
process (“ICAAP”) and reviews it annually. Based on the HKMA’s guidelines on Pillar I,
ICAAP has been initiated to assess the extra capital needed to cover the material risks not
captured or not adequately captured under Pillar |, and therefore minimum Common Equity
Tier 1 capital ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and minimum Total capital ratio are
determined. Meanwhile, operating ranges for the aforementioned capital ratios have also
been established which enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of
capital utilisation.
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:

Place and Issued and
date of fully paid up
incorporation/ share capital/
Name operation registered capital Interest held Principal activities
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Banking business
Limited 2 February 1948 HK$3,144,517,396
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Banking business
Limited 24 April 1947 HK$300,000,000
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Credit card services
(International) Limited 9 September 1980 HK$480,000,000
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Nominees Limited 1 October 1985 HK$2
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee and agency
Trustees Limited 6 November 1987 HK$3,000,000 services
BOC Group Trustee Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 64.20% Trustee services
Limited 1 December 1997 HK$200,000,000
BOCHK Financial Products Cayman Islands Ordinary shares 100.00% Issuing structured
(Cayman) Limited 10 November 2006 US$50,000 notes
BOCHK Information Technology PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding and
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 16 April 1990 HK$70,000,000 investment
BOCHK Information Technology PRC Registered capital 100.00% Information
Services (Shenzhen) Ltd. 26 May 1993 HK$40,000,000 technology services
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 41.10% Trustee services
Limited 11 October 1999 HK$300,000,000
Che Hsing (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited 23 April 1980 HK$10,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
(Nominees) Limited 3 November 1981 HK$100,000
Grace Charter Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Place and Issued and
date of fully paid up
incorporation/ share capital/
Name operation registered capital Interest held Principal activities
Kwong Li Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Investment agency
Agency Limited 25 May 1984 HK$3,050,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), PRC Registered capital 100.00% Banking business
Limited 14 December 2007 RMB6,500,000,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited 22 August 1980 HK$50,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Trustee Limited 22 October 1976 HK$3,000,000
Po Sang Financial Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Gold trading and
Services Company Limited 23 September 1980 HK$95,000,000 investment holding
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Securities and futures
19 October 1993 HK$95,000,000 brokerage
Seng Sun Development Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
Company, Limited 11 December 1961 HK$2,800,000
Sin Chiao Enterprises Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
Corporation, Limited 13 September 1961 HK$3,000,000 investment
Sin Hua Trustee Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
27 October 1978 HK$3,000,000
Sino Information Services Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Information services

Limited

BOC Travel Services Limited was dissolved on 5 June 2014.

G.Z.Y. Microfilm Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. completed winding up on 20 August 2014.

11 February 1993

HK$7,000,000

Pursuant to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622) which has commenced operation on 3 March 2014, all shares

issued by a company incorporated in Hong Kong before, on and after that commencement date shall have no par value and the

relevant concept of authorised share capital is abolished, the balance of Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited’s share premium

account as at 3 March 2014 has been transferred to share capital.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“ABS” Asset-backed Securities

“ALCO” the Asset and Liability Management Committee

“AT1” Additional Tier 1

“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“BOC” Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability established

under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which are listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange respectively

“BOCHK Charitable Foundation”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited Charitable Foundation (formerly known as the
“Bank of China Group Charitable Foundation”), a charitable foundation being
established in July 1994

“BOCHK (Holdings)”

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited

“BOCI-Prudential Manager”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited
hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential Corporation
Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

the Board of Directors of the Bank

“CE” Chief Executive

“CET1” Common Equity Tier 1

“CFO” Chief Financial Officer

“CIC” China Investment Corporation
“CRM” Credit Risk Mitigation

“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“CVA” Credit Valuation Adjustment
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“Central Huijin”

Central Huijin Investment Ltd.

“Chiyu” Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

“DCE” Deputy Chief Executive

“DVA” Debit Valuation Adjustment

“EAD” Exposure at Default

“ECAI(s)” External Credit Assessment Institution(s)

“EL” Expected Loss

“‘EV” Economic Value Sensitivity Ratio

“FIRB” Foundation Internal Ratings-based

“Fitch” Fitch Ratings

“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“HK(IFRIC)-Int” Hong Kong (IFRIC) Interpretation

“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“ICAAP” Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
“IFRS” International Financial Reporting Standards
“IMM” Internal Models

“IRB” Internal Ratings-based

“LGD” Loss Given Default
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“Lsc’ Legal Services Centre

“Listing Rules” the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited

“MBS” Mortgage-backed Securities

“mC” the Management Committee

“MPF” Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, as amended

“Mainland” or “Mainland of China”

the mainland of the PRC

“Medium Term Note Programme”

the medium term note programme was established by BOCHK on 2 September 2011

“Moody’s” Moody’s Investors Service

“NCB” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“NCB (China)” Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of the PRC and a wholly-owned subsidiary of NCB

“OR&CD” the Operational Risk & Compliance Department

“ORSO schemes” the Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“‘oTC” Over-the-counter

“PD” Probability of Default

“PRC” the People’s Republic of China

“PVBP” Price Value of a Basis Point

“‘RC” the Risk Committee

“RMB” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“RMD” the Risk Management Department
“RWA” Risk-weighted Assets

“SC” Steering Committee

“STC” Standardised (Credit Risk)

“STM” Standardised (Market Risk)
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings
“STO” Standardised (Operational Risk)
“Standard & Poor’s” Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

“Stock Exchange” or “Hong Kong Stock |The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Exchange”

“the Group” the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“us” the United States of America
“VAR” Value at Risk
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